R

10.

It

12,
13.
14,

CHARTIER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL
3046 N, PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, M1 48198
JUNE 20, 2016
7:00 p.n,

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
ADOPTION OF AGENDA
APPROVAIL OF MINUTES
a. Regular Mecting of May 16, 2016

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan
Amendment, Valuation Study, Planners Report, Township Attorney

REPORTS
a. Supervisor
b, Departmental Reports: Building Departinent, Fire Departinent, Ordinance
Officer, Park Commission Minates, Sheriff”s Report, Utility Department
¢. Financial Reporis All Funds, Period Ending 4-30-2016

COMMUNICATIONS
a, Bmail from Alyssa Gurkey, Sutton Ridge/Redwood Rezoning

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a, Ordinance 174-18 Suiton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan
Amendment

NEW BUSINESS
a. RFP for Township Website Design and Hosting
b. Resohution 2016-09, Recognizing Retirement of Keith Lockie
¢. Resofution 2016-10 Brookside Street Crack Sealing
d. Ordinance No. 191, Property Mantenance Ordinance
e. Proposal to Replace Windows and Trim at Township Hall
f.  Growing Hope lnvoice for Mobile Farm Stand
g. MTA Annual Dues 7/1/2016 through 6/30/2017

BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS
PLEAS AND PETTTTIONS
ADJOURNMENT

Page f of 2



David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Towuship, 3040 N, Prospect, Ypsilanti, M1 48198
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@@superior-twp.org

There will be a meeting of the Superior Township lection Commission immedintely
after {lie Board meeting.

Page 2 of 2



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16,2016

PROGPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 1

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the
Supervisor Kenneth Scliwartz at 7:00 p.an. on May 16, 2016, at the Superior Township Hall,
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.
ROLL CALL

The meinbets present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Bronda McKinney, Rodrick Green,
Lisa Lewis and Alex Willians. Trusice Nancy Caviston was absent,

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Lewis, to adopt the agenda with the remnoval of item ¢,
under New Business as it is a duplication of item a.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINU'TLES

A. REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 18, 2016

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, to approve the mimutes of the regular Board
meeting of April 18, 2016, as prescented,

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Kevin Holman of Plymouth, passed out some hrochures about his business, which installs
surveillance cameras and other security items,

Lynette Findley, 1727 Shetfield, introduced herself as a candidate for Clerk.

Clerk Bave Phillips said Mr, Keith Lockic 1s retining at the end ot the month tiom his positions
as the Director and Accountant of the Utility Department Director and the Controller of the



SUPERIOR CHARTIER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGYE 2

Township, Clerk Phillips thanked him for his years of service and the excellent job he did.
Supervisor Schwartz said Mr, Lockie was onc of the most valuable employees of the Township.

PRESENTATIONS

A, PEIEFRER, ITANIFORD AND PALKA, CPA'S FY 2015 AUBDIT

Charies Hainstock, of Pfeffer, Haniford and Palka, CPA’s (PHP CPA’s), made a
presentation to the Board about the audit of FY 2015, He reviewed the audit and the fund
balances for all funds. The audit letier contains several comments and recommendations: 1.
They suggest (he Township chianges the manner in which the State Shared Revenue is
recorded; 2. They suggest the Township change how the Township pays employees for
compensated absences; 3. They suggest the Township modify the Personnel Manual to be
consistent with how pensions are calculated; 4. They recommended the Township properly
closc out the tax collection fund at the end of the tax collection process; 4. They found an
instance where a frefighter was over reimbursed on his travel voucher, He said the
Township was well-prepared for the audit, the finances of the Township are in good shape
and the fund balances are in good shape. He noted that the General Fund has a fund balance
of just over $2 million. Clerk Phillips commented that the Gencral Fund was in good shape,
the Building Department has had several years of being in the black after numerous years of
drawing from its fund balance, the Fire Departiment made a modest transfer to their fund
balance but the Law Fund continues to draw from its fund balance.

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to receive the government
and property funds financials, the graphs and the Auditor’s letter for FY2015,

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

8. REPORTS

A, SUPERVISOR RILEPORT

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: The Fire Chief received a new Ford Expedition,
which will be placed in service soon. Due to various concerns, Parks canceled the Kelly, Miller
Circus, Included in tonight’s agenda is a proposal to update the Dixboro Arca Plan. Signs for the
entry into Dixboro will be instatied this week, There is a mecting on Wednesday with ihe
Dixboro group to discuss planting $10,000 worth of trees in the Dixboro area. The projects are
funded by the CTAP grant.



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 2616

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 3

B. DEPARTMUNT REPORTS: BUHILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE
BEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION
MINUTES, SHERIFI'S REPORT

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all
reporis,

The motion carried by unanitmous voice vote.

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to receive the reports addressed
m items C, I and E of the agenda.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

C. CONTROLLER’S REPORTS, 157 4™ QUARTER 2015 AND 1°T QUARTER 2016

D, FINANCIAL REPORTS ALL FUNDS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015

E. FINANCIAL REPORTS ALL FTUNDS AS OF MARCH 31,2016

8. COMMUNICATIONS

A, MEMO FROM PARKS ADMINISTRATOR, JUAN BRADFORD,

It was moved by Lewts, seconded by Green, for the Board to receive the memo from Parks
Administrator Juan Bradford.



B.

9,

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 2016

PROPGSED MINUTES

PAGE 4

LETTER FROM DTE, PROPOSED STREET LIGHTING ALONG MACARTHUR
BOULEVARD

Supervisor Schwartz explained the proposal for adding 26 new street lights along MacArthur
Boulevard at a cost of either $115,456.02 or $87,038.55 depending on the style of light. He said
that the cost of these new lights could be spread over the two lighting districts, which have abowt

parcels. Board members had questions about the cost of the proposal,

It was moved by Green, scecond by Lewis, for the Board to accept the letter from DTE regarding
a proposal o add street lights along MacArthur Boulevard.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A, ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD ACQUISITION L1,C, AREA
PLAN AMENDMENT

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the Township Attomey had recently received the valuation
study completed by Valbridge Property Advisors. He indicated that the report was covered by
the attorney-client privilege, the Township Attorney was present and the Board was going into
closcd session to discuss the report. He was going to request that the Board remiove the attorney-
client privilege from the report so that it could be relcased to the public. Schwartz said that he
wanted Board members and the public to have time {0 review the study and if they have
questions or comments aboul the study or othet aspects of the rezoning to submit the o the
Township in writing to the Township. He requested that (he Board postpone action on the
rezoning until the June 20, 2016 meeting, He infended to have the Township Attorney present to
answer guestions from the public al that meeting and {he issue may be ready for Board action.

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS SUTTON RIDGE-REDWOOD REZONING

It was moved by McKinney, scconded by Green, for the Board to go into closed scssion (o mect
with the Township Attomey 1o discuss the Redwood rezoning.

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Green, Lewis, Willianis
Nays: None
Absent: Caviston

The motion carried, Al 7:35 p.m., the Board exited the Board Room to go into closed
session.

‘The Board returned to the Board Room at pam.



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 2616
PROPOSED MINUTES
PAGE S

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green, for the Board to retuen to open session,

The motion carried by umanimous voice vote. The Board retumed to open session at 8:20
p.nu.

It was moved by Green, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the minutes of the
closed session, which were discussed for approval during the closed session.

The notion carricd by unaniimous voice vote.

10, NEY BUSINESS

A.ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS IFOR 2016

Supervisor Schwartz reviewed the sccond agreement with the Road Commission for road
improvement projects for 2016, The proposed improvements tolaled $466,414.85 and included
the major projects of Vorhies, Panama and the five courts located in Oakbrook subdivision. The
Board previously approved about $36,000 lor dust control for the gravel roads. The 2016 budget
includes $325,000 for road improvements. This would be the most the Township has ever spent
on road improvements, Board members indicated support for spending the additional aimount on
roads because of this year’s fund balance of over $2 million. Clerk Phillips said the gravel roads
may necd more work and that twa subdivigions are exploring cstablishing SAD’s (o pay for their
road improvements, It they move forward, the Township should contribute about 25% 1o the cost
of their iinprovements, which will be expensive, The Township will also have to contribute about
$150,000 to §200,000 for the replacement of the Cherry Hill Bridge. Supervisor Schwaitz
indicated that the SAD’s and the bridge will not be included in the 2016 fiscal year buf would be

cxpenses for 2017,

2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP SECOND AGREEMENT

THIS ACGRKEMENT, made and enlered into this day of oy
20168, by and between the Township Board of Superior Township,
Washtenaw County, partics of the first part and the Board of
Washtenaw County Road Comnmissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain
improvements be made upen the local roads in the Township of
Supericr, and

WHREEAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16,2016
PROPOSED MINUTES
PAGE 6

agrecment undcer the provisiens in Act 51 of Pubklic Acts of 1951 as
amended,

't IS5 WOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will
accomplish the improvements as specified herein, all in accordance
with the standards of the parties of Lhe second part.

[T IS FURTHER AGREED, Lhe Road Commission has provided an estimated
cost for each individual project included herein. If, prior to
beginning an individual projcect, it is determined that the original
cost estimate will not cover project costs, bthe Road Commission
will notify the Township Lo determine, if the Township desires Lo
procesd with the project with a reduced scope or an additional
funding commitment.. Budgets are closely monitored on each project
and every effort is made to aveoid overruns. Any unexpected project
cost overrun shall be btaken from any unsxpected funds remaining in
the Township’s total township agreenent. If the overrun exceeds
the total tewnship agrecement, the Road Commission may bill the
Township up to an additicnal 10 percent of the total argreement
amount with the Township. At the Township’s option, such overruns
can be taken from the feollowing years matching funds.

1. Church Street, Short Street to Dixboro Road:
Work to include HMA base crushing and shaping {pulverization}, 47
HMA resurfacing, structure adjustments, placement of limestone
shoulders, and associated proiject restoration.
Estimated project cost: $ 58,100.00
2. York Court, Sheffield Drive to eénd of ropad:
Work to inciude milling, 3.57 iMA resurfacing, structurs
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration.
Estimated project cost: 5 33,600.00
3. Thames Court, Sheffield Drive to end of zoad:
Work to include milling, 3.%" HMA resurfacing, structure
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoratien,
FEstimated project cogt: 5 26,000.00

4., Windgor Court, Hamlet Drive to end of road:

Work to dnclude milling, 3.5 HMA roesurfacing, structure
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration.



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 2616

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 7

Estimated project cost: 5§ 32,5006.00

5, Agshton Court, Sheffileld Drive toc end of road:

Work to include milling, 3.5 HMA resurlacing, structure
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration.
Estimated project cosl: $ 30,000.00

6. Oxford Court, Nottingham Drive to end of xoad:

Work to include milling, 3.5” HMA resurfacing, structure

adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration,
Estimated project cost: 8 32,700.00

7. Vorhies Road, Plymouth Road to M~14:

Work toc include HMA base crushing and shaping (pulverization}, 4%
HMA resurfacing, structure adjustments, placement of limestorne
shoulders, and asscciated preject restoration.

Estimated project cost: 8 111,000.00

8. Township-wide Limestone:

Work to include the applicaticon of 3,000 tons of 23a limesteone with
assocliated dust control and project restoration on various local
roads within the township. Locations to be determined by the
Township Supervisor and District Foreman., Esbimated compacted-in-
place cost of $17.37 per ton includes all labor, equipment and
malerial costs,

Estinated project cost: $ 52,110.00

9. Panama Avenue, Stamford Road waesterly B00 feet:

Work to include the removal of the asphalt surface, earth
axcavation, installation of centerline underdrain, placement of B
{(C.1.0.) 21AA limesbons base, structure adjustnents, curly and

gqutiter repairs, 3.5% HMA resurfacing, and project restoration.
Estimated project cost: 5 107,400.00

AGREEMENT SUMMARY

Church Street & 58,100.00



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16,2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE S8

York Court § 33,600.00

Thames Court 5 26,000,00

Windsor Court S 32,500.00

Ashton Court $ 30,000,006

Orford Court S 32,700,060

Yorhies Road $ 111,000.00
Township-wide Limestone S 52,115,400
Panama Avenue $ 107,480,040
Subtotal $ 483,410.00
Less 2016 WCRC Conventional Match 5 16,414.85

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PALID BY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
UNDER TH1S AGREEMENT DURING 2016: $ 466,995,158

FOR SUPERTOR TOWNSHIDP:

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor

Bavid Phillips, Clerk Witness

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION:

Bouglas E. Fuller, Chailr Witheas

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director

Witness

It was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney for the Board to approve the 2016 Superior
Township Second Agreenent with the Washtenaw County Road Comumnission for road
improveinents at a total cost of $466,995.15.

Aves: McKinney, Green, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz, Phillips




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 16,2016
PROPOSED MINUTES
PAGE 9
Nays: None
Absent: Caviston

The motion carried.

B. PLANNIER’S PROPOSAL FOR DIXBORO AREA PLAN AMENDMENT

The Board reviewed the proposal. Supervisor Schwarz indicated that there were numerous
sections of the Dixboro area plan that needed updating and that the 2016 budget included $6,000
for this project.

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER EXISTING

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES

Ton

The Honorable Ken Schwartz, Supervisor

Superior Charter Township

3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Project Mame:

20186 Dixboro Area Plan Revisions

Planning Cansultant:

Danald N. Pennington

Radney C. Nanney, AICP

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following potential revisions to
the Dixboro Area Plan {Chapter 9 of the Township’s adopted Master Plan):

1. Prefiminary evatuation of the current Dixboro Area Plan to identify elements that have
been completed ar that may need to be revised or updated.

2. Preparation and facilifation of up to two {2} focus group meetings of Dixboro area
stakeholders (10-15 participants per meeting, preferred), including consultation w/ Township
officials regarding potential focus group participants; identification of opportunities and
challenges for the community; preparation of a list of discussion questions related to future
development, community character, and other topics of interest; and organization/facilitation of
the meeting(s) at the Township Hall or other designated location(s) in the Township.

3. Preparation of a report to the Planning Commission and Township officials
summarizing the resuits of the focus group discussions and preliminary evaluation,

4, Preparation of an initial Dixboro Area Plan document, including updated maps and
graphics where needed, for Planning Commission review and discussion.

5. Preparation of a revised draft Dixboro Area Plan document, including any revisions per
the Planning Commission’s direction, for Township Board review and distribution to surrounding
jurisdictions and the county.

6. Preparation of a final draft Dixboro Area Plan document (if needed) for a public hearing,
consideration, and adoption.




12,

13.

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 26316

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 16

7. After adoption, preparation of the final, as adopted Dixboro Area Plan document and

all end products (paper copies and digital files) requested by the Clerk.

TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $4,850.00

Meetings, and additional revisions beyond those specified above, will be billed at our reqular howrly
rate.

Costs for baper copies and digital files on CD-R wilt be billed as reimbursable expenses at cost,
AUTHORIZED BY:

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP,

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Signature Date

Name and Title
PLANNING CONSULTANT

Donald N. Pennington

Radney C. Nanney, AICP
Please slgn and date two (2) copies and send them to Donald N. Pennington, Land Use Planners,

5427
Pine View Dr., Ypsilant], MI 48197, We will retum one (1) signed copy to the Township Clerk. We

are
readly to begin work immediately upon authorization, Thank you,

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, for the Board to approved the agreement with
Donald Peanington and Rodney Green for revisions of the Dixboro Area Plan at a cost not to
exceed $4,850.00.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote,

PAYMENT OF BILLS

‘There were no Bills for Payment.
Tt was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green that the Record of Disbursements be received.

The 1notion carried by a unanimous voice vote

PLEAS AND PIETTTION

Trustee Alex Williams informed the Board that he may not be present at the June 20, 2016 Board
meeting.



14,

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTLES

PAGE 11

Clerk David Phillips informed the Board that the Ypsilanti Compost Sile no longer accepts

recyclables from non-residents, They will still accept yard waste, trec waste and brush, scrap
steel and houschold refuse from non-residents but they will be billed.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by McKinncey, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion
curried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:50 pm.

Respeetfully submitted,

David Phillips, Clerk Kenmeth Schwarlz, Supervisor



Board Members,

Please bring your copy of the “Area Plan for Sutton Ridge Apartments”,
dated 12-18-2015 to the June 20, 2016 Board Meeting.

Attached is the following:
e Planners Report, dated, 6-16-16
e Exhibit 2, dated 1-22-16
e Exhibit 3, dated 1-22-16
e “Letter Agreement” between Bromiey Park COA and Redwood
Acquisition, dated 10-21-15
s Valbridge Property Advisor Market Study, dated 4-28-16

You were provided with a complete set of the “Area Plan for Sutton
Ridge Apartments”, dated 12-18-2015 at our January 19, 2016 Board
Meeting. If you do not have the copy, | have several sets available,
Please let me know if you want me to leave a set in the vestibuie or
bring them to the meeting.

Please let me know if you would like copies of any of the other
documents related to the Sutton Ridge Area Plan Amendment.

Dave Phillips, 734-482-6093; davidphillips@superior-twp.org




Donald N. P Glllliligt(}l} Land Use Planning And Consulting

5427 Pive View Drive Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 FIMEA-1445  Fay 73044850212

AREA PLAN AMENDMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees
Sutton Ridge Aparlinents
Previons Report: Januwary 15, 2016
Current Repoit Date: June 15, 2010

Deseription

1.01

1,682

1.43
1.04

Action Requested. Approval of a major amendment to the approved Area Plan for the
unbuilt phases of the Bromley Park Condominiums Planned Community (PC)
development on parcel #1-10-35-100-006 to alter the developiment concept from 135
attached] condominium wits served by private roads to 125 single-story apartment units
with attached garazes served by access drives,

Applicant, Redwood Acquisition LLC, 23775 Commerce Park, Ste, 2, Beachwood, OH
44122,

Owner. R4 Properties LLC, 10356 Bouldercres! Dr,, South Lyon, M] 48178

Location, Parcel # 1-10-35-100-006; 30.77 acres south of (ieddes Road and adjacent to
the Bromley Park Condomininin and Brondey Park Subdivision in the northeast quarter
of section 35.

Plan revision dates. OQur supplemental review comments are based upon the following
Area Plan materials, as submitted by the applicant for Township Board consideration:

+  Revised Sutton Ridge PC Avea Plan duted 12/1872015;

*  Exhibit 2 ~ Meadhurst Dr./"Tirive B Revised Right-of-Way dated 1/22/2016;

+  Bxhibit 3 — Revised W, Avondale Circle/ Drive C” Detail dated 1/22/2016; and

*  lLetter of Agreement between Bromley Park Condominium  Association and
Redwood Acquisition LLC dated 10/21/2015.

History of Development an the Site

The site of the proposed Sutton Ridge development is located within the existing Bromiey Park
Planned Community (PC) District, which alse includes the existing Bromley Park subdivision of
singte-family homes and the developed phase | portion of the Bromiey Pak Condonyininm
development. The following is a sumunary of the site’s development history:

1.01

Bromley Park Cordominiuin Area Plan approvals.

(2081) The Bromley Park Condominium Area Plan dated 9/12/2001 was approved by
the Township Board on [0/152001. This approved Area Plan included
development of 135 dwelling units i phase 2, all with basements, including
seven (7) bwo-slory buildings,

(2002) During site plan review for the condominivms, the Planning Commisgion
approved minor changes to the approved Area Plan, which resulted in a veduction
of density, some street chianges, and other minor revisions, Accordingly, the
approved Final Site Plan dated 2/6/2002 also serves as the final approved Area

Page }




s

Plan for the overall condominium development, including the phase 2 arca now
proposed tar the Sutton Ridge project.

This amended Area Plan included development of 127 dwelling units in phase 2,
all without basements and located in single-story buildings.

2.02  Construction ol the Bromlcy Park development,

{2805) The 266 single-family homes in Bromley Park were started in Decembey of 2002
and sold quickly, By August of 2005, all of the single-family homes were
compleled and occupied.

The 93 attached condominimm units in phase | of the Bromley Park
condominivm development were started m Oetober 2002 and were constructed
and sald at 2 much slower pace. The developer experienced financial problems,
and the last building permit was issued in 2004, A total 77 units in Phase | were
completed and occupied, and cight (8) addilional units had compleled exteriors
ondy; and eight. The sites for eight (8) other units were laft vacant.

In phase 2, the underground vtilitics were installed but no streets or units were
constructed.

(2008) By this point, the developer had abandoned the project, which was subsequently
taken over by the bank.

{(2011) The current owner purchased the unfinished units in phase | and all of the vacant
land for phase 2 of the condeminium development. The awner began to finish
the phase | units with unfinished interiors,

(2014) The eight {8) unfinished units in phase | had been completed and oceupied.

Compatibility

Section 7.102C.7. of the Zoning Ordinance requires that, “Tle proposed..mix of housing unit
types and densities (in a Planned Community project) shall satisfy the intent of the propused
Special District, conform (o applicable use standards and limitations, and be acceptable in
ferims of coivenience, privacy, compatihificy, and similar stemdards.”  Section 7.1G2C.8. also
addresses the compatibility issue by requiring that “noise, odar, Heht, or other external effects
Jrom any source whatsoever, whicl is comiected with the proposed use, will not adversely affect
adjacent and neighboring fands and uses.”

As noted in their recommendation to the Township Board, the Planning Commission®s prineipal
concerns related to the proposed Sutton Ridge Arca Plan focused on the potential
incompatibility of land uses, and potential financial incompatibilities with the planned
arrangement of funding infrastructure and conunemity facility maintensce through the Bromley
Park condominiusn, homeowaers, and community assoclations.

3.01 Compatibility ol Jand uses. In response to land use compatibility concems, the
applicant has included the following Area Plan revisions and other updates, as presented
to the Township Board:

{H Drive “C* cul-de-sae. The secondary “Drive C¥ entrance from W. Avondale
Circle (which was part of the original Bromley Park Condominium Phase 2
development plans) is now proposed to be closed and limited to access by
emergency vehicles only. In addition, the “Exhibit 3" addition to the reviscd

Page 2



.02

(3)

@

(5)

Area Plan shows the proposed relocation of the culde-sac tumarannd so that it
wonld be set back 144-feet from the W. Avondale right-of-way and further from
the adjncent sinple-family iots,

Drive ¥B” right-of-way/pedestrian pathway, The “Exhibit 27 addition to the
reviscd Arca Plan depicts a modest adjustment to the Meadhurst Dr./"Drive R
alignmient to provide the required 68-foot-road cight-of-way along its entire
length. This change will have a modest positive benefit telated to pedestrian
safety and the arraugement of the required pathsvay on the west side of the drive.

Exterior fagade upgrades, The exterior facades of buildings A — E (which are
closest {0 the adjacent Bromley Park single-family homes) have been revised to
melude additional rear facade design detadls and decorative materials,  The
propased fagade inprovements substnatiatly exceed the minimum exterior facade
requivements of the Zoning Ordinance.

Enlumced screening and buffering. The location of buildimgs A — E have been
vevised o expand the area for establishment of a visual buffer glong the common
lot houndary with the adjacent Bromley Park single-family homes, The revised
Area Plan includes extensive landscaping bnprovememnis in this ares, which
substantially exceed mintmum Zoning Ordinance requirements,

Rules for tenant behavior on the Avea Plan. The applicant has voluntarily
chosen to include their rules and regulations for tenant behavior on the revised
Arca Plan, If accepted Dy the Township Board as part of an Arca Pl approval,
these standards {which address noise, cleanliness, maintenance, parking, and
other conduct-related conditions) would apply to the propeity, regardiess of
future ownership changes.

Finanelal compatibility. The question of whether a new development will contribute
financially to infrastructure and community facility maintenance is uot nopmally part of
the scope of Area Plan approval. However, the proposed Sutton Ridge developinent site
is in an existing PC District that includes an existing Bromicy Park Commumty
Association. The Community Associetion 18 financially responsible for mamfaining
certain infrastructure clements common to the overall Bromley Pack developinett.

The applicant has taken the following steps to address flusucial compatibility concerns
associated with the Sutton Ridge project:

(1)

{2)

(3)

Maintenance of Sution Ridge site improvements, The applicant provided
extensive defails related to Redwood's muintenance practices and policies as part
of the Area Plan submitial. The company’s praciices related to landscaping
maintenance substantially exceed the standards set by Section 14.10f {Plant
Material Tnstallation and Maintenance) of the Zoning Ordinance.

Maiutenance of stormyvater management facilities. The applicant proposed as
part of the Area Plan submittal to take over full responsibility for maintenance
and upkeep of the existing stormwater detention basin that alsu serves the
Bromley Pack condowinivms and sipgle-family homes,  This action would
relieve the Bromley Park associations of this finmcial bueden,

Agreemnent with the Condo Assaciation. As indicated in the 1072172015 Letter
of Agreement between Bromley Park Condeminium Association and Redwood
Acquisition ELC éwhich has been made pact of the revised Arca Plan subnutal),

Pore 3



SI

the applicant has chosan to enter into an agreentent with the Condo Association
to provide a one-time payment that is “infended to defray the Wexford road
maintenance costs incirved by the Assaciation for ihe roads located within the
Assaciation which connect to the (Sutton Ridge) Property.”

Proposed Ordinance Devialions

Section 7.003 (Regulatory Flexibility) allows for the option of Township Board approval of
“fimited deviations” from specific Zonimg Ordinance standards.  Permitted deviations are
reguired to “reswlt in a higher guality of develepmeni than wamld be possible without the
deviation.” A total of eight (8) ordinance deviations were propused on the Arca Plan reviewed
by the Plauning Commission.

As noted in our previous report (o the Board dated 1/11/2016, the applicant has modified several
of the proposcd deviations and deleted deviation #6 in response to the comments received dusing
the Planning Copnnission's review, We bhave no objection_from a planming perspective (o
aphroval of the seven (7Y deviations listed on the revised Area Plan,

Conclusion

The miniowm information requirements for a Planned Community (PC) District Arvca Plan are
found in Section 64.07 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the standards for Area Plan approval are
listed in Section 7.102C (Stundards of Petition Review), Based upon our review of the revised
Sution Ridge PC Ares Plan dated 12/18/20135 and associated Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3, we would
offer the following statements about the submiital;

5.01  All necessary information for Area Plan review has been provided,

5.02 With the addition of the changes depicted ou Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3, the revised Sution
Ridge PC Avea Plan dated 12/18/2015 is complete and ready for Township Board
consideration and action.

583  The conceptual tand use arrangemend, range of dwelling units, and proposed dwelling
unit density depicted on the revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 12/18/2015 and
associated Exhibit 2 and Fxhibit 3 are acceptable, based upon applicable Master Plan
policies and Zoning Ordnance standards.

5.0 The applicant's revisions to the building layout, pedestrian and vehicular accoss,
tandscaping, and scope of ordinance deviations are substantial in character and reflect a
thoughtful response to the comments received during the development review process.

305 Based on the changes made by the applicant following the Planning Cemmission’s
review, we would have no objection from 4 planning perspective to Township Board
approval of the revised Suiton Ridge PC Arvea Plan dated 12/18/2015 and associated
Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3 dated 1/22/2016.

Respectfully submitted,
Penald N, Pennington

fLadney C. Nanney, AICP
Land Use Planniug Consnitants

Page d



David Phillins

From: Ken Schwartz

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 1:19 PM
To: David Phillips; Brenda McKinney
Subject: FW: Sutton Ridge - Adjustments
Attachments: 160122 Sutton Ridge Exhibits (Q02).pdf

Ken Schwartz
Superior Township Supervisor
(734) 482-6099

From: Kellie Mclvor [malito:KMelvor@hyRedwoor.comi
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 12:42 PM

To: Ken Schwartz

Cc: Rodney Nanney; Rushlow, Jacob

Subject: Sutton Ridge - Adjustments

Hi, Ken—

We took the feadback from the planners’ and engineer’s last review letters for Sutton Ridge. We were able to move the
northerly cul de sac back an additional 92 feet from Avondale. The cu de sac is now 144" feet from Avondale. We were
also able to preserve the two units at that end. Please see page 2 of the attached PDF.

Additionally, we were able to rework the Meadhurst entrance so it is 66" wide down the length of the ROW (no
taperi). Please see page 1 of the attached PDF.

Rodney and Jacob have reviewed the changes and found them positive/non-objectionable. i you are in agreement, how
would you like to proceed? 'm happy to overnight 11 x 17 copies of the attached PDFs for the Board's review prior to

the meeting.
Thanks, Ken, and have a great afternoon—
Kellie

Kellie Mcivor
Vice President of Development

Redwood Living, Inc,

23775 Commerce Park, Suite 7
Beachwood, 04 44122
C:216.254.8425
kmcivor@hyRedwood.com
wwi. byRedwood com




WA G
PROPOSED :

/ CURB &

GUTTER ™ 4

{
¢
c

(20} & (2J) 'BL'DGH

L0

80’

NN Y YN N

s B —
GRAPHIC SCALE {IN FEET)
1%=560'

crEATioN Ta corelerion
AR OO COm
ek ey ey L

uhn i d

EXHIBIT 2
SUTTON RIDGE

4422146 SUPERIOR TWP.




-_,__‘“_:_‘_‘_‘H

Tl T
GRASSPAVE

e/ FIRE LANE
REMOVE EMERGENGY
S\ EXISTING - ACOESS
~... STREET §TUB — Wi
“proposep / / / /b MOUNTABLE

7™\ CURB

CURB & /- A<
__ GUTTER /é\
NN

¢ swak A,
Yo i

&
/ (rYpy ~
%

[(20)BLDG

_ CREATION Pp tomMELEVON

HOrPeLTSUIBECEN GR)\PH’C SCALE UN FEET)

Egtavrig b A St 0 8riey MR A A AL B ey rdd - !
1"=50

20'WATER
MAINESMT ]

EXHIBIT 3
SUTTON RIDGE

012216 SUPERIOR TWP,




Redwood

ACQUISITION

Ooloberr 21,2013 . .

Bromley Pavic Condominium Assoclatlon
Alliz My, Marke Hawley, Authorized Offtcer
4045 Sione School Road

Aan Arbor, Michigan 48108

Re:  Lellor Agrooment befiveen Hromlay Park Condomintmn Assocfation
(the "Assecintion') and Redwood Aequisition LLC ("Redwood")
regarding proposed developnenui by Redwaod In Superioxr Tewnship

Do My, Hawley:

This Letter Agreement memorlalizas the spreements roached betyeon the
Association anrd Redwoodl as follows!

1, Redwood shall pay the Assoulation the sum of Seventy-Tive Thousand
DoRatg (375,000) (the "Payment”) when Redwood closes an the purshase of the vonl
propoty deseribed in the attaohed Bxhlbit A (the "Piopuity™). It is undorstood that the
date of purchase {*Closibg Date') will uet ocenr until efter, nmong ather things,
Redwood obfning all fioal and non-appealable approvels from all apphosble
govsumental quthoriles for the Intended developmont o1 the Propaty. 'The Payment
shall salisly af] fulats fingnelsl obllpations of Redwood ta the Assoclation of nuy kind
whatsosver selated to the Proparty and elated te Redwood's developmeont, nse, and
ownership of the Prapedty. The Payment shi)l bo used by the Assoolstlon fn any manner
that it deems {It, bt it is gonorally undwstood that the Payment is infended (o <ofiny the
Wexford rond maintenauoe costs inpurred by the Association [or the roads located within
1he Associnlion wehich conneol bo the Property,

2, fn exchange to Redwood's promise lo ntake the Payment, the Assoclation,
agroes 1o: {n) not corest or ebjoot to any legal action for qulet titlé or deelaratary reliof
initiotod by Redwood or any other paity concernlng the Property Including, bul not
Himited to, an aotion to declare the tlghts of parties u {hat certaln Superiny Chacter
Townshlp Developmont Agreement datcd Supiembor 3, 2002, rscorded In Libey 4167,
Page 516, Washtonow County Rocords, on Oolober 3, 20025 {6) not contest or objoel to
any povernimental approvals souglt by Redwood relating to the Property ineliding, but
nol Hintdled to, a proposed ameondment fo Hhe Bromloy Park Area Plaw; aud, (¢} notily
el mewbefeo-ownor of e Assostatton of the existenes of his Latter Agresnsit and
roguest that ench moimber/co-ovener abide by it terms,

You represent and warrant that the proinises conielucd in this Letter Agroement
are ulharized by the Assooinlion, Hs directors and its memboisfes-owners and, to the

287725 Gomnarce Park - Roachwood, OH 44122
P: 218.860.94461 « T 216.842.6433




Redwood

ACQUISITION

oxtont applicably, such authorlzation is memorlnllaed I the approprlate resolutions,
bosrd sctions or acknowlodgmenis of the Agscciation 18 requiréd by the Assodiation's ~ ~
bylaws and other goveriing documents. ¥ seprasent and warcant that the pronisas
contalned in this Latier Agrocinent of Redwoodd are autlioilzed by Redwood.

If the foregoing aceniatsly roflects anw agreenents, pleaso sign, date and rolurn
one exceuled copy of thls Loer Agicement to me, Counterpat, facsintils and cleciropie
signatutes shall operale as an original and bo elfective for putposes of (his Leller

Agresmont.
RELWOOD ACQUISITION LLC

By:

lis: .

Dated;

Ascepied and ngreed:

BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUM ASSGCIATION

Lyl Dol
By: S22y AN R b

Ity Atthorzed-Representative PR 8 1 0 /5 “ 7
Dated! ‘l’fi’/i{d { /f 5 _

28776 Gotumerce Park « Beachwood, O 14122
% 26,360,0441 + ¥ 216.842,6438




Valbridge Property Advisors |
The Detzel-Hartman Group

2127 Universily Park Drive
Suite 390
Okermos, M| 48864

517-336-0001 phone
517-335-0008 fax

vaibricige.com

- Med:um and H:gh Densﬂy Res;dentlal Propertles o
-_.and iheu Eﬁects on Smgle Famtiy Res:dentna! Properties LT




@ {442 Brush Sireet 2427 Universily Pork Doive
a FE ge Dedrwil, M 48226 Guite 300
313-486-3313 Nkemos, 84 48864
PROPERTY ADVISORS 517-336-0601

The Oetzel-Hartman Group

valbtidge.cain

April 28, 2016

Mr. Frederick Lucas

Lucas taw, P.C.

7577 US Highway 12, Suite A
Onsted, Ml 49265

Re: Market Study
Medium and High Density Residential Properties and their Effects on Single Family
Residential Properties

Dear Mr, Lucas:

In accordance with your request, we have performed a market study of the impact of leased fee ownership
of medium to high density properties versus fee simple ownership on surrounding single family residential
praperties. This market study sets forth the pertinent data gathered, the techniques employed, and the
reasoning leading to our opinions. This letter of transmittal is not valid if separated from the market study.

The client and intended users in this assignment are Lucas Law Firm and Superior Township and no others,
The intended use is for aid in approval decisions. The opinions reported herein are subject to the
definitions, assumptions and limiting conditions, and certification contained in this report,

This market study has been completed to understand the impact of leased fee ownership of medium to
high density properties versus fee simple ownership on surrounding single family residential properties.

We developed our analyses, opinions, and conclusions and prepared this report in conformity with the
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) of the Appraisal foundation; the Code of
Professional Ethics and Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice of the Appraisal Institute, and the
requirerments of our client as we understand them.

& 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPFRTY ADVISTIKS | The Catrel-Harman Croup



Frederick Lucas, Lucas Law, PO

) Valbridge Market Sty
DRDPERT ¢ ATV ISR

April 28, 2016

Pane 2

The acceptance of this assignment and the completion of the market study submitted herewith are subject
10 the General Assumptions and Uimiting Conditions contained in the report. The findings and conclusions
are further contingent upon the following extracrdinary assumptiens and/or hypothetical conditions which
may have impacted the assignment results;

Extraordinary Assumptions:
¢« None

Hypothetical Conditions;
+ None

Respectfully submitted,

VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | THE OETZEL - HARTMAN GROUP

James T. Hartman, MAJ, SGA, Al-GRS Nicholas G. Groves, MAI

Certitied General Real Estate Appraiser Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
State of Michigan, License # 1201005950 State of Michigan, License # 1201071358
jhartman@valbridge.com ngroves@valbridge.com

ITHNGG/paw

File # MIO1-16-0035

© 2018 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | The Oetzel-Hartivan Graup



. KARKET STUDY
Va Ibrldqe‘ INTRODUCTION

PROPERTY ADVISORS

Introduction

Client and Intended Users
The client and intended users in this assignment are Lucas Law Firm and Superior Township and no others.

Intended Use

The intended use of this report is for understanding the impact of leased fee ownership of medium to high
density properties versus fee simple ownership on surrounding single family residential properties. This
report is not intended for any other use.

Date of Report
The dlate of this report is April 28, 2016 which is the same as the date of the letter of fransmittal,

List of ltems Requested but Not Provided
¢« None

Assumptions and Conditions

The acceptance of this assignment and the completion of the market study submitted herewith are subject
to the General Assumptions and Limiting Conditions contained in the report. The findings and conclusions
are further contingent upon the following extraordinary assumptions and/or hypothetical conditions which
may have impacted the assignment results:

Extraordinary Assumptions
*  None

Hypoethettcal Conditions
« None

© 2018 VALRIIDGE PROPERTY ADVEXORS | he Qeleel Frarteosn Group Page



. MARKET STUTY
Valbridge SCOPE OF WORK

PROVERTY ADVISQRS

Scope of Work

This rmarket study is to understand the impact of leased fee cwnership of medium to high density properties
versus fee simple ownership on surrounding singla family residential properties,

Gur research of various residential markets was campleted in April of 2016, The effective date of this report is April
28, 2016, The date of this report is April 28, 2016.

The first step in this assignment is to evaluate the amount and type of iInformation, research and analysis needed to
produce credible assignment results. A thorough analysis of several residential subdivisions was conducted to
ascertain the effects of adjacent leased fee multi-family properties. The purpose of this assignment is to aid in the
decision making process concerning the approval of apartments within the Bromiley Park Subdivision. These
conventional rent apartments will match the existing fee simple candeminiums in both size and architecture that

they will be abutting.

We identified four case studies that compare and contrast nearly identical residential areas with the only variable
being the presence of leased fee multi-family properties in the immediate vicinity, The scope of this assignment was
to look at conventional rent multi-family properties only. The case studies gutlined in this report were chosen as
cach has similar, yet varying conditions that help to illustrate the effects we set out to discover.

In general, there are two forms of gata that are collected for a market study; primary and secondary data. Primary
data refers to information that Is explicitly gathered for the analysis at hand; it Is information that is specifically
related and pertinent to the subject property. Secondary data refers to the body of existing data that was initially
gathered for other purposes, but can be applied to the analysis of the subject property, In other words, secondary
data already exists in published form and primaty data must be gathered/generated by the analyst,

Primary data can be obifained either through the process of questioning or through the process of observation. A
guestion methodology invoives eliciting information directly from people. Observation is based upon identification
of the actions or items of interest and then observing and recording what takes place. Observation can be made of
people and thelr actians, or it can be made of secondary data. In this study the process of surveying sales through
the various multiple listing services to detect any trends in real estate prices that can be attributed to the presence of

leased fee multi-family properties.

There are many sources of secondary data that have been utilized for this market study. Various publications
including the Joint Center for Housing Studies — Harvard University and Barikrate.com have been utilized,

Type and Extent of Data Researched

We researched and analyzed market area data and praperty-specific market data.

© 2016 VALBRIDGE PRCFERTY ADVISCRS | Fhe Outeel Hartman Group Pags 2



MARKET STUDY
RESEARCH AND ANAL YSIS ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ GRION TOWNSHIP

An apartment community very similar to the project proposed at Bromiey Park exists in Orion Township. It
is adjacent to the Rolling Meadows Subdivision, The houses in this subdivision were ali constructed in the
mid 1950 and average 2,451 square feet above grade, We researched sales from this subdivision starting
lanuary 1, 2015. On the following page is a chart illustrating these sales. This list represents all of the sales
fisted on the MLS.

& 2016 VALBRIDGE FRCPERTY ADVISGRS | The Cetzel-Hariman Gecup Zage 2



Valbridge o o N STLOY
PROPTRTY :.m.‘igws BESEARCED AND ANALYSIS - PRIMARY TAFA ~ D0 | 5WMSsP

] :
I63% Grewn tazadow LN Orion, M 4839%- 1493 Lake Tifnn 3716/2045 234125455 S, 900

554500 S1670 33y 2,270 G
3663 Grean Keadow Oran, ¥ 44354 lake Orfze  4/0/2015 205016575 55 SMIOL00  AWMSI S1A0E6 4152035 2,200 1595 Yes
3783 Helling Milly Grton, A 98355 1485 Lake Qrion G/1H2015 235030561 7 SSIBEH0 39,000 S1I%65S  BLMHAS 2,666 1934 firs
2311 Hideen Forest COUR Ohon, M 4B359 Lake Orion Ef15£2015 215033131 16 S316,003  4305,700 SO0 67142015 2,500 35 fes
3725 Rolling Hilia Orfon, N 43359- 1486 1ake Orion 7122015 215039586 14 $208500 5124000 SIZG7  FN2015 2,332 1995 Yes
3688 Hidden Forett Orizn, 84 48359 Lake Orion 523/2015 215030226 5 429,000 5305000 SMA00 §23/2015 2,155 1935 fes
3510 Hidden Forest €k Lake Orfan, ME48359-1927  Lake Ovlon 10/24/2015 300491 17 3409 5300000 A142.52  WA5/2015 2,19 19496 Yes
3631 Green Meadow Qrion, M 48379-1493 Lake Orlar 7/15/2055  21STMEASR B SAEG 33100 QWG NS 2,583 1945 Yes
3600 Craen Meadew Orion, M 483601403 Lake Grien 772840015 115048570 13 S3IRS00 3030 ALALAL TR0 3% 16715 Yes
2653 Gresn Meadow Orian, M 483581497 lake Crion  &28/2015 215068516 10 5550000 S3I:O00  SI2NN0  R/2B/201% 2,599 14995 Yer
36l £ Grran Nesdow Orian, M 48353 lake Orien  9f22f201% 215072335 3 3319,500 530,000 1435 441072015 2,2 1% Yeix
$393 Rediing Hilty Ciron, W 48359- 1484 take Orieny  D3/2615 FESOYMMS] 16 554500 FAVO00  £10387 IS 3,052 1904 Yes
3761 Hulfi g Milks O on, M GEI50- 1426 lake Griex  10/L7201%  Z15099136 W KRN0 LM f13mT 8/23015 2,038 1994 Yes
3784 Seking Hills, Hiion, M 48259 lake firion  13/6/2015 21508461 12 Mo SIS0 S12048 117672018 2,543 1996 Yei
3784 North Oaks COUR, Orion, M 48339- 1431 take Urign  1/15/3016  FISIOEGE S8 $3eUNG SIWO06 S19945 17152016 2,833 1953 Yes

All of these =ales were canstrucled belween 1994 and 1996 and all are estimated Yo be in sumewhat similar condition, The range af prices s
$103.87 to $3142.32 per square foot and the average is $125.64 per squarz focl,

@ 2016 VAERITIGE PROPEITY ATIGSORS] The Oeliel Hartman Group Page: 4



Valb ridge AGKET STUDY

CCEARCH AL HALYUS - DRBAAR A~ ! SHR
PROPERTY ACVISHIS RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS - PHIMARY DATA ~ ORION TOWNLHE

und Tree Subdivision

Also in Crion Township is the Round Tree Subdivision. Across from M-24 is a new development that
includes single family residential as well as a condominium development that appears to feature duplex
condos that appear to be similar to the apartments adjacent to the Rolling Meadows subdivision. The
houses in this subdivision were all constructed in the late 1990’s and average 2,579 square feet above
grade. We researched sales from this subdivision starting January 1, 2015, On the following page is a chart
iHustrating these sales. This list represents all of the sales listed on the MLS.

@ 2018 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADWVISORS | The Oelzel-Hartman Group Page 5



Va ’bridge HAREEF SHAYY
it AR ANAETSES - PERIARY DAEA ~ ORI TOY
PROPERT Y AIIEaES RESLARE H AR ANRENS » PRBARY 0OAEA ~ ORI TOWNSHIP

, ) 3 04 st 5 Dt Lis] : E ! ] j
116 Round Tree Cricn, ¥ £3363-2207 Loke Onfon  S/IWENGS 21S00054F Ad,0  A2I500G0 Lis&r IS 1579 1995
1353 Chestout CIRC Uricn, & 48550 2324 Esha Otan A/ISF2015 2INCRIDNG SIMLHG  SXA000 SaEnIt 4187 210 1995
TH IR Oden, W 42030 take Onon B/1L/X05  2IS0JEEAS SIBL500  INAOR RIVER ESMYRODIS 2266 0
2322 Huntington Orlon, & GR360-2267 baks Qrion  &IRHMS 7IS032383 2 32050 AMR0X BATT EIEmLGIS a 15
2350 Chestaut Chrcle, Lake Ordon, MIAB26D  ake Dilop 4f18/2015 6122984 a SimHN S Sism afiSFmns 1) 199
122 Aound Tres Orioa, W 48350, 7203 I2hz Oron A0S 2SB4IGRY 2SR SFN0 MIIAA] TR 18 1505
057 Oak Knob COLIR Oricn, K9 433607232 Loke Oron  GFZ3/2005  ZISDM4270 5 SMB000  SMS005  BlG0dT  RAIIHGLS 1953 193
2056 Hillwewd Grion, W AZ3E3-119% ke Drion  FZEf0i5 2IS055500 & SMEHN  SRKROMG N2RX MRS 300 9oy
087 Hillwood Orlon, M 42360 2801 iake Oron  FA4SA0TN 215059308 4 SIALOEN  S2EA NI ALIAGD FIIOFMR 2538 1993
065 Oak Knob COUROilen, R AB3RI207  Leke Orlan 9972015 218052001 TEOOBRIRSET 5300000 SISARR @S 2035 127
25 Marie, Odion, b 4360 2208 toke Drior  4fifI0IE 216007158 A8 LU SENGOTG 511438 330l hkA Y
2303 Chestaut IRC, Snon, W 4830104 \abe Odan WS0I6 PCLIEY EENE- 4 k(v v R S C I S 1 T 1] 2485 B
2120 Hunbington, Drken, N 44350-2261 ioke Gan 306 Xe0Z8833 V] LINE00 SO0 SESAS 3306 193 1997

All of thiese sales wore construcled belween 1995 and 2000 and #ll are estimated to be i somewhet similar condition.  The range of prices is
$54.57 to $160.47 per snuare feof and the average is $125.38 per square foot,

© 2016 YALFRIGE FROPIRTY ADYIVCNY | The Catme! Harlman frgun Py b



Va lbrtdge MARKET STUDY
CROPEITY ADVISHRE RESEARCH AND ANALYSES ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ ORION TOWNSHIP

Candusions
The following is a table illustrating the ranges and averages for the year built, sizes, and unit prices for the
sales within each subdivision.

$103.87
1996 3052 $142.32
$125.64

$94.57
2000 2579 $160.47
1997 2266  $125.38

Round Tree Subdivision is adjacent to a newer condominium development with units that are similar to the
apartments that are adjacent to the Rofling Meadows Subdivision. Houses in both subdivisions are simflar
in size and age. Based on the most recent sales in both subdivisions, the leased fee multi-family project
does not appear to affect the prices of single family housing units for the better or the worse, The average
sales price per square foot is nearly identical. Additionally, while the ranges appear to be more spread out
cn the Round Tree Subdivision sales, the minimum and the maximum both appear to be gutliers. The
range without the outliers is $106.63 to $144.55 per square foot, nearly identical to the range in Roliing
Meadows, The average without the outliers is $125.00 per square foot.

© 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPEITY ALVISORS | The Ostzel-Hartran Group Paga 7




4 Valbridge N . MARKET STUDY
PROPERTY Anwgns RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ MACOMB TOWNSHIP

Macomb Township

East of North Avenue

B

An apartment community very similar to the project proposed at Bromley Park was recently constructed in
Macomb Township. It is adjacent to an existing subdivision to the south as well as a new subdivision that is
to contain both condominiums and single family residences to the north. This apartment project has been
known int the community for at least the last year. The houses in this set were all constructed in the early
2000's and the mid 2010 and average 2,650 square feet above gracte, We researched sales from this area
starting Qctober 28, 2015. On the following page is a chart HHustrating these sales. This list represents all
of the sales listed on the MLS.

& 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADMISCRS | The Cetzel-Hatmar Group Page 8



T FAARXET STLIDY
Y?[El-jggg BOSCARCH AMD AMALYSTS ~ ARIMARY DATA - MACIMA TOWMSHID
(LA gk

51

£

fld %) Licling Hi

13361 Golf Run, Maoomb, i) 45042-5031 13015 214095378 w5 A0 4 300 51747 UasANS L7 014 Yos
23478 Netrose, Macomb, M1 48042 R/AN% 11MSR512 785 TAeG § 2000 S1857 12nfans 2,10 2018 Yes
45037 Mustang, Macomb, M7 HMI-4710 L6158 215058950 61 S 3H00 5 321500 SMEL4 SIS 2,00 2015 Yes
19188 Appalonsa, Macomb, M: 48347 1152016 215062957 1 S AMA0 $ 342850 S12081 LRA016 28 2015 Tos
48173 Appalocsa Drive, Maromb, bt 48042 fLf4AHS 215053581 3 $ OBMASG S 25840 SN 1N 31 25 Yes
48042 Stapleton, Macomb, M) 48042 /35 215005447 1 S A6 5 METI0 S A4 SLMIIS 2,7 2015 Yes
49157 Mustang, Macomb, 141 38042 12305 215067989 f2 S 28145 & 234535 S1234B 10/30/I01% 2,288 2015 Yos
24388 Anpe] Park, Macomb, MEGBGMZ- 5011 /5015 21995008 43 $ 4000 5 WOO00 S1I560 /0% LFS 2000 ‘tes
23218 Apgel Park, Mecomb, M S832-5071 VI8aHE 215100053 49 S 2mEn & ImO0 510437 U/RfENEe e 2000 Yos
73184 Bidden Creek, Mocomb, MIARIL.S0M  3HAME 215124782 79 § 349,500 § MATIS S12045  I9/IME 2,862 06 Yirg
A%188 Appatonss, Macombs, M) 4G4 /1572016 631248709 1 $ om2E6 8 MpEsd Simsl I 4838 25 Yes

All of these sales were constructed between 2008 and 2015 and all are estimated to be In somewhat similar condition. The range of prices is
$104.17 o $146.14 per square foot and the average i3 312175 per square fool.

€ 2095 VAL ERIDGE PROPIRTY ATWEGRS | T Oezel Hartman Gigslp B ag]



i Val brtdge MARKET STUDY

AESEARCH AND ANALYSIS ~ P R 5~ BAACOME TOWINSHIP
eIy AN RESEARUH AND ANALYSIS ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ SMACOME HOWNSHE

West of North Avenue

Also in Macomb Township is another subdivision. This area is across the Burning Tree Golf and Country
Club and North Avenue from the previous subdivision, The houses in this subdivision were all constructed
in the late 1990 to the middle 2010's and average 2,732 square feet above grade, We researched sales
from this subdivision starting October 28, 2015. On the following page is a chart iflustrating these sales.
This list represents all of the sales listed on the LS.

© 2018 VALBRIDGE PROFEATY ADVISORS | The Ceteel Harlnran Group Page 10



Va[brid e RIARKE | STLIESY
SAEARTH AR AR - S ATA = KAACCHAD LT
PROPEETY ADUICEAT RESEARSH AN AMAEYSR — BRIMAEY MDA TA - MACCRAD FORM

Hifine 2800 o]

4741 K dden Maadows, Mam: mk, W 48044 W6 IAA05TS 8% % 35814 S ESL

48119 Kingston, Maromk, B4 48044 2571 A6 215015826 55 % ISEEND ST L0 2,500 ms Yes
21854 Golde nwillow, Mararak, K1 48044 /3016 (31231307 39 % IMO000 S WuANE 2,850 bici) Yes
48638 Nichaywe, Macomb, Ml 466441307 PAINHI5 255068457 8§ IMSO00 SIS A0 3,08/ it} Yes
48208 Goliview, AMacomb, W 48044 PARINE 2NEDTIR0L 1 S OAMEE SUGE  FIINe 3,127 ik Ves
AB406 Goltview:, Mwamty, M 48044 UIYING  IEDIATS0 1 SO3MATS S50 MaNiDie 2,285 s Yes
2H166 Sturgean River Drive, Macomby, MY 48342 AiWIE 215079793 WE 5 WEESD SIS WG 2,500 2014 Ves
50814 Sumreil View, Racomb, Wl 48042 128/ G5  21SOPHRSE 06 & 339000 SRR B0 2,900 2014 Ves
22068 Surningdste, Matomb, M SO5-3039 12/21/2015 2108471 025 3500 SAIB4AL 12T 2,453 1852 Ves
ATIBE Preacns, Micomb, Wl A8044 32306 215080179 w7 % MLeR S0793 s 2,80 Wi tes
2110 Wapis ags, Meronh, M 804442325 AxcIe 215093133 ] S MGESR SiMEY  AfiBfDis 3,015 2015 Yes
21636 Seldenwillow, Micomb, M 328342335 WWITAE 215109352 it LIS Sl fastioie 2,4 041 Yy
7R3 Woodberry Extales, Macoml:, M 4RO 121V IS 2BWRIN 81 % WRENE 531535 IWIDF20IS 2,475 1958 res
ABIM0 Geatfview, Macoml, W1 AB04Y e 215107 4 tOITRSEY L% NMXaMe 3,629 2045 fes
22317 Denton, Macesrd, W48 AiA00le 1W084852 M3 % 3SLA0G SAMASY #2206 L5634 5 Yes
21871 Coldenwilion, Micomly, ¥ 550447335 136 2089600 43 S OFNMOW ST YINe 3015 2015 a5
47327 Kalhorg Way, Micomb, M 480443060 E18Th I R LA [ ] IO M I0LE4 WiSHne6 1675 1554 a5
21973 Wayeross, Metomb, M 480412325 34001 24511780 # 5 P00 SIMEE  l4xNs 2500 2513 ¥es
47376 Midder: Mayrdows, Sacomb, Mi 450048055 2/25/2016 215130448 W5 MS000 12200 RIS 1500 e tas
27216 WMalbucg Way, Sacomb, Wi $5034-5008 ajaftore 213133387 a¥ S MO0 510531 4M0016 2,377 1% ¥us
2327 Geldenwihowy, Marorms, M 48584 3335 3/12/2006 216005133 1 & 3000 SiwmAs afiliaoe 2453 i e 2 Yas
23567 Ga! denyiilow, Maorn'y, MESEIIS- 1336 4/14/2016 216004743 ] 4 3000 31873 4137x0S 230 s Yos
47245 Woadherry Sotates, Moo, A4A043 1047 41222016 218020518 ] & ERIUO0 513017 4F2NE 2058 199 ¥es
433 Gelfuievi Crive, Matonib, Ve 48044 3/30/2016 G639 3 4 NSIRAD 341031 YN 3,400 1013 Yus
22352 Denton, R ont, A 45045 4/4/2016  GILEA312 M 4 MRLO0 3iAED 47272016 2,630 s Yos
AT216 Maburg Way Dr., Maconib, M) 45055-3028 afafae  GINAB a7 3 MI000 0L 4fAf2616 2,377 4 Yo
21967 Goldemwillow, Marormb, & 48044 /147016 GIITEIE 16 3OONG 31T 4/13/2016 1,950 s Yos
21918 Waytrass, Macomk, Mi 35064 4f20f2006  GI161415 0 4NN 313487 471872016 1,015 s Yas
473485 Woadbie rry Falates i, Macanib, h 62084 Af2272006 GB12B2860 4 5 LT S12456 Af23/2018 2,058 19 Yes

Alt of these sales were constructed between 1998 and 2016 and all are estimated to be in somewnat simitar condition. The ronge of prices i
$102.23 10 $150.02 per stware food and the average is $125.38 per square fuot,

Gr 2GS VALBRIGE FRGPERTY AOVSCHD | The Ui o Giawp Page 11



Val b!’idg@ _ MARKE T STUDY

. SIS - PRIMAG - COMB FORANEEED
PROVERTY ADVISOHS. RESEARCH AND ANALYSES - PRIMARY DAIA -~ MACOMB [OWNSHI

Conclusions
The following is a table iflustrating the ranges and averages for the year built, sizes, and unit prices for the
sales within each subdlivision,

$104.17
2315 3,227 $146.14
§121.75

$102.23
2016 3,480 $150.02
2010 2,732 $122.01

Houses in both subdivisions are gimilar in size and age. There are more sales in the group west of North
Avenue as there is more inventory, Based on the most recent saies in both subdivisions, the leased fee
muldti-family project does not appear to affect the prices of single family housing units for the better or the
worse, The ranges and average sales price per square foot are nearly identical.

© 2018 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY AUVISORS | The Oetzel-+Hariman Group Page 12



Vﬁlbﬁdge ARKET S HUOY
RESE F JALYSTS ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ GROSSE TE
iy A RESFARCH AND ANALYSIS ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ GROSSE POINTE

Grosse Pointe ~ Northeast and Southwest of Netf Lane

Aerial Map

There is one apartment community in the city of Grosse Pointe, Neff Lane Apartments. These apartments
are located along the east side of Neff Lane and are bordered by the City of Grosse Pointe Offices to the
south, condominiums to the west, one row and single family residences to the north with a commercial
parking lot north of that, and single family residences to the east. To ascertain an effect of the apartments
on the area, we researched sales from the northeast of Neff Lane and sales form the southwest of single
family homes. We searched as far back as January 2014, The results are illustrated on the following tables,

& 2018 VALBRIDEE PROPERTY ADVISORS | Tha Cetral-Hartmar Group Fage 13



Valbridge i o MAR4E ] STUDY
FROPLRTY nm.-agas RESEARCEE ANTY ANALYSIY ~ ["RIMARY DATA - GROBSL POANTT

Efa 8,635 190 -Yes

24042k 4 ST Grosse Colnle, M AS2F-1653  Grosse Polnte L1 213059977 EIE 4 4

7iddnivarsity Greese Fointe, MY 4R15G-1637  Grosse Pointe  7/9%/014 21416074 1M & 423,200 0 $ 11018 FeiN4 1,841 1915 Yei
Adiieheland ST Giosse Folnle, 19 45231657 GroasaFotnte  TF3fI014 F3 L 4 133,000 4] $ 1354 Harmna 2735 1a5 Yo
HETEoTE R fSrotes Polnta, RY 45230 (554 virogre Polnla 3273015 148587 55 & 135,500 [+] $ 823 FAes LA s ey
B2 Lakelsnd 5T Grosse Polnle, W 437501637 Grotia Po'nbe  YBF3015 2iimosms 2§ SO 0 %4 1ass  siElans 15 1505 Yes
%50 Lane! zad irasse Palnls, W 45253 frasss Foonte 167015 GIHETIMS W& 000 56 4 12252 LEfaa 8525 1908, Yes
371 Bnivertity, Groate Polnts, W2 42250 Srassn Foimle S Rbis 531182847 124 ] EEE R o] 4] LI FLUR EI 10T v) B 1841 1915 Yot
A4 Laheland Grosse Podnke, B ARIE3 Grocsa Folnta 3014 GILLER55E £4 5 338,000 u] § 1358 #yan 2736 1954 Yes
£87 Reff Grossu Folnie, WD 43230 Grasse Fonte MO GILISHM 1 % laEsm [ 4 B33 HIEWIS 1,658 1540 Yor
4T Hedf Grosna Polnte, R 45741540 Grorse Ponte 522015 HEIEm? £ 4 286,150 D $ 18 Hanans 174 1391 tes
332 Lakolznd, Groasse Palnte, K% 28754 Grosse Polate AR OISV H 5 2ES000 ¢ § 010985 A6/ 2,532 1508 Y5
323 Undvarslby Grosse Fainte, B 48730 Grosse Folale  SR41M)18 21502§918 1 4 650,000 [ LR I XV LTS P01 LET1 19%% YeS
13 dalvensity Giaste Polits, N 4823003637 Guouve Pofnfe 03002015 Z1uo@ins] 35 E) 495,000 [ 3015209 9300015 3054 19z} ¥es
L7 Wadversity Grosse Fointe, W 48230 Geodie Fointe 072015 GHIS Iy 25 3 495 000 1] & M61EF BRI A0 197 Yes

P wlfica Bate TotgtAby GridsF ¥

2 h ;
21

453 Salnk CTa"r Grovse Palfede, MY 1548 Grose Falnte  $/273000  2ideH 12 4 g - R 3 &y Nitfaol 24 150 Yes
363 Salnt Cla'r Grosse Palnke, RO 431301530 Gosse Pointe  4/7f2015 4IME ik S 498000 % 450000 4 1SG  A/EN05 ) 195F Yes
469 Laint Elalr §7 Grosrs Palale, M) 482201503 Grosse Peinte 4571 eyl 17 § IARE00 & IELB00 5 LN /%7201 LHO 190d {31
12 llage LN Srosse Polnte, Wi 48231529 Crogse Polnte 9/E9/201%  XR40RV386 ¥4 0 1mng 5 M50 3 1088 9fief0M i5is RiB Yes
268 54, Clale, Gresse Polnte, KU 42230 Grosse Polnte 44773515 G319 N gE 3 BI00 & 45140 5 tBhOd @GNS 000 1957 Yo
4538, Clalr Grosse Polnte, W 4323 Growse Polnte W2UZ14 SAaNTRRRD a7 3 Eea 5 Hnow b = S TEI VI T 2472 1915 ot
16WiHaga tene Srozre Polnte, M 18235 1528 Giosse Polate 340011 GILIES3R W5 ATO0 % 3SR % 16T5T WHHM L 1924 Yas
SELSEINE Clelr 57 Graste Polnle, N 48230 1405 Groase Polnte $2/28/2014 214130615 L+ & IBOM % Wi 4 .73 1479/ M0 1595 e Yes
S&{ratie Damma 3T Grosse Polnle, K S3230-1525  Grosta Polte 3772015 214100356 12 $ IR 6 1B13EF 5 762 452015 1,503 hiY Yaz
5L Che'r, Brosse Polnte, B 45235 Gioste Polnte  9F872014  GILIONEID 17 & 1ES500 § S § IS 952014 1,70 R0 LT
1svidaga Lank, Grose Painta, W S35 Grosse Pelnte  S/EV2015  Galtisi El $ 2o % A0 $ Lese S/MIS 1,702 1%l Yog
€ Noir Dama f-ose Falnte, BS 482301523 Grosse Folnde S/24/2015  F1%033315 B3 $ 134500 % iS00} § 0 1S62F BAINIE BOG 1215 a3
453 Salnt Chalr Grosse Pobte, 33 54230 1504 Erosse Pojnia 32072015 I1502565M “ 5 SO0 4 ZBRO0OD 4 MZS0  Hlwals 2000 o] e
GedCadieux Gross 2 Pofnte, 84 43230 1510 Grotae Pointe  9F272015 2150284 FC $ 0 1BDos § 10000 4 L0956 WIHHENS 1,004 1453 Yas
tEASalnt Clalr Eresse Falate, M 45230-1505 Grose Polnte  2f10{2015 SRR 52 5 HMSNG 3 380000 4 MidE eI FRr] 1915 Yar
0 Cadieny Grasse foinke, K5 4523015841 arsde Yeinle 9972015 ki 21 4 amO § 550,000 4 13LEL WIWENS 4,173 1913 Yas
B3 Notre Damme Griass Polnbe, $7148230- 1523 Srasik Polime 8N 2018 507937 15 H OO S TS0 S 12533 Afk/Mh B35 147 Yes
S60 Notre Daine, Grawd Pofip, MI42230-1525  Grosse Polnte 3272016 295193083 57 3 wmam & 1ITLM0 § Ml YUl 333 1810 Yus
M pvrg Darmg, Grosse Polmie, B 42230 Grosog Pofnte 378016 2351345 45 G 130ag 5 100§ isdde 35005 Lt 1475 Yz
€ 2016 VALMRIDGE FROPERTY ALVISCSRS | Th: Oelzel-Hartman Grovp Fane 1d




Valbridge MARKET STUDY
ey e RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS ~ PRIVARY AT - GROSSE POINTE
PROPFRTY AUVIRORS

Conclusions
The foliowing is a table #Hfustrating the ranges and averages for the year built, sizes, and urit prices for the

sales within each subdivision.

$179.01
$126.65

636 579.62
1997 4,172 5167.57
1931 1,944  $125.95

Houses on both sides of Neff Lane vary widely in size and age, as it to be expected in an older, dense, high
demand residential area. As the apartments are buffered on three sides, if there is an effect of the
apartments on single family residences, it should be felt by properties to the east of the apartments. Both
sides of Neff Lane have similar ranges of sales prices and average price to square foot. This suggests the
apartments have nc measurable effect on the single family residences in the area.

© 2016 VALBRIDGE PRIFERTY ADVISORS | The Qetesl-Hartman Group RFage 15



Valbridge MARKET STUDY
A AR 3 FAFWEI . i v - Dl
PHROPERTY ADVISDRS REAEARCH AND AMALVSIS ~ PHIMARY DATA ~ BELLA VISTA SURDIVEION

Bella Vista Subdivision ~ Grand Blanc

hos

o

A0S

Gr_‘lﬂ []

FM%QP‘erry Rel
i »;}ﬁ s ug

]

Py, v Cpgdd

[:;% R . > L. Boutel B, A

Confishing
3

Erans Malt

Y

By iy

SRR

We also researched a subdivision in Grand Blanc that has influence of both fee simple condominiums as
well as leased fee apartment properties along the periphery of the subdivision. The results are iHustrated in
ihe table on the following page.

© 2016 YALBRIDGE PRIOPERTY ACVISORS | The Oetzel-Hartman Grous Page th



Vaibridge

RACERTY ARYERORS

BARGKFT

SEERY

RESLARCH AMD AAEYSIS - PRIMARY BATA ~ BELES VISTR SUICNISION

b 4525 Ferrg B Grand Blass, W G9432-1626 Geend Blane  $/L3/201% 05455 &5 5130000 $122.500 6283 9112018 1550 Yes
2 12243 Via Catherina By Giond 8lanc, i 454381531 Gread Blane 871805 RS S s S148,000 L1300 S0.17 BI10FE0TS 1582 Yes
3 17724 ¥ia Calherina Dr Grand Blane, M 434284828 Srand Blanc V302015 3006 a4 £155,750 S1n0e0 $96.00 oS 1357 Yeu
4 346 Rovtell Dréeand fpas, Bt 4EA30-1513 Grand Blane 47287005 XML & G100 £155,000 ea.1% BENAFAGLS 1205 Yes
5 A5 Thoanas L Grand Plane, kY 4P435-1526 Gand Biane  S2E2018 058D 39 4155500 $155,000 487.37 5L AL 1551 Tes
6 12367ViaCatharinz Grand danc, 44 46339 1529 Grand Blanc  DM4/015 1S5 1 SIERO0D 157,000 2R E TS Y7 1) 1554 Yes
7 A90Fuiry HY Grend Blane, M1 48438-1624 Grang Biane  10/1/2015 33061103 12 £159,500 £157,750 479,67 8130/ 245 1963 Yot
2] 1203 Croftshine O Grrad Blanc, A9 434391545 Grang Blane AT 06 INEFa 42 4163.4%0 153 S0 46507 ERRLEF T 157G Yes
§  317efia Viste Uy Grand BMane, 54 48433 Gand Biznt  B/3L2005 30097057 k] $16%,500 $160,000 47333 TN AN 1568 Vi
10 173755 Imec b Grand Blang, 24 484331510 Grand Bane 2P 200 AOMBSLG 13 SR £164,000 H180x LAEEEF 01 1558 Yet
12 4N Thomas COUR Grard Blane, &8 42438 1525 Giand Bigar  EB/1X0AT  21ROSAMNM & $174,500 $165,000 G708 1041542015 1353 Yes
13 1200 frandmica & Gand Birer, 354 40030 1508 Gezrd Blane 371472005 FIEELS 4t L178 000 L1R%,500 459 a7 Sfafa01% 14 ¥es
1 1380 kmeph Grand Blane, M 48435 1504 Grand Blane  1343/201% 23508875 23 $185, 000 £175,000 13 IR 196 Yes
15 13814 Iotaph Of Grand Blans, BT 4B 39,150 Grard flass 40972015 HMEER 4 ST A0 173,000 G825y LTt L fad Ye3
18 EIFRLGLacs COUR, Grand Blyae, SI98435-9522 Grand Blane  IAG/EIIE ZISLIEGQ) 49 $185,000 $1P,000 474 51 TR 1963 Yo
17 FX02F f e O Grand Blasg, WE4M30-510% Grand Blanz 5730005 s 3 tan 2l Y 4 LIEH 000 SIAT,0 By BB a5z YE
12 LIl Cobafna O Grand Blenc, M 48435 1405 Guand Blane BFLE D IIHTTH 12 $I53.000 4385000 $29.24 £ L5 1265 Yot
hi43 ks Croftshizo O, Grea Btane, 14 424321546 Grand Blanc I3 IEFF015 Btk % $219.900 S300.000 SYRER FRAA S prs | Es
D 2016 VALEROGE FROFLRTY ADVITNRS | The Cetze fatmith Gioup Fage Lf



Valbrid ge MARKET STUBY

T ‘1 b ‘d ~ r} s .”‘ ” - - s et '_"f :
FROPERTY ADYISIES RESEARCH ANDG ANALYSIS ~ PRIMARY DATA ~ BELLA VISTA SUBDIVISION

The mean price per square foot is $75.54 per square foot and the standard deviation is $7.94. The average
size is 2,166 gross square feet. Most of the variation in unit prices appears to be a result of size. This
relationship is iflustrated below.

3,000

%
-
2,000 - et e e s+ . - S
¢ 4 & 4@
1,500 oo VPP e e
500 .

56000 S$65.00 S70.00 57500 SBOOD  S85.00  $90.00  $95.00

Once the size is taken into account, all of the sales are very similar in unit price. Saies 18 and 3 are
physically located closest to the apartment community. Sale 18 is $69.24 per square foot and is larger than
the average house in the subdivision. Sale 3 sold for $76.00 per square foot and is slightly smaller than the
average house, Once size is taken into consideration, both of these sales regress to the mean,

Conclusions

Based on this data set, there appears to be no measurable effect of the apartment community on the single
family residences.

€ 2016 VALBRIECE PROPERTY ADVISORS | The Oetzel-Haruman Group Page 18



Valbridge o L MARKETSTHDY
PROVERTY ADWg[?S RESEARCH AND ANALYSS ~ SECCONDARY DATA

Research and Analysis ~ Secondary Data

In addition to gathering empirical data on the effects of leased fee ownership of medium and high density
properties on the prices of single family residences, we also researched articles and studies that have
addressed this issue,

A paper titled, "Overcoming Opposition to Muitifamily Rental Housing” by Mark Obrinsky and Debra Stein
of the loint Center for Housing Studies — Harvard University was consulted, This paper was prepared for
Revisiting Rental Housing: A National Policy Surmmit November 2006, This paper addressed the primary
concerns for those providing resistance to multifamily developments. One of the researched concerns is
that multifamily apartments Jower the value of single value homes in the neighborhood.

In response to this, the authors cited a study by Alexander von Hoffman, Eric Belsky, James DeNormandi,
and Rachel Bratt of Cambridge, MA: Joint Center for Housing Studies, titled "America’s working
Communities and the Impact of Mutlifamily Housing” 2004. This study locked at Census data in “working
communities” (nefghborhoods of low and moderate incame working households) and concluded that
working communities with multifamily dwellings actually have higher property values than other types of
working communities. In addition, the study noted that the high multifamily areas had the highest home
values, the mixed stock areas the next highest, and the single famify areas had the Towest. The study also
noted that among working communities, higher household income was positively associated with the share
of multifamily housing.

Another study cited {Mational Associatton of Home Builders, “Muitifamily Market Qutlook,” Washington DC,
November 2001) found that homes not located in multifamily areas appreciated less than those in
multifamily areas between 1987 and 1997. Home not located in multifamily areas appreciated 3.59% while
those near multifamily buildings appreciated 3.36% annually. For 3997 to 1999, the figures were 2.66% and
2.90% respectively.

Bankrate.com also examined whether multifamily rentals hurt single family residential home values in a
November 2013 article entitled, “Do Rentals Decrease Nearby Home Values,” William Rohe, director of the
Center for Urban and Regional Studies at University of North Carolina Chapel Hill was asked about this. He
indicated the research wasn't there to say for certain that a given amount of rental properties in a
neighborhood brings values down by a specific amount.

Kurt Wannebo, CEO of San Diego Real Fstate & Investments, was also interviewed for the article. He stated
that buyers are more concerned with the condition of the nearby homes and the neighborhood in general.

Conclusion

Based on the empirical data collected and analyzed, there is no evidence that leased fee ownership of
medium and high density residential properties positively or negatively affects the prices of neighboring
single family residences, The secondary data mentioned appears to support this conclusion and goes
further to suggest that the presence of multifamily properties is a positive attribute of neighborhoods,

@ 2016 VALBRIDGL PHOPERTY ADVISORS | the Oelzel-Hartean Graag Sage 19



Valbridge - o MARKET STUDY
FRODENRTY ﬁl)'v’lgﬂﬂ GENERAL ASSUMPITONS AND LIMTING COMDITIONS

General Assumptions and Limiting Conditions

Standards Rule ("S.R."} 2-1 of the “Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Fractice” requires the appraiser
1o "dearly and accurately disclose all assumptions, extraordinary assumptions, hypotheticat conditions and
fimiting conditions used in the assignment”, In compliance with S.R, 2-1, and to assist the reader in interpreting
this report, such limiting conditions, as well as general assumptions, are set forth below. Any extraordinary
assumption and/or hypothetical conditions are set forth in the main bedy section of this report,

THE APPRAISER HAS ASSUMED:

1. The conclusions and opinions expressed in this report apply to the date of value set forth in the letter of
transmittal accompanying this report. The dollar amount of any vatue opinion or condiusion rendered or
expressed in this report is based upon the purchasing power of the American dollar existing on the date
of value,

2. The appraiser assumes no responsibility for economic, physical, or demographic factors that may affect or
alter the opinions in this report if said economic, physical or demographic factars change after the date
of value, The appraiser is not ehligated to predict future political, economic, or social trends.

3. In preparing this report, the appraiser was required to rely on information furnished by other individuals
or found in previous existing records and/or decuments. This includes information with regard to price,
terms, dates of sale, parties, location, availability of utilities, time on market, zoning, and conditions of
sale for the comparables used, This information has been carefully reviewed and, based upon the
appraiser’s experience and judgment; there is no reason to doubt its accuracy. However, no warraniy is
neither expressed or implied, nor is given by the appraiser for accuracy of such information. The
appraiser assumes no responsibility for information relied upon and later found to have been inaccurate,
The appraiser reserves the right to make such adjustments to the analyses, opinions, and conclusions set
forth in this report as may be required by consideration of additional data or more reliable data that may
become available,

4,  Maps, plats, and exhibits included in this report are for illustration only to serve as an aid in
visualizing matters discussed within the report, They should not be considered as surveys or relied
upon for any other purpose, nor should they be removed from, reproduced, or used apart from the
report,

5. No opinion is intended to be expressed for matters, which require legal expertise or specialized
investigation or knowledge beyond that custemarily employed by real estate appraisers.

6. The paossession of the market study, or any copy or portion thereof, by client or any third party does
not include or confer any rights of publication or redistribution of the market study other than to
such persons or entities identified in this agreement.  All rights, title, and interest in {1} any data
gathered by appraiser in the course of preparing the market study {excluding any data furnished by
of on behalf of client) and {2} the content of the market study prepared pursuant to this agreement
shall be vested in appraiser. Stthject to the foregoing, client shall have the right to possess a copy of
the market study and to disclose the report to client’s attorneys, accountants or other professional
advisars in the course of client’s business affairs relating to the property that is the object of the
market study, provided that such attorneys, accountants or advisors are advised of appraiser's rights
under this agreement prior to receipt of such market study. MHowever, neither afl nor selected

€3 2016 VALBRIDG: PROPERTY ADVISORS | e Geleel -Hartman Group Page 20



10.

) Valbridge i e  MARKET STUDY

PROPERTY ABVISORS GENE RAL ASSUMITHONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS
portions of this market study shall be disseminated tg the general public by the use of advertising
media, public relations media, news media, sales media or other media for public communication
{including without lmitation prospectuses, private offering memoranda and other offering material
provided to prospective investors} without the prior wiitten consent of the signatories of this market
study.

This market study is subject to the rules and reguiations of the Appraisal Institute and may, under
certain conditions, be subject to confidential review by a duly constituted committee of that
organization.

The fiabtlity of The Cetzel-Hartman Group, its employees, and/or agents is limited only to the client
and to the amount of the fee actually received by the firm. Further, acceptance and use of this
report constitutes an agreement that there is no accountability, obligation, or liability to any third
party, If this report is given to anyone other than the Client, the Client shall make such party aware
of all of the limiting conditions and assumptions of this assignment, The appraiser is not
responsible for any costs incurred to discover or correct any deficiencies of any type present in the
property, whether physical, financial, and/or legal. In the case of fimited partnership, syndication, or
stock offering in real estate, Client agrees that in the case of a Jawsuit (brought by lender, partner or
part owner in any form of ownership, as well as tenant, or any other party}, any and all awards of
settlements of any type in such suit, regardless of the outcome, the Client and all parties will
completely hold harmless The Cetzel-Hartman Group, its employees and/or agents in any such
action. Any third party who uses or relies upon any information in this report, without the preparer's
written consent does so at his/her own risk. Due to the ever changing nature of market conditions,
and the ongeing evolution of additional information, the information in this report is dated and may
not be reliable past the date of this repoit,

Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmiess The Oetzel-Hartman Group, its employess
andfor agents, from any damages, losses or expenses, ncluding attorneys' fees and litigation
expenses at trial or on appeal, arising from allegations asserted against the Oetzel-Hartman Group,
its employees and/or agents, by any third party that if proven to be true would constitute a breach
by client of any of client’s obligations, representations or warranties made, or any violation by client
of any federa), state, or local law, ordinance or regulation, or common law (a “daim”}). In the event of
a claim, The Oetzel-Hartman Group, its employees, and/or sgents, shall promptly notify client of
such claim, and shall cooperate with client in the defense or settlement of any claim. Client shall
have the right to select legal counsel to defend any claim, provided that The Qetzel-Hartman Group
shall have the right to engage independent counsel at The Detzel-Hartman Group’s expense to
monitor the defense or settlement of any claim. Client shall have the right to settle any ciaim,
provided that The Qetzel-Hartman Group shall have the right to approve any settlement that results
it any modification of The Oetzel-Hartman Group's rights, which approval will not be unreasonably
withheld, delayed or conditioned.

The Valbridge Praoperty Advisors office responsible for the preparation of this report is independently
owned and operated by The Oetzel-Hartman Group. Neither Valbridge Property Advisors, Inc, nor
any of its affiliates, has been engaged to provide this report. Valbridge Property Advisors, Inc, does
not provide valuation services and has taken no part in the preparation of this report,

@ 2016 VALBRIDGE PROFIRTY ADVISCRS | The Oatreb-Hartman Groun Panz 21



i MARKET 5TUIDY
Xﬁ'ﬁgr{!&lﬁ%s GENERAL ASSURAPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS
11, If any claitn is filed against any of Valbridge Property Advisors, Inc. a Florida Corporation, its affiliates,

officers ur employees, or the firm providing this report, in connection with, or in any way arising out
of, or relating to, this report, or the engagement of the firm providing this report,; then 1) under no
circumstances shall such claimant be entitied to conseguential, special or other damages, except only
for direct compensatory damages and 2} the maximum amount of such compensatory damages
recoverable by such claimant shall be the amount actually received by the firm engaged to provide
this report.

12. This report and any associated work files may be subject to svaluation by Valbridge Property Advisors,
Inc, of its affiliates, for quality control purposes. If client is unwilling to waive confidentiality for this
purpose, client must inform Valbridge Property Advisors | The Oetzel-Hartman Group upon
acceptance of this assignment.

€ 2018 VALBRIDGE PROFERTY ADVISORS | The Qetzel-Hartman Groug Page 32




. MARKET STUDY
Valbri dge CERTIFICATION

PROPERTY ADVISORS

Certification

In Michigan, appraisers are required to be licensed/certified and are regulated by the Michigan Department
of Licensing and Reguilatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30018, Lansing, Michigan 48909, James T. Hartman, MAI 5GA,
AL-GRS is currently licensed as a Certified General Real Estate Appraiser with the State of Michigan, Number
1201005950, Mr. Hartman is also licensed in the State of Indiana, the State of Ohio, and the State of llinais.

James T, Hartman, MAI, SGA, Al-GRS is a member of the Society of Golf Appraisers {SGA}. The Society of Golf
Appraisers is an organization of real estate appraisers and consultants specializing in the valuation, market

anaiysis, and feasibility analysis of goif courses and golf related properties.

Nicholas &, Groves is cuvently licensed as a Certified General Real Estate Appraiser with the State of
Michigan, License #1201071358.

The undersigned do hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

1

The statements of fact contained in this report are true and cofrect,

1

The reporied analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions and fimiting
conditions, and are our personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses, opiniens, and conclusions.

Our engagement in this assighment is 1ot contingent upon developing or reporting predetermbied resuits,

i

- Cur tompensation for compieting this assignment is not Sontingent upon the develapment or reporting of
a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the dient, the amount of the value
opinian, the attainment of 4 stipulated result, or the occurrence of a subsequent avent refated to the
intendad use of this appraisal,

- As of the date of this report, James T. Hartmary, MAJ, 8GA, A-GRS, and Nicholas G. Groves, MAL have
completed the continuing education program for Besigratad Members of the Appraisal Institute,

- Athorough research project whose objective has beean the discovery, confirmation, inspection, and analysis
of data pertinent to this market shudy.

- Mo ane provided significant assistance to the persons signing this certification,

- The reported analyses, opinion, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared, in
conformity with the requirements of the Code of Professional Ethles & Standards of Professional
Appraisal Practice of the Appraisal Institute,

- The appraisers signing this report are competent to complete the assighment. The appraisers have the
knowledge and expericnce to complete the assignment competently or have disclosed the lack of
knovdedge and/or experience to the client, taken all steps necessary ar appropriate to complete the
assignment competently and have described in the report the lack of knowledye and/or experietce and
the steps taken to complete the assignment cormpetently.

~ The use of this report [s subject to the requirements of the Appraisal Institute relating to review by its
duly authorized reprosentatives.

& 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY AVISCRS { The Cetzel-Hariraan Greus fage 22



: MARKET STUDY
Val bridge CERTIFICATION

PROPERTY ADYVISORS

This appraisal is not to be used by the addressee or any recipient as a part of a presentation of a real estate
syndicate,

A real estate syndicate means a general or limited partnership, joint venture, unincosporated association or
similar organization formed for the purpose of, and engaged in, investment for gain from an interest in real
property, including but not limited to, a sale, exchange, trade or development of real property, on behalf of
others, or, which is required to be registered with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or
any state regulatory agency, which requlates investments made as a public offering.

77 7

James 1. Hartman, MA] 5GA, Al-GRS Nicholas G. Groves, MAT

Certifled General Real Estate Appraiser Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
State of Michigan, License # 1201005950 State of Michigan, License # 1201671358
jhartman@valbridge.com ngroves@valbridge.com

@& 2078 VALERIDGE PROFERTY ADVISORS | The Oetzel-Hastman Group Page 24



Va[bi“idge MARKET STUDY

FHOPERTY ADYISORS ALDENDA

Addenda

Glassary

Qualifications of Appraisers

Information on Valbridge Property Advisors
Office Locations

® 2018 VALBRIDGE PROFERTY ADVISORS | Tha Goltzel-Hartman Grong Page 75




Valbridge

PROPERTY AIVISORS

Glossary

MARKET 5THDY
ADDENDA

Definitions are taken from the Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal. S™ Edition (Dictionary), the Uniform Standards of
Professional Appraical Practice (USPAP} and Building Owners and Managers Asseciation International (BOMA)

Absolute Net Lease

A laase in which the tenant pays all expenses including
structural maintenance, building reserves, and management;
often 5 long-term lease to a credit tenant. {Dictionary)

Adlclitional Rent

Any amounts due under a lease that is in addition to base
rent. Most commaon form is operating expense increases,
{Dicticnany)

Amartization

The process of retiring a debt or recovering a capital
investiment,  typically though scheduled,  systernatic
epayment of the principal a program of periodic
contributicis to a sinking fund or debt retiremant fund.
{Dictionary)

As Is Market Value

The estimate of the market value of real property in its
cusrent physical condition, use, and zoning as of the
appraisal date. (Dictionary)

Base {Shelly Building

The existing shell condition of a2 buillding prior to the
installation of tenant improvements, This condition varies
frore bullding to building, landiord to landlord, and
genarally involves the level of finish above the ceiling grid.
{DicHonary)

Base Rent
The minimum rent stipufated in a lease. {Dictionary}

Base Year
The year on which escalation clauses in a lease are based,
{Dictionary)

Building Common Area

The areas of the bullding that provide services to building
tenants hut which are not included in the rentabte area of
any specific tenant. These areas may inciude, but shall not
be limited to, main and auxiliary lobbies, atrium spaces at
the level of the finished flogr, concierge areas or security
desks, conference rooms, lounges or vending areas food
service facilities, health or fitness centers, daycare facilities,
locker or shower facilities, mail rooms, fire control rooms,
fully enclosed courtyards outside the exterior walls, and
building core and service areas such as fully enclosed
maechanical or equipment rooms. Specifically excluded from
building cornmon areas are; floor common areas, parking

spaces, portions of loading docks qutside the building fine,
and major vertical penetrations. (BORMA}

Building Rentable Area

The sum of alk fleor rentable areas. Floor rentable area is the
result of subtracting from the gross measured area of a
floor the enajor vertical penetrations on that same floor. It is
generally fixed for the life of the building and is rarely
affected by changes in comnidor size or configuration,
{80MA)

Certificate of Occupancy {COO0)

A statement issued by a local government verifying that a
newly canstructed butlding is in compliance with ail codes
and may be occupied.

Commaon Area {Public) Factor

In a lease, the common area {public) factor is the multiplier
to a tenant's useable space that accounts for the tenant's
proportionate share of the common area (restrooms,
elevator lobby, mechanical rooms, etc.). The public factor is
usually expressed as a percentage and ranges from a low of
5 percent for & full tenant to as high as 15 percent or more
for a multi-tenant floor. Subtracting one (1} from the
quotient of the rentable area divided by the useable area
vields the load {public} factor. At times confused with the
“loss factor” which is the total rentable area of the full floor
tass the useable area divided by the rentabie area. (BOMA)

Commaon Area Maintenance {CAM)

The expernse of operating and malntaining conumon areas;
emay or may not nclude managsment charges and usually
does not incude capital expenditires on  tenant
improvements or other improvements to the property,

CAM can be a line-item expense for a graup of iterns that
can include maintenance of the parking ot and landscaped
areas and sometimes the exterior walls of the buildings.
CAM can refer to all operating expenses.,

CAM can refer 1o the reimbursement by the tenant to the
landlord for all expenses reimbursable under the lease,
somelimes  reimbursements  have what is  called an
administrative load, An example would be a 15 percent
addition to total operating expenses, which are then prorated
among tenants. The asdministrative load, also called an
administrative and marketing fee, con be a substitute for or
an atldition io a management fee, [Dictionary)

@& 2{¥16 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | The Cetesl-Hartman Group

HET



% Valbridge

PROPERTY ADVESORS

Condominiurm

A form of ownership in which each owner possesses the
exclusive right to use and occupy an allotted unit plus an
undivided interest in common areas,

A multiunit structure, or a unit within such a structure, with
a condominium form of awnership. (Dictionary)

Conservation Rasement

An interest in real property restricting future land use ta
preservation, conservation, wildlife habitat, or some
combingtion of those uses, A conservation easemeant may
permit farming, timber harvesting, or other uses of a rural
nature to continue, subject to the easemert. In some
lacations, a conservation easement may be referred to as a
conservation restriction, (Dictionary)

Contributory Value
The change in the value of a property as a whole, whether
positive or negative, resufting fram the additinn or deletion
of a property component. Also calied deprival value in some
countries. (Dictionary)

Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR)

The ratio of net operating income to annual debt service
(DCR = NOi/m), which measures the relative ability to a
property to mest its debt service out of net operating
income. Also called Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR), A
larger DCR indicates a greater ability for a propery to
withstand a downturn in revenue, providing an improved
safety margin for a fender. {Dictionary}

Deed Restriction

A provision written into a deed that limits the use of land.
Deed restriclions usually remain in effect when title passes
to subsequent owners. ([Brictionary)

Depreciation

1) In appraising, the loss in a property value from any
cause; the difference between the cost of an
improvement on the effective date of the appraisal
and the market value of the improvement on the
same date. 2) In accounting, an allowance made
against the foss in value of an asset for a defined
purpose and computed using a spsacified method,
(Dictionary)

Disposition Value

The most probable price that @ specified interest in real

property is likely to bring under the following conditions:

v Consummation of a sale within @ exposure time
specified by the dlient;

1 The propeity is subjected to market conditions
pravailing as of the date of valuation;

v Both the buyer and seller are acting prudertly and
knowledgeably;

MARKET STUDY
ADDFNDA

¢ Thaselleris under compulsion to selfk;

v The buyer is typically motivated;

v Both parties are acting in what they consider to be their
best interests;

+  An adequate marketing effort will be made duing the
exposure time specified by tha client;

s+ Payment will be made in cash in U5, dolfars or in terms
of fingnciat arrangements comparable thereto; and

i The price represents the normal consideration for the
property sold, unaffected by special or creative
financing or sales concessions granted by anyone
assotiated with the sale. (Dictionary)

Easement
The right to use another's land for & stated purpose.
{Dictionary}

EIFS
Exterior Insulation Finishing System, This Is 3 lype of extertor
wall cladding system. Sometimes referred to as dry-vit.

Effective Date

The date at which the analyses, opinions, and advice in an
appraisal, review, or consulting service apply. 2} Int a lease
document, the date upon which the fease goes into effect,
(Dictionary)

Effective Gross Income (EGI)

The anticipated income from all operations of the real
property after an allowance 15 made for vacancy and
collection fosses and an addition is made for any other
income. {Dictionary)

Effective Rent

The rental rate nat of financial concessions such as periods
of no rent during the lease term and above- or below-
market tenant improverments (TIs). [Dictionany)

EPDM
Ethylene Diene Monomer Rubber. A type of synthetic
rubber typically used for roof coverings. (Dictionary)

Escalfation Clause

A dause in an agreement that provides for the adjustrent
of a price or rent based on some event or index. eg, a
pravision to increase rent if operating expenses increase;
also called an expense recovery clause or stop clause
(Dictionary}

Estoppel Certificate

A statement of material factors or conditions of which
another person can rely because it cannot be denied at a
later dale. In real estate, a huyer of rentdl property typically
requests estoppel certificates  from  existing  tenants.
Sometimes referred to as an estoppel fotter. (Dictionary)

B 2018 VALBRIDGE PROPER Y ADWISCRS | Tre Cetzel-Hartiman Groug

Page 27



Valbridge

PROPERTY ARVISORS

Excess Land

Land that is not needed 16 serve or support the existing
improvement, The highest and best use of the excess fand
may or may not be the same as the highest and best use of
the improved parcal. Excess land may have the potential to
be sold separately and is vatued separately. (Dictionarny)

Expense Stop

A clause in a lease that Hmits the landlord’s expense
obligation, which results in the lessee paying any operating
exponseas above a stated level or amount, (Dictionary}

Exposure Time

1} The time a property remains on the market. 2) The
estimated [ength of time the property interest being
appraised would have been offered on the market piior to
the hypothetical consummation of a sale at market value on
the effective date of the appraisal a retrospective estimate
hased on an analysis of past events azsuming a compelitive
and open market. (Dictionany)

Extraordinary Assumption

An assumption, directly related to a spedific assignment,
which, if found 1o be false, could alter the appraiser’s
opinions  or  conclusions.  Extraordinary  assumptions
presurne as fact otherwise uncertain infermation about
physical, legal, or economic characteristics of the subject
property; or about conditions externat 10 the property such
as market conditions or trends; or about the integrity of
data used {n an analysis, {Dictionans

fee Simple Estate

Absolute ownership unencumbrered by any other interest or
estate, subject only to the limitations imposed by the
governmental powers of taxation, eminent domain, pelice
power, and sscheat. (Dictionary)

Floor Common Area

Areas on a floor such as washrooms, janitorial closets,
electrical rooms, telephone rooms, mechanical roorns,
elevator fobbics, and public corridors which are avaiiabie
primarily for the use of fenants on that floor. (BOMA)

Full Service (Gross) Lease

A lease in which the landlord receives stipulated rent and is
obligated to pay all of the property’s operating and Fixed
expenses; also celled 8 full service lease, (Dictionary)

Going Concern Value

+ The market value of all of the tangible and intangible
asseats of an established and operating business with an
indefinite lite, as if sold in aggregate; more accurately
termed the market value of the going concermn.

+  The value of an operating business enterprise. Goodwill
may be separately measured but is an integral

MARKET STUDY
AN PIA

component of going-contern value when it exists and
is recognizable. (Dictionary)

Gross Buiiding Area
The total constructeel area of a building. Tt is generally not
used for leasing purposes (BOMA)

Gross Measured Area

The total area of a bullding enclosed by the dominant
portion {the portion of the inside finished surface of the
permanent outer building wall which is 50 percent or more
of the vetical Hoor-to-cetling dimension, at the given point
being measured as one moves horizontally along the wall),
excluding parking areas and foading docks {or portions of
the same) outside the butlding line. It is generally not used
for feasing purposes and is calculated on a floor by floor
basis. (ROMA)

Gross Up Method

A method of calculating variable operaling expense in
incorpe-producing properties when less than 100 percent
occupancy is assumed. The gress up method approximates
the actual expense of providing services to the rentable area
of a building given a specified rate of occupancy.
{Dictionary)

Gross Retail Seliout

The sum of the appraised values of the individual units in a
subdivision, as H all of the units were completed and
availalle for retail sale, as of the date of the appraisal. The
sumn of the retall sales Includes an allowance tor fot
premiunis, i applicabls, but excludes all allowances for
carrying cosis. {Dictionary)

Ground Lease

A tease that grants the right to use and occupy land.
Improvements made by the ground lessee typically revert to
the ground lkessor at the end of the lease term. (Dictionany)

Ground Rent

The rent paid for the right to use and accupy land accarding
to the terms of a ground lease; the portion of the total rent
allocated o the underlying land. (Dictionary)

HVAC

Heating, ventilation, afr conditfoning. A general term
encompassing any systemn designed 1o heat and cool a
building in its entiraty,

Highest and Best Use

The reasonably probable and legal use of vacant land or an
irapraved property that is physically possible, appropriately
supported, financially feasible, and that results i the
highest value. The four criteria the highest and best use
must meet are 1} legal permissibility, 2 physical possibility,
3} financial feasibility, and 4) maximally profitability.
Alterrativedy, the probable use of land or improved - specific

& 2016 VALERIOGE PROPIRTY ADVISORS | The Cetzel-tHarman Greup

Pane 28



Valbridge

PROPERTY ADWVILORS

with respect to the user and timing of the use-that is
adequately supported and resuits in the highest present
value, {Dictionary)

Hypothetical Condition _

That which is contrary to whal exists bui is supposed for the
purpose  of analysis. Hypothetical conditians  assume
conditions caontrary to known facts about physical, legal, ar
econamic characteristics of the suhject property, or about
conditions external to the property, such as market
conditions or trends; or about the integrity of data used in
an analysis. {Dictionary)

Industrial Gross Lease

A lease of industrial properly in which the fandlard and
tenant share expenses. The landlord receves stipulated rent
and is obfigated to pay cetlain operating expenses, often
stsuctural maintenanice, insurance and real estate taxes as
specified in the lease, There arc significant regional and
focat differences In the use of this torm, (Dictionary}

Insurable Value

A type of value for Insurance purposes. (Diclionary)
{Typically this includes replacement cast less basement
excavation, foundation, underground piping and architect’s
feas).

Investment Value

The value of a property interest to a particular investor or
class of investors based on the iavestor's specific
requirements, Investment value may be different from
market value because it depends an a set of investment
criteria thal are not necessarly typical of the market.
{Dictionary}

Just Compensation

In condempation, the amount of loss for which a property
owner is compensated when his or her propenty is token.
just compensation should put the owner in as good a
position as he or she would be if the property had not been
taken. (Dictionary)

Leased Fee Interest

A freshold {ownership interest) where the possessory
interest has been granted to another party by creation of a
contractual landlord-tenanmt relationship {le. 2 leass).
{lGictionary)

Leasehold Interest
The tenant's possessory interest (reated by a leose.
(Dictianary)

Lessee (Tenant)

One who has the right to occupancy and use of the
property of anolher for @ period of time according 1o a
lease agreement. {Dictionary)

MARKET STUDY
ADDENDA

Lessor {Lanchord)
Qne who conveys the rights of occupancy and use 1o others
under alease agreement, {Dictionany

Liquidation VYalue
The most probable price that a specified interest in seal
propetty shiauld bring under the following conditions:

v+ Consummation of a sale within a short period.

v Tthe property is subjected to market conditions
prevailing as of the date of valuation,

v Both the buyer and seller are acting prudently and
knowledgealbly.

v The seller is under extreme compulsion to sell.

v ‘the buyer is typically motivated,

v Bath parties are acting in what they consider to he their
best interests.

v A normal marketing effort is not possible due to the
brief exposure time.

+ Payrent will be made in cash in U.S. dofiars or in terms
of financial arrangements comparable thereto.

1+ The price represents the normal consicderation for the
property sold, unaffected by special or creative
financing or sales concessions granted by anyone
associated with the sale. (Dictionary)

Loan to Vailue Ratio {(LTV)

The amount of money borrowed in relation to the {otal
market value of a property. Expressed as a percentage of
the loan armount divided by the praperty value. {Dictionary}

Major Vertical Penetrations

Stairs, elevator shafts, flues, pipe shafis, vertical ducts, and
the like, and their enclosing walls, Atria, Hghiwells and
similar panetrations above the bnished figar are included in
this definition. Mot incduded, bowever, are  vertical
penetrations built for the private use of a tenant occupying
office areas on mare than one floor, Strugiural columng,
openings for vertical electric cable or telephone distribution,
and openings for plumbing lines are not cansidered to ke
malor vertical penstrations, (BOMA)

Market Rent

The most probable rent that @ property should bring v a
competitive and open market reflecling all conditions and
restrictions of the lesse agreement including perritted
uses, use reslrictions, expense obligations; term,
concessians, renewal and purchase oplions and tenant
improvements {Tis). {DicHonary)

Market Value

The mast probable price which a property should bring in a
compelitive and apen markel under ail conditions requisite
to a fair sale, the buyer and seller each acting prudently and
knowledgeably, and assuming the price is not affected by
undue  stimulus. Tmplict in this  definition is  the

% 2016 VALHRIDGE PROPIRTY ADVISORS | The Qstre! Hariman Groun

Page 29



Valbridge

PREFIERTY ADVIBORS

constrmmation of a sale as of a specified date and the

passing of title from seller to buyer under conditions

whaereby:

a.  Buyer and sefler are typically motivated;

b. Beth parties are wall informed or well advised, and
acting in what they consider their own best interests;

¢. A reasonable time is allowed for exposure in the open
market;

d. Payment Is made in terms of cash in United States
doffars or in terms of financial arrangements
comparable thereto; and

e. The price represents the nurmal consideration for the
property sold unaffected by special or creative
financing o sales concessions granted by anyone
associated with the sale,

Market Value As If Complete

Market value as if complete means the market value of the
property with 3l propesed conslruction, canversion or
rehabilitation  hypothetically completed or under other
specified hypothetical conditions as of the date of the
appraisal. With regard to properties wherein anticipated
market conditions indicate that stabilized occupancy is not
likely as of the date of completion, this astimate of value
shail reflect the market value of the property as if compiete
and prepared for occupancy by tenants.

Market Value As If Stabilized

Market value as if stabilized means the market value of the
property at a current point and thme when all improvements
hava been physically constructed and the property has been
leased to its optimum fevel of ling term orcupancy.

Marketing Time

An opinion of the amount of time it might take to sell a real
or personal property inferest at the concluded market value
level during the period immediately after the effective date
of the appraisal. Marketing time differs from exposure time,
which is always presumed to precade the effective date of
an appraisal. {Advisory Opinion 7 of the Standards Board of
the Appraisal Foundation and Statement on Appraisal
Standards No. 6, "Reasonable Exposure Time in Real
Property and Personal Property Market Value Opinions”
address the determination of reasonable exposure and
marketing time). {Dictionary)

Master Leass

A lease in which the fee owner feases a part of the entire
property to a single entily {the master lease} in return for &
stipulated rent. The master lessee then {eases the property
to mltiple tenants. (Dictionary)

Maodified Gross Lease

A lease in which the landlord receives stipulated rent and is
obligated to pay somse, but not all of the property’s
operating and fixed expenses. Since assignment of expenses

MARKET STUDY
ADDENDA

varies among madified gross leases, expense responsibility
mist alvways be specificd. In some markets, & modified gross
fease may be called a double net lease, net net lease, partial
net lease, ar semi-gross lease. (Dictionary)

Operating Expense Ratic

The ratic of total operating expenses to effective gross
income (TOEZEGIY, the compiement of the net income ratio,
ie, OFR = 1 - NIR {Dictionary)

Option

A legal contract, typically purchased for a stated
consideration, that permits but does not require the holder
of the option tknown as the optionee) to buy, sell, or lease
real property for a stipulated periad of time in accordance
with specified terms: a unilateral right to exerdise a privilege.
{Dictionaty}

Partia] Interest
Bivided or undivided rights in real estate that represent fess
than the whole {a fractional interest}, (Dictionany}

Pass Through

A temant's porfion of operating expenses that may be
compased of common area maintenance (CAM), real astate
taxes, property insurance, and any other expenses
determined in the lsase agreement to be paid by the
tenant., {Dictionary)

Potentiat Gross [ncome {PGI

The total income attributable to real property at Full
occupancy before vacancy and operating expensss are
deducted, [Dictionary)

Prospactive Future Value Upon Completion

Market value “upon completion” is a prospective future
vatue estimate of a property at a point in time when all of its
improvements are fully completed, It assumes aif proposed
construction, comversion, or rehabilitation is hypothetically
complete as of @ future date when such eflort is projected
to occur. The projected completion date and the value
estimate must reflect the market vaiue of the property in its
nrojected condition, ie, completely vazant or partially
occupied. The cash flow must reflect lease-ttp costs,
required tenant improvements and leasing commissions on
alt areas not leased and occupied.

Prospective Future Value Upon Stabilization

Market value “upon stabilization” is a prospective future
valug estimate of a property ot & point in time when
stabitized occupancy has heen achieved. The projected
stabilization date and the value estimate must reflect the
absorption period required to achieve stabilization. In
addition, the cash flows must reflect lease-up costs,
raquirad tenant impravements and leasing comnussions on
all unleased areas.

@ 2016 VALBRIGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | the Oelzel-Bartmoan Grous

Page 3%



Valbridge

PROPERTY ADVIRORS

Replacement Cost

The estimated cost to construct, at eurrent prices as of the
effective appraisal date, a substitute far the building baing
appraised, using modern materials and current standards,
design, and layout. (Dictionary)

Reproduction Cest

The estimated cost to construct, at current prices as of the
effective date of the appraisal, an exact duplicate or replica
of the building being appraised, using the same materials,
consteuction  standards, design, lfayout, and ruality of
workmanship and embodying all of the deficiencies, super-
adequacies, and obsolescence of the subject building.
{Dictionary)

Retrospective Value Opinion

A value opinion effective as of & specified historical date,
The term does not define 2 type of value. Inslead, it
ideniifies » value opinion as being cffective at some specific
prior date. Yalue as of a historicat date is frequently sought
in connection with property tax appeals, damage models,
fease renegotiation, deficiency judgments, estate tax, and
condemnation, Inclusion of the type of value with this term
is appropsiate, eg. "retrospective market value opinton.®
{Dictionary)

Sandwich Leasehold Estate

The interest held by the original lessee when the property is
subtleased to enother party: a type of leasehold estate,
{Dictionary)

Sublease

An agreemient in which the lessee (e, the tenant) leases
part or all of the property to another party and thareby
becomaes a lessor. (Dictionary)

Subordination

A contractual armangement in which # party with a claim to
certaln assets agrees to make his or her claim junior, or
subordinate, to the claims of another party. (Dictionary)

MARKET STUDY
ADDENDA

Substantial Completion

Generally wsed in reference to the construction of tenant
impraverents (7<), The tenant's premises are typically
deemed to be substantially completed when all of the Tis
for the premises have been completed in accordance with
the plans and specfications previously approved by the
tenant. Sometimes used to define the commencement date
of a lease,

Surptus Land

Land that is not currently needed to suppert the existing
improvement but cannot be separated fromi the property
and sold off. Surplus land does not have an independent
highest and best use and may or may not contribute value
ta the improved parcel, (Dictionary)

Triple Net {Net Net Net) Lease

A leise in which the tenant assumes all expenses (fixed and
variable) of operating & property exceplt that the landiord is
responsible for structural maintenance, building reserves,
and management, Also called RNN, triple net lease, or fully
fiet lease, {Dictionary)

{Ihe market definition of a triple net lease varles: in some
cases fenants pay for items such as roof repairs, parking lot
repairs, and other similar items.)

Usable Area

The measured area of an office area, store area or building
commaon area on a floor. The total of all of the usable areas
or a floor shall equal foor usable area of that same fioor,
The amount of floor usable area can vary over the fife of 2
building as corridors expand and contract and as floors are
remodelaed. (BOMA)

Value-in-Use

The value of a property assuming a specific use, which rmay
or may not be the property’s highest and best use on the
effective date of the appraisal. Value in use rmay or may nat
be egual to market value but s different conceptuatly.
(Dictionary}

15 2015 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | The Cetzel-Hartman (gl

Page 31



Va Ibrlcige MARKTT STUDY

PROPERTY ABVISORS ADDENDA

Qualifications of Appraisers

@ 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | The Oeizel-Hariman Group Page 37



_ i MARKET STUDY
Valbrldge " ADDENDA

DHOPERTY ADWSORS

James T. Hartman, MAI SGA, AI-GRS

Senior Managing Director
Yalbridge Property Advisors | The Oetzel-Hartman Group

Education:

Bachelor of Arts Degree

College of Business

Financial Administration

Michigan State University, East Lansing, Mi

In Michigan, appraisers are required to be licensed/certified and are requlated by the Michigan
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O, Box 30018, Lansing, Michigan 48902, James T,
Hartman is currently licensed as a Certified General Real Estate Appraiser with the State of Michigan,
License #1201005950, with the State of Indiana, License #CGAGG00034, with the State of Ohig, License
#2007005870, and with the State of lfiinois, License #553.002225,

Classes: Basic Valyation
Real Estate Appraisal Prindples
Residential Valuation
Standards of Professional Practice, Part A
Standards of Professional Practice, Part B
Standards of Professional Practice, Part C
Income Capitalization, Part A
Income Capitalization, Part B
Case Studies in Real Estate Valuation
Report Writing and Valuation Analysis
Highest & Best Use and market Analysis
Business Practices and Ethics
7-Hour National USPAP Update Course
Valuation of Conservetion Easements
Fundamentals of Separating Real Property, Personal Property, and [ntangible Business Assets
Review Theory - General
Supervisory Appraiser/Trainge Course

Seminarst  Dernonstration Appraisal Report Writing
Regulation of Financial Information Sharing & Information Brokering
REITS and the Role of the Real Fstate Professional
Partial Interest Valuation ~ Divided
Appraisal Sympaosium - Real Estate Underwriting
SHll Standing - The US Real Estate Market
Michigan Appralsing Licensing Law and Rules
Appralsal Consulting: A Solutions Approach for Professionals
Scope of Work: Expanding your Range of Services

& 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISGRS | Tha Qetzal-Hartraan Group Pajge 33



i MARKET STUDY
Val brld(}e ADDENDA

PROFERTY ADMASORS

Seminars:  {continued)
Supervising Appraisal Trainees
Land Valuation Adjustments Workshop
Analyzing Distressed Real Estate
Market Analysis and the Site to Do Business
Valuation & Litigations Services SIG Kick-Off - 152006
Fair Housing
Introduction to International Valuation Standards
Environmental Solutions for Commercial RE Transactions
Spotiight on USPAP: Common Errors and Issues
Michigan Econormy 2009
Appraising Convenience Stores
Michigan Economy 2010
Spotlight on USPAP - Appraisal Review
Analyzing Distressed Real Estate
Spothight on USPAP; Agreement for Services-Instructions
Luss Prevention program for Real Estate Appraisers
Liability Issues for Appraisers Performing Litigation & Cther Non-Lender Work
Small Hotel/Motel Valuation
Governmient and the Housing Market

Other Seminars/Courses:

Historic Preservation Conference: Incentives for Histaric Preservation in Detrait - IPED
Michigan Tax Tribunal Contemporary Issues ~- Qakland University
LEED for New Construction and Major Renavations Technical Review Workshop - USGBC
Understanding the Impact of the Interagency Appraisal and Evaluation Guidelines for Appraisers and
lLenders
! Advanced Computer Applications for Appraisers — Valbyidge Property Advisors
Fractional Interest Valuation — Valbridge Property Advisors

Appraisal Assignments:

Performed a variety of appraisal assignments including appraisats of vacant land, subdivisions, industeial
bulldings, hotels, golf courses, resorts, shapping centers, manufactured home parks, elderly care
facilities, condominium construction and conversion, restaurants, and office buildings.

Counseling Services:

Economic feasibility and market studies for golf courses, hotels, apartments, multi-tenant office buildings,
muiti-tenant shopping centers and elderly care facilities,

© 2016 VALBYDGE FROPERTY ADWVERCGHS, | The Qetrai-Harieran Groun Page 14




Valbridge

PROPERTY ADYISONRS

Professional Recagnition;

2000-1
2001
2002
2002
2002
2003
2003
2004
2004-15%
2004

2006
2007
2008
2008
2008-9
2008
2009-10, 2015
2008

2010
2000
2011-14
2014-15
2014
2014-16
2016-2017
2015-2014

Advisory Board, West Michigan Branch, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute
warded MAL designation by the Appraisal Institute

Vice-Chair, West Michigan Branch, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Public Relations Committee, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

General Comprehensive Exam Subcommitter, Standard Setting Panel, Appraisal Institule

Chair, West Michigan Branch, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Region Il Representative Alternate, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Pirector, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

General Camprehensive Exam Subcommittee, Appraisal Institute

Real £state Appraiser Exam Content Expert, Bureau of Commercial Services

Department of Labor & Economic Growth, Stale of Michigan

Secretary, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Treasurer, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Aviardedt SGA designation from The Sociely of Golf Appraisers

Vice President, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Regian Il Representative, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

President, Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Vice Chairman, General Comprehensive Exam Panel, Appraisal Institute

Awarded MRICS designation from the Royal [nstitution of Chartered Surveyors

Past President {Board of Directors) Great Lakes Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Region Il Representative, Great Lakes Chapler, Appraisal Institute

Chairman, General Comprehensive Exam Panel, Appraisal Institute

secretary, The Society of Golf Appraisers

Awarded Al-GRS designation from Appraisal Institute

Member, State of Michigan Board of Real Estate Appraisers

President, Saciety of Golf Appraisers

Vice Chairman, General Comprehensive Exam Panel, Appraisal Institute

© 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISCRS | The Getzel-Haniman Greup “age 35



i MARKET STUDY
Valbrid ge ADDENDA

PROPERTY ADVISORS

A e N N e N N N TR B N AR Y SRR IO R SN S

" STATE OF MICHIGAN [.416606

DEPARTHENT OF LICENSING ANDP REGULATORY AFFAIRS
CORPORATIONS+ SECURITIES 2 COMHERCIAL LICEWSING BUREAU

CERYIFIEE GEKRERAL APPRAISER

SRR BT

LICENSE
i
L
-‘ dARES THCHAS RARTHAN 2
i 321 UOODLAND PASS s
SUITE ZoB ;
EAST LANSING HI 48473 :
fit
3
% FERRAHEMT I.Be N9, ) KZMTRATZON B4TE AYBIr kb Pl bochst Xt m LY DS )
1203005350 177337201b 2838475 AR g

B T S T I e e e T R e T S R S S R T T e TR ac.z.maag

@ 2018 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ATNISORS | Tha Oetzal-Hariman Grotp Fage 36



i : MARKET STUDY
Valbri dge ADD DA

PROPERTY ADVISORS

Nicholas G. Groves, MAI

Managing Birector
Valbridge Property Advisors | The Oetzel-Hartman Group

Edircation:

Bachelor of Arts Degree
Economics
University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan

License:
In Michigan, appraisers are required to be licensod/certified and are requiated by the Michigan
Departrnent of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, PO, Box 30018, Lansing, Michigan 48809. Nicholas G.

Groves is currently ficensed as a Certified General Real Estate Appraiser with the State of Michigan, License
#1201071358.

Frofessional Recognition:

Awarded MAI designation by the Appraisal Institute - 2015

Appraisal Assicnments;

Performed a variety of appraisal assignments including appraisals of residential, commercial, industrial,
and mixed use properties for federally related mortgage transactions, private estates, and tax purposes,

Types of Assianments:

Single Family Residences Apartments

2-4 Family Residences Assisted Living Facilities
Convenience Stores/Gas Stations Golf Courses
Industrial/Warehouse Hotels/Motels

Ottice Buildings Retail Buildings
Residential Subdivisions Shopping Centers
Vacant Land Going Concern

& 2016 VALBRIDGL PROPERTY AVISORS | The: Oatzel-Hartman Groups Page 37



MARKET STULY
ADDENDA

BRSO ' STATE OF HICHIGAN L‘?S?MB

DEPARTHERT OF LICENIING ARD REGULATORY AFFAIRS H
i : CORPORATIONS: SECURITIES & CONAERCTAL LICENSING DURTAY i

S N c:gnrrzn LEHTRAL APPRAZSER . .. v R
B0 T T LI{ENSE O T I B
£ W
- £
HI(H{'LAS GLENN GRWLS -
11349 S-SACTHAY. 5
3 GAAND BEANC. HI ‘iﬁ'i}_‘f_ .
.
" .
PELNISILT 1.0, 5. VEFLAAPLIY BaTE aratd g4 mn‘!.z;‘gg;‘aa”"vﬂ.s
3201071358 NFYE1Y2Y S VAR T {14 Fa

@ 2016 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY AUVISORS | The Oetzel-Hartman Group Pace 38



Valuation and Advisory Services for
All Types of Property and Land

Oftlco
Industrial
Retall

Aparimonts/multifamliy/sonlor Hving

- Lodging/hospiality/recreational

S

Other special-purposs properties

PECIALTY SERVICES

Portfolio valuation

REO/foraclosure evaluation

Reat oslale market and feasidilily anabysis

Proporty and loaso comparablos, including leaseo roview

Bue diligence

Property tax assessment and appeéal-suppor services

Valualions and analysis of propery under eminent domaln procesdings
Valualions of proporly for financial reperting, including goodwill impairment,
impairmonl of disposal of long-lived assels, fair value and teaschold veluations
Vatualion of property for insurance, estate planning and trusteeship, including
fractional Interest valuation for gifing and IRS purposes

Litigatien support, including expesl wilness lostimony

Business and parlnership valuallon and advisory services, Including

partlal interests




ALAEA A

AR Yderarg ot
frantgumeny, A, 55105
42T

ARIZONA
(051 E Grand Read

CALIFORNIA

£915 vy Do
Sule 1B
Taversfeld CASLH2
£1-537.1040

1370 1. Bres Pow'einrd
50 258

Fuerdon, CARIAYS
THeE-Das2

2313 Wﬂt iy

#:m;sn CA GRS
WALRLLLG

3 3, Lake Avipid
Bt 2§

Paxadeaa, CA 91T
G T0423

1M Paer Lana
Sate 100

Baramend, CARSIT
S8 244- 050

bl &»‘IM! g‘l'hr! Brrest
fo

S oz, CAIND

R4S

I Crow Canvon Pradae
Sude 224

S Pramrdn, CARIESD
Y1521 10000

COLORADC
.BlSNaN:W A

ac«rew,mm
4439500

S5 Highway 133
Coadoncda's, OO B16XS
GAANE

CONHECTICUT

B Contat Ry

Trzd Fuoar

Harted, ¢TO82101
D3 246 i

12 Mol et
Suate d I
Horaaw O (451
R 8520

FLOHIDA
E243 Veniton Cuort

Hipies, Fi, MDY
2351445

FLORIGA fountd.)
B HprRnt Seeed
Criangs, FL 3053

427 833.3626

100 1Bh St N
St Pareeburg, P, 33765
THEH 1800

274 Poirteita At g
Yol Paim Qeack, FL X357
LIS Rt R AR
GEQROA
WL Fams Fetry Poyd
Su' @ 445

o, A D
GI &64-! 435

IDAKHO
1339 Tyeel Lam
Sund

Qoise, ID5IN0
2053061057

TS N Labovaood Trive

|
ool 4 Aene, 1D 83314
R By L)
IMDIANA

BN Fot Wtyna Aadivis

Freduriapdeen, 11 &3904
L2

BANSAS
L0 Choivira Foad

[
Creriand Pack KEEGITO
FanE it B EA]
KENTUCKY
2 4 Seean Bon Sreet
Suetie 200

wﬁm.‘o R 20558
25554

LOWRIANA

512 Henh Coysiiay Bijesa
Ketwes, LA TOX
LR kR PR

Tt ransvens
£ty 1

[
Sovepart, LATINS
RIER T T

HARYLAND

BEIO obtinla~
Bt 140

Codurrtay WD 21845
Q04237300

HASSACHUSETTS

3 Hurey Sredl
Tede 2

Lecington WA 02421
TA1552-0100

PAICHIGAN
1442 Bivh Ttrgel
Tered, Wi4325
MM

7 %mu PareErie
Cucerros, W 85531
311295000
HENNESOTA

$il Sonsth B Gireel
See 6]
Woreapoty, B &R0
PR LSS

HEVADA

MM E Ourargo Civea
Lulo 100
1as Yepay 1A E3IIT

7001419543

NEW JERSEY

3740 Routa 1DVieal, St 304
Mot P, RIDTOR
FrST0H33Y

067 Floele 35, Sute (04
il Towrshis, K 01119
12160138

NEW YORK

£ T Sted

Sute
New Yok, 1Y 1001
EH2-F6A11D

HORTH CAROLINA

413 E. Chatam Sreel
Gy, MO 2SN
G1B-0532008

43 Fane Rssd, Sute 103
Chitoite, NG 2605
TOL-AT5-5400

oHIC

16551 Boiken Freci
Bure 13

Axicn, T4 44313

2B HHHA0

1437 e Avenrsa
frety 10TD
Chmitand, (] 45015
B e rt

BT Catde Poek Dra
‘e ANG

Vsl Chesfol, O 454059

51375506070

OHLAHOMA

6425 H Morifan Averns
e 30

CHephoma &y, Q1 F3tie
AS0M-

T35 Sasn Srentan Road
Euby 104

Tatuy, QX T4133
HEIT2R52

OREQON

B il £ Winem Sovieass Sireed
Sate 100

Tealey, O G2

5045 RH0AR

PENNSYLVANIA

150 & Wame Road
Gte 440

Krv ol Prrseia, PA 13805
NELLG 10

&7 Baztel Read
Syt XM
Pihdargh FA 15227
41 18k A0

SOUTH CARCLENA

G1OM. Ka'n Strect
Gereamnid, S0 001
[-Sthatr

00 Main Seest

Suke 1N

Tz Bead Istard, G0 29506
LAY F iy

12 Fremond Averive
Kt Ploaserd, 5T 20164
BAM N1

TEHNNESSEE

112 V&5 tvpnt Fisn
Hute Xa
Brantaont, TH 27027
Q153520670

?0! Beosd Grpet
wRD

c&mm;w THIM0Z
102050408

23 Ko Roxd
Yawsnta, TH 02
5455220404

G150 Pop's? Bvrtuso
Bute 106

Meerpiia, TH ST
SO FERETTT

TEXAS

Trep Errgy Siquxe
4348 Grnxmite Aveing
Srte 147

oz, 18 15008
2416

GHE Swrpoei Py el
Eude B

Houlan TX 25004
T13-4575555

2734 Bt frped
Lubbou, TK 73423
2087441183

1 Skerdad

Byte 800

Lan A rondo, TR XS
PRSI IE T

Fach Vatinhaa o800 i ivdaneaden

UTAH

m Soth ZSO0 VM
Sith Mt

Purasack Grove, UT Laled

4305074

1400 Enst 2503 Sodh
Sute 701

Sa¥ L ake 02 UT FA12§
7 7 e

0 Hodr Man
3

®AR
Tt Gosegs, UTB4770
LB TFAEXNA

VIRGHIA

g{‘s Indopandente Paday
e 2

mﬂi\nﬁ WA 2N
-4 K522

¥40 Beaifot Sprngs Lrve

Sale XN

Robenond, VA 2925
EOLOTIAAT)

S10T Gavler B0t
Unt 28

Wtamsbuwg, VA 22153
FOE-2450010

WASHINGTON
0735 Buttod Yoy 1S

22T Coiy Avor
Hte 100

Eveepdl, W S
425233 4014

459 Dednrty Mare
Buged

Faoesl W S35
R 2ITHOXT

BATRYY Geandrdde Dewtoverd
Sute 110D
Kennowick, Yol 557539
G221 40

505 Bocned Bwira

Bute (00

Searte, VWIS
FH200-9010

224 H MES Bt

VSCONSIN
LIEO0 Y Hovih Aver
Tioosfi, W LIS
FEITANIH




Printed B2 12016

May 2016

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT
MONTH-END REPORT

Category Hstimaled Cost Permii Fee Number of Permits
Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $100.00 i
Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,766.00 24
Manufactured/Modular $0.00 £900.00 6
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $5,420.00 39
Plumbing $0.00 $4,708 60 32
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $34,246.00 $373.00 2
Res-Manufactured/Modunlar $0.00 $600.00 4
Res-New Building $2 227, 946.00 $18,077.00 g
Res-Other Building $0.00 §150.00 !
Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $1,188.00 9
Res-Renovations $0.00 $200.00 2
Totals $2,262,192.00 $35,482.00 129




Page: ¥ SUPLERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMINT
Frinted: 06/01/16 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT

January through May 2016

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Com/Multi-Family New Building $6.00 55,046.00 ]
Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $1,.867.00 2
Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $£300.00 2
Electrical Permits $0.00 $14,233.00 80
Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $2.250.00 15
Mechanical Permits £0.00 $23,490.00 162
Plumbing $0.00 $17.470.00 109
Res-Additions (Inc, Garages) $316,346.00 $5.375.00 Y
Res-Manutactured/Modular $0.00 $900.00 6
Res-New Building $8 36967900 3356,289.00 27
Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $850.00 8
Res-Other Non-Building $37,800.00 $2,134.00 15
Res-Renovations $90.000.00 $1,999.00 9

Totals $8,959,115.00  $132,203.00 445




MAaY 2016

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR
FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN

“SUBJECT; HOSPITALAIARMS
DATE:  6/3/2016

SUPERICR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMIENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS:
1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE
2"° ALARM 850,00

3% ALARM §200.00
TOTAL: $.00

ALARM LOCATIONS:

I 3/19/16
205 MCUALY




SUPERTOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DERPARTMENT

Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between {05/01/2016} And {05/31/2016}

Deparktmant Notified Ald Type Fire EM8 Rase Other

16-0611815 05}02}2016 11:29:44
111 Building fire
_m726 Lambrldge 8T

YDSI CITY Yprilanti  05/02/2016 4 Automatic &id ~ [PETEOMAEL ~ ~ 3 o 0 o @ o g .

City Fire Department given fapparatus 9 ) 0 0
Regponne Tipme:060:09: 34

Subtotal Reaponsecs;: 1 Averaqa Aid Responsa Time Lor Inoidant: 00 09:34

160612004 05/04/7016 15:02:00
111 Building fire

1260 HOLMES

OB e S TTanEl R TOATIIE " T hiheiie aid T Tt T e,
Townshlp Fire given ipparatus 3 0 o Q
Dapartment

Thelir Ingi 16-1544 Reeponsc T1me~00 04 00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Avexage Aid Responas Time for Inaident: 00 04:00

16-0812147 05/06/2016 13:35:Q0
113 Bullding firve
1099 Hawthorne ave

YPSY Tﬁﬁm?ﬁﬂilanti GSIOG/ﬁEIG 4 Automatic aid #Parsonnel 0 0 0 0
Township Fire glven fispparatus 0 0 0 0
Deparimenk

Rcaponae Time 00:16G:00

Subtctal Reaponaeﬂ' 1 Average Aid Rssponue Time for Inaident. 00 10 o¢

16-~0612316 C8/07/2016 22:3110¢
111 Building fire
4885 Five Mila Rd /¥outh Lyon, MI 48178

NORTHFIRLD Northfiela ”6%?07/2615 3 Mutual aid qiven #Pexsonne] 0 0 o 0
Tounghip Fire $Apparatus 0 0 g 0
Deparbwenk

chponse Timc:OO 13:00

Rapponee time caloulatwd from time notifiad to arrival time.

06/03/2016 09:58 Page i



SUPERICR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
Aid Resgponsey by luoident

Alarm Date Between {05/01/2016} And {05/31/2016)}

e e —— -

Department Hotifiad  Aid Typs o Fire EM3  Resg OGthox

16-0612316 05/07/2016 22:31:00
111 Building fire
4888 Five MWMilsa Rd /9cuth Lvon, MI 48178

Subtotal Rasponses: 1 ' Average Ald Reéponse Tims £6F Ineident: 00:13:00-

16-0613107 05/16/2016 0GR:83:47
322 Motor wahlola aacidant with injurias
tH-14 West bound Went of Dixboro naar tho 8 mile marker/Ann Arbor, HI 48145

ARTW Ann Arbor 05/16/2016 4 Automatic aid  hPeraonnal 0 5 0 s

Tounship given HApparatus 0 2 b 0
Reaponga Time:00:01:21

Bubtotal Respondas| 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:01:21

16-06132358 08/17/2016 14:34:00

111 Building fire

IR) oragon

YPSI TWP Ypoiianti  05/17/2016 4 Automatic aid  jpexsonnel 06 0 g ©

Township Plre given kApparatus Q 0 0 a

bapartment
Responage Tine; 00:06:500

Subtobal Rasponsaes: 1 Average Aid Reaponse Tima for Inaident: 00:06:00

16~0613865 05/24/2016 14:45:00

111 Bullding fire

8466 BARRINGION DR

ARTW Ann Arbor 05/24/2616 1 Mutual aid ¥bersonnal o T T T

Township received Iapparatug 0 \] 0 0
Kesponpe Time:;(0:03;00

YPET CITY Ypsilanti  05/24/2016 2 Automatic aid  fiPerponnel 0 0 o 0

City Fivre Deparitwment received fapparatus a 0 a o
Reoponge Time: 00:03:00

YPSI THP Ypmsilanti 05/24/2016 2 Automatic aid  #Personnel = ¢ O B

Townohip Fire received tAppaxatus Q 0 ¢ 0

Department
Reaponsa tlna calculate&eﬁggﬁsgigémgéggffg&Ogo arrival time,

06/03/2016 09:58 Page 2



SUPERIOR TOWHSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
Aid Resgponses by Incidant

Alarm Date Betwesn {05/01/2016} And (05/31/2016}

Dopartment Hotifiad Aid Typo Fire EMS Rose Othex
16-0613865 05/24/2016 14:49:00 ' '

3111 Building fire

8486 BARRINGTON DR

Subtctal Reaponsea' 3 hVange hld Rasponso Tima for Inaident"Oﬂ?03¥00'“

16-0614117 05/27/2016 £4:04:00

111 Building firae

427 Villa Dr

YEST Tvp Ypailanti 05/27/2016 4 Automatic ald  fiPersomnel 0 ) 0 0

Township Fire given #rpparatus 0 0 0 0
Departoent

Heaponee Tige: 00 07 00

Subtatal Responsas: 1 Avorags Aid Responqa Tie for Inocident: 00:47: 00

16-0614383 05/29/2016 17:32:00

113 Cooking fire, wgonfined teo containar

2131 Golfaide DR

YPST THP Ypsilanti 05?55/2018““é Autopatic aid ﬂﬁéﬁﬂnnnazmuwumﬁw e 6

Townahip Fire given #apparatus 2 0 - g )
Departueant

R@aponse Tlme 00 10 a0

Subtotal Renponses, 1 Average Axd Responsa Time for Inoldenf' 00 10:00

16-0614568 05/31/2016 18:35:00
111 Building fire
1108 Pasadena

YPET THP Ypsilanti 0573172016 4 Automatic aid  #Personnel 0 ¢ o 5

Townanhip Fire griven fApparatus 9 o 0
Lepartment

Rusponga Time; 00:05:00

Subtotal Responsas: 1 Average Aid Hesponse Time for Incident: 00 081 00

Rosponse timo caloulated from time netified teo arrival tima,

a6/03/2018 09:58 Page 3



SUPERTIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Betwesn {(05/01/2018} And {05/31/2016}

Pot of Total Pat of
Inolident Typa Count Incidonts Est Lose Losses
1 Firo
111 Building fire ] 8.24% 425,000 100.00%
9 9,27% $25,000 100,00%
3 Renous & Emergency Hedioal Hervige Inaident
311 Medical agsist, aseist EMS orew 29 29.09% 50 0.00%
321 BM8 call, excluding vehicle aceident with 19 i9,58% 30 o.no¥
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 4.12% &0 G.00%
124 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 3 3.08% 50 0.00%
55 56,.70% 80 Q,00%
4 Hazardous Condition (Mo Firel
411 Gagoline or other flammable liguid apill 1 1.03% 40 0.00%
412 (ao leak {natural gas or LEG) 1 1.03% 30 o.00%
449 ®leetrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 1.03% 50 ¢, 00%
3 3.09% $0 0.00%
5 Serviom Call
500 Service Call, other 1 1.03% 30 0.00%
560 Public pervice assistance, Other i 1.03% 30 0.90%
554 hgelst invalid 1 1.03% $0 0.00%
3 3.09% $0 0.00%
6 Good Intant Call
€1} Dispatched & cancelled con route 19 12.58% $9 0,00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 1 1.03% 50 0.00%
20 20.,61% a0 a.00%
7 False hlarm & Falge Call
700 Felme alarm or falae call, Other 1. 1.03% 390 Q.00%
4112 Municipal alarem system, malicious faloe 1 1.03% 80 48.06%
733 Smoke detector ackivation due to 1 1,03% 30 0.00%
736 CU detaclor activation due to malfunction 1 1.03% 30 Q.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 3 3.06% $0 ¢.00%

0G6/03/2016 10:00 Page 1



SUPERIQOR TOVWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
Incident Type Report {(Summary)

Alarm Dats Between {05/01/2016) And {05/3L/2016}

ot of Total Put of
Incident T}rpe Count Inoidents Kat Losa Lozsses
7 Falsa Alarm & False {all
s 800,008
Poatal Incidant Count: o7 Tatal Bat Loas: 825,000

G8/03/2016 10;00 Page 2




SUPERIQOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DERPARTMENT

Dollar Value Saved & Logs Analysis

Alarm Date Betwsen (05/01/2016} And {05/31/2016)

and Inoident Type Retween "100 " And v138 "

06/03/2016 09:55

Count Toktal Potal Total  Parcenkt Parca:
Inoidont Typs Valuas Logaan Savad Lont
111 Bullding fire 1 §12%,400 25, 000 $100,400 19,94%
Grand Totals 1 3125,400 425,000 8100, 400
Total Porcent Lost: 19,94 % Total Percont Saved: 80,
Page




SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DERPARTMENT

Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Betwaan {05/01/2016} aAnd {05/31/2016)

Department Notified Alg Typo Fire EMS Ress Qthar
16-0611015 05/02/2016 11:29:44 ' o
111 Building firg
26 Cambridge 8T

City Fire Department given ¥Apparatus 2 0 0 g

Response Time:00:;09:34

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Regponsa Tlme forxr Incldent: 00:09:34

16-0612004 05/04/2016 15:02:00
111 Building firve

1260 HOLMES

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti  06/04/2016 4 Automatic ald  fbersonnel 7 ¢

Township Fixse given #Apparatus 3 o 0 0
Pepartment

Their Inci 16-1544 Reaponse Time: 00:04:00

Subtotal) Responses: 1 Averaga Ald Responsa Time for Incident: 00:04:00

160612167 05/06/2016 13:35:00
111 Building fire
1089 Hawthorna ave

YPSL TWP Ypsilanti ~  05/06/2016 4 Automatic aid  yPersonnel a0 s 0
Townahip rFire given $Apparatus 0 0 8 0
Department )

Reaponae Time: 00:10500

Subtotzl Responsas: 1 Avaraga Ald Responue Tima for Inaidant: 00:10;00

16-0612316 05/07/2016 22:31:00
111 Building fire
40885 Mive Mile R4 /South Lyon, MI 48178

NORTHFIELD Northfield 05/07/2016 3 Mutual aid given fiPersonnel 0 0 0
Township rire Apparatug 0 ! ¢ Q
Department

Regponge Time: 30:13:00

Reuponse time caleulated from time notified to arxival timae,

06/03/%016 09:24 page 1



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

Aid Responases by Iancident

Alarm Date Between {05/01/2018} And {05/31/2016}

Departoent Notifiad Aid Typa __ Fire EMS Rega Othar

16~0612316 05/07/2016 22:31:00
111 Building fire
4885 Five Mile Rd ZSQuth Lyon, MI 48178

Subtotnl Responseas 1 Average Alid Response Tima"%§;.iﬁéi&éﬁf;mﬁﬁgiéﬁbﬁ.-‘w

16-0613107 05/16/20186 08:53:147
322 Motor vehiole aocident with injuries
M-14 Weet bound West of Dixbore naear the 8 mile markaer/Ann Arbor, MI 481086

BATW Ann Arbor T 05/16/2016 4 Automatic aid fiPersonnel 0 5 0 0
Township given #Apparatug 0 2 0 6

Res pane Time QG 01 21

Subbtotal Responsas: 1 Averaga Aid Re%ponsa Time for Inaidant: 00: 01 21

16-0813235 0R/17/2016 14:34:0G60
111 Building fire

181 orogoen
YPSI TWP Ypsilanti  05/17/2016 4 Automatic aid {iperponnel 0 o 0 ¢
Township Fire given Iapparatus 0 0 0
Departnent

Responae Time: 04:06:00
Bubtotal Rasponsas: 1 Averaga Aid Respenss Time for Incident: 00! 06 a0

16-0613885 0B/24/2016 14:49:00
11l Building fire
B4AGE BARRINGTON DR

ART# Ann Arbor 05/24/2016 1 Murual aid  §Personnel 0 0 0 0

Fownship received iApparatus 0 0 ¥ o
Reaponse Tiune:00:03:00

YPSI CIY Ypsllankd 05/24/2016 2 Automatic aid f#Personnel 0 0 0 0

city Fire Department received #apparatus g 0 0
Reeponge Time:00:03:00

YPEI THR Ypsilanti 05/24/2616 % Automatie aid  fifersonmel o e o5 9

Townehip Fire receivad #Apparatus ] o Q a

Departmont

Regponsa time caloulatagegggﬂagigimeé@?ﬁledogo arrival tiwme.

08/0372016 09:24 Page 2




SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

Aid Responsas by Incident

Alarm Date Between (05/01/2015) And (08/31/20186)

Department Hotifiad Aid Type Fira E3 Reso Othax
16-0613B65 05/24/2016 14:49:00
111 Building fira

8486 BARRINGTON DR

16-0614117 08/27/2016 04:04:00

111 Building firse
427 ¥illa Dr

YPOI THP Ypsilanti  05/27/2016 4 Automathe aid  fPersomnel ¢ ¢ 0 0
Township Fire given IApparatas o 0 9 o
Dapartment

keaponge Time: 00:07:00

Subtotal Rasponses; 1 Avarnge Aid Reaponse Time Por Incident.: 00:07:00

16-0614383 05/28/2016 17:32:00
113 Cooking fire, agonfined ko container
2131 Golfeide DR

YPS1 TWE Ypeilanti  06/29/2016 4 Automatic ald  {Personnel 3 o 0 0
TOWI\Bhip Fire givcn #Apparatuﬂ 3 1) ] o
Department

Raaponse Fime:00:10:00
Subtotal Rasponsas: i Aveorage Ald Response Tima for Incgident: 00:10:90
16-0614568 05/31/2016 18:35:00
111 Building fire
11035 Pasadana
YPST TWP ¥ppilanti 05/31/2016 4 Automatic aid IPersonnal o 0 0 0
Townuhip Fire glven fiapparatua 0 0 0 0
Nepartment

Responage Time: 00:05:00,
Sublbaotal Responsas: 1 Averago Ald Responsa Tima for Inaidant: 00:05:00

Rasponee time calculated from time notified to arrival tima.

06/03/2016 ¢9:24 Page 3

Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:03:00



SUPERIOR TOWNSHLPR FILRE DEPARTHMERT
Incident List by Street Addresas

Alarm Date Batween {05/01/2016} And {05/31/2016})
and Incident Type = "322 ¥

Incidenk-Expfi Alm Data Alm Tima Looation Ingidant Type

16-0611804-000 05/03/2016 08:20:00 PLYMOUTH RI3 & CURTIS Rb / 322 Motor vehicle accident with
16-0613107-000 05/16/2016 08:583:47 M-14 West bound West of D 322 Motor vehlele accident with

16-0613008-000
16-0612455-000 05/09/2016 13:11:54 Plymouth Rd Bast of Gobfr 322 Motor vehlicle accldent with

Total Incident Count 4

0670372016 09;41 Yage i

05/15/4016 06:03524 PROSPECT RD& VREELAND RD 322 Motor .vehicle accident with



SUPERICR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between (05/01/2016} And {05/31/2016}
and Incident Type Between "700 " hnd "740 "

Inoldant-Expi

Alm Date

Aln Tinme

Loaation

Inaident Typa

16-0612731-000
16-0614566-000

16-0612268-000

16-0613445-000

gs/12/2016
08/31/20186

05/ /2016

05/19/4016

Total Inaidant Count

06/03/2016 09:50

14:04:00
18:14:19
15:36:00
19:17:00

4203 CURTIS RD /RMN ARBOR
FORD RD

1556 HARVEST LAY

5205 MCRULEY DR /¥psilant

736 €O deteckor activation duae
Fi3 Bmoke debector achbivation d

70 Walme alarm or Falue ocall,

711 Municipal alarm system, mal

patjn 1




Superior Township Monthly Report

Resident Complaints/ Debris:

8891 Nottingham- Debris i backyard- {Tagyedt)

1800 Stephens- Debris on lawn- (Tagged)

9677 Avondale- Metal pieces on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)

8715 Nottingham-Sofa on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)

1803 Hamiet- Debrls behind hotise- {Tagged for Ramoval)

1746 Bridgewater- T.V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)

8367 Glendale- Chest & Recliner on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
9258 Abbey [n.- Dask on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)

8189 Panama- Debris on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)

8318 Warwick Cl.- Lawn Furniftre on Extension- {Tagged for Removai)
1586 Wiard Rd.- T.V. Cabinet on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8936 Nottingham- Matiress & Bedspring on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
1608 Wiard Rd.- Sofa & Mattress on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
1715 Sheffield- Door & Windows on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
9189 Ascot- Debris on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)

9208 Ascot- Furnifure on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)

8883 Nottingham- Debris on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)

1690 Weeping Willow- Drywall on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
1647 Weeping Willow- Chalr & Padding on Exlension- (Tagged for Removal)
1660 Wiard Rd.- Carpet & Padding on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
1288 Stamford- Freezer on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)

Yardwaste Complaints:

8752 Barmington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
8714 Barrington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
8577 Barrington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
8269 Warwick Ct.- Yardwasle on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8613 Somerset- Yardwaste on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8287 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8273 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Taggod for Removal)
1757 Hamiet- Yardwaste on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8566 Canterberry- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
8579 Canterberry Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
1049 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)



1036 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8534 Glenhill- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
3885 Avondate- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
10113 Avondale- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
1818 Ashley- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
9068 Arlington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
9096 Ascot- Yardwaste on Extenston- (Tagged Yor Removal)

Grass Complaints:

8460 Barrington- Grass needs cufting- (Letter Sent)
8461 Barrington- Grass needs cutting- {Letter Sent)
1752 Bridgewater- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent}
1014 Stamford- Grass needs cutting- (Letier Sent)
1823 Ashley- Grass needs cutling- (l.efter Sent)
0188 Ascot- Grass needs cutling- (Letter Sent)

8118 Arlington- Grass needs culling- (Letter Sent)
8655 Kingston Ct.- Grass needs cutting- {Letter Sent)
1730 Stephens- Grass needs cutting- {L.efter Sent)
9108 Panama- Grass needs cuiting- {Letter Sent)
1661 Harvest Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)
1652 Harvest Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)
8891 Nottingham- Grass needs cutting- {Letter Sent)
80386 Ascaot- Grass needs cutling- (Letter Sent)

9012 Ascot- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)

8429 Barrington- Grass needs cutting- {L.etter Sent)
8491 Berkshire- Grass needs cutling- {Letter Sent)
8492 Berkshire- Grass needs cuiting- (Letter Sent)
1803 Hamiet- Grass needs cutling- (Letter Sant)
9939 Avondale- Grass needs culting- {Letter Sent)
9633 Wexford- Grass heeds cutting- (Lotter Sent)
9648 Wexford- Grass needs cutling- (Letter Sent)
8670 Deering- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)
1539 McArthur- Grass needs cutting- {Letter Sent)
1720 Bridgewater- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)
8417 Glendale- Grass needs cuiting- (Letter Sent)
1830 Norfolk- Grass needs culting- (L.etter Sent)
9272 Panama- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)
1652 Harvest bn.- Grass needs culting- {l.ottor Sent)
1799 Manchester- Grass needs cutting- (Letter Sent)



9380 Panama- Grass heeds culling- (Leiter Sent)
1362 Stamford- Grass needs culting- {Letter Sent)
1280 Stamford- Grass needs cutling- (Letter Sent)

Vehicle Complaints:

9639 Wexford- Vehicle no tags & flat tires- {Taggod)

1867 Telford Ct.- Vehicle on jacks- {Tagged for Removai)

1720 Weeping Willow- Vehicle wf no tags- (Tagged for Removal)
1862 Weeping Willow- Vehicle wf no tags- (Tagged for Removal)
1384 Stamford- Vehicle parked on lawn- {Tagged for Removal)
8357 Berkshire- Vehicle w/ no tags- (Sherlif Informed)

1574 Harvest L.n.~ Vehicle on lawn- {Tagyged for Removal)

tlegal Dumpings:

Stommet & Vreeland- Mattress dumiped- (Office Noiified)
Goftfredson Rd. & Warren- Drywall dumped- (Office Netified)
LaForge Rd. & Geddes Rd- Mattress dumped- (Office Notifled)
Vregeland East of Prospect- Sofa dumped- (Office Notifled)
Vreeland East of Prospect- Drywall dumped- (Office Notified)
Gotfredson & Warren- L.arge freezer dumped- {Office Notified)
Cherry Hill- Freezer dumped on private property

JUr 1T

Hrangia b, Mekinnsy

Sizparie: Ty ek (e



Approved by the Superior Township Park Commission on 5/23/2016.

Ht.

v,

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
April 25, 2016

Adopted Minutes

Call to Crder
The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Mirada jenking at 6:34 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners prasenl: Sandi Lopez, Marion Morris, Mirada Jenkins, Paula Jefferson, Terry Lee
Lansing, Nahid $Sanii-Yahyal, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Ken Schwartz, Twp Supervisor; Alex Willlams, Twp Trustee; Brenda McKinney, Twp
Treasurer; Juan Beadford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick
Pigott, Recreation Coardinator; Keith Lockie, 8eth Ernat

Flag Salute
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins led those assembled In the Pledge of Aleglance to the flag.

Agenda Approval
it was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda with the
following additions:
Old Business items
F. Jan Berry Memorial
G. Tennis Courts
H. Administrator's Bustness Cards
I. Playground Safety Audit
New Business items
H, Playground Safety Internal Review
. Preservation Celebration
Move New Business C. Ken Schwartz comments RE: Fireman’s Park to Citizen Participation
Move New Dusiness A, Welcome New Park Commissioner to Chairperson’s Report
The maotion carried,

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A, March 28, 2016
it was muved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyat and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the minutes
of 3/28/16 with a speling correction in Communications B, and Insertion of text to New Busingss
D, At the end of the last sentence presently in this item, insert "fuan Bradford was asked to
obtain bids for surface repair only,” The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Belh Ernat, Communily & Econatnic Develapment Director for the City of Ypsilanti {Gity} addressed
the Park Commission about the collaburation between the City and Superior Township on the
Building Health Communities (BHC) grant. The City was a pilot project in this grant for some time,
When another community dropped out of the grant, the City recommended to MPARC that Superior
Township {Supericr) be considered for a pilot grant, iy and Superior are geographically close and
share & common horder slong a portien of Clark Road. The City initiated this collaboration, not
Superior Township. Commissioner Lopez asked Ms. Ernat for specifics on the collaboration. Ms.
Ernat responded that the City would hire staff already recruited and vetted by Superivr, As the grant

1



Approved by the Superior Township Park Coramission on 5/23/2016.

Vil

funds very Httle staff time, allowing the same stalf te work a few hours In each municipality would
make the positions more attractive to staff and save the Clty the time of recruiting and vetting
candidates, There may be economies of scale In purchasing supplies as well, by having one unit of
government purchase all the supplies for program in both units.

Ken Schwartz, Tawnship Supervisor spoke about the 2016 Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) of approximately $21,000. In previous years this grant was dedicated 1o township road
projects. This year Supervisor Schwartz wants to use the funding for a crosswalk ever MacArthur and
Harrfs near fireman’s Park. This crosswalk will require ramps compliant with the Americans with
Disubilitics Act {ADA) over every curb. Due to all the regulations that must be complied with, the cost
of this project is estimated at $37,000 plus a contingency of 53,000 for a total estimate of $40,000.
The Ypsllanti District Lisrary (YDL) may commit 53,000 to this project. Supervisor Schwartz also wanis
to clear gut a wooded thicket in Fireman’s Park that Is close to MacArthur. The thicket contains a lot
of debris as well a5 brush and fallen limbs, The supervisor is seeking a budgel commitment of
$10,000 from the Park Fund toward crosswalk construction and clearing the wooded thicket, Some
of the Park Commissioners askesd if ail the regulatory requirements cauld be met In time to use the
CDBG grant for this project in 2016. Tha supervisor responded he thought the expenses could be
reimbursed to the township from the grant.

Reports

A, Chairperson
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins reparted she met with several people in an effort to resolve some
misunderstandings and miscommunications discussed during the March 28 Parck Commission
meeting, Regarding the crosswalk project, Mirada expressed doubts that reimbsursement with
future COBG funds will be permitted to fund this project, based on her professional experience.
Mirada commented that during the time since Cormmissioner Jan Berry died, she has learned a
lot about township administration and policles. She welcomed Paula jefferson to the Park
Commission.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. Several commissioners requested an internal revicw
of playground equipment, rather than @ formal audit by an external entity.

€. Board Ligison
Trustee Alex Willlams reported the annual mecting with the Washtenaw County Road
Commission will take place during the May 16 Township Board mecting, Miling and resurfacing
of several roads s anticipated. Ann Arbor Area Transportation Authority (AAATA} is expanding
transit service and changing route numbers, Eairfax buildings 1, 2, and 3 will be empty soon.
Geddes Ridge drain work is underway and will be completed this year, Special assessments to
pay for this drain work will cover more than one year. County-wide municipalities met with the
Huron Valley Humane Society (HVHC) te discuss a request from HVHC to contribute funding. The
township board discussed the proposed crosswalk near MacArthur Blvd, and Harris Road. The
Sunridge/Redwood zoning amendiment was tabled at the request of Redwood. Pawla Jefferson
was appointed to the Park Commission. Prospect Pointe East subdivision was granted lot size
varfances. Robert Butler was hired for side-street maintenance, During the summer months the
work days far township staff will be shortened. Shifts will be staggered, so the township hall will
be open for business longer each day. The Rixboro Farmers Market was approved for 2016,
Approval was given to pay the 5PARK fee, Sanitary Sewer Inspection under the SAW grant and
the Geddes Ridge drain lees. The sub-master plan work for Dixboro is beginning,

B. Board Meeting Attendee
Marlon Morris attended the April 18 Township Poard meeting. Many complaints were voiced
about road conditions. The Geddes Ridge draln work will cost approximately 5286,000. The

2



Approved by the Superior Township Park Commission on 5/23/2016.

VIH,

Township Board provided 4 540,000 down payment. The balance of the dratn cost will be paid
via speqial assessments. Alengthy discussion took place between Juan Bradford and community
members about the Kelly Miller Circus.

Park Steward —~ No report

Sately
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month,

tk was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Sand! Lopez to receive the reports. The moticn
carrled,

Communicalions

POROZErA- T IOINOOONP R

Jan Berry Celebration of Life Announcement

mParks Fact Sheet: Active Transportation, Parks and Putlic Health
Washtenaw County “Call to Actien™ mecting minutes

Memo to Township Supervisor and Board RE: BHC grant

Memo lo Township Supervisor and Board RE: Kelly Milter Circus

Memo to Township Beard RE: Pedestrian Crossing te Fireman’s Park
Weatherbee Wood Volunteer Opportunity Fiver

Superior Day Flyer

Preservation Celcbration Email

Cmall from mParks regarding the building of NEW play structures with BHC funding
BHC Aprif Work Plan

Firemar's Park Survey and Results

Fireman's Park Map

BHC Guidelines and information

Dixboro Farmers Market Dutes

Oakbrook Park Usage Form

Memao and Accompanying Information RE; Fireman’s Park Playground blds
Superior Township Employee Evaluation Form

It was moved by Marion Morris and supperted by Nahid Sanii-Yahyat to receive the Communications.
The motlon carried.

Gld Business

A,

Kelly pdiller Circus

Township Board members expressed concern about:

1. Activism by animal rights groups

2. Parking avalabtlity

3. Size of available space for circus tents and trailers

4. Cost of tickets for the cirgus, given that it is located near low Income neighborhoods

Sandi Lopez commented that she also attended the Aprl 18 Township Board meeting, and none
of the board members were supportive of the circus. Should the ¢ircus be canceled, the anly
financial 'mpact 1o the township is loss of the 3290 deposit.

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supparted by Marian Morris to rescind previous approval to
schedule the Kelly Miller Circus in Superior Township, recoghizing forfeiture of the 5290 deposit.



Approved by the Superior Township Park Commission on 5/23/2016.

A rolt call vote was taken.

Jenkins No
leffersen Yes
Lansing Yes
Sanii-Yahyai Yes
Lopez Yes
Morris Yes
Kern-Bogrie No

The motion carried.

B. Building Healthy Communities [BHC) grant update

1. April Work Plan — Juan Bradford reviewed the Apell Work Plan with Park Commissioners.

This plan covered staff training, supply orders, reporting reautrements and feedback
schedules,

2. Survey Results —Surveys were distributed to township residents af several locations,
including the Utility Department, Township Hall, the Sunerior Branch Library and the
township website, 32 surveys were returned. The majority of respendents seek playground
equipment in Fireman's Park,

3. staffing Interviews — Five applicants for BHC funded positions were interviewed. Sandi Lopez
and Terry Lee Lansing sat through these interviews. Four candidates were recommendesd for
hire. Tratning for these individuals has been scheduled,

4. Fireman's Park Map - Park Commisstoners reviewed a map of Fireman's Park, with a red
ractangle marking the recommended location of playground equipment.

5 BHC General Guidelines & Infogrmation —Juan Bradford reviewed the General Guidelings and
information aboul the BHC grant with Park Commissioners. He also reported to the Park
Commission that he recently was informed that purchase and installation of new
piayground equipment is not a permittad grant expense.

6. Smoke Free/Tobacco Free Parks - There Is an opportunity In the BHC grant to have Superier
Township Parks designated as Smoke Free and Tohatco Free and have signapge reimbursed
by the prant, Park Commissloners discussed this and declined te pursus this designation.

C. 2016 Capital Projects
Park Commissioners discussed several capital projects they would like to pursue in 2016,
Fencing at Schroeter Park using 56,000 coniributed by the Superior Land Censervancy
Preservation Socicty. Marion Morris requested three bids on this groject.

Fencing at Harvest Moon Park. This fencing is needed to reduce cut-through foot traffic, Paula
lefferson reported that peeple congregate and disturb neighbors. Additional lighting is also
needed. Commissioners requested bids to replace the existing fence with the same height fence
and with a & foot tall {ence.

Tennis Courts in Community Park ~ Park Conunissioners requested bics just to repair the paved
surface.

Firemnan’s Park playground equipment. Park commissioners discussed the feedback from surveys
indicating a predominant preference for playground equipment in Firerman's Park, As the BHC
grant will not fund playground equipment, and there is no playground equipment anywhere
nearby the many children living adjacent to Fireman’s Park, park commissloners voiced interest
in providing playground equipment from our funding. There was also concern expressed that the
Park Cormmission has not seen a specific fist from M.D.H.H.S. of cligible projects that can be
funded with the BHC grant.



Approved by the Superior Township Park Commission on 5/23/2016.

it was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to hold project decisions for
Fireman's Park In aheyance until the Park Comimission receives a specHic Jist from M.D.HHLS, of
eligible projects for funding by the BHC grant. 6 YES votes and 1 NO vote. The motion carried,

Debris removal from Fireman's Park estimated at $700.

D, Formation of committee to prepare Five Year Master Plan
Marien Morris and Martha Kern-Boprie velunteered to work on this committee with Juan
Bradford.

E. Dixboro Farmers Market: Friday Artisan Market Dates
Park Commissioners agreed to staff a table at the Dixboro Farmers Market on the following dates
In 2016:
Date Park Commissioner
June 24 Martha Kerp-Boprie
july 2% 29 Nahid Sanii-Yahyal
August 26

F, Jan Rerry Memorial
Marion Morris suggested planting a ginko beloba tree In memaory of fan Berry. The Tawnship
Board may purchase the tree, and the Park Commission the plagque. Superior Land Consesvancy
Preservation Society will purchase o park bench in her memory.
it was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Mirada fenkins te purchase two placies in
merory of Jan Berry, one for a tree and one for a bench. The motion carried.

G. Tennis Courts
This was covered In ltem € 2016 Capital Projects.

H. Administrator’s Business Cards
Juan Bradford reported that his Business cards have been reprinted with the title “Park
Depariment Administrator”,

i.  Playground Safety Audit
This was covered during discussion of the Administrator’s Report.

X, New Business

A, Welcome newly appainted Park Commissioner Paula Jefferson

B.

Paula Jelferson had been welcomed durlng the Chatrperson’s Report.

Reguest from a resident to reserve the Cakbrook Park ball fiskd

Chris Cole submitied an applicatlon to use the Oakbrook Park bali field on Sundays from 4:00 ~
6:00 pm, May 1 through july 3 for baseball practice,

it was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to authorlze Chris Cole to use
the baseball field in Dakbrook Park on Sundays from 4;00 through 6:00 pm during May 1 through
July 3 for baseball practice, The motion carried.

Comments by Township Supervisor Ken Schwartz RE: Fireman’s Park
Covered during Citlzen Participation,

Review of RFPs and selection of supplier/installer for play structure at Fireman's Park
Based on recent Informatiott from MPARKS staff that new play structures are not permitted by
BHC funding; park commissioners deferred review of RFP and bids for playground equipment.



Approved by the Superior Township Park Camimission on 5/23/2016,

X,

Xi.

E.  Review and Recommendation of Mower Purchase
it was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve purchasing a
KubotoF-269¢ diesel mower with a 72 inch mowing deck and mulching kit and service agreement
for an amount not to exceed $19,420.00, A roil call vote was taken.

Marion Moriis ¥os
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Yas
Sandt Lopez Yes
Paula lefferson Yes
Mirada Jenking Yes
Terry Lee Lansing Yes
Martha Kern-Boprie Yes

The mption carried,

F.  Parks & Recreation Administrator's 6 Month Evaluation
Juan Bradford’s 6 Month Evaluation Is due, The township’s evaluation form is enclosed inthe
Park Commissian packets. Commissianéers are asked to complete thelr evaluation of fuan, and
return the evaluation form to Jo of the Township Treasurer’s Office staff, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and
Marion Morris will review and compile the responscs. The forms must be roturned by the clese
of business on Friday, Aprif 29 at 4:30 pm.

G. Election of Chalrperson
Martha Kern-Boprie nominated Mirada Jenkins as Chairperson. Mirada declined the nomination.
Terry Lee Lansing nominated Marfon Meorris as Chatrperson, Marion accepted the nomination.
Martha Kern-Boprie nominated Nahid Sanii Yahyai as Chairperson. Nahld declined the
nomination. A roll call vote was taken.

Sandi-Yahyai Yos
Kern-Boprie Yes
Lansing Yes
Llopa: Yes
lenking Yes
lefferson Yes
Morris Yes

Marion Morris was elected Chairperson

H. Preservation Celebrration
An event celebrating 25 years of fand preservation in Superfor Townshin is scheduled on july 9
from 1:00 pm through 5:00 pnt at the Superior Townshlp Hall. The Superior Land Preservation
Soctety wishes to rent the Park Department grill and reimburse the cost of Park Department staff
to cperate the griil during this evant.
it was moved by Marion Morris and suppeosted by Sandi Lopez that the Park Department will rent
the grill and staff time to operate the grill on 7/09/16 from 12:00 noon through 5:00 pm. The
motion carried.

Bills for Payment
ft was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Martha Kern-Bopriz to approve payment of the
bills totaling 513,558.98. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A, March 2013 Profit & Loss
B. December 2015 After Audit
C. 2014 Recreation Expenses
D. 2015 Recrealion Expenses



Approved by the Superior Township Park Commission on 5/23/2016.

XHl.

X,

it was moved by Sendi Lopez and supported by Marlan Merris to receive the Financial Statements.
The motion carried.

Pleas and Pelitions

it was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Nahid Sanil-Yahyai to schedule a special meeling
of the Park Commission on Monday, May 9, 2016 at 6:30 pm to discuss Fireman’s Park
Improvements, The motion carried.

David Buterbaugh informed park commissloners we have sufficient books for the book give-a-way at
Superior Day en June 11.

Juan Bradford met with several agencies recently about children’s programming. County Parks and
Recreation wants to start children’s programming in the MacArthur Blvd area as well as two
neighhorhoeeds in Ypsilanti Township, Superior Township programming will be consolidated in
Fireman’s Park with the BHC programming. Lunch and snacks will be provided to participating
children lour days per week,

Adjournment
It was moved by Paula Jefferson and supported by Nahld Sanii-Yahyal to adjourn at :48 pr. The

motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on May 23, 2016.

Vi,

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Special Meeting
May g, 2016

Adopted Minutes

{all to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Marion Morris at 6:35 pm,

Roll Cali
Park Comimissioners present: Maricn Merris, Mirads Jenking, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Paula Jelferson,
Sandi Lopez, Martha Kern-Baprie

Park Commissioners ahsent: Terry Lee Lansing (excuscd due to ilness)
Others present: Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Ken Schwartz, Tawnship Supervisor

Flag Salute
Chair Morris led those assembled In the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag,

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai te approve the agenda with the
follewing additions:
Communications
j. Playwarld
k. Upright Fence
l. Al Arbar Custom Fence
The motion carried.

Communicatigns

A, Emall from mPARKS RE: COAP Training Dates

B. Email from mPARKS RE: COAP Grant & Allowable Projects

C.  Emall from mPARKS RE: Projects List

D. Harris Road Crosswalk/Library Sidewalk information from OHM
E. Fireman's Park Signage Quote from Fast Signs

F.  Fleman’s Park Wood Clearing Cuate from Hill Top Tree Service
G. Picnic Table Pricing from Summit Supply

H. Park Bench Pricing from Summit Supply

. GrHl Pricing from Summit Supply

L. Picnic Table, Bench & Grill quote from Playworld

K. Fireman’s Park Fence Quote fram Upright Fence

1. Split Rail Fence estimate from Al Arbor Custom Fence

It was moved by Sandi Logez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the Communications. The
motion carried,

New Business
A, Flreman's Park Improvements
1. Township Supervisor Ken Schwartz
Superviser Schwartz recapped previous discussions with the Park Commission about use of
Community Development Black Grant {CDBG) funds for improvements in Fireman's Park.
There may be significant bureaucratic delays to installing crosswalks near Fireman's Park this
yaar, using CRBG funds for this purpose. It may be prudent to use other funds for the



Approved by Superior Townshig Park Commission on May 23, 2016,

wil.

crosswalks. The supervisor cutlined avaifable township funds that could be available for
improvements to Fireman's Park:

$10,000 Non-Motorized Trail Fund

$ 5,000 Right of Way Fund

421,000 CO8G Fund

536,000 available for Fireman's Park Improvements including playground equipmient

The Ypsilanti District Library {YDL} will pay for sidewalk installation from MacArthur Blvd
border sidewalk to the library entrance.

Mr. Schwartz helleves the Township Board would like to stage into playground development
in Fireman's Park over a few years.

Marion Maorris asked if enginecring consultant Qrchard Hiltz & MeCliment {QHM]) will
prepare the bid documents, and if that is part of the estimated cost of $37,118, Mr,
Schwartz will follow Gp on this.

There is a woodlot or thicket In Fireman's Park that should be cleared. This clearing may
require removing some mature trees. Hill Top Tree Service submitted & bid 1o remove the
entire thicket and grind stumps for $16,000. Ken believes township staff from the Park and
Uiility Departments can remove non-vegelative debris found near the thicket. He will
confirm this with the department managers for these departments.

Fill solt will probably be needed after removal of vegetation and debris from the thicket. The
cost of this soil 1s estimated at $650.

Picnic tables and park benches are mPARK grant eligible expenses.  Mr. Schwartz and Park
Commissioners estimated that at a minimum the following cquipment wifl be needed in
Fireman’s Park, outside of play equipment:

1 Picnic Table

1 Park Bench

2 Trash Containers

1 dog waste receptacle

1 sign for the park

Marion Maorris requested Juan Bradford to seek bids for a Two-Bay Swing-Set, one bay for
chitdren under 5 years of age, and one bay for children 5 to 12 years of age, as well a5
signage containing park rules.

Mirada Jenkins requested all project elements to be funded with COBG funds be sent to the
County office by Wednesday.

Cost of fencing to be installed along the creek and wetland area is estimated al 54,400,

Mr. Schwartz also mentioned other township projects in the area of Fireman's Park include
planting of trees along Machrthur Bivd.

Park Commissioners requested a spreadsheet centaining alf project elements and bids
recaived, for the nexd Park Commission meeting.

Pleas and Petltlons

Nane



Approved by Supcerior Township Park Commission on May 23, 2016.

VI, Adjournment
it was moved hy Mirada Jenkins and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn at 7:308 pm. The motlon
cartied.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



WASHTENAW COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

2201 Hoghack Road ¢ &nn Arbor, Michigan 481059732 ¢ OFFICE (734) 97 1-B4DG # FAX [234) 0734624 « EMANL. sheilf@ewasitenaw.ofg
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A, Praszex
SHEFE UHIDERSHERIEE

June 3, 2016

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships)
TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander

RE: May 2016 Police Services Monthly Report

In May of 2016 there were 824 cails for service in Superior Township, compared to 985 in May
2015,

For the month of May deputies initiated 164 traffic stops and issued 42 citations.
information on significant events this month includes:

s Monday May 2, Stamford and MacArthur, Felony Warrant Arrest, Deputy Halt QIC, 16-
33467

e Tuesday May 3, Stamford and MacArthur, Felony Warrant Arrest, Deputy Gebauer OIC,
16-33789

¢ Saturday May 7, 8900 Block of Bristol Ct. Home Invasion, garage door pried open, cash
musical instruments taken, Deputy Peltier OIC, 16-34380

¢ Monday May 9", 8300 Block of Geddes, Larceny from Vehicle, Drivers window smashed
out, radio stolen, no suspects, Deputy Losey OIC, 16-35292

s Friday May 13, 8600 Block of MacArthur, Attempted Home Invasion, suspect attempted
to kick in front door, arrest made. Deputy McFadden OIC, 16-36675

e Sunday May 15, 1100 Block of Stamford, Attempted Robbery, two armed subjects, cab
driver sped off, no suspects at this fime. Deputy VanTuyl OIC, 16-37079

e Sunday May 15, Prospect and Geddes, OW| arrest resuit of a traffic crash, Deputy
VanTuyl OIC, 16-37088

» Sunday May 22, 1100 Block of MacArthur, Robbery, Caller robbed 2t gunpoint while
making pizza delivery, Deptity Gebauer OIC, 16-39191

o Wednesday May 25, 1800 Block of Telford Ct, Home invasion, Front door kicked in,
nothing stolen, no suspects, Deputy Ross OIC, 16-40114

¢ Thursday May 26, 9400 Block of MacArthur Felony Warrant Arrest, Deputy Traskos OIC,
16-40352

» Saturday May 28, 1100 Biock of MacArthur, Robbery, Pizza Driver robbed by 5 black
males all with handguns, Deputy VanTuyl and Campbell OIC, 16-41152

Public Safety ~-Quality Service — Strong Communities



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

Montli

Year:

Print Cpllon:;
tnctude Unfounded:

Raport Offanses:

AftemptediComplaindliiA:

Cily:

CREMIS

DiAR

May

2016

Print Both Monihy and YT
MNo

include Al {1,2,3,4)

includes Atterpled, Campleled

Superor Twp-SUT

BI32016 11.04:25 AM Page 1 of 5




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

For Thia Month OF May

Classification Mayi2015 Mayl2H6 %Clhiange

02001 MURDFRMNONNEGLIGENT MANSEABGHTER (MOLUNTARY) g g 05
10RH KIDNAPP ENG:’ABUUCTION ¢ 0 0%
10002 PAREMTAL KIDMAFPPING G 0 0%
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION BPENISAVAGIMA -CSC ST BEGREE ¢ 0 %
112 SEXLUAL PENETRATION PEMNISAAGINA -CSC 3RD BEGREE g 1 0%
1133 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORALIANAL -CSGC IST BEGREE 4] G %
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 1 G ~100%
12000 ROBBERY 1 3 200%
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASBSAULT 16 8 -5(%
13002 AGGRAVATEDFELONICOUS ASSAULT 7 5 -28.5%
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING O 0 0%
220071 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 1 3 200%
22302 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE {inteni to Commil} 1 1] -{00%
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING ] 3 0%
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 7 2 -71.4%
23608 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTHACOESSORIES G h] %,
23007 LARCENY -OTHER [ 1 -A3.3%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ¢ g 0%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 (t 0%
25000 FORGERYICOUNTERFEITING ¢ G 0%
26001 FRAUD FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 4 0 -100%
26002 FRAUD -CRET CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 1 3 200%
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 1 1 %
260G7 FRALUD - IDENTITY THEFT 2 1 -50%
27000 EMBEZILEMENT g g &%
28000 STOLEM PROPERTY i i ¥
20050 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 3 g 103%
3530 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 5 3 4%
35002 MARCOHC EQUEPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 3 8%
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED ] 2 G
_ 52603 W."‘APONL*} QFFENSE -OTHER a 1 D%

3

Grouy A Totals:

22603 BURGLARY - UNEAWELIL ENTRY {HO INTENT) Q 0 B
26008 FRAUD -BADCHECKS g 1 0%
36004 GEX OFFENSE -OTHER a 0 ¥
FG01 FAMILY -ABUSEINEGLECT HONVIOLENT 3 g -100%
A1002 LIQUAR YIOLATIONS -OTHER a ) 0%
48000 OBSTRLCTING POLICE z 1 B0%
499040 ESCAPEHLIGHT ] f 0%
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 1 3 200%
83001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT f 1 G i
53002 FUBLIC PEAGE -OTHER 0 H] 0%
54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT f a (%

Bi3/Z2018 19:04:25 AM Page Zaf 5




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of May
Classification Mayt2013 Mayi2dig %Changs
OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIRWOR OR DRUGS [t 2 0%
HEALTH AND BAFETY & 1 0%
TRESPASS 3 3 0%
CONBERVATION 0 o %
JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 1 %
MISCELLANEQUS CRIINAL OFFENSE 0 !

0%

by

2830 JUVERILE DEFENSES AND CONMIPLAINTS 5 | 80%,
2000 TRAFFIC OHHENSES 4 3 -25%
3000 WARRANTS 11 12 a.090%
300 TRAFFIC CRASHES 24 19 -20.8%,
3200 SICK INJURY COMPLAINT 24 k] 25%
3300 MISCELLANECUS COMPLAINTS 204 199 2.45%
J400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 0%
G500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPILAINTS 302 232 14,85%
3700 HISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC GONPLAINTS 301 137 54 4%,
3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 22 17 22.7%
2900 ALARMS 70 85 2.44%
Groun.¢ Total 8%,

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS G 1 0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 4 0 =100%

4500 MISCELLANEQUS A THROUGH UULIL 2 0 -100%

oupD 6%
00 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 2] H 0%
5400 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 3 g -100%

foup

8006 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES {6006) 3 3 0%

£100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (B100) 36 25 -19.4%

3300 CANINE ACTIVITIES i i 0%

6500 GRIME PREVENTION ACTIITIES g 2 -86.6%

G800 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 3 { 0%
2 g

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES

G/372018 11:04:25 AN Paga3als



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-8UT

Year To Date Through May
Classiication 2018 2016 %Changa

29001 MURDERINONKEGLIGENT MANSEALGHTER (VOE UNTARY} t f - 108
10001 KIDNAPPING/ABOUCTION 0 i 0%
10002 FARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 )] 0%
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION FENISAMAGINA -C3C 15T DEGREE 1 k] 200%
11002 BEXUAL PENETRATION FENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 t 0%
$1003 SEXUAL PENET{ATION ORAMIANAL -CEC 18T DEGREE A} 2 %
11007 SEXUAI COMTACT FORCIBLE -C8C 2MD DEGREE 2 0 ~100%
12060 ROBBERY 2 8 200%;
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULY 4% 49 0%
13002 AGORAVATELVFEL ONIOUIS ASSALLY 24 14 -41.6%
13003 INTIAMDATION/STALKING 3 2 -3
22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 18 13 -31A8%
22002 BURGIARY -ENTRY WITHQUT FORCE {uterd to Conmsity 4 3 -25%
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BEHLOING 12 11 -B.33%%
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 23 g -G0.8%:
23008 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 t %
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 11 7 -36.0%
24001 MOTCR VEHICLE THEFT 4 3 -25%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY [¥] 1 0%
20T FORGERYICOLUNTERFEITING 4 1 0%
26001 FRAUR -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME k} & A0.3%
26002 FRAUR -CREDYT CARIVAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 11 7 -36.3%
26008 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 3 i -Bi.6%
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 16 [ 4%
27000 CMBEZZIEMENT 3] 1 Ya
28G00 STOLEN PROBERTY 1 2 100%
28000 DAMAGE TQ PROPERTY 26 3¢ 3.448%
35007 VICLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTAMCE ACT 28 15 -25%
35002 NARCOTIO EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 400%
520 WEAPGONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 260%,
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -QTHER 0%
5 oin AT , k: A3 g
HURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0%

ZBOGE  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0%
36004 SEX QFFENSE -QTHER %
38001 FAMILY -ABUSENEGLECT NONVIOLENT -40%
41062 LIQUOR VIQLATIONS -OTHER G%
AU000 ORSTRUCTING FPQLICE -20%
49030 ESCAPLFLIGHT 0 p 0%
80000 GHSTRUCTING HISTICE £ i4 133.35%
53031 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 5 40G%
53002 PUBLIC PCACE -OQTHER 0 1 0%

B/2016 11.04:26 AM Paged of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Yaar To Date Through May

Classification 2815 2016 FGhange
HIT and RUN MOTOR VERICLE ACGIDENT 1 i 0%
QPERATIMNG UNMDER THE INFLUENGE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS g 14 55.55%
REALTH AND SAFETY 4 4 I00H
TRESPASS 14 13 7A49%
COMNSERVATION 1 0 -100%
JUVENH B RUMAWAY 4 2

.Gr.ouD'B Totals'™

LANEOUS CRIMINAL OFEE

JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 24

TRAFFIC OFFENSES 17
WARRANTS a4
TRAFTIC CRASHES 164
SICK T INJIRY COMPLAINT a4
MISCELL ANEOUS COMPLAINTS &5%
WATERGRAFT COMPLAINTS f ACCIDENTS t
MNON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 878
MISCELL ANEQUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 1282
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS a3

30
13
63
1
109
844

—,

1121
546
92

-17.6%
15.95%
-1.74%

0%
27.67%
-47 5%
-37.3%

itoup G Tolaks™

2.845%

%

4000 HAZARDQUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS [ WARNINGS 2 1 -50%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 7 2 1A%
4500 MISCELLANEQUS A THROUGH UUUY 12 4 66.6%

C  ereun D Tetals vo%
000 FIRE CLASBIFICATIONS ] 0%

18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 3

MISCELL ANEOUS ACTMITIES (6000) 3

EEEY 27 -12.9%
8130 MISCELLANEQUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 154 155 0.648%
G300 CANINE AGTIVIFIES 2 § 200%
6500 GRIME PREVENTION AGTIVITIES 18 12 -33.3%
G000 COURT /WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 3 200%
§700_IWESTICAIVE ACTITIES . _ 15 18 20%

roup F Totals

City:: Superi

TR

rYvip Totals

6372018 11:04:25 AM Page Sof &




Washtenaw County Sherift's Activily Log
OQul of Area Repart (Sorted by Date/Fime, then Log 1D) 67212016 10:01 AM
Agsignment Area:  Superier Twpliann Arbor Twp
5112016 - 5/31/2016

Log #- Deputy 10/ Name
578722 G58 LOQSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Time: 5/01/16 9:40 Minutes: 45
Type: Service Requests Location: COUNTRY GLUB{ Area: Barton Hills
Comments: CHECKWELL BEING/BOL QVERDUE DRIVERUOLEE(BTON
577522 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/TIme: 50518 2300 Minutes: kit
Type! Service Requests Locationt 1320 CONCORD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments; disp: assist ypsi units with rebbory with & gun ok by egelor
577643 51 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Bate/Time: 5/06/116 13:30 Minutes: 0
Type: Service Requests Location: 9064 LINDA Area: YpsHanti Twp.
Comments: disp: dispatched to 2 home invasion in progerss ok by sgt campbel!
577840 1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Time; 50718 2300 Minttes: 30
Type: Self-initiated Activity Location: 2440 E CLARK Area: Ypsilantl Twp.
Cormunents: DISP: ALARM AT SCHOOL - EXTERIOR CLEAR - TOT YTED - 632
577831 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 507118 23:05 Minuies: 25
Type: Service Reguest Assist Locatlon: 2440 £ CLARK Arear Ypsianti Twp,
Comments: assist pellier w 202 alarm
577876 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Time: 5/08/16 4:40 Minutsas: 10
Type: Service Request Assist Location: STUDEBAKER AVE/TYLER Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST W/ FELONY STOP PER 628
577876 1685 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Tima: 5/08/16 4:50 Minutes: 29
Type: Service Request Assist Losation: 948 HOLMES Area: Ypsllanti Twp.
Comments: ASSISTPER 628 REF FRANKUNITTO W
577876 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Time: 5/08/16 510 Minutes: 15
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 2084 WASHTENAW Area: Ypsilantl Twp.
Comments: ASSIST ON OV REF THREAT TO SHOOT POLICE PER 628
577876 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Time: 5/08/16 525 Minutes: 25
Typa: Service Requests Location: S 12/ AIRPORT IND Area: Ypsianti Twp.
Comments; GHECK AREA PER 628 REF POSSIBLE KIDNAPPING FROM CANTON- NO YPSI CARS AVAILABLE
577804 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Tlme: 5/08/16 15:00 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requesis Location: 610 VILLA DR Areq; Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISE: PER 631/ BACK UP YPSILANTI TWP UNITS WITH DISORBRERLY SUB/ SECURE 1 DETAIN
578164 2088 MORSY, AHMED M Date/Time: 5/10/16 2:45 Minutes: 45
Type: Service Reguest Assist Location: 2500 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: APPROVED BY SGT MAHALICK-STOOLRY UNITL VISEL COMPLETED INV
578492 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Tima: 5f11/16  20:30 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Requost Assist Location: 932 DESOTO AVE Area: Ypsitanti Twp.
Comments: FPER 632/ ASSISTED YRSILANTI TOWKNSHIP UNITS WITH MAN WITH A GUN CALL IN THE WILLOW
578492 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 5/11/16 22:20 Minutes: 40
Type:  Service Requests Location: 2705 PEACHCREST &7 Arpa: Ypsifant Twp.
Comments: PER 6327 ASSIST YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP DEP WITH WELFARE CHECK OF MISSING PERSON
579012 2140 HALL, MICHAEL & Bate/Ttme: 5/15/16 0:55 Minutos: 30
Type: Traffic Stop Location: Arca: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISPIVW
5741567 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 516718 045 Mirnutes: 25
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 630 FOX Area: YpsHantt Twp.

Comments: Shots fired with residence hllin drive by, Assisted with scene/bol for suspect, Per Sgl. Mahalick

p al out _of area Page 1



579295 1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 8/16/16  17:30 Minutes: 50
Type: Sarvice Request Assist Locatien: ECORSE HARRIS Area: Ypsilantl Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPSI UNITS WITH F/A SUSPECT ARREST EGELER APPROVED
79234 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DateiTime: 5/16/16 17:35 Minutes: 65
Type: Service Roguest Assist Location: ECORSE / HARRIS Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER 637 / BACK-UP YPSI TWP UNITS / SECURE / 3 DETAINED | SEARCH AREA FOR 2 FIREARMS
579515 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Datef/Time: 517148 21:.45 fHnutes: B0
Type: Service Reguests Logation: 3106 CROMWELL Area: Sslem Twp.
Comments: no assaults, pacios seperatedfadvised
579492 981 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Tima: 5717116 22:00 Minutes: 40
Type: Service Reguest Assist Location: 1306 CROMWELL Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: ASBIST/NO ASSAULTS! PER 8GT. FLLORES
H78600 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Time: 5118116 10:30 Minutes: 680
Type: Service Requesis Location: 5800 BRIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: disp: disorderly person officer needing backup ok by pat bell stand by for croud to dispurse.
579588 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/TIime: 5/18/16 10:40 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Reguaest Assist Location: 5904 BRIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Assist with targe crowdiper 831/cancelled enroute
579747 267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID Dale/Time: 5/19M16 10:20 Minutes; 20
Type: Service Requests Locatian: 9776 PONTIAC TRIL Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: complele
579759 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Tihme: 5/18/16 10:20 Minutes: 20
Type: Sarvice Request Assist Location: 9778 PONTIAC TR Area; Salem Twp.
Comments: assist MSP/cancelled631 advised
BYO7E4 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIQ Date/Time: 51916 10:30 Minites: 30
Type: Service Requests Location: 9776 PONTIAC TRAIL Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: disp: sent to above address ref lrgoper figling some one troopar secure before arrival ok par sgt ball
58185 2096 MORS3Y, AHMED M DatefTime; 5/22/16 1:45 Minutes: 70
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 633 BAGLEY Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: AST WY SCENE SECUIRTY, CANVASE, EVIDENCE LOTCATION-APPROVED AND
RELEASED BY SGT MAHALICK
580403 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 85/23/16 1500 Mimstes; 3¢
Typel Service Request Assist Locatlon: 602 PEARL 8T APT 2 Aroa: Ypsilanti {cily)
Comments: DISP: PER 632/ BACK.-UP YPSI CITY PD UNITS / SUBJECT EDP/ BARRICADED IN APT W/ MOM / SUBJECT
SECURED AND TOT HVA
580683 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 5/24M16 20:30 Minutes: 180
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 668G BUNTON RD Area: Ypsitant Twp.
Comments; PER G623/ RESPONDED TO KOA CAMPGROUND FOR A DROWNING
H80850 2140 HALL, MICHAEL 3 Date/Time: 572516 21:10 Minutes: 40
Typa: Service Request Assist Location: NASH! DESOTO Area: Ypsitanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST ¥YPSI DEPS WITH SHOOTING PER 630
580809 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTime: 52516 21:50 Minites: 10
Type: Service Requests Location: CLARK! FORD Area: Ypsiantt Twp.
Commenis: CHECKWELFARE ONELDERLY MALE N ROAD TO ASSIST YPSIDEPS PER 630; UTL
581145 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P DatefTime: 5/268/16 22:45 Minutes: 10
Type! Service Requests Location: 29680 WASHTENAW AVE Areat Ypsilant] Twg.
Comments: ASSISTPER 632
581333 2ZY13MCFARDEN L, ROBERT 8 Date/Tima: 5/27H6  22:10 Minutes: 20
Type: Sarvice Request Assist Locatian: 1354 HOLMES Area: Ypsllant Twp.
Comments: ASSISTED YPT UNITS/ASKED TO ASSIST BY SGT. EGELER
581338 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P Date/Time: 5/27/16 22:15 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1334 HOLMES RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST PER 839

p_al_out_of arsa

Page 2



5813219 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Date/Time: 5/27/16 22:20

Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1334 HOLMES

Comiments: assist sgt. egeler w suicidal, egeler authorized

Minutes: 30

Area; Ypsilantl Twp.

581335 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S

DatefTime: B27/16 2220

Type: Service Request Agsist Location; 1334 HGLMES RD
Comments; ASSISTED OTHER DEPUTIES AT 1334 HOLMES RD PER 832

Minutes: 20

Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Total Minutes: 1195

Barton Hills: 1
Salem Twp. 5
Ypsilantl {elty): 1
Ypsilantt Twp.: 27

n_al out of area

trips totaling
trips totaling
¢rips totaling

trips totaling

45
160
30
960

(19 hours

minutes
minuies
minutes

minttes

55 miniites )

Page 3



Assistance tnto Area:

Log# Deputy ID/Name

Washitenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Assist Into Unassigned Arven Repori (Serted by Date/Tinw, fhen Log 1))
Superior Twp.
172016 - 513112016

(6/02/2016
12:00 AM

576903 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S Date/Time: 5/2/2016 11:20 PM  Type: Service Reguest Assist
Location: 8668 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 40 Assgignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: BOL AREA PER 628 Assist Inlo: MacArthur Bivd
Contract
576916 1355 LARKIN,ERINT Date/Time: 5/2/2016 11:20 PM  Type: Service Reguest Assist
Location: BeGB MACARTHUR Minutes: 25 Assignmeiit Area; Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:
ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS, FER 28

Aasist Into: MacArhur Blvd
Condract

577758 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A

Location: STAMFORD RD&MACARTHUR
BLVD

Comments: ASSISTED DEPUTY WITH TEST KIT

Date/Time:
Minutes:

5712016 1:50 AM
15

Type:
Assignment Area:

Service Request Assist
Ypstanti Twp

Assist Into: MacArthur Bled
Contract

Date/Time
Minutes

577758 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A
Location: 9748 MAPLELAWN

1 8712016 2:05 AM
Hk:

Comments: SECURE/PER 628/ ONLY SUPERIOR CAR ON ARREST

Type:
Assignment Area!

Service Requests
Ypsilanti Twp
Assist Into: Superior Twp.

678347 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 5/11/2016 4:00 AM  Type: Service Request Asaist
Lacation: 8994 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 7FG1 PER 828 Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd
Contract
579534 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 5M18/2016 6:30 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 4115 CLARK Minutes: & Assilgnmant Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 787 PER 628/10-25 PRIOR TO ARRIVAL OTHER UNIT CLOSER

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

Date/Thne
Minutes

578540
Location:

066 ADKING JR, PAUL BLAKE

. 5HBIZ016 6:35 AM
s 20

Comments; SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT- - MAHALICK APPROVAL

Type:
Assignment Area:

Service Hequests
¥psilanti Twp
Assist Info: Superior Twp.

Date/Time
Minutes

579697 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D
tocation: 9242 MACARTHUR BLVD

T 5192016 1:40 AM
1 20

GComuments: Dispo: Backed Dep. Hankamp w/FA complaini. Approved by Sgt. Gisske.

Type:
Assignment Area:

Service Requast Assist
Ypsilanti Twp

Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd
Contract

878715 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 5/19/2018 1145 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location; 9242 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 7F81 PER 623 Assist Into: MacArlhur Blvd
Contract
679725 2113 MCFADDEN I, ROBERT B Date/Time: 5/19/2016 1:50 AM  Type: Service Reguost Assist
Location: 9242 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Asslgnment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

579713 586 HALSE, KEVIN PATRICK Date/Time: 5M92016 1.50 AM  Type:
Location: 9242 MACARTHUR Minutes: 18 Asslgnment Area:
p_ai_assist_into_area 10f4

Service Request Assist
¥psilanti Twp

6/2{2016 12:00 AM



Washtenaw County Sheriif's Activity Log

Assistance Info Area;  Superior Twp.

5142016 - 53112016

Assist lnto Unassigned Area Report (Soried by Date/Uimae, then Log 1)

(60212016
12:00 AM

Log# Deputy D)/ Name
Comments: Man w! gun - Per Sgt. Gieske Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd
Cohtract
579713 586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK DatefTime: 51972016 6:25 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Lacatlon: 9728 MAPLELAWN Minutes: 90 Assignment Arga: Ypsilantt Twp
Conmuments: DV investigation / Transported 1o WCJ Assist Into! Superior Twp.
580878 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Date/Time: 5/25/2016 11:55 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Locatian: 9064 MACARTHUR Minutes: 80 Assignment Area: Ypsianti Twp
Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIGR UNITS / MADE ARRESTS / TRANSPORT TQ JAIL/  Assist Into; Superior Twp.
APPROVED SGT. HUNT
580811 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Date/Time: 5/26/2016 7:00 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8916 OXFORD CT Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsianti Twp
Comments: ASSIST DEPS W/ DISORDERLY PER SGT EGELER; ALL WAS SECURE Assist into: Superior Twp.
581087 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Date/Time: 5/26/2016 10:55 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8998 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Camments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS / PER SGT,HUNT Assist Into: Superior Twp.
581289 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Timo: 5/27/2016 400 PM  Type: Special Detail
Location: Binutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsianti Twp

Comments:

DTE large move traffic detail per L. Trester

Assist into: Superior Twp.

581347 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Bate/Time: 5/28/2016 2:30 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Logcation: 1138 STAMFORD Minutes: 90 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 768 PER 638 Assist Into: Supericr Twp.
581300 1123 WALLACE, SAMUELD Date/Time: 5/28/2016 2:30 AM  Type: Seivice Request Assist
Location: 1139 STAMFORD GR Minutes: 80 Assignment Area: Ypsilanii Twp
Comments; Dispo: Assist W/RA investigation. Approved by Sgt. Hunt Assist Into: Superior Twp.
581358 1748 CRATSENBURG, JOHNA Date/Time: 5/28/2016 2:35 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1138 STAMFORD Minutes: 95 Assighment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNTIS WITH AN RA Assist Into: Superior Twp.
SGT HUNT
581368 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Time: 5/28/2016 2,35 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1139 STAMFORD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsiianti Twp
Comments: PERIMETER FOR K3 TRACK ON ROBBERY PER SGT. HUNT Assist Into: Suparior Twp.
581340 1715 WEBB, BRIAN J Date/Time: 5/28/2016 240 AM  Type: Sarvice Request Assist
Location: 1139 STAMFORDRD Minutes: 9§ Assignment Area: ?_exterf[)exter TwpiWehster
wp
Comments: ASSIST RA PER SGT HUNT Assistinto: Superior Twp,
581361 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P Bate/Time: §/28/2016 245 AM  Type; Service Request Assist
Location: 1139 STAMFORD RD Minutes: 85 Assignmett Area: Ypsitanti Twp
Comments: PER B39/ PERIMETER POINT Assist Into; Superior Two,
p al_assist_into_area 20f4 6/2/2016 12:00 AM



Washicenaw County Sherift's Activity Log

Assist lnte Haassignod Avea Report (Sorled by Bale/Time, then Log 1)

Assistance Into Arear Superior Twp,
5112016 - 543172016

Log# PDeputy ID/Name
581342 2212 MIZER, KYLE J Date/Time: 5/28/2016 2:45 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1132 STAMFORD Minutes: 84 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Conmunents: DISP: ASSIST ON PERIMETER Assist Inte: Superior Twp.
881347 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 5282016 6:15AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Locatlon: 8656 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Argar Ypsitanli Twp
Comments: ASSIST 761 PER 839 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
0581583 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/29/2016 9:156 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Locatlon: 9270 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area) Ypsilantt Twp
Comments: DISP: ASSIST SUT UNITS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Conlract
581600 2175 ERBES, JORDANP Date/Time: DROZUIE 020 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9270 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 10 Assignment Arga: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: SEE CFS NOTES! ASSIST PER 630 Assist Into: Superior Twp.
581581 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY K DateiTime: 5/29/2016 10:00 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9378 MACARTHUR 8LVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: HANDLE BLYD CALL PER SGT. PENNINGTON Assist Inte: Superior Twp.
581733 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 5/30/2016 9:20PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8808 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Commenis: Dispo: Backed Superior Units wibisorderly Persen call. Approved hy Sat. Assist into: MacArthur Blvd
Egeler, Contract
581733 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL I3 Date/Time: 5/31/2016 100 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9382 MACARTHUR BLYD Minutss: 16 Assignment Area: Ypsilantl Twp
Comments: Dispo: Assisted Superior unit wiFA call. Approved by Sgt. Fox. ?SSItSt }r;to: MacArthur Bivd
Sontrac
581741 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 5/31/2016 1:05 AWM Type: Service Request Assist
Location; 9362 MAC ARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: SUBJECT TASER AND SHOTS FIRED Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd
SGT FOX Conltract
581747 586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK BatefTime: 5/31/2016 1:056 AM  Type; Sarvice Request Assist
Location: 9100 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Asslgnment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Gomments: Okay Per Sat. Fox Assist Into: MacAdhur Blvd
Conlract
H81741 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A DatefTime: 5/31/2016 1:40 AM  Type: Service Reques! Assist
Location: 1518 RIDGE LOT 15 Minutes; 10 Asslgnment Area; Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: HEIN PROGRESS BACKED SUPERIOR CAR Agsist Into; Superior Twp.
SGT FOX
581741 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A DatefTime: 5/3172016 240 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9382 MAC ARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area:; Ypsilank Twp
p_al_assist_into area 3of4 6272918 12:00 AM

06/02{2016
12:80 A



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Assist Dnda Hnassigned Arca Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log 1) 05/02/2016
Assistance Into Areas  Superior Twp. 12:80 AWM

51172016 - 513172016

Log# Deputy iDf Name

Comments: LARGE FIGHT WHERE SHOTS WERE FIRED AND A TASER USED Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd

EARLIER Contract
SGT FOX
581733 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D DateiTime: 53172016 240 AM  Type: Serwvice Request Assist
Locatlan: 93862 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Dispo: Backed Superior Unit wiDisorderly person call. Approved by 8Sgt. Fox.  Assist Into; MacArthur Blvd
Confract
Total Minutes: 1,330 {22 hours 10 minutes )
Daxter/Dexter Twp/Wehster Twp: 1 trip totaling 90 mintes
Ypstantt Twp. 33f trips totaling 1240 minutes
.+ Total: 34 trips totaling 1330 minutes
40f4 B872{2016 12:00 AM

n_al_assist into area



CBOACOSupport Staff Log -
) Totat Follow Up:
Total Proactive Patrat:

Total Service Request:
Total # of Actlvities:
Total Administrative Buty:

Deputy Log
Taotal Briefing:

Total Court (Regular Timek:
Total Cout (Ovartime):
Total Commupily Relations: |
Totat Court Off-Duty:
Total Depuly Joln Shift:
Total Depuly Left Shift. |
Tolai Follow Up:
Total Out of Service:

Total Property Check:

Total Proactive Patrol: -
Total Special Betail,
Total Selective Enforcement:

Totat Seli-Initiated Activity:

Total 8M:

: Totat Service Request:
- Total Gervice Request Assist:
Total Training:

Total Traffic Stop:

Total Cther:

Total # of Activities:
Total Administrative Dutly:

Detactive Log

Total Follow Up:
Total # of Activities:

General Fund Patrol Total Out of Service.
Tatal Proactive Patrol:
Total Selective Enforcement:

Total SM:

p_al_log Type Summary

Total Administrative Duty: .

Area: Superior Twp.
Pate Range:; 512016 - 5/31/2016

2 for a tolal of

3 for a total of

9 for a total of

8 for a {otal of
20 for a total of
400 for a total of
1686 for a total of
2 for z tokal of

1 for a total of
71 for a tolal of
2 for a tolal of
23 for atotal of
20 for atotal of
1G1 for a tofal of
57 for a totak of
288 for a total of
597 for a total of
17 for a tolal of
115 for a total of
16 for a lolal of
24 for afolat of
322 for o folal of
¥4 for a total of
3 for a total of
103 for a total of
4 for a total of
2415 for a total of
2 for atotal of
23 for a total of
25 for a total of
1 for a total of

8 for a total of

1 for a total of

1 for a tatal of

Page 1 of 2

Washtenaw County Sheriff' s Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

35 minutes

60 minltes
415 minutes
265 minutes
775 minutes
10730 minutes
2980 minules
160 minutes
120 mintitas
1870 mindes
360 mingtes
0 minties

U minttes
%:4225 minutes

. 165 minutes
56125 minutes
142030 minutes
565 minufes
22655 minutes
%285 minutes
2810 minutes
13585 minulas
2775 minutes
225 minutes
1525 minutes
85 minutes
62255 minutes
‘80 minutes
14560 minuies
'4650 minutes
.16 minutes
230 minutes
30 minutes

30 minutes

0810212016
1018 AN

6212018 10:14:09 AM



General Fund Patrol Total Service Request Assist:
Total # of_Activltles:.
Secondary Road Patrol Log - Tolal Proactive Patrol: |
Total Service Reguest Assist:
: Total Traffic Stop: .

Total # of Activitles:

Supervisor Log Tolal Administrative Duty:
Total Briefing: -

Total Comsmunity Relalions:

Total Out of Service:

Total Property Check:

Fotal Proactive Patrok:

Total Selfective Enforcement:

Totai Seli-Initiated Activily:
Totat Service Reguest: :

_' Total Service Request Assisl:
' Total Training:
Total Traffic Stop: |
Total Other: -

Total # of Activities:

2 for a total of
13 for a total of
2 for a total of
1 for a total of
2 for a fotal of

5 for a total of

1358 for a total of

27 for a total of
2 for a total of
3 for a total of
5for a fotal of

11 for a totat of
1 for a total of
2 for a total of
1 for a total of
9 for a total of
1 for a total of

1 for a tolal of

1 for a totat of
209 for a total of

Total Superlor 'I‘Wp.:_i 2687 for a total of

p_al bog Type Swnmary

Page 2 of 2

1160 minutes
-465 minutes
140 minutes
140 minutes
130 minutes
110 minutes
7260 minutes
490 minutes
150 minutes
O minttes
-410 minutes
135 minutes
20 minutes
75 minutes
%30 minutes
1545 ininutes
1400 minutes
18 minutes
185 minutes
;9695 minutes
77950 minutes { 1289 hours 10 minutes)

6/2/2016 10:10:09 AM



Date Range: 6/1/20116 - 5/31/2016

Superior TwpfAnn Arbor Twp

> e o) 0
g o .E = ﬂ “J;
£ n E T 3] n v O
@ v [ £ [y o @ £
o 0 - ket & n E R
b= .8 o nr ) o o -
= R 0 i ® 0 Ew B2
" ® 09 4 L s | t-egfexgl e £
el g |eo] B | &l v [®%z]gelo]etk
= £ & @ i o o |lell 28 tomp| ol
7] | » = o Sl lsqgjuwljo=
1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 2 2 5 1 ] 0 I 1 i
99t CAMPBELL, JOHN W LIAM 29 2 35 8 10 3 it i1 1 i
1840 CARTER, ANDREWN 20 2 49 23 5 i} i 3 i1 4
351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIC 25 78 12 1 1] 1 {1 1
2175 ERBES, JORDAN P 2 4 3 3 t 1 ] 1 it
1775 FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C 1 3 1 H th ] ) i f
1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 15 4 36 16 B 0 1 b il 1
793 GONTARSK], JEFFREY ROBERT 1 1 I 0 1 ] fi i t
1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR 3 7 2 1 1 & 4 0 t
2440 HALL, MICHAEL $ 19 2 3z 29 14 th 2 1 1 4
832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 15 2 7 5 k| 2 ) 2 ¥ q
322 HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 3 2 0 1 1] 0 i1 i 1
586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK 1 1] 1 ] {) ] i b 1)
744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 7 7 6 ) i) i i & 1
958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 18 54 2 20 6 it i i il
2113 MCFADDEN Ill, ROBERT B 10 3 12 18 11 } 1 i 1) 1
1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T 16 3 35 4 10 J it 2 1 i
2212 MIZER, KYLE J 1 1 Ji 1 ] s il 1 !
2096 MORSY, AHMED M 2 1 1 it 1 i i
336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J 2 2 4 i} 3] It 1 i i)
1918 PELTIER, SHANE C 4 2 1 ( ] i 0 1
952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 1 1] 4 i} i} 1 t ] 1
1989 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 2 1 4 1 J! 1 i 1 i
1137 RISHA, MATTHEW 1
1650 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 23 61 19 6 2 ] i) 1 u
1780 SMITH, JESSE N 17 27 8 3 1 iy it H 1
2427 SPIKE, JESS L 1 1 1 4 4 i £l i} i il
267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 19 24 14 12 4 0 il i 1
1788 VANTUYL, MARK A 2 6 2 3 1 § n 3] !




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activily Log

individunl Depuly Statistieal Repeort

&

g |5 AR
@ 3 B 21w
% al 6o s L £
ol E& = ) T
(o2 & & - 5 v
g8l Bt Sl 513
e | E ) (5} [ <
t B 2 s g
3 1 3 1l
tt 5 it t
i} 1 i {1
t 4 1 It )
1} i} : i} B
1 1 1 { ]
3| it ! i} 3]
i i it i
i 3 3 { 1]
i 2 2 tH 3
i} i ; 1 i
i Y : it a
£ 1 i t
4 4 i i

! 3 1 it 8
i i i 4
i & i1 fl
i 4 t i f
] ; 2 1 ]
H : \ B i
] 1 2 it i
it 4 i f ¥
a +} tH 1
t & 2 i i
i i} i i
" 1 6 4 ]
i 1 1 tH 4




SISBA WIBIIEAN
BEIRIIL jieg

{18}
S38eLy AUciad

{ig) sysanry
JoUBBWBSRSIY

ISRy U
SUPUR L T ML

S04-0N

uRRIAL SJoday

sdols olesy

S1Senhay
asiaeg

JeUMRAIM SRS

SHIuS

1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D i

1715 WEBB, BRIAN J

981 WIESE, DEREK PAUL

520 194 130 23

21

263

Grandd Total:




SISSAY NG

suoneus Supeyg

SUCHORIUT ALY

suoneNs
ICUBSUBPSIN

sdpy woid
[ SIODN IUBLIEM

26

17




UL/ MG 11:2% A REVENUS AHD EXACNDITURE RUPORT FOR CUPERION TGRISBIP dase LEA i
(zarg: HRACY
Bi: Superion Tup FER1OD EXRING Q473072018
ALTENITY YOR

TIE BAT ATCE dald 120 KURLLAGLE ORDGTE YV BRELARLE
DEME Ui BE PERCRIFTLON DEFMATALE AMENDTD BUGKET 04 FLE EEVEA e 4 [EIS] IEEE LEPTY
Tand 191 -
arvenuag
Dapt &X3-BERVENJE
101-ufS-492, GH CURREKNT— REAL/PROBERUY/IIT TAXES 170,584, 00 L, 26 09,97 462, 68} .45
[DITESEL S R S FRIOR YEARS DElg EERZ ROP C.og PASE L SR luw 06 LT
191=B00-40§. ot THAYLES FEES 2,500, 00 1,818, 00 36,5% TaZ,
LS 00F- 06, GO FILOL PROGRAM TAYEY M A A 1,880.00 Tt ELA A 0, g0
e L-ful -4 52, 978 CABLE VW FRANCHIS T4V 000,50 42, ¢00 00 &, a0 E02.08 142, 000,00
101-009—45%, 000 CABLL TV FARMCHISE F2ES — ATEY 45, 004 00 45, 6. G0 [T G.Le 48, pwl oo
10i-003-574, o0 SERTE FRAMEL RRVERUC a,00 1073, 4438 1,073, 443,00 [ 346,441,026
(01-00F-57% 6Bk SYRTE RETMEIR, : 5, ECH, 00 B, BOU,al 0.00 G.00
107 -BEG=-T74, Cak ATALE EVIP DIETRLIITTON o.00 R EIHL- I 4] pLIL T ZE EGr .00
tQL-uD0- 605 . C00 SROINANCT VIDIAYION PRIMIURSEMENTS 2, 000,00 1, L6685 1L.6E 35%.00
EQU-DO0-82F, B0Y 2, 500,90 1,04%,22 15,46 315,08
101-000- 427, 585 n.e0 £.04 B.08 100,04
PB1-0a0- g D00 A3 80 [Pl vh 12%.41 1, %G00
LR iy DI T I s PIGU. 00y 1A%.0n GoGl
1O~ - 626, (00 HUMMER TAX UNLE 1,0 530, 08E. 00 10,063.00 .00 , fu
EBE-GHL~B A0, 200 SOLIT KASTE RE Lol o 3,26840.00 2,540.¢0 20,63 394,010
FOI-000-631 . 300 BECYLLING ELUCATIOH BEVINUE 1, 500,20 1,450,900 (540,80 15%.66 1,500,909
FO1-00- £33 A60 STCAMORE HRALORS LITTER CodTROL MM .04 FEDC, 00 LRQGH 0.05
FUL- 0= £ 4G, GO0 g a4.80 tE.5% Ene.LD 5.0l
ED)-QQ0G-£E4 U5 FAEST 8,95 [, 00 a.te RN
LI -BEI-EEG.OO0 5 PEMALTY JHLOME Tan08.00 1,400, 5¢ 25,97 Lo+
Te1 -Gl B2, A00 FOOBRA BLOLHE a. a0 ] 0.00 E.RL
1L - =£73, 8T JESEMENTS 1 PLOE Y, 0 VoG, eq |18 T o.ng
L0 e FEL L EIVE 13,400,001 10, 660,05 §3.7% RL,Q9E, 1%
1E1-D0C-£7Y, 080 BELTQUEIT #4% HILLS ATMIK FEE INCOHE B, 000 €, 10 U g.x0 .G
1AY-000 85,076 CTAP GHRAAL DIXBRG S1GHNALL [ 51 (%, 300, 00 N4 5 R0 0
T4 -0T-£33, 00 LLAREQUS INCOHE 236,00 {94.000 376G h.0E
105488 -£99, 000 APERSEFATATICN FROM FUED JALANCE LY, 509,00 By, 609,00 Q.00 g.od
iatal Cepl CTD-REVERSE P31, BT 1,395,253, 0 16, f02.18 b 264,184, 90 35.64 Lo 0. T8
LOTAL Rewziues [ER I 17 AT B, 000, 203,00 140,302, 5% 1,845, 196 90 ah,Ed LNAT, B4y,
Expendl turns
tapt. 107 -TORNIHTE BOMRD
1) JO1= 350, 400 BGARN OF TEUSIERS SALERY &, Q00 Lo 0Ly 4. Ged, 30 #5.400 2060 L
L= LO1-TFGL. 000 CTHEF TSERGN SALRRILE R ) GELCE EI b £ D T 65,93 L IR0LGY
L01-201- 473,003 CONTRALD SEAVIUES 1, 44,00 R TS 1,060, 00 .03 a.04
101~ 10 -RAD. (3D TRANSECAT AT RN hEIT] [T 100, 2 Q.00 £.CQ
Yotal Dzpt 1M1-TOWIEHLE ROZRD H,235.85 %, 600,00 E£0.00 EPEkL L] 39.47 3,004
Bopt 103 AUMINLS LRAy 30N
101=1323-257, (00 SALARIES 13,3700 9,40, 48 0,7 4,390, 58
1DE-142-710, 038 T HAT SETRG 48500 305,99 19,03 £.90
104152 917, 4% TREARI S HEREELLS 9720 105,14 Sk K 1581
L51-302=327,800 : 5,200,604 T 2] 24,22 [
163-102-7249,6400 1,000, B0 4, PELLD3 £0, 54 5,098, A
1091-1452-737.000 5, 006,30 L, 0E5.00 o.40 .80
191163 -Fop, 009 BTG DRV LCAMERT 1, Hfitr 9 Pl LT .09 4,09
101130 EB0. Uud PROTESSLONAL 'ICES -~ ATTORNEYS 15, 626 G0 12,90, 00 1303 Ao BhLu
18 [=Fg2-B0Y ;0 BROFUSSLONAL RICES - 7HER 15, 34,00 £,ED1. 47 41,32 2.3%5.55
131=102-B2 200 PRCUASSIIOMAL SEHVICUS - COMPUTER RELY 35,600,840 27,453 .25 €.83% e, i, 28




CRACHGLE 1)ied M AEVLEUL R0 DWPUTIE TURE HEFORT FOR SHPERIGE TOTNEHTE Fage 2513
Uaer: WANIY L
DR Sigesion Twp PERIGD ERRING 473072016

TIL PALRGCT MmLe AVALLEBLE E LIy TrL DALANT:
Gh EVHRER LESEUT RO LIPS T A AMEHCE BUGET BALAEGCE [tETAH 95/30S 2015
Furg 1] -
Exprandl fures
LGL- L2646, 000 3, 435,32 34,113 1,792 .40
1ol bda-651. 000 f, 406,87 31,81 el 12
191-102-RE6, 000 2,455,324 f3.6% L 65
VL RO R S0, 614 n, g 304.37
=102 Y, 0G0 ERIITING & FUBLISKILNS B 500, U0 3,406,454 8,34 1, hati. 8%
T 1=102-%40, 000 REDATR & MATHTEMANGE 10, 068, a0 4,922.83 0.77 276¢.5¢
il-102-2490. 000 CTHER PUWD COUTRIBUTIONG LIS 2,400, 00 $1HD DY 3y 495 15) 25,20 (90207}
19)-302-852 000 YHEILANTI WEALS ON WHELLS 0. i 2, 158¢.¢0 .00 2,150.00 0.¢0 ¢.od
LD B RIP ELTLYE T A EQAIIPHINT HENTAL (=R ] 4,000,090 418 3,370,491 15.5) Lyisn a0d
12)-302-850, 360 HEMBERSHIPS & EWES [P T 10, 00,00 1, Gl a0 13,473,172 10,18 L6567
101-102-96%, 000 DENK ILLE & CIARGE:R T4E_ 40 I, 00040 [T AHI RS 14,65 46,08
101150 -0ES 060 EOIPHENT QVER $5,000 o, 6 300000 .00 5, 000,00 Q.00 .09
1401142885 000 ROty WIRSR §5, 608 T 4,000, 84 (] 3,004, 4% 149,68 &8
1511024585 080 TAX CHARGEPRACES [P R 5,000,098 Q, 60 £,931.00 .38 g.00
T -10F-555 OFD MYSUELLANFOUS FXPENEE [ H LT w0, 80 i, 4 {500,007 200.60 2,451,462
Tatal Bept MOZ-AIMINISTRATION 42, 606,43 £S5, 43993 13,621,103 £32,602.55 21.71 32,330, 1@
papt EFE-1ndNBilE SUEIHVISOR
L B FEL LT e AUPERVISEH SALARY EEP S RN T 5%, 811,14 3477
TO1-T 33017 ,008 TCAUSHIE SYFERMISOH TAXB BLEEFITS 13, k1400 £t hEFE D L.
183175 7374606 UFTICE SUPPLIES: FOE, B LT 108,06 [y
Tabal Lopb 3PL-TWNSHIP SUPEAVISOR 19,135, 53 B, 55480 6,637, 63 59, +93.I8 42 1€ ECPE I ]
bept 1%i-FLECTISNS
100121300 000 SEIARIES 16 DG, 90 15,923,94 3. 48 G464
1 COHTRACT STERVILTS 2E, 000,07 14,006,497 #0650 Hr s 3t}
i e G, 000,09 3,531,132 4 T1E. 37
IHL-161-F2E B 2,000.00 7, D80, 0% L Fr I H: ]
1191~ 748,460 4, 836000 454,43 4r.ug 41,13
101-191-8£2.400 PRECINCT BEHT 3,00, 08 2,000, 00 33,23 9,60
11-391-9A3 . 000 FRINTING § FPYBLISHTID T 000 90 121,78 23.82 4.460
L1-1581-4h 0ap EQUIPHERT UHEELR £5,0(9 18, 806,480 17,150,912 §.72 L
Tetyl Tepl 191-ELECTIONG LECAGH, G Fa, 550,00 2,238,452 EY,82%, 67 TE, 92 B, 403,58
Drpt PHI-ACOOTRITILG
LO1-201-702 ., 000 SALAKIES p0, 8, oG €4, 20100 4,942, 50 44, 241,80 30.7% 1, i, 2%
101401 =F10 QoG TALLNLNE C.an 5. 00 a8y 00,83 [ 1) 5,0y
103a=201=717, 000 TAXRALE BENLFY PR S EPCRE T LT ERESY 425,41 01,62 3, M4 85
1031-201-727.010 CEYICE SUFELTILS TheDd .G QL EX RS- 1 51,23 ELLUNE D)
P D01 944,000 QIKER FUMD COMTRTPIITON E Y. H 4200000 13,4403, 4 (L3, 78, R 17,64 46, D51, 05
Total Dept ZEL-ACCOTITING L, B4R R 43,174,080 4,328,271 2,440,112 171,35 14,071,594
Dept 209-ASERS5OM
150209102, 060 SELARTRS LIRS HI ] 127,175.060 R R 96, 450,91 24,94 A0, EH R
101-205-0% 0L0 COHTRACT SERVICES dig, 70 2, RA0. G0 Q.0 1,831,488 PLI Y Had, s
101-303-71¢.090 TRATHING 160, 7% 70600 3.7 2,010,z E=L [ ST
101-23%-717.0d0 TARARBLT BEMELITS [ G TH 15, 334,00 2] 6, E32, GL.%5 5,494, 08
101-205-%21, 0040 CYFLCE SUPPLIES £ 2, 500,00 i, el 1,541.04 23.3% ins, T




NEABE/2010 T1:23 AN RLVEN IO0) FEXTEHDITURE REFWMT FOR SUPERIQR TOWHLELY Taga A/ L
flmer: HARJY
GB: Superior Tup PEALOD gMEne N4/ 2016
ACTIVITY FOR
Tiib BALANCE 2015 BGHTH AVATLANLE % HME YIN BALANCE
G LLBEAEN, CRTPTEOY O8/30/2016 AUERDED BIEGRT OE/30/1€ BALAMICT USED G4/ 3072010
Pund 161 « GRIERAL
£2penditures
Iy BN L V) LUAYIONS KL 0D AdiL G 33968 Erasil] 163.9%
L AT R TN A T e u] £C0, 0o L a0 0.8 .00 G.on
INV-Enh-GEl 000 MEALS & FODGTIRD .00 LI S 3hg.02 249 94 ML ER
CI-209-90E . 000 HEINBERSHIEE & IUES 34999 T3.48 N0 Pt
Taka) Dagt s ASSESLOR 47,525.95 TRy, R 00 14, 455,54 109, 586, 25 31,15 47,018,310
(55 Gl ¥ SHM B o
1Q1~215 7040, 900 CREEE SALERY 3, A6 5, BES 78 3. T7 3,586,587
ipi=31 [N ] SRI-ARERE ELAPS- T4 3 u] e LT L ] LT84 whié o
1 17 17.490 TALARY.E RENEFITR DE, 534 (2 169, 6d 11,532 G,0%2.02
[ O T T ] OEFICY SUEPLITH LPLHLEREY F PR 13,67 a.od
Tobst fenk JE5-CRLERY A8, 187,75 e, 7ie . 80 b 557 .14 £, FS3, TS *F 20 FELELING
Dt ZLE-TUINEHIF TREASUALA
¥ To. it d .30 G E0EYG .37 21,594,581
EF L F-1 387 W8, 551,83
3,84 W, A EIGES
17,658 T 3uE.E 51,24 &, 956, 6%
= el oFrRoEn SURLLILE [T i Z.LE = 5 158,97
= FAH L UGF GPEPATING SUFPLIES F= .60 ¢, 2P0 0.%0 [ <]
JCIwdS3=900, 093 VRINTING & BUNLTSEING o, 0k b, niad 1, 508,08 0,0 [EVE]
CE=TNI-R40L 00 OEHER Fuilc COUIRIBUTE {0000 [HEH £.07F LR0LE EESH IR EN ]
Toral Pept 2533-TOWUNEMIF TREAGLREER 49,230 5% 143,704,400 11,1795, 44 £4,393.0Y 34,3 47,7128 85
Tapt 2E5-BUILDIRGS & GRS
101-2465=352, F) SALAHMIRG P ED 15,532,900 [ R R 0,702 .78 A, 230,00
T =45 TCY, 80 COMTARCY SEMVEIGER L] Lo, 0. 00 Tod. i 9,214,351 7.484 1,572,402
151-760-T1 7. 000 THRARILE RENZEITE 8, a3 F1E.0¢ o, (RY 311,33 3.9¢ Gooe
A0 -F60 - T4, 000 CEREALIEG SUPPEILS H:l L, ES By fh3H, BF b Y HedTHL IS 11.7¢ 1,724, .68
L01-245-BRD, 000 VRRGS DR R o0 0. 0d 26,30 [N 206,00 .06 a.08
FOI-R65L-02D 0GH VSELTTIES 00, R 11,960, 00 LI ALE 7,315.71 LR 4,003, 3G
191-26%-933. 060 REFAYLR & MATRIEGANCE 1,%28.07 9,900,900 wla, b 3,2711.01 1%.1% Ttz ew
181-265-949, 0006 CFLHER ¥UN CONIRFBULLONS R TR {7,200, 00) JEEL G f5,0985.60) 15.35 (2,421.25}
101-265-9%¢. 000 HULLDANS AMIROWEMETT S L, 15,00 1200000 1,100, 0 G AR5 00 15,75 F650.0%8
Tabal Hept 2E5-VUILHINGE & GRnns 11,343,799 S§,R4%, 00 3,683,000 43,0892 £).4L 2%, 873,01
Dept 2EE-SFFLTAI FROSECTS
161=2645-447 ., 0601 MASTEL PLAN EVISIUNS G.on &, GO G0 G ad0.G0 3.00 1,4%5.00
101-286-9347. 002 OLDINANCE COMFILATION Q.0 19, 0Q0.0C 121,000 .00 0.0 4.3
191-265=-947 .01z GEME s AT04RE TARAH LRI L ] 0.4 [EES/H W 140,06 2.040
121~266-9%0.L30 W S HALYL LY ARPAMING & SIGNAGE a.an 10, QG833 14,302,008 3,06 i N H |
11266 967,420 HETOTAL PROIFCES - HLGCF] LRNELYY LAGLG0 10, 06,30 iy RR40.00 3,20 2.4349
141-26€6-5310.£02 MISCEILRNECL L 1) 0,060,300 . 23,004,480 douc ji
IG1-25E~9 1, CA0-0FAF OTAP GRANT DIXHOEC E AT £.3a P P ] PR EED. O0) 108,00 3,00
Total Dept XEC-ZPECLAL PREJECYS %, TG00 SE, 500,07 4%, 186,09 B, E 00 HA.11 1, 47599



REVERES RHE CRAPENDTURE RRAORT TOR KUPFRTOR TH Fage 1247
PEATCD BHDIHG 8473872006
LTIVITY FCR
T GALRUCE Fii38] UEITY AFARLLABLY LBl VD BALEANCE

EEECHLE STET L SRR LT3R B MR 150 Y REFEnSIE BALBEDE [0 HESANFEOES
tund FOl - GUNERAL
Fxpacditures
DBepk 272-0RDIHARCE LN
TOE-LTR-THE 000 B2, B79 00 Ny Ot 2F Q25,67 iv, ke

s 5, Sk, it L1 5,000, 00 8ol

TRUABLE BEHEFTTES 2,109, gt LA 43%,3¢ TH.E%

CTLEATIRG BUPFLILY TERA. B R PPER.GAF X854
10 =27@=a80. 005 HIZERCGE CRBIERANCE OFF LOER 2,808, 00 G4 B0l 4k L. 43
10:-2%8-952% 0060 B EGHT uh T 1%, 040,060 L) 14,415,440 3.B20
Total Dept 278- DRGIMANCE FUFIRCEMEND 54,145,990 3, FET. 34 +9, 57144 b2 < - TE, 30845
Tept 410 FLAENING SUBARIMENS
IC1-496-70% Cna CEFNMTAATD SR RRTED B N 4,088,048 q. 46 Bl G0
1Gi-§10-F0E. 008 Al RRITS 13, AT O N LR N1 1] T4 A, 587,k
1E1-416-703, 068 CONTRACE IFRVICES T, G0 1, 900,00 [t .08
EBI-41n-FlE G TRAIHIHG 50,040 £, 1@ [ ] E5.a0
191-236=-317.C00 TMAELE BENELITE R ct] 408 & EE. &2 0L2.37
L{F R b I £ 1] DEYIC. BLPPLEER F2{ k] F¥E.00 48,75 21500
LR TR BB L) 1 1 FROFEESTEIRT. SEPYVICES ~ CTHER Th, OO 15 P U 23,35%,. 04 4,81 1,860,400
1O -4 G-, Al PRI ERG B PUMASHIRG 2. B, 0 {1, TR, A0 A_0h 4.00
Totel Pepl 410-PLANVING DELPARIMENT £,473. 26 an A%, 00 b, BLEL AR 42,035, 7¢ 13,3232 A, 783,132
Dept 146 THFRASTRUCTLUAL
101446702, 000 EALERTES iy, i 0y G2, e im0 4,501 0F 19,67 27540
lep-44E-400. 000 LOHTRACTY & o200 5, G0d, 0 G G, 0ul, 00 L] i,9%0.00
loi-544=740.000 OPERATING =L aog 1,000, 00 L] i.000.00 a.00 G.o0
TGF-£45-E58 .00 ROAD HAINRE_ 100,%93, 4% 25,080,006 3 215,650, fR I EL 3, 39%, 36
10k 46867, GO0 HSF=HOTOR TRATLS Malfir. HIRGH Sy i, 00 5,069,00 0,08 G.00
10%--$46--907 000 ROR MALNPEHARCE wLIN LA B5 GO0. 00 13,863, 60 id.24 e}, 00
1{HE=446=903, 0060 ATAMFORD RO, PRCGFERIT MAIUVEIANCE 2010 1, 020,00 1.00%.00 0.go B4 .67
101-44E~-22C. 000 OTILITIES ~ BTAEFF: TRKTE ' A, 20G.00 B,300.00 a.on 3, 986,00
1G1-446-311.GR0 LHALNS R i), 320,30 45,303,006 .Gy 0.06
Total Uept 146-ISEAASTRUCIVRE 112,.91¢ .88 405,.252.00 249, TER.ET FE1,235.34 TV.65 66,386,112
Pept SFE-S20LIN WASTE MAPAGEMIRT
TA1-LFE=903.0491 RIADSTEE TRESH SEHRRL 2,000 00 SGk. EG TrowY Ay
ERUD ROV B s PR ] FECVOL G fRATARECTS TE 250,00 250,00 G.eg .34
IGEi-32E-E24, 64T GARPAGE § YAAD WASVE TAGS 3.6¢0, 04 1, 500, J6 FE_62 L]
L =520t GA0 REIMBURSEMENT FOS DUMP L&E F 000,03 2,644,770 11.84 1¢8 10
Tobal Dept FHGCSCLID WASTE HAVAGEMEWY 2LEEE, T [ I T LE1 LN 5,381, 30 A5.01 361,55
Nepl 4339-TR FCRTATION 5YSTE
FOL=550=00d, 200 3,020.9% 43, 606,82 FF -1 4,084, 00
101-553-065.,0358 1,0800.82 1F.014.52 3.1
TI-SEGABER, 309 i1, 14,10F.6R]  100.04
i} Dept 3L0-TRAN F,078_ 34 4, 573,0% FPRL TS Li,4%3.%% 30,25 Ja 49,20

I BEG-CQNTIUGINCIES



QESCT/ZCLE L1023y b REYLHUE AND EXPEMDITHAR REFORT FOR SUFIHEIOH FORISHTR Page L
Hsart HEHCY
BE: Zuporiar Tn PrRIGU ERDIRG 0471072000
ACTINITY SOR

¥I0 BALRNCE ule LETH AVAILABLE 1 BDGT Y0 EALRINE
et A T e LRITETON Qa3 2010 BHEHLEL Bk LEFSTIFSE RATARCF GAED A4/ MA7005
Fund 101 vENERAL
Expend! tieray
101-850-9345% 200 TAY CHARGEBACKS [CM HH .00 O c.a9 0.0 .04
Total Depd BSJ~CVITIHCE ES 6,39 P ] o [HCh] [ 1] L2 ]
Bept 3E85-TRENAFLE &F FITRS
ILI-FE5-045 400 TRAMEFER T RERERVE 2.03 Sip DO, %, 600,39 .06 i A 1]
10 -DPRG-TEE, G TRAFESFER 0 FATE FUND B O SN Z44, 3T, 00 FoE U400 :3.1) TG, 103 64
ToIAY Dept BARSTRMMNIETR OF H A, 57,80 249, ¥TL.00 B 20, MA. 05 E62, 14 00 37, A& FA PR TR

FOEE~LHALLOTATED E;{.’*}.’tx’}?}l;\‘

IR -RE-T15, 600 PR
101-FEL-B5D.000 MEDTCAL IWSITRANCE
TL1TEE 853,800 DRUCAR LTSHRARDE
FAL-TRE-E54 D00 WrSTest Lisis
TAL-5846-255, 005 LIYE FIRGUHEAN DK

IR Ll-Fba=t e, 303 Hii APHYUESTRATIUN FERS
131-948£-257 300 HWAY

FOL-F8L-RGE ooy FEHRIICH

Total BopE $64-DNRLIGCATED FEFERSTA

FTUPAL Experditurcs

Fund 10 - GENERBL;
TOTaL REVERURS
ToTAL EXFEEDLTURES

HEY OF BEVENGES & EXPEHDTIURES

1E, MR 83

PRI

By, vy, kit
g, 11840
A,855.0%
123393
RIS
408 .40
ta, EER. 0%
£0, 187,37

34, 65,27
LN 1
£, FEG, 4%
1,303, 6
SO0 e
Thu. 39
10,440,494
40, 7 u5

rh, 24 F0
22,762,713
R,EED, N4
£22,1E
SAR, 65
136,30
§.584. 6%
Ly, 238,24

64,884,687

326,955, 00

MR ENF

164,271,337

72,058,450

Sud, e, 43

1,505, 253,04

187,137,582

1,396,512 .54

491,274, 33

F3L.066.30
%98, 140,44

1,805,253.G0
1,49%,553.82

10,202,149
iBY,317.5%

1,064, 196,36
1,396,517, %6

5,64
AC.01

1,037, /40, 79
491,274,313

3%, 1345, 46

G.G0

LLFE, 915,541

1332, 335, 6i)

LGC .00

néb, 306,46



DeACT/ 26 1105 A REVLENIE A5 EXFEHOLEURE WbQRTY Ok SUFERTOR TAEHTHLE Page BAVE
Tsar: MANCY _ ]
MRy Superler Fup SERIGH FHDING G/ 3072010
ROTEWTTY Foh

STD BALANTE 016 % AVAILAILY T BEBGE IO BALRNE

L NIREER LARCREFTION LEFETS TN AEHGER BULRRT LEVEHYIYS [DAESHSS UEET EYAITELEE
PR - LTGXL TEFRNSE O rURL
iy

upt GO%
LB DI PEM. S B (Bt 9.50 [ ] €,00 9.566 141, 558,71
20E-300=- 436300 RO TENEY SR7.04 a.0n B 152,541 e, 00 0,00
204-000-603 . 00C ATVROFAIRTICN FRARY FUND BALAY i1, fat By00. 06 c.in 5, 1{E. 20 .00 0.00
Total bept @pg TERSE 529,84 1,200,000 BI.54 B, 575 14 5,80 144, 55017
TOTAL Revennss 527.54 N, 160,00 527.54 B, o 7E, 4 5.80 142,530, 31,
Expenditures
{tept 245-LECAYL DETENGE
d04-M45-800, Q00 EREY OHAL SERVICES = ATTCENETS R T L] 7, 500.00 PRGN §,775.24a 38.33 185,00
G- AR BT 000 FEE SrerlRl SERVLCES ER L. 1,808 g [ON 2 H 1,000,454 [ P.00
FGA-243=353.L00 BALE FEEA & CHARGES .00 106 04 h] 100,04 0.¢6 .00
F04~343=%05, 000 S GHPRUEIALKS £ 06 Hhe . 949 G.od 476,54 4.21 [
Tobal Bept 245-LECAL DEFEHSE T, 936.G8 A,000 60 22500 £, 203,494 13,18 255,89
Depl BIC-COUTINGERCTES
2C4-0-3R0 000 TAX CAARSTRATHES i, 00 0.0C .00 5.00 D006 .33
Tetal Dagt BYG-CONCIHGERCLES 0.3 q.CD 0.6 a0 [ 1.39
FOTAL Expenditnres PP ET 8 a9, 4. 00 2ER LR fi, 351, %4 LI ¥ 256,39
Fund $04 ~ LEGML DEEEMSE FuHD:
TinkAf, REVEMIES 527.54 q,100,00 507,54 B, 532,46 5,89 141,556,351
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 2,74%.08 9, 100,00 TES QD 6,153,793 oLy ]
Pl U BEVENUES & EXFENDITIRES §E, 2R, 52 A.00 307,51 2,818,537 [TE 141,0%5.92



AGINIIeG16 11523 AN

Oser: WANCY

LB Supeviey hp

S INIRER

LLECRIPITON

Fund 200 - FIRE DRERATING {UNL

Rnvoniga

Trapr Gd4-RETCHUL

AOE-CRC-40F el
ALY S B R 111
20E-009- 435N
TAE-N00-859 O
226-0M1~REX OG0
FRE-OON-GE4, 1100
2OE-BLI-RTL, 000
2OE-COE-ETI 006
TAE-aNE- BN 00D
206048~
2OA-GHG-ESE 400

CURREN = SEAL/TROVEHTY/IFT TAEES
PRIOR YERR: LUHEC 2ERS PRGT

PLLOT PFROSAERM 2
BETHBHRASEMERT I
TUTERERY OU RESREVES 1BECCME

1 i
WE LEANECUS THOCHE
ITHEEEANCY REIMBURSENENTR IHOWE

LAFH HEVEHOE

HISCEVLANE O LROOHE

Teral Depl OG5-HEVEMUE

TORTAL ¥avannag

Rxpeniltivres

Dapt 2 E4- VEHIC
ZOE-FELSTAN 300
TS B R i)
206-T64- 080,503
26~264=601. 053
JEHE -2 A4-9%30.030

OFEIATIES sURPTTES
FUEZL-NLLsSEL
TRENSPORTATION

HELLE & LODGIKG
HEFAIH & MAINIGRARTE

Total Dept 264-VENILLES

Lept Os-RJILGINGTE & GROUNTE

IOR PEA-T4G GHT
Z06-ZED-F04. 010
2OE-FEL B0, 4%

GPELAVENG AUEHLYrs
UTITLTTES
EETALR & MATNTEWRECK

Tatak Dep 260-BUILRINGE £ GROUHDYE

Dot 336-FIEE OFEFAVIMNS
POL-3G-T0R Q07
FOE-336-70F,03)
FO6-336-103, a2
EO0E~)A6-103, 00d
296=32€-710, 900
FRE-FAEHL 000

206 3 .
AOE-3IE-BEH,

¥0&~JIE-BS] . GO
284=336-800, 000
Fh 1 RE-HE0, 00
ARE-FIE-S4T 00D
FOE-EFFE&- 477,017

SALARIELS FULE-TIME TIREFLGHTERSR
ETATE AJUacnliel OVERTIME
CYFHTTHE

CEATRALY SERVITEER - FIREK CHIEE
TEALN LG

TARERLE NEMEFITS

VICES ~ ATTCAHEYS
i - UHER
BHACK FEE

ACCQULTIRG DHIR

TISPATSH GERVIC

TELECEC{ONT AT IONS

ion BONDS
EYEN T IO TXPERSE

Lo FRGERS YRS

SRR ENF

GRANE BXPENIHITURES

EXPIRDEIURE HEPORT FOR SUBERIGR TLWNSHIE P 71
FERTOR EHDINE G4730/72015

I BALRNCT 201t § BDGT KB BALANCKE
LERS T RMr UL DULCET 54 ) nLie ot
1,957, 65508 1. 537.99 49,49 1,E30, R4S, 0}
.00 144,48 0,90
fi 430,90 88,45 a9t
LT S 1,0
2,900,404 #,035. 02 N
b, 300,09 130,00 5,00
[ ik O 46403
Lo 506, 3% 1,809.00 .93
6. 3 (155, 00y T6R, 80
[OR Q.08 1,600,482
509,040 [ 38 1] L ]
1,763,110,11 TLTET, 08004 2,r30.54 3,998 24,17 1,802, 068.53
1, A, EIDL 0L Y, V6 ET. 00 T, PEE LT 3,577,879 a5.9% L, 702,088,453
L,Cad,ad 2,205.00 §1.75 200,18
1pAET, dt PLEPR ] 17.46 f, LR G4
200,85 4. 000,00 .02 ERCIN:TY
AL 1,004,490 21,41 L 1]
VN h e R 4,860,239 M.z0 70, .4L.9%
LR, ER6.1E 67, 000.0% BAE, $5 48, 343,64 oy BT 26,529,112
HEE ] 4,800 .00 e, i /l.ng afifl. 7d
E, 448,45 25, G000 1,560, 41 51,34 G,P5F. 46
N, 112,40 16, 006,00 Z.113.82 50,70 ¥1,293.6%
17,880,190 15, 591,00 EY N 2310490 3342 2, 464.5%
503, 642,00 qr2.arEles ELI 14, 318, 50
%2,777.00 18,591,494 6.1 5, 146220
A, 411,44 15,73 7,885,091
PRI 5.00 21,213, 4F
15, 535,62 e, a4 4. 187,85
17,119.2% g1, 68 L. 473.94
20, CG0.00 11,129 24 44,35 13,867,937
1, 600,23 3,000, a0 [ 6,00
L, B0, o7 eIl 4T 1RV, A2 PR LI Y
10,000,533 6 EBELEL 33,33 1,333.90
21,0000 14,4, 09 LEND 104 £:710.12
11, 890.00 £,447.53 11,34 3,Eid. 42
40,090,600 R4, HR7.24 27.%1 V4,040,108
2, 500,00 L, 164,47 5120 q.80
PO, 000,00 10,000 .05 LT 8.5
1,089.9u 119,41 £, D6 8,90
0. e 0.00 0.na 251.77




G 03/ 20LE 10123 AM EFPFIIE RND BXPESSITURT BEPCGRT FOR 1OR TOIEHIP g £117
Qsar. WA
LS: Supsriar Twp PERIGE ZRUING Q473072014
ACEINIIY Uon
YU GALANEE 20i0 el vH PO Fi0 BALMNE
Gl HIMBEH DESERTEIION G4/ anFrale EMPALED PULGET G4730/2015
urd 236 ~ FIBE DSERATIIG FIND
Gvpendifutes
20k=236-954, 000 BLOEYENENT HENTAR BT, 3,400,008 z,248, ‘131,12
TOE-336-458,000 HE HEPS & DLEZ LRI L EN0.40 FLTE ] T, 00
20€-158= 253 000 BARK FELS & CHARSES LY FATLIN B 412,38 404 .52
L B G RLULVMENE OVER §%,008 S5, Bk, 42 49,780.7% .3
206- 1951 . 000 ESLER UBDER $5, 0600 G ST LN FRE R U2
IRE-IIE-%63, C0N BERT FRINCTPLL 39, 06,80 0.co 87,863.02
Pld-3Eg- 580 M. L33 EREST 13,051 .03 5, MG, 5h i J,153.049
E0h- TAX CHAK CES 2,500.2% 1,747 138 7.6 3.09
206 MISCELLANR Y ENBINSE S0, 02 P244.00 154,80 3. 59
Tabal Dept IZE-TIHE GPERATIONS 493,876,727 1.#12,031.00 RE, 50T, 2 RS DR F ] 46,75 179, 65744
frept B90-CONTIHGERETES
Z0E-190-205, 00 THE UCHARSIDATES 0,00 9.6% G008 .00 Q.0 14,30
Tota: Mepk BYO-CONTINGANCINS 5.0 2,80 A.¥3 4.cc o.G0% 33,30
Deph 584 -7 UANSFER OF YUHBS
2CE~9ES-365 005 TEARSIES TI MLDG. CONsi. PES 114, 339,60 7.8 134,335,035 3.3
FOR-4ES 56, 000 TRANGTER K HEPLACK, L 1, 310,00 [ s2,113.09 9,30
Tata!l Dept BEI-TRALIFPR OF FUHDS [T 182,452,049 o, o 152, 452,00 500 GL09
Dept SER-LNALLOCRTED FABENSFR
20B-56E-115_ 000 EICA RERE SAURT 33, 415,49 21,1 4%.80 56,04 27,
JOE GG B2 000 MEDTCAL  ILELS EXPEE Eo ] 113, 5% 00 WY, G JaAn LEFE:
2= hE-A5F.6U0 LEMIAL IHEIRAMN ,oda, 4 31, 6356 0,511 4€
MHE~EEE-dGd, 008 FISTOL THSIIRANE R 2,954,500 Pp623.60
Z0E-YEE-0%5, 000 LIFE INGHAANCE LB Le 26,03 182,47 817,40 k
Z0F- 3A6-B5%6, 000 HYE AGINISIRATTON FRES 24 0080 EEA (-4 199,499 4
200-86H-859.£00 ERESS Bpail 24, 30,00 ERTAN ] 16,290.85 3 5,040,200
GOE-DEL-E3E , GIO PR RO LT PO 8%, 515.90 ERPE L 49,331,394 47,31 35, M H.19
Tobkel Dopt 2E6~UMATLOUATED 2¥PFHSES ILEPRET - 250, £05, 06 ThyALG, AP LB ARG.TE KR | i1, N5 .40
TOTAL Fxprndlitures £33, fCC.37 3,767,Q0RB.00 312,076,82 1,12%,387.2% 36.20 £78,THE 1T

Fond 2906 -
TOVARL BREVEN
TOTAL EXFENDITHRES

HET BEVENIES & FXFEIDTIUFEL

FIME STERATING POGD:

T,ed, 110011
635, 700,77

1, T8, DRE 8D
L ¥E2,00A. 00

1,
218,67

3,%77.8%
1,527,287.23

1,902,36%.53
£0B, 65,07

1,373,404, ¢4

900

{204, 35 08)

11,070,408,

1,073, 308,056



BEFOTII0NE 115123 M
User: NFRNCY
ME: Smperior Twp

EaVBEULE fdi EX

GPIURE REFPDET

FOR SUPERLGR THANEHIE

FIOENEERG 0473072018

ACTIVITY TUR

Fage

ArLy

Youb BALTICR PN BN EUALLARLE L ¥t BALANCE
L LEBIR BESCHITTION RIS I0E AHEHGEER BUDGET D4/30F0¢6 BALARLE URETH G4/2047018
Furd 2i9 - STREET LICHT ¥URD
Bz rues
FEpl Q00 -KEVENIE
F1a-00d 4na, pnd SPOCTAL AGEE Hi [ Te) Bl 38700 (LT LA E 1) 4R U,
Tobal Rept A90-RE (AN Ay R ) [T WA, AkE e L] (AT
THTRL Revonuss d.gr A%, AT AN H Be, AN .60 I i, fad
Fwpanditores
frept 223-STRRATLIGHTS
219-Z23-800. a0 .G R, D B0, 00 LRI J ]
ER SR g £ 1) W sl STETAL SFRVECY fi P L G H FRL-m o, 4,90
FLE-ERI-S30 000 AVTLATIES EFPE-2E Ik &, R4, 00 L1, 4100 R | #0207 00
Toral Dept 223-S5TREETLIGHTS *F,213.8% B3, phd. 00 LTEE T £i,038. 07 F 48 29,257,683
TOTAL Bwpendibures ka P EN L] e, 3R £, 338,16 L R A HLEE 39,257,849
¥Yurd 2% - STREFT LTGET FENR
TOTAL REVENUES 0.0y B9, 402,00 0.0 49, 322,010 el [N ]
TOTAL ERABENDITVURES 27,213,493 He, 3% .G0 G, U3B.16 WF, L6, 00 AL 48 2N 5T 00
HEY UF WEVEIYES & EWFENDITURES {27,213,53) 1,67 i4,%3IR 16 T L1293 TOLLA0 {730, 757.00)



D6/07/2016 11:23 n HEVEHDE RND ZXPEADITURT REPSRT FOR SUPERTOR TORHSHID Page LT
Lser: ANIT .
UB: Superior Tup FERIQU ENGING 8673072016
ACTIVITY FOX

YD DALRHCE 2014 VoHIH AVALLABLE q BRI YED BALANCE
GE WHHBER Gas30/ %014 AUEVIET BILGET DafEALE PALRNCE YsED T1/A3052015
Fund 228 - STUR STEEET MAHLHETENANCD
Favepues
thapt DOH-REVEMRUE
220-099-483.450 SELCIAL AZIRELHEIN PR T 21,900,093 a0 95,40 S4.94 19, 143,00
wetal lmpl S09-ARVLEUS 20,404.92 2R, 080,32 9.0 4L, LE 20,94 14,152, 80
RATAL Bevrnies 20, 504,00 T, 00 B 45,99 b9, %9 13, 183,60
Expendiiures
liepl 222-MATHTRHAIGE
2y6-222-791.000 CEHNRAST SERVICES &, a0 18, 554.40 1€,%54.c0 C.oe 2.8l
20-222-740,0G00 OFERRLING SLPYLIES €, al WO, N 100,£0 L. g.oo
Tanal Dept 223-HALNTENMICE a.on 16, 554,406 a.08 16,834,100 2,60 a.00
Dept 3£5-YRANZPER OF TURRS
220961985 cLp TRANSFER 00 APSERVEYS O.50 4, 04660 .30 4,048,908 2.90 .0
TaLal vaph FCS-TARKAYER OF FUHLE g.on 45 046.00 &.06 4. L6500 0,00 3.0
VAL VxpendltuTes [ I VN Wt 21 060,60 C.an LR
Fumd 228 - B[ SVATET MRAINTEMAN
TOTAL REVERLES RLL 934,00 21, C00.00 .00 AL, (O 15,54 17,182, CC
AL EXEEHDITUARS LIp 21,000, N .00 Dy, 000,00 3,00 0,00
HES O BEWLHEST & FXPTRLITRES ELPE L TEET Loon 0.no (o0, 764,09) 0 109 CE LEFRE 1



BOLDLZ0LE 11:23 R
HAMNCT

PERIOD EHbL

BEVERE AHD EMPENDT PURS BEFOET FOR SUZEZRTGA

A58 12010

TeYNHGHLF

e AVBELERLY 5 BT b BABANEE
[T BT A PESUATECLON Ao RDER BUBSET B AT Ar [ 19 Ny b4 IOFREGEE
Fumt FE34 ~ RYUUTAT SAD PiRI)
ARUBAT L]
Deph QUG- RUR
FE-AHA0-- 402 D0 BFURDAL EOAD GAR IMIEREST B VL) 1%, 903,80 0,00 G.o0 159,60 FE,B00.00
2ZAL0-§03 0G0 SFECTAL ASSE T F. ¥ 2%, e, Ch [N G.on A0 125,006,630
F4-GC0-B6L. 000 TETEREST (LR abH ViE, 81} e, 0 17,23
Total Cepl Q00-RESEHIE 44,077 el LA, L0 4.0 [T 5] Lat b PY,513.21
TOLAL Hevenues 148,672 LA, DD ;gL HE 2.8t Tenlr B8R AT, 51502
Experdbtates
PBopt TUE-CORETREITION SOHG LAFT
274-228-00L 000 FROFEESICHRT, SFAVICES - Oimzit ek 35%.60 Ped i LR VI S .08
Pt R TR T e (] I RINETE L FAS, L0 8D &0 PRIV LU o o T 14 130, 000 .00
22A~233..983.00C SERD ENTRARES L 4 £ 0 &, 00 12,15¢.00} 145,99 141, 237,50
Tatal Dept 22e-COUNETRUCIL BOhD DUEPT 14%, 575,04 L4z, 000, 00 ERIUSCH 7,108,008 %9.27 W18, 233,53
TOTAL Bependitures 33¥,.575.6L L44, ¢80 00 Fad, 0d 2,425,610 £4.27 146, 23% 58
Yurd 394 - WORIDAL AAD TUNG:
ViR BYVENUES T3@, 072,81 S0, 000, 80 P L] e 811 P00, 95 47, 51% .00
Otk ELF JITRES 137,575 .00 L, uen, o0 TRE. 00 2 423,00 5.7 146,737,540
HET ©F REVERELE ¢ EXPENPITURED T, 497 .81 4,60 [ 131 17,497,811} IGE.00 TLETEIE



QG/07701%
Uswr: A
DB: &Sapavicr Twp

REVERDL BN EXPEHGYTURL ITFORT PON SOPERLOR TGRNSETR Eaggs iz

PERICE ERDING (473072016

ACTIVIVY FOR

LD BALRNCE 01§ LktTH AVAITABLE ¥OHNG Frh BALAHUE

4l HVHDER BRMIIIEN A4 /30/z016 FUFHLTE BUDGETY 4710415 BALAKCE USED el ¥ d ool E i
9 4% - BULLL:
Eevenuer
Pept HT-REVENGE
Z4E-A0B-410. 000 CHENGFS FGR SERVICHS INCOHE LA e} G0, 000, 0l Wo, e An 106 122, 00 4E.94 B2, DEL, 3%
2A5-008-A 10,925 TEME QICUP AUMLY FERS i, GUL .G ¢.0% TR {5, £080,08) 5d0, 96 9EC,
Tolal fiepr 430-KEVENUE Lh,558.00 LTI T 13 17,099,310 104, 84Z.00 47,75 @3, 026,40
TTHe Hevenues 45,058 .00 L8000, 00 Z27,0%8 00 104, 442,92 471,710 £33, 070600
Fipandlitures
Bepb JTI-SAFETY INGRECYI(N
FE8-571-F2, 000 ERLARTES Tr, &NTL 06 LI L] 10,77 L1l
LRG-FU-TO3 000 13,300 .08 4,070,339 IN.EN ac
Z49-033-T71L0_ 000 HAL, 00 500,04 o, 0 LB
LT LIS ML E BRHELATS LT Y] 631,37 BY, 4 TR b
BERNTL TREFLO0Q CESTCE #PLIES LN A 1128.573 E6g, 29 34,45
248-371~140, 000 FUPPLLES EBQ.05 (2427, 85) E4L.24 5.05
¥ ¥-80L.0040 AL SEBVICES - OIHRER 700090 E,0C0. 00 [ 2.00
241331541009 Al SERVICES -~ COARTToR FELAY G, Qrd.08 5,625.09 £.2% 4,04
IAY-FTR-RAZ.GAD 13,000,060 EFRL FS FE N 5,143,048
2qem3T1-858. 00D I ICAT IO L= 1] HH9LRE 4 B 1R300
#48-371-851.000 BAMOE L BONDS 1,5C0.00 . IF3.R0 15.93 £82.702
2R -2T1-368 D TRANGECRY AL O 1,00 ik 4,000, 0 2. EZR 22 34.22 Hua, 00
245-31-46) 000 HMERLS § LODFING (H H hAHCIRYLH LG4 a.09 i, 6L
243-371-550. 200 FRINTING ¢ PUBLISATNG LA G607 EEVE: 300 a.4¢
249-371=-3340,080 BEPALH £ MAILTEHANTE [ £R0.00 LAV G 1] HONRTL g.ef
ZED-3TY-950 000 ECUIENENT FENTAL 9.00 380,00 1GE .34 D60 L+ ]
2493 -ALF L0 HEMITRINIFS & DUES 130,00 L, B ACC. 38 20 .0 b -H
4% T80, 009 LRHK FLEY £ CHARGER PRI 250,30 244,14 A 14 HE
2AS-FiL-98y, Q00 MISUELEANEOUS CRI'GIESE P AN T it} 240,50 1 .54
Pobal Dewt ITL-BAFETY INEEECTECN $h, 01,50 145,941 CC 16, 570.45 S%, iR, ) Jt.52 46, 644,94
Repr 3ES-TRAMIER OF FIRNE
A ScB 10 Eoc W el el FRAHAILR T6 BRESRATLS 4.489 12,204, 08 LU PdL R 00 0.0 o.an
Tatal Nepi $E5-TRANKT TR CF FlHOY o, 13, :04.00 2,37 12,268,025 0.0 G.39
. DHE=UNALLOCATRD ERTVEHSES
A4F-ak0-710,000 FIfA 1,548,090 .o 2,585, E4
243-46€-852 . 000 HEDICAL FHAVAANCE 3%, 444,00 23,143 s, U7, 24
241 453,009 DEHTAL IHAURMCE THE_OG 13.5% 295,58
FA-%ER-35].000 HYSTSH THSURANCE 175.80% EF S AT.C8
I FEG- 55 GUG LAYE THAHBAKCE 1) 15,42 AL
1a5-85€-356.640 HER AMTHTSTRATION EEES RN H 35,69 k]
£4Y-HERE-pEF. LD HeE? 2,088 3% 174, 60 33,33 Ly F A
289-akg-036.600 PEMSEQN 11, 158.030 PN RS 2rAT 2,514,235
Tobal opt BEE-INIMLIOTATED FREENSES 4L,805,00 3,137.583% M, TAELET 21.29 13,651.45
TOVRL EMpatdliyzes 53,070,881 200, 09900 11,708, 14 143,928,715 FERT B3, 0%, 30




EY EXPENDITURT REFORT b6z SUPERIOR TORNSHIE Fanpsr 13/17

CaACI/A0R 1123 Bl AT 3
Umoe: MARRCY .
NR: Supevior Lup PERTOD FHDTHG 04730753146
ASTIVEYY FOR
YIE BALANCE IO YEA HOUTH AVAITAMLE T OBRGE YTD BALAHCE

GL NEMMEK REGEMIPTEGH 413042616 AMERDGD BUBGHT T4/T0/LE BRLANCE ESER Ges9/2025
Fung 249 = BULLDIEG
Furd 249 - BOLLDING
FAOVAT BEVESUES R, ERE LG e, 800,08 RIS 104,447 G0 4%, S1;3r4.00
FAOTAL EXPEHDITHRES 585, 0%, BT 200, 300,06 11,438 140, 2% .18 25,54 3%, 104,33

3,00 13, 380,70 136, 067,307 300,09 23,319, 61

36, 48T LY

POV oF REVERLES & EXPENDITUELS



HG/GT E0TE Thadd nul DITURE REPSRT FAR SUPERIGR FOWHSHIE Fage 417

Usar: .
Bo: foperior Tep FERLOV ERLING GE/A0/20EE
RCIEVETY BOH
¥il HALAECE E3 AVAILAREE B YIL BRLANCE
G WIARER ERatRTFvENN EGSRGS2GG BdFAES R ibAbARE [P Tirad b b}
anl FE - LAW EMSORCFHERT PR
S Ttk
it GOG-FEVEIUE
FEEDILEFEE JL R 1] CURBEHI- REAL/PROPEHIY/TFY 3,309, BEL £14.5Y 5.0 1,274, 533,24
TEE-D0Q-40A . G5] FRIGE YTARE 7ELG PERS PRGH o (AL A7} 140G, 8 4,00
FREAO0E -0, 500 PIEOT PROGREM TANES €, o0, 0T E AR ATY L] 12,13 u.09
FA:Ln ] 16,000 FIKES & Fi TR 3%, 000 0, G0 A2, 35 4 T.55 5,9461.05
ZRG-TE. HAT GRS LYCAMOHE LA ENFGACEMNDNTY 100, Cug 08 T T P GE, BP0 13,14 32,81
26~ 0N0-662 , L00 DANBIRY BEG TAH ENEORIE N i, 200,00 LR E I 42, 90 52 31.483 16,911,724
LEGe GOO-AL T ¢ho THIERES S ON BESLEVLL INOANE GO 08 LN EEEN Fi.67 243,32
ZH0-- B0 -G8 . GO0 537, JOSEFH HOSEITAL LAR EWFOSCIIEEINT 1i5,%15.00 i i, 05376 34,00 3, JEY .24
SHRE~CON-RTIDE) THSEHAANCE BE1MbIn ENIS LT ki, 90 i EOn, e [ 3,40
PEEALDO-YY 0 FALSE ALARM EEVE! 2, 00,0 i, ¥0%.400 3. 25,47
JEE-LRI-59F 000 APPROFRIATION FHOM FUMNL RALAMNCY ER - 50,685 00 o, B a.a
watal Gept DEU-AEVENUE 1,413, %47.49 1,5693,176.09 26,515, 55 299, 728,31 £1.41 1,371, 386,58
VAL Beventas T,413,%40. 8% T,£93,17€.,23 FERES 1 PO LT B3.51 1.37:,365. 5%
Pugiwnct bt s
T CONTRAL
RES SHEERTEF®S [ONTRACT 1,568,900, a0 1, 0%, 658 &0 33,48 SEF. 130,00
AUTHORIZIED SHERIFF'S OYRRTINT | RTPEL] 103, 632, 19 8,50 14, 371.85
OFERAT TG SUE 4 ati eI -1 C.ad
FROPEASIMIAL SEEVICE: - OYHER 1G, 930, 00 FoLRELEG R e 1%
ROTFI LT CHAEBEEDECHK TEE 1, 206,30 HEO.0T 00,03
cHPE-GED L300 INSUARMCE & BONDS Bl ] &, 4% 482,00
318920, 400 UITLIFiFs [Pl e i Tee TETLHF P b gy
CTEE-GLD FETAIR & MAINIPMALTD L Dal,a b, R, A0 s GEF 6L
P L B 10 TAX CHARGRBAC 1EC, 30 LT IR B B ) .63
Fotal Bepl I1G-CHTWE CONIRGL HAE, HED, A0 RN, 2. A0 1533, £49.54 EIPRLT PR 10 W) B 48 556, 429.70
Depl S{6-NETEMGRIOUD RATCH
DOHE-RGE-TT U0 SELAMIES LTI 62305 FAG.UY L3032 33in.z27
2iG-EE G TER . IR0 FOSTAGE B, 05 50,04 i, g 0,00 0,.é0
PR ERET TN E H I3 OPERATING SUFPLIES I 75,00 [ £.90 €.l
2EE-FE0-HED 00D TRENSPORTAT IO g.400 103,04 LU (4 1] c.eaq
b 3hE-4ny, 000 PRINTING & PUBLTSHERG o, G0 5000 .08 40, €0 LR | c.on
Total fept HE-NEIGIEROEEOOL BATCH Adt.94 i P 1 LG iBL.GF AT &8 136,27
Croppl EHG=COH I IGERCIEE
AER-BRY~4ah, Ond TAY CRARGREERCHS LU L] B, o8 [ g Y L] g FE IS
Tanal bepd &00- 0000 0NGERCLES @6l 9,40 A h L] il 24 .55
Lmpat B84~ DAL OV ATED RXFL
LG~ URE-THE Y Ly Fica ERTES] 33090 1g.91 13,172 29,50
Totn] Lept b4 CNRLLOTRLED EXPENSES ). Bl A2_4y 16,81 13.1% 3.37% 29,64




aGAOMEDIE 123 A
Uger i HARY
£ Snpecior Tup

1 TNEMBER CESTREFITON

REVEIRIE RM3 EXPENOUTORE REFGRT FON SUFERIOR TISHLATER

PEQIOT FHOLNG D4430/201%

¥ii: BALAKCE
Lk liFacs) 1

PHIHNTER BULEETY

¥al4

! ThH
LR T T

AVRTLABLE
BALALLTE

By

YTH BALANLE
0d 205015

terd 2EL — LAR ENTORLE
L¥geandifurag
TOTAL Expaadilivies

RERE S SH 4

Fund #64 ~ LAW EAFORCEULIT FINNO:
TATAL KE¥CHOEE

TAvAL BEXPENRITURES

Hed CF HEYENIES & s¥peLenrr

53R, %067

1,602, 1% .90 P37, 683,40

1,454,845, 70

AL, 82

HELPE) R

VAL, 4 1.05
2208, D263

1,6%1,176.40 15,518,535
1,653, 176,00 135,y 4y

299,228, %1
1,104, 849,77y

H3}. 51
1.,

1,371, 364,55
SRELELYL MY

BN, 400,44

L Tu} 1304, 485, 67)

TN

RN

BV, SR



OuAGH 200 §1:2% B

Hsers RANCY

DE: Superfer Tup

GL LIMATE

DEsCRIPTRON

HEVENCE Al EXELNDLTURL RESORT PON 2UPRULLIOR 10ENSHTE

YD RALANCE
Ca 023016

BFRRLOD FHOING G430/ 2016

2018
EIEHOER RODGR

ACTINITY FOR
MANTH BEyAILAR
04385046 PRl

Fil RALALCE
Q473042015

Tural 0% = PLERY
EANUATES S

Eept OG0 -HEVLHUE
SOR-GCL-EHE, 000
B08-0Lu- L0400
FUE-DLE-£53 . 500
SOE=000=57 3, 500
E03-100-6%6 439
S99-L00-535 . {an

£ BMECEREATION

FOA LABOH €
FRVES 1hi
AR TS

INTERIAY
THSURALCE R
DT TONS

APFRIERTATION FROH §N

Gebal Dapt QMO-REVENUL

TOIAL Revenues

Fapenditiures

Depl T31«PARY & HEC,

SON= 50~ 101,060
SCR-TRI-TOR, 000
509-751-TLT. GO0
SOR-TL-TRTLG00
SO3«TFHL--¥2E, 00
Subk-i® -4 000
SOEB-FEL=-054. 480
E38-751-4951 400
LOH-F5L-BED. D01
E0%-T01-300. 000
FAE-TH1-940, 006
SEE-TY=25E, 000
JOA=T5LRE.00D
LDF-THL TR, A

ADMINISTHRATION
COMIERICY SATARIES
HRLARY

TANAHLE BPENEEIVS
GFFICE SUFPTIES
PORAT RGE
IPROEESSTANAL SERY.
Lali. Wipdab ity feth]
TEATAANLE 5 3CHES
TRENSUORTET 1Y
ERTHTING & PUSLISETNS
REBAIR & MATHIEVAINE
HEMERRSHIPS £ DUES
BACER FERE » CHANGI
ELRLEMENT UKDER 35,J00

Total Uiept F31-BARM L A%C. AMMTMNISTRATION

Lapr F3A-HECREATICH

L&E-15.TO2.C00
ER TR T S T T H
ENE-FN4-BLE a0
RUE-TFa4 ®ED, Da0
IR B Bl
SEB-TFE4«9n, NG

SALMMIFS
AT GUEFLTES
HTCATIONE
TSTORIAVE

Total Depl P54~RESREAVEXE]

Dt 155-FARM HALIITEUALGE

SO0 PRGN, D00
LR 317,000
HNg-155-140. a%0
GOB-ThS- 44D, 303
300 755=743, 9404
H02=FR5-T4L, 00}
- Foeu- 2w, Qud
5QE-TIS-£5D, 000
50R FES-4E4, A0
LREEN I A I ]

HALARIES
TANRELY
CPERATING
HERBICILE Ik
SMP-GRAVEL-BAR
INTFORNE

UEEL- WURRTCRITS
TELECOHSMBTECATIONSG
TRANE EGETATICH
WITLITIZG

- PAL

GRUNFRAL FIND CORITREEULION

[R L £

£1,457,08 V&4, 271,90 a0, L2 162, %14.08 33,33
e ArQ.on |23 e 472,26 1084 245,04
H iL Fau. g 4181 Big, 34 20 .1F 250.07
UL LR 0,0 £g, 04 .00 .83
100,09 100,00 LU H 0.3 10000 W02
fr 2%, 90000 3. At 25, G60.50 a.50 £.93
#2,071,38 2L, GE9.0D 20,432, 9€ 130,895, 47 L 79,690, 68
B7,a73, 38 271, BE9 .58 P0,498 96 1eE, 984, 62 kLT 1,699, 8
T H0.00 5 R 89 2440 1, Wi, AG
3,.240.00 21,558,732 2.7 12.4%6.38
2,00 0,30 a.n 1,639,592
530,08 218,41 LU, 47 =L
190.90 JEE N 0,3 CLan
2,400,909 t,33%.00 44,38 0.0
T, OA0.0 ELLIE-2 | A4 a7 227,40
S BGE. 00 1,43F .42 49,81 1,373.76
33000 (LT, Fad 135,50 48,30
250,00 80,0 a.fc oL
G000 T ] o.4¢ 24,48
199065 a.00 199,00 4%
LI 1] i, Gl (472, 40) iuf, oo [LN<h]
2, 00000 ] 2,000.00 LRTIY [
LANG2.07 31, 540,00 7,115 K4 3%, 527,93 It.27 20, 474.958
wd e 1RE, 35 A, TR1.7% .7 ?.4497,53
443 2006000 1,526,468 23.E8 231,97
- LR A4 [KFI ¥ 4F.43 q%.48
[ 190,03 1g.00 LI T 0,
£.489 00,02 S40 .00 0.0 .00
woun Pl I L] 3,06 4,00
85,67 JEpiBE 00 193, 5% 11,780,233 I 5.2 &)
47,00 ¥, 102.40% IS, 128,44 1%.05 1R, 543,19
La210.0% LHLE, (e 181.5¢ 1,735,665
1,500.00 SEFLLA ER.B¥ 183,27
504,00 E42.06 0, ug a.en
257,060 AR n.00 GE. a0
L CAD BTN FU 290,50
5,65 2, R00. 00 2,001.5% Fi.9¢ S5, 3%
[ XTANTS 404,452 FR3.E4 e, 0 125,65
4TI B RV ] a0 .00
00,80 v - b 35,40 83,34




O6/G: 72016 F1:22 AM

Hunr: NANIY
Of: Supsvior Tup

REVEHUL AL EXPENDITURL REPURT PGR SUPERICGR TOUHSHIE

PEILGO ENDING G4730/2014

ACTIVITY FaR

Bage

LY

¥iTr #EVEMCE 20146 LG HSE ] FUALLATLE % OBRBAT ¥l HALANCE
3L MERER DESCRTEZIOT B3 a0 eite FrENBEL BLDCET nafIN1E BALENIE LA ) G4/ 3042004
Fund 568 -~ PRRKS & RECREAT LR
Expemiiturey
S5UE~55—930, G0 RERPALA £ MRINTENANCE LR 413 T, 000,00 L, e 4,046 52 13,84 45,497
Fon- 530, 4G CCUTROLLED RURLS 3,004 3,800, 00 3.0 10046 9737 3, 690,00
FH3-FRE-275 400 ZTORAG [N+ ivf .ol L ) 3GH.00 [+ ]9 B (O
BUB=T55~ % GO0 EQUTENTHT OVER, §5,003 £, FITIRG LT o.0a A el L0 LI T i, 1
A0g~73u-SR1, 000 EGITFHELT TMCER 55,000 (U 589,00 L S3] sdp .83 .00 LI 1]
Total Dapt FHE~PARN KATHYFRARLE 26, G155 I46,.4%7.60 j,3%4.05 119,541,352 i%.E3 5, 674 .31
DRRt 1SE-FRRK BEVELOTHENT JIMPROVEHENT
SOG=TTE-040, 000 KOG SWPFLLRSD [ 2pg.0g I H LA (1] 0.pa 0.09
SOF-TFEE~G50. 600 [ HHE POARNRALE) J05 s 440,000, 00 GESL (G 30,416, 36 9,494 0.92
Total Dephk T56-FARK DEUPLOFRENT IHERIVEMINT 6. 04 10,500, 00 a3 af 16,116, 96 [ -E] G.an
fpt ARE-INIALIOCRTED LXVHISLE
SGG-066-T7 15, 0400 11,237,402 £52 V] d,772.14 2L.94 3,093.1F
SOFE-"ER ASA.000 [+ o, s 4. .00 3 -
SOE-3EE=-GL4.L 001G S.00 L) 2,00 0.00 13.
HOA~OEG5-B55, LCD a.00 & . feed [EJ 0.08 18 44
3 SHL-H5T, .40 [T b.oou 4,08 215 RR
FAE-D6R A5, 00D [ F A A a0 H,5F5. 68 35,28 4, TRELOR
Tatal Dept IRE-HRALLOCATED S¥7ENSES Ge49a,20 19,436,060 1,490.17 14,337,568 3 EFP LY NS
FATAL Experditures 49, FEd 4% SFY,EEY. 00 1%,234.63 P S 1 W e 1&, 34 B 135,57
Fund HUR - PARKS & REMEEARTOHM
YOTAL REVIUES 82,024,335 ¥, 008,00 2,452, %8 185,335, 67 EL 1Y, 65840
TOTAL SAFEUDITURES 49, TE4 . 1% AHL CER, GO 11,134,569 LI 0 i, e D6, 135, %4
NEY 1E PREVRHT & EXPRHDITUAES 3,208,090 990 1,398, 27 PP LWL TR TR 23,504,186

4,04%, 259 83
2,043,397, 18

£,186,156 .04
£, 180, 0%, 00

a4, E1F. 68
564, G35, 52

, 78,37 33,119
3,70, TE I.1%9

4,500, 847,09
1,564, 414,35

#.193,931 .92

LU

1472, 718,24)

A9 1GH .66

FeE 1T, 5N, B



0G/07/2016 11:24 AM WRARPRERTIVE BALANCE SHERT ¥OR SURSRIOR TOWNSHIE Bay 1/1%
Usar: NANCY
DR Supsrior Tup

Fund 101 GERERAL

FERIOD ENDED PERIQD ENDED

GL Humper Bezctiption 0473052015 04/30/2016

Frk Rosetg FrE

Gaah
10L-640-012 . 600 BEYTY CASH L0000 104,60
101-000-012,025% REGLSTER DRAEWER <ASH 3043, 00 s00, a0
T01-G300-013, 000 CHASE 5503 - DALLY OFERATING CHECEING 1, 250G, 4L, 09 1,%63,921.38
10L-G00--015 000 HAMK  0OF 22 8408 Cn — GENERAL 250,878,017 251,898, 42
161-000-815,. 0450 COMERICA 8834 CD - GREHERAL M, BBOZE Ga6, e, 50
101-0G0-015,0%Q Fi G187 MM - FIRE IHSURAHCE HITHHQLD 100,00 12,1574
1OY-000-015 080 CHASE 3801 P -~ NM TRATL MALMT, KIOM O3 E I i) 30,12, 48
181=-000-015,09¢ COMERTCA 9108 CHEG -~ CREDIY CaRGS N G0, 00 b, 185,18
101-000-016. 008 COMERICA 5286 CHEG - ACCRUED ARSENCES LI, 504,36 14,584, 36

Cash 1,882,065.24 2,015,583.17

Accountls Receivable

1G1-Q00~nz3._ 400 AfR ~ STATE OF MICHIGAN 346,441 .36 n.00
101-000-024, 000 AR - STAYE  OF MICHTGAR BYIP 17, 2R%2.00 34, 858,006
1O1~000-025, 200 AR - CABLE FEES ATLT ARD COMCAST 191,000, 00 17, {00, 6
101-000=-026. 000 A/R - OTHER 3,000,400 E3, 17,28
10E-003-026.075 AR — CHARGES ABROVE DASE PLANNLIHEG P,4.6.72 £. 00
101-000-031 . 30L AR~ TAXROLL BEVENUE 39,219,489 21, 434.75%

Acooints heceivable ha%, 358,47 F00,871,.01

Other Asszets

101 -300-013.050 DEFOSTTS TN TRANSTY P TA B E 1,765, 60
EO1=Q00-1%3. 000 BRE-FAID XAPFENSES MILC. T2 6D .00
I01=-000-123.05%0 LREPATY FHBURAHCE H, 337,64 9,000,008

Hher Asasts 30,211.44 10,428,513

e From Orhaer Pornds

101-000~065.000 DUE FROH UTLIL 0.040

TGL-000-066. GO0 (UE PROM FLAK FUHD 27,04

101 -300-068, 040 [UE FROM O TAR FUND UNDISEIRIED THT 1, 000,80

101-000-069. 000 DUR Fiaom PARK FIIRD a.00

H =000-070, 0040 IUE FROYM PAYROLL PUND T, BOG . a0

101 -800-092, 0G0 BUR FROM TRUST & AGEHCY 845,00

161-000-072.050 DUE FROM PLAR QVERDEA RECROW MONEY 2,598 568

IS =-0400-0%1, 0060 HlE FROM STRERT LIGHT FEND 0.4
Due From Other Funds 8,478 42 4,178,186
Total Asasels 2,520,10%.67 2,311,461 .89

¥ Lighililies *4%

doeaounts Payab:le

10T--203-201, Q00 ASP - VENDORS 4, 158,68 15,350 .14
101-000-208 . Q00 DUE TG OTHERS L, U 5,00
101040290, 004 AP o TREDIT CARD ACCOUNE RETI2.4 3, 356,450

Aocounts Bavahle 1,492,793 1B, 112,62

Llabilities—&T

107 - 600=-204 . 000 ACCRUED ROAR MALT TONTRMAZT FAFEREINI & IOR, 3735032
161-000-208,001 FIRE I[HSURAKCE WITHHOLOIHG IPROGRAI 0,06 12, 656,00
Tiabilities-37 T, 333,36 120, 384,42

Liabllities-LT {under 1 vear)

Liabilities—-LT tunder . yeax) B, 30 0,45

Liabilitles-Im {over 1 year)
10L-000=-287,001 DEFEREED REVEMNUE P1LOT 2,633,400 1,84%. 60

tiabilities-Tr {over 1 vear) 2,638, 40 1,765,680



06/07/2016 11124 An COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Pag 2/1%
User: HANCY
OB; Sunevior Tup

Fund 101 GEHERAL

PERERION FNDED PERIOD BEWDLL:
GL Humber Ceacription 04/30/201% q4/30/20014
ik Liabilitien %%
Cue To &ther Funds
10)-000-294%, noa BUFR IO PAYROLL FUME 51,08 0,60
Bue Ta Other Funds 31,00 3. G0
PToral Liabilities 84,540.49 140, 867.564
*EF Pund Balange *vY
Unassigned
103 ~808-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDPESIGNATER 1,851, 513, 94 1,068,018 47
thnassigned 1,831,513, G4 1,968,918 47
LO0E=-000-390.026 FUNC BRLANCE -- WM TRAILS MATHNT, G, 008 3% 29,084,972
101=-000-390, 027 FUREL BALANCE - RIGET OF WAY 9,007,445 11, 34h .47
181-004-230,030 FUND BALANGE - ROCREED AUSENCES 14, 884, 38 30, 500,58
Asgigned 5¢,686.18 6%,350.22
Tatal Fund Ealancs 1,88%,200,12 2,038,268, 89
RBeginning Fund Balanace 1,88%,200.12 2,038,268, 69
Net of Revehues V8 Bxpenditures 546,366, 46 132,325,846
Ending Fand Balance 2,43%,56E5.58 2,170,594, 35

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,520,197.07 %,311,461.8%9



DG/04/2016 1124 An
User; NANCY
DB: Superior MwWp

Fund 204 LEGAL DEVENSE FURD

GL Numbey Dezoviption

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR

SUPERIOCR TORNSHIF Paog

LERTON ENDED
D4 3073015

3/18

PERIOD EROED

04/738/2016

vAY Amnsetg R

Cash

204-00¢-043.000 CHASE 5532 - DAILY OPERARTING

Cash

Avcounts Receivable
204-009-021 , 001 AR - TARROLL REVENUR

Acccunts Regceivabla

Olher Assels

Other Asacts
Due From Other Ponds
Uue From Other Funils

Toatal Aasats

#4% iabilities 4%

Accennts FPayshle

Acoounts Payable

Lianilitien-51

Liabhilitiea-&T

Liapilities-LT (under | year)
Liapilities—LT {nnder 1 year)
Liabilitles-LT {overy T yoar)
204-000--247 ., 001 DPHEERRRED REVENUE PILOT

Liabilities~LT {over 1 yezx)

Duz To Other Funds

ue Te Other Funds

Tabal Liabilities

*+* Funed Balance ®%%

Mnassigned

204-000-3580 000 FUND PALRNCE - UHDESIGHATED

hassigned

Totsl Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Hot of Revennas V8 Expendituras
Ending Funed Balanca
Total Liakilities And Fund Balance

306, 149087

366,173,487

11,897, 5% 4, a0
11,897.51 0,00
.00 g.00
G.400 0,409
366,071 .48 343,647,008
0.00 O, 08

3,00 Q.00
.00 0.00

G003 AN 8.40
803 .66 .00
0,00 0.00
803.566 0.00

22%, 973,40

30%, 885, 483

225,973,490

GG, 865,61

225,973.%0

225,973, 90

141,293 .92
367,267.8%7
168,071.48

305,865_61

305, 865,61

{2,218.52}
303,647.08
303,647.09



Ge/07/72016 11:24 A
Uzarp: HAHCY
LR Superior Two

und 206 EIRE QPERATTING

&L Numrher Desorintion

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOENSHIP

DERYOL BNDER
(473072015

ERIGD EHDED
04/30/2016

tYx hssgets VY

ash
206-000-013, 8940
206-G00-013.025
20e-~(HiIJ-013.073
206-000-016_ 000
206-000-01£ 005
206- Q00016 608
206-G00-016. 000
206-000-016.055

Cash

AR BT BAHK 306PE CI - BITLD &

Aecounts Recoivable
206-000-026. 000
206-000-027 ., 600
D06-000-031.,001 AR - TAXROLL REVENUE

A/R - OTHER

Avcounls Recelvable

Oiher Assets
206-006-013.0%0
206-000-123.05%0

DEPQSITS 1IN TRANSIV
PREFAIT INSUAAHCE

Other Asaets

Due From Obher Fuuds

Due From Other Funds
Total Asgets

Y4+ Liabiliftieg **+

Acoounts Payable

206-600~201, 004 AP ~ VENDORS

Accounts Payable
Liabilitice-8T
J06-000-2688, 000

Liabilitics~&T

ACCRUED FIRE CHIEF EXPENSES

Liabilities-LT funder 1 year}
Liabilities-uT f{under 1 year]
Liabilitiss-LT (over 1 yeanr)
206-000-287, 001 BEFERRED REVENUE PTLOT
Liablilbice-Tr fover 1 yeso)
e Po OLhsy Funds
206-000~-205,001 DilZ 7O GENERAL FUHE

bue To Other Funds

Total Liablilities

#4F Pypd Balanoe %E

Unasaigred

206-0040-3940, 000 FUND BALANCE - UMDESTGNATED

Unaasisned

Fif 2708 ~ DATILY OPERATIHG CHECKING
COMERICA LG07% MM - DAILY OSERATING A
COMERICA 9660 MM - ACCRUED ABSENCES
COMBRICA 9652 MM - DAILY OPERATING
CUMERITA 9€8€ MM - BUILD & BOHD PAYMENT
COMERICA 5541 MM - TRUCK HEPLACEMENT

BONR

COMERICA €645 MM ~ GENERAL RESERVE

BB HRALTH IN8UR RETIRE CO-PAYS

L, 717,642, 62
204,144 .04
40%, 712,20
265,771,40
572, 29C. B0
120, 154, 9K

0.0
408,166, 07

1,462,727

G016, A%
510, 963,

85, 063,74
250, 000. 00
400, TR, 29

3,380,056, 07

o.00
74,85
142,700,689

4,499,510, 84

1,910,073
0. a0
T8, 500,351

142,816,580

0. GG
40,707, G5

70,711, 34

6,465.56
$%,5U1,11

46,%07.05

G.0D

3,169,519.62

{4,723,52)

3,626,276.95

{4,733,02)

&, 810,04 0,060
4,972, 94 .80
0. 00 6.00

1e,u%%, 21

6, 465,85

12,8587 .21 H, 485, 84
271,04 0,04
20 .04 i, e
13,231.2% 8,564.43

1,284, 9686,71

1, 39%, 604,01

1,284, 966,21

1,377,804,01



06/07/2016 11124 AN COMPARATIVT BALANCE SHEET PUR SUPERIOR TOWNSHTP Pag 215
Droep; MANCY

Di: Svpexior Tup
Fund #06 FTRE OPERATING FUND

PRERLOD EWLED PERIOD EWDED
61T Humber bescription 0473072015 04 /3072016
4% FTund Balancs ©5F
ASsigned
206-000-3%3.010 FUND BALANCE - BWITLDING RESERVE 455,44%.89 1545, 345,858
206--000-322.014 FNNL BRLANCE — TRIHIK RE3ZVRVE 120, 526,08 0,328.08
206-000-393.050 FUnn BRLANCE - ACCRIED HBSRNCES A5, R340 27,169,008
206-003-393, 0B85 FUND DALANCE -~ BONL PAYMENT REISERVE 116,842 %) 126,562,500
Assicned 1,058, 405,58 1,019,701.17
Total Fund Balance 2,393 ,066.19 2,49%,305,14
Beginning Fund Balance 2,3683,056.19 2,49%,3085.18
Net of Revenues VW3 Expenditures 1,0%3,302.16 1,123,408.34
Ending Fund Balsnca 3,456,350.35 3,620,714.52

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,469,579, 62 3,629,278.95



Q640772016 11:24 BN COMPARATIVE BALAMNCE SHEET FOR SUPERTOR TOMNSHIP Pag 6/16
Vger: NANCY
DB Superior Twp

Fund 214 STREET LIGHT FUND

PERIOD CHDLD PERIOD ENDED
GL Nambenr Description 04/30/2015 04/30/201¢
rEA Rasebs At
Cash
212-004-017%,004Q CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECHING BE. 980,58 50,676,537
Cash 53, 9%5.58 58, 676,070
Accounts Receivabls
212-000-031, 001 /R - TAYROLL REVEHRUT 5,504,958 L, 851,52
hAoaounts Roceivable 6,505, 98 5,857, 5%3
Other Asscls
dthar Assets 0.60 0.340
frje From Qther Funds
ue From QLher Punds 0.40 0.04
Tokal Aszgebks &0, 501 .54 65,533,770
#¥% Liabilities 43
rocounts rPavable
210-000-201., 000 A/E - VENDURG T, 240,41 6,438, 10
Accounts Payabia G - F Y W T g, a8 16
Liabilitias=-LT {undsr 1 2ear)
Liabilities-1T (under i y=ar) 0.0 .00
e Te Other Funds
21%-000-205.001 DUE TO GEXNERAL FUNHD 4.00 13,111,490
e To Other Funds 0.04 13,.111.00
Total Liabilitias T 240,61 20,048,16
A% Famnd Balance *fx
Unassigned
S1Y-000-300, 00 FUND BALANCE - UNIFESIGHATEDR B, H17.03 A, REE 4
Unassigned g2,517.4923 72,695,147
Total Fund Balance 82,517.93 72,698, 47
Feginning fund Palance 82,817.83 72,698,477
Met of Revenuas V8 Expenditures {29, 257.04) {277,213, 93)
Ending Fund Balance 53,260,953 45,484 .54

Total Liasbilities and Fund Balance 60, 501.54 65,533,770



Q6702018 11:24 BB COMBPARATIVE RALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERTOR TOWNSHIP

User: WaANCY
DB Zuperior Tup
tungd 220 SIDE STREET HMAINTENANCE

BPERTON ENRED

Pag

/16

FERTOD ENDED

GL tumber Descyiption 04/30/2015 04/30/2016
*EA pggetg MR
Cash
220~000--013. 400 CHAZE 5503 - DLAILY OPERATING CHECKING 22, T631G 26, 076,21
Cash 22,743,13 26,076 21
Zocounts Becelvable
220-000-033 001 AR — PRYROLL REVENUE 1, 640,32 1,508,746
Bogounts Recoivabile 1,646, 32 1,508,758
Dua Frowm Othar Fonds
Dua Frow Other Fuods 0.68 G.00
Total Assets 24,3688.45 27,584, 97
*+4 Liabilibkies ¥4k
Accounla Pavabls
Acoounts Payable .00 4,00
Liabilities-LT {under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT {under * yeax) o, 00 0.p0
me To Jther Fuands
Due Ta Other Tunds 0.00 0.80
Totel Liabilities 0.00 &, 00
PRY Fund Balange Frx
Unassigned
220-300-320.000 FUHEL BALARCE -~ UNDESIGHRIED Ly Zet . 48 6, Hel, 57
Hpnaasigned S,2271.15 G, 680,97
Total Fund Balance 5,227.458 &, BB0, 97
Baginning Fund Halance 5,227 .45 6,680, 97
Nat of Revenues V8 Expendituras 19,162.00 20,904.00
Ending Fund Balance 24,369.45 27,584 .97

Total Liabilities Angd Fund Balance

24,389,

35

27,504,987



GEA07 /2026 11:24 aM

User: MHANCY

DB Juperiocr Tep
Fund 224 HYUHDAT S5ARD FUND

COMPARATIVE BALRNCE SHELT FOR SUPERIGR TORNSHTR

PERLCO EHDER

Pag

8/1¢

PERIOD ENOLMD

31 Nombey Beseription 443072015 0473072016
¥xk Basoty *vR
Cash
224-000-013,001 i 4780 M4 — HYUNDATI RGARD 8P, ASRESS. DA, 0. 08 17,014,085
224-000~01 %, 450 EM 65267 CD - HYUNDAL ROAD 3P. RESKESS, 1871, 2645 52 YEF, 0T .0

Cush

hecounts Recaivanle

224-200-031.001 AR — TAXROLI. REVERUTR

Acoounts Receivaple

e rrom Other Funds

Dus From Sther Funds

Trkal Assets

A Tiabilities *44

Accounts Payable
Aocount s Payable
Liabilitias-LT {under 1 year)
224-000-287.00¢ DEFERKED REVENUE

fiabilities-LT {(under 1 year)

Total Liabilities

4% fund Balance *+*

Inassigned

224-000-300, 000 TUND BRLANCE - UNDESTGHATED

Unassigned
Resbricted
224-000-3890.01%

Rastrictad

Takal Fund Balance

Baginning Fund Balance

Het of Revenues V5 Expenditures
Ending Fund Palanca
Total Lishilities And Fund Balance

204,436, 60

250, 0699. 00

204,722,073

125,000,400

254,000,006

125,000, 00

.08 5.00
459,438 .60 329,722.03
0.00 0.00

250, 000 .00

125, 000,00

550, GO0 00 125, 000. 00
250,000, 00 12%,000.60
14,0970 14,458,770

FUND BALABRCE — HYONDAT GREBDRS S AS3RSS

14,197,356

187, 385,52

14, 658,70

187, 365.58

202,162.87

20z,162. 97

7,275.73
209,438 60
459,438, 60

202 ,224,22

202,224.22

2,497.91
204,722.03
329,722.03



O6/077/2016 11:24 AM

Uzer; NANCY

L Superisr Twp
Fund 249 BUILLDENG

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SUEEY FOR SUPERTOR TOIMNLSHIP

BERFGE BEHORED

Fag as/14

PERLQND FEHDED

GL Numbey Description G4/30/3015 0473072016
¥EE Angety Fh¥
Cash

249-000-012, 400 PEITY CASH 166,40 168,00

243-040-012.000
249-000-015, 050

CHASE BH03 -~ DALLY OFERATING CHECEKING
CHASE 725L0 CD - ACCRURL ARSENCES

Zasah
Accounts Becelvable

Zecounts Raceiwable

Otheil Asssbs
245-04G0-013, 054
299-000--1273. 058

CEPOSITSE IN THAMSIT
PREFPALD THSURANCE

Dther Aasets

e From Other Funds

Dug Fram OUher Fureds

Total Assets

hA Tiabilitics *%x

Ahcecounts Payable

249-000-201.000 Af¥ ~ VEHDORS

Aanounts Payablio

e To Okbher Fundds

Fue To Other Funds

Total Liabilities

b opuned Ralanoe vx#

Hnassigned

249-400-390. 00 FUlD BALANCE - DHDESTGHATED

Unassigned

hssigned

245-1130-395,050 FUND RALANCE -~ ACCRUED ABRSEHCES

Assigned

Tokal Fund Ealanca

Beginning Fund Balance

Het of Revenuves V8 Expenditures
Ending ¥und Balance
Total Lisbilities And Fund Balance

325, 535,31
1%, 5%, 23

466, AL, G8
14,56%,85

345,175,569

506, 540,23

0,00 0.00
319,00 83,48
200. 69 638, 40

1,719,400 721.89

0,00 g.an

346,895, 20 507,782,112

(495, Gy

(288, 45)

1435.61} {289,463
0.0 ¢.00
{435.61) (283, 48)

07, 210,40

A%, 270, 80

A01,217,48

92,793%.72

452,2%7 .90

8,796,461

22,783,002

T8, 786.51

324,011,230

324,011,20

23,315, 61
347,330.81
346,§85.20

491,064, 41

491,064, 41

26,487.19
507,551, 60
B07,262.12



06/07/2016 11:24 AR COMPAATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWHSHIPE Pay 16716
Usay s MNANCY
DE: Superior we
Fungd 266 LAY EXFORCEMONT FUHD
PERIGH EXED PERION EHBRED

GL Number Descripbion 04/430/2015% G4/30/72016

% Bmsots ¥

Cash
266--300-01.3, 000 CHASE 5583 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING
26E-0G00-013.025 COMERICH 5611 MM - (ENERAL
286~000-01€,000 TalLMER 2F56 CD - RISERVE

Cash

Accounts fecelvable

266-000-031.001 AfR -~ THRXROLL REVENUE
266-000~037 . 000 A/R - ST JOT HOSPITAL REG PATROLS

Aacaunt & Receivable

OLhoy Assels

2Be=000-013.4050 DEPGSTTS IH TRANSIY
264~000-1273, 048 PRETAID JTHBURANCE

other Assets
e From Olhers Funds
266-600-010. 000 BUE TROM PAYROLI. FUOHD

Due Frow Qbher Fundg

ToLal Assaks

ar Piabliilies ks

Accounts pPavabhle
246~-000-201,000 A/P — VENDORS

Accounts Payable

Liakilitiss—-51

Tiapilities~5T

Liapllities-L1" funder 1 year)

Liabllities-ET f(umider 1 year}
Liatilities-LI' {sver 1 year)
286-000-287. 001 DEFERRED RLIVENUE PILOY
Liabililics~-LT (over 1 year)
Bue To Jdther Punds
Due To OLher Funds

Totai Lisgbilities

tEE Fpng Balance %
Upassigned
206-000-390, 8600 FUND BRLANCE — UNDESIGHATEL:

Hpassigned

Tokal Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balanoe

Het of Revanues VS Expenditures

S, 415,19
355,471, 64
251,437 .18

T3, 166,30
133,800, 83
25%1,a81 .42

1,138,934, 62

MO FREL A
9,687,351

1,138, 548,67

Gh, 305,485
¢.560

116, 9%0 .04

I

5t, 205,45

1,844, 40

11,444,513

#0000 IQ0., 00
£00.00 h, A4, 40

a3.25 g.gn

0,25 &, 00
1,256,084.31 1,202,503 47

300271

11, 446,53

3002070

2,717, %

4,644.40

8,917.31

4,G44.40

0.00

G 00

71,164.4¢

427, 4R 07

4,852,310

it

T ]
1, a2, 82

0y

472,348,017

318, 259,42

420, 348,07

422,348.07
81%,571.8G

19,228,952

318,225,982
975,421, 44



Q607720140 11:%4 aM COMPRRATIVE BALAWCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR 1GWHSHIP
User: NANCY

DB; Superior Tup
Fund 206 LAY ENFORCEWENT FUNRD

PERYOD EHDED
GIL Humber vescriprion Gai30f7015

Pag t1/14

PERIOD EHDED
G4 /3072016

Ending Fund Balance 1,234,919.87
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,256,084.3)

1,194,651.36
1,202,503 47



A6/07/2016 11121 AM
User: HAHCY
3T: Superior Tp

GL Hanber

COMPARATIVE BALANCE JHEPRT FOR SUPERIOR

Eniwd 508 PARHAE & RECREATION

Descriptian

TOUNSHEP

PRRIQD ENDED
04/20/2015

Pag 12/1%

PRRIAND ENDEID
04/307201¢6

*EY pmgela *FE

tlash
S08-000-013,000
S0R-000-015,050
SER-060-01%, 1400
508-000~-017.0040

Caah

agcounts Receivable

CHASE 5583 - DATLY OPERATING CHECKING
CHASE 2453 €D - GENSBAL

CHASE 1076 Cly — ACCRUED RMIEBNCES
COMERTCA "5570 MM -~ BUILDING BESFRVE

heeounts Receivable

Other Asgets
408-000~-123.050

FREPATN INSURANCE

Gther Assels

e From Other Funds

Dys From Other Funds
fTotal Asdets
trd Tiagbililies e
Accounts Payable

508-000-20).000

Aooaunts Pavabile

ASP = VEUDORS

Liabliities-ST
Liakilities-BT
Liabilities-LT {undexr ! yezr)

Liabilitics-L1 (under 1 yeard

Othoey Liobilitics

Grthey Liabilities

Due To Other Funedas
HO3-GO0-2405,001

e To Other Fanrns

DUL T4 SENERAL FUNHD

Total Liabilitieas

*** Pund Balance YF

Unassigned
SOg--000-351,000

Unassigned

Assigned
s508-000-593. 0140
508-000-393, 054G

Assigned

Restriated
BAE-DOQ-333,0%5

E08--Q00~-301, 060 FUNE BALARCE - CHHP

FUNE BRLANCE - UNDESISHATTED

FUHE BALARCE - BUILLDIMG
FUND HALANCE - ACCRUED ARGENCES

PG BALANCE - SCUHRGETER

164, 862,47
71, 001.49

3, 432,00
351,807,572

L%, 931,31
1,072, 53

G, 436,43
02, BTELUR

Gol, 184,48

827,016,354

5,403,500

.00

<

5,851,686

5,402, 58 5, 851,66
0.06 0.08
628,597.07 632,664, 01

3,226,888

063,12

4,39€. 68 L6312
0,00 0,00
0.0 .00
4,00 0,00
3,00 HAT .23
0. 400 GH2.23
4,396,B8 1,2458.35

203, 343n.E1

Td, 3, uEn

203,396,811

188,311.58

BRI, T, 34 381, 1L 04
4,807, U8 Fa,2480.83
386,229.22 385,002,407

&, BOEE, 0N
2,200,006

6, 000, 00
0.048



06/07/2016 11124 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIEP

Haer: HNANCY
DR: Superior Tup
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PRRIOND ENDET}

rag 13/16

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 04/30/2015 04/30/2016
**+ Pund Balance **¥
Restricted 4,000,400 6, 000.00
Tetal Fund Balance 558,636.03 589,313,76
Baginning Fund BHalanco 598,636.03 599,313.76
Neaet of Revenues VS Expandituras 23,564.16 32,308.50
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00 a,00
Ending Fund Balance 622,200,19 631,622, 66
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 626,597,007 632 ,888.01



06707/2018 11:24 AM

Boer: HAHCY

DH3 Superior Yup

G fumbay

COMPARATIVE BALAHCE SHEET FOR SUDERIOR TGUNISHIP

fund 741 TROST AND AGEHCY

escription

PERIQDE ENDED
G4/30/72015

14716

PERIOED BHORD
g4/30/2018

Prr Assetas FE¥

trash
TA1-G00-01 5,000

ash

Aeaourts

Regaivabkie

CEASE 5503 ~ DAILY QPERARTING CHRCKING

Ancounts Heseilvable

ather Asgets

Orher Assets

Pue ¥rom Obher Furds

[$:2]

Total Aasets

3% Plabilitiaes #2v

Accounts Payalble

TN -{00~-201, 000
TO1-000-208, 000

Account s

Liabilities«aT

F01-000-202.003

From Sither Funds

AP — VENDORS
BUE TCQ OTHERS

Fayab:le

DELOTHQUENT PERSONAL/MANUE PROR TAY

Liabdlities—57

Other Liabiiilies

F01-000-201 . 615
FO1-000-282.001
T01-000-202 . 002
FC1-D00-202.005
TGI-G00-202 004
T1L-000-2482.0487
FEL-080-20T . 014
F01-000-202.,020
FO1-060-242.026
Y01-0400-202,024
TA1-000-202.040
TUI-000-202.04%
FOL-0D00-202 050
FOI-000-202,051
FRI-000-202.058
TOI-000-202 .05
TO-000-202.070
TOI-000-202.071
T01--000-202,075
T01-300-202.076
FA-000-202.077
701-000-202,080
F01-G00-202,085
T01-500-202.086
T01-000-202,088
TOI~000-202.005
TOL-G(G-20%. 604

SPIRITUS SANCTUS ACADEMY

CONSTRUCTION BONDS

MISC BONDS

TEMPORARY BOND SIGNS

SUPEREOR PAHRM AND GARDEN

BRCOKSIDE-3

PROSPELUT POINTYE PENRFOHMANCE GUARMITER
TEMPORARY OUCHPANCY

PROSPECT POINTE BAST INSPRECTION ESCROW
HROOKS TDE-3-"REES

PROSTECT POINTE 1 STDEMALE BEFLACE
WAYNE DISPOSAL WETLAN{DG

SUTION RYDGE

PEPLANDS MITIGATION JACK SHILEY PRESERVE
AUFUMAE WODS INSPELTTON ESCROW
AUTIRAN WORS BICROW

WETLANG MITTGATION HONWTCARET

AUMANE SOCLETY PARKING LOT

SIHH AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER
WOUDLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN STAGE 3
HYUHDAL EXPANSLION PHASE 2 STAGE 3

D% RESTIFNTTAL SALES LLC

PROSPECT POINTE - LOMBARDO

BROOKSTHE LANDSCAPE BOWD

4000 VORHETS ROAL RBLZOING

HATTONAL BRERPIAGE ACADEMY STARCE 3
DNRECONCILED MUNEY

Other Liabililies

Bug To Other Funds

01-500-205.001

DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Bue To Other Funds

301,473.83

ARG, 208, 84

301,473.83

489, 358 .04

.40 0.060
0.00 0.60
g.0u G.00
301,473.93 489, 358.66
0, 00 30, 200,52
6.00 2,604,260
4,00 22,813.62
573,71 0.00
573,71 0.00
GB35 0,00
2,600, 1, 500,00
1,000, 1,000.00
200, 100,00
e. 351,80
034,07 G.08

150, 408, ¢
1%, 0463,
&, BAG, 18
47, 000,00
Ah, 600 2N
2,159 .48
1, 005,00
22,50
148,52

P o s S
Dodan ED
n.aon

2, 045,76
d,481.,30
1%, 250.00
.40
6,120,105
143, 800,00
HIELL0

A, 70 BT
AT

1549, 400,00
24, TO3.u3
§,740,38
32, 00000
Fn.ee0.2%8
F, 108 48
3,0:2080
27,80
0,00

1, 7RB. %2
1,114, 50
07,650
1,161.76
595,07
16,196, 50
184, 630,00
{(1,161.50}
0,068

.64

0,60

£, 80

Z97, 856,74

782,034, 60

3.0 B2

3,443.28

3738082



06707728146 11:24 mM COMPRRATIVE DALANCE SHEET TOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIE va 14416
User: HANCY
LB Supericr Twp

Fund 700 TRUST AND AGENCY

PERTON ERDED BPERICD EMPED
G thbor Deseripbion 04/3¢72Q15 DBASIGFRA1G
*** Liabilitics #*4#
Total Liabilitias 301,473.83 489,358.86
*** Fund Balance *¥=
Unansigaed
Unassiyned ., 0y 0.00
Total Fund Balanca .40 a. G0
Beginning Fund Balanco 0.00 6,00
Het of Revenues V8 Expoenditures O.00 4,00
Ending Fund Bzlance 4. 08 0,00

Total Liabilitios And Fund Balanca 301,473,863 489,359,566



06/0772016 11:24 BN
User: HANCY
DE: Superior Tup

COMPARATIVE BALENCE SEEET FOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIP

Pacgy 16/16

Furd 53 PAYROLI, FUND
PER IO EXNDRD PERTOD EWDEDR
I Namber Description 047430724015 0473073016
FAx pngets trr
Cash
TEY-000-014. 000 Fid T804 CHECKING 26, 34073 2R, 1020
Cash 26,390,773 28,147,229
Secounls Receivable
hccounts Recalvable G.0n0 4,40
Other Assets
Other hgsets ¢. 040 0.a0
e From Other Fuands
FR1-00-1FT L Q00 DUE FROW GENERAT FUND 81,00 {1, {40
Due Fyrom Othar Fundg 41,00 0.00
Total Aesets 26,471,773 28,107.29
ArAF Tiahilities *v#
hAoeaunts Payable
Fhl-000-204.006 PBUE TO CHOILCE 3THATEGIES HBA 256,40 258,00
FHI-003-207, 4000 DUE TO MERS #Y FIRE MERS-EMPLOYEER FoatA, 08 3,764
T51-300-207,025 BUE TH WERS#L FIRE -EMPLOYER B, 396 48 8,928 BY
TE1L-000-207. 350 BUE T MERSHZ2-EMPLOYER 7,987,408 3, 0UR.15
THI-QQ0-207.055 BUR 0 MERSH? -FHPLOYRR Gy L6324 F,006.1%
Accounts Fayable 21,4%1.44 23,10%.,79
Liabilities-57
Liabilities--3T b, 0 .00
DMie Po Gther Funds
FTEL-000-2065.003 DUBE TO GENERAL FUND-START LOAN 5,000,008 5, 600 00

FHI-000-284 . 000 DUE TO LAW FUNDR

Due Fa Other Funds

Total Liabilities

FRd Fumd Balange *%*

Unasaigqned

Unassigned

Total Fund Balancse

Beginning Fumd Balanao

Het of Bevenuas V3 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance

Tokal Llabilities And ¥und Balance

0.25

.00

5,000.25

5, 000,00

26,471.73 28,107,289
4,00 0,00
0.060 T
0.00 0. 00
0.0 0.00
0.00 0.00
26,471.73 28,107.39



7:66 AM Superior Township Utility Department
05/28/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Dasls As of April 30, 2016
_ . Apr3o, 168 Mar31,16 - Apr3o, 15
ASSETS
Current Assels
Chacking/Savings
100« CASH - 0&M
101 - Checking - Chase 2050004086529 241,782.83 326,070.48 208,108.65
102 + Q&M Money MK1. -~ Comerica 965,995.13 8965,876.38 $64,281.80
103 - Q&M Cash In Register 360.00 300.00 3060.00
104 - O&M Pelty Cash . 160.00 . 100.00 10000
Total 100 - CASH - O&M 1,208,187.96 1,202,355.86 1,172,788.45
115+ CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE
118 « Sys, Rep.-Monaey MkI. - Comarica _ 607,688.93 ~ 807,614,23 - 606,611,11
Tolal 116« CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESE... 607.688.93 G07,614.23 606,611,111
120 + CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
126 - CR Chkg. - Chase 638818234
125-AA » Capitel Res, Checklng - AA Twp, 266,844.09 249,287.81 123,001.33
125-YC * Cap. Resarves Checking - YC... 1,066,086.50 1,1886,347.27 1,101,031.90
125+ OR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 - Ot.,  12237.07 12,237.07 S
Total 125 - CR Chkg. - Chasa 6399168234 1,345,187.66 1,447 872,18 1,224,033.23
127 - Cap. Res. Money Mkt.-Comerica __.B43,054.03 . 84297497 . 54181348
Tolal 120 - CASH - CABITAL RESERVE 1,668,221.69 2,080,847.12 1,865,946.71
140 - CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESERVE
145 - Debt Serv. Money Mikt.- Comerica 99484733 89482502 993,182.60
Total 140 - CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESER.., . 894,947.33 ..9e4825.02 B83,18265
Tetal Checking/Savings 4,798,045.91 4,985,642.23 4,638,528.92
Accolnts Racelvahle
160 - A/R « Due From Other Funds
160-PR - Due From Parks & Ree, 17217 91.20
160-UD - Due From Other UD Class _55500 -
Tolal 16Q - A/R - Due Fram Other Funds 7277 91,29
161 - AJR - Other Customers 81,048.82 51,537.62 49,608,63
162 - A/R - Water/Sewsr Bills {(UB) . 533,007.14 507,541,208 . 527,100,34
Tolal Accounts Receivable 614,873.13 5859,170.0% 576,709.17
Olher Current Assels
154 - Undeposited Funds 23,318.61 14,048.35 16,307.54
166 + Propsid Expenses 8,611.42 2179.24 24,608.62
170 « Inventary - Meters & Parts ... .sss2831 9670331 7793168
Total Othar Current Assels 12848834 11203080 12184784
Total Ctirrent Assels 6,542,377.38 5,6567,743.14 £,337,085.93

Page 1



7:56 AM Superior Township Utility Department
05/26/18 RBalance Sheet
Actrual Dasis As of April 39, 2016
Apr 30, 16 Mar 31, 16 - Apr3c, 15
Fixed Asssls
174 « Buildings 3,365,059.74 3,365,859.74 3,258,166.94
175 « Ace. Dep. - Buildings {963,576.82) (953,604.24) (844,826.84)
176 » Wateor & Sewer System 19,228,025.90 19,228,025.90 19,190,187.90
177 « Ace, Dep. - Water & Sewer Sys, (6,390,630,19) {6,3060,594, 15} {5,925,024,87}
178 - improvemsants & Equipment 954,332,45 954,332 45 033,718.96
179 « Ace. Dep - lmp. & Equipment {715,704.28} (713,675.36) (692,887.04)
180 « Office Improvements 122,945,12 122,945,12 122,845.12
181 - Acc. Dep. - Otfice Improvements (20,338.28) (27,898.45) {23,072.32)
182 + Office Furniitre & Eglipment 160,242 45 160,242.45 154,004.95
183 « Ace. Dep. - Q. Furn. & Equip. (146,524.34) {145,938.09) {140,428.12)
184 + Vehicles 52221335 §22,213,35 522,213.36
185 « Ace. Dep, - Vehicies {521,053.00) {520,992.08) (604,062 .44)
186 + Metarng Program 169,481.87 168,481.87 168,481.87
187 « Ace, Dep, - Meler Program {124,240.28) {120,728.45) {115,008.32}
188 - Land 210,452.60 210,462,650 210,452.50
190 - Const. In Progress 355,158,28 308,488.00 196,888.20
Tolal Fixed Assels 16,192,754.47 16,198,629.53 16,511,874.94
TOTAL ASSETS 21,735,131.85 21,856,372.67 21,848,980.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliities
Current Liabliliss

Accounts Payable
200 - AP - Due To Other Funds
200-GF - Dua To General Fund
200-UD < Due To Other UD Class

Totat 200 - A/P - Due To Other Funds
205 - AJP - Vendors
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liahititles
219 - Coniracts Payable
222+ GP - 2010 YCUA Rel, Sonds
223+ 2013 Refunded Bond

Total 218 + Contracts Payable
225 - Accrued Vacalion & Sick Pay
Total Other Current Liablities
Tota! Current Liabillties

Total Liahbilities

3765.00
555‘0{} ......
930.00

20808168 23002718,
208,011.68 230,027 18

1,628,318.47 1.624,318.47

L B9B95624  1019.04920
2,529,273. 1 2,649,267.71
. ...53703 63,7303
L 288301074 2703,00674
| 27902342 2890,03292
2,7192,02342 2,933,032.92

170,372.87
170,372.87

1,932,371.69

~ 1,019,949.24

2,952,320.93
_...44,209.60

...2,896,530.53

. 3,166,303.40

3,166,903.40

Page 2



7:56 AM Superior Township Utility Department

OLI2616
Accroal Dasls

Balance Sheel
As of April 30, 2016

Equity
390 - Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Tolal Equity
TOTAL LIABRITIES & EQUITY

JApr3o 16 Mar3t 16

18,828,747.08 18,828,747.08
(406195 - 9469267

1894310843 18,923,330.76

L Apr30 s

18,913.784.41

G R
 18,882,057.47

21,735,131.85

21,866,372.67

21,848,860.87

age 3



CS/26/16
ACCRUAL Basis

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT

Q&M PROFIT & LOSS - BUDGET TO ACTUAL
JANUARY THROUGH APRIL 201786

QROINARY INCOME /EXPENSE

INCOME
400 «WATER & SEWER INCOME
40T -WATER & SEWER SALES
ACH - WATER SALES
ACS - SEWER SALES

ToTAL 401 - WATER & SEWER SALSS

ACT - WATER SALES DURING CONSTRUCT...
408 - PENALTY INCOME

TOTAL 400 - WATER & STWER [INCOME

410 - MNETER SALES INCOME

420 - MISCELLANTOUS INCOME
427 - New CUST. /INGTALL FEES
4273 - CUSTONMER CALL OUT INCOME
4235 « OTHER MISCELLANECUS [NCOME

TOTAL 420 - MISCELLANEQUS INCONE

440 - INTEREST INCOME
447 - INTEREST ON BANK ACCOUNTS

TOTAL 440 - INTEREST INCOME
TJoTAL INCOME
GROSS FROETT

EXPENSE
B850 WATER & SEWER PURCHASED
555 - WATER PURCHASED
580 - SEWER PURCHASED
SEO-MO. - SEWER PURCHASED - MONTHLY
560TU - SEWER PURCRASED - TRUE UIP

TOTAL 560 - SEWER PURCKHASED
TOTAL S50 - WATER & SEWER PLRCHASID

G500 - PAYROLL EXPENSES
G011 - SALARIES
GOZ » OVERTIVE PRENMIUM
605 - TAXABLE BENEFITE
G805 - FICASMEDICARE

JAN-APRTE BuDsET % OVER BunaET % OF BUDGET
534.446.90 1.861.418.00 {1.2326.971.7 O 28.7%
3B6.267.68 1.265.1238.00 87822032 28.3%

S21.414.58 3.226.606.00 {(2.305.197.42) 28.6%
35000
1775388 50.000.00 (22.246.7 1) 3%.5%
932.518.47 3.276,606.00 (2.2337.087.53 287%
6.865,00 25.000.00 {18.135.00) 27.5%
4zs212 9.000.00 {4, 787.88; £6.89%
822.1C 2,000,000 (1.377.90) 31.1%
3224843 4.000.00 {(775.57) 80.6%
8.058.6D 15.000.00 (B.8471.35) oB8.7%
L7880 1.80C.00 (42110 25.2%
478.89 1.800.00 (142137 25.2%
V5L821.01 2.318.506.00 (2,.363.584.99) 28.8%
4934 .921.01 3.318506.00 {2.343.584.99) 28.8%
22273332 1.111.026.00 (788.202.68) 29.0%
I18.22R3 75 1.188.4828.00 (8732.202.25) 26.6%
©.00
31622575 1.189.4286.00 (873.202.25 26.6%
635.957.07 2.300.452.00 {1.661.494.93) 27.8%
118.471.84 399,574.00 (280,102.16) 28.9%
505997 12,154.00 (6.184.038 A49.0%
28048378 35.671.00 (7.622.22} 783.6%
11.540.£5 B34,226.00 (22.685.5%; a3.7%

PAGE ¢



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT

TZ7 AM
D8/26/16 O&M PrROFIT & LOSS- BUDGET TO ACTUAL.
ACCRUAL BAZIS JANUARY THROUGH APRIL. 2016
SaM-APR 16 BUDGET 5 OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
607 - EMPLGYEE INSURANGE
C7-A0 MSA ADMINISTRATIVE FFES 120.00
6070 - DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 1,854.68 7.268.0C 531402} 26.9%
SO7-H - H5A DERGETS .00 O.00 .00 O.0%
SO7 - LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUIME 286,04 Q72.00 (6B83.86) 28.4%
SO7N - MEDICAL INSLIRANCE PREMMLIMS 18.178.36 72.888.00 (54.788.64) 24 5%
BO7TN - VISICN INSURANCE PREMILMS 39338 1.417.00 11.023.64} 27.8%
TOTAL 607 - EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 20.933.74 82.6286.00 {61.682.28) 25.3%
509 - PERNSION EXPENSE 1552318 S0.425.00 (B4.901.82) Z20.8%
810 - MERS 29 HCSP 3.844.00 12412.00 B.468.00 31.8%
ToTAL 800 - PAYROLL EXPENSES 205,421.86 627.088.00 (AR21.666.04) 32.8%
511 - BUNLDING & EQUIFMENT EXPENSES
61 1-AB - ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
620-AB - REFAIRS & MAINTENANCE 388138 2,5300.00 1.281.32 1855,3%
64AR - COMPUTER DERVICES & SUPP... 141887 11.000.00 ©.583.18) 12.8%
SATAD . DPFERATING SUPPLIES 2.616.32 400000 {1.383.65} 65 .49
EE85-AR - UTILUTIES 1.987.96 7.000.C0 Bo12.04) 28.4%
668-AD - TELECOMMUNICATIONS 280870 5.000.0C {2,584 30) LB 1%
&7 7-AB - LEASED EQUIPMENT 146413 4.000.00 (2.23%5.87) 36.6%
678-AB - CLEANING SERVICES 1.180.00 3.,000.00 (1.820.00) 38.3%
TovaL &1 1-AR « ADVINISTRATION BUILDING 14.852.34 26.500.00 (21.547.69) 41.0%
81 1-MF - MAINTENAKCE Facnrry
S20WVIF « REPAIRS & MAINTENANGE 190.830.50 20.000.00 (2.1823.50) B545.2%
BLEMF - COMPUTER SERVICES & SUPP... 2.038.41 5.0C0.00 (2.960.59) 40.8%
SA5-MF - OPERATING SLUPPLES 833291 8.000.00 33281 105 5%
BHEDLAF - UTLumEs £381.51 22.000.00 {15,618.49) 29.0%
SESME - TELECOMMUNICATIONS 205258 &.000.00 (3.956.42) 24.1%
TQTAL 61 1-MF - MAINTENANGE FACILITY 27 627.91 58.000.00 (31.372.09) 45.2%
61 1-L.5 . OFT & BOOSTER STATIONS
ER20LE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 10.832.75 £.000.00 8.232.7% 273.3%%
BA5-1L8 - OPERATING SURPPLIES QL0 2.000.00 {(2.C00.00) OO
6851 8 - UTIUTES 555885 18.000.00 {11.441.05} 36.4%
SE8LE - TELECOMMUNICATIONS 428.25 1.000.00 {&£71.68) 42 8%
Toral 6111 8B - LIFT & BOOSTER STATIONS 1782005 25.000. o Z.078.9m 71.7%
Toral 811 - BUILDING & EQUIPMENT EXPEN... &0 500,30 12C.50C.00 {58.888.7C) Fo.2%



7B7 AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT

05/28.16 O&M PROFIT & LOSS - BUDGET TO ACTUAL
ACCRUAL BASIS JANUARY THROUGH APRIL 20186
JAN-APR 16 BUDGET 5 OVER BUCGET %5 OF SUDEST
670 - OTHER EXPSNSES

818 - REFPARS & MAINTENANCE - (JTHER

G20 - REN -SYSTEM 32.786.81 40.000.00 (7.213.08} S2.0%

625 - R&M - ROGT FOAMING 7.532.37 7.000.00 532.37 107.6%
TOTAL 18- RIPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - O... £0.3:9.28 47 .000.00 (68.680.72) g5.8%
630 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

631 - PS- DNGINEERS (QHM) 954.50 30.00C.06 (29,045 50 3.2%

832 - PS- AUDTTORS (PHD) 0.00 8.100.00 (6,155.0 <.0%

634 - TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTING BEME, 3.000.00 3.000.00 Q.00 T00.0%8

&35 - PS-ATTORNEYS Q.00 1.000.00 {1.000.00 C.0%

Q38 -PS-MWFeE 206.67 &00.00 {39 3‘33)_ 34.4%
ToTAL B30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4167.17 4C. 70000 (36.538.8% 10.2%
G50 - TMPLOYEE RELATED EXFENSES

651 - UNIFORMS 451.96 2.40C.00 (1.248.c43 ig88%

E52 - TRANSFPORTATION & MILZAGE 7075 S500.00 (429.25; T4.2%

£33 - EMPLOYEE TRAINING 805.00 1.500.00 (G93.CO) 537%

656 « MISC. EMPLIOYEE LXPENSES F1.50 EL0.C0 {528.%0) 11.9%
TOTAL 820 - EMPLOVEE RELATED EXPENS... 1.389.21 5.000.00 (3.600.79) 238.0%
G711 - METERS & SUPPLIES C.166.28 IZO00.C0 (2883372} 17.06%
872 - tuss 1.789.65 6,CC0.00 (4.270.35) 29.8%
673 - INSURANGCE & BONDS 26,651,286 30,000.0C (220874 £89.0%4
E76 - POSTAGE 2.596.44 500000 (2.£03.56) 51.9%
707 - BAD DEST EXPENSE 322443 J.300.0C 75.57) 7.7
JO9 - PRINTING & PUBLISHING A426.48 2.0C0.L0 (1.563.52) 21.8%
711 - MEMBERSHIPS, DUES & [ ICENSES 5.3386.49 12.000.00 B.653.51: S2.8%
712 - MISCTLLANESUS EXPENSE 2335 BOO.OO A76.41) 47045

TOTAL 670 - OTHER EXPEINSIS 93,144.28 186.300.C0 (9338572 49.9%
TOTAL EXPENSE o288 023.61 3,234 540,00 {(2.2365168.39) 30.9"(;«_ i
NET ORDINARY INCOVE (43,1 02.60) 83.968.0C (1 27.088.680) S1.31%



Ti5T7 AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT

S/26716 O&M PROFIT & LOSS - BUDGET TO ACTUAL
ACCRUAL BASIS SANUARY THROUGH APRIL 2016
JANX-APR 16 SUDGET % OVER BUDGET % OF SUDGET
QOTHER INCOME/EXPENST,
OTHER EXPENSE
850 - TRANSFERS QUT
8565 - Teans. OUTTD CAFTAL RESERVE Q.00 B2.86500 B32.265.00 0.0%
ToTAl 850 - TRANSIERS QUT 0.00 83.868.C0 (E3.9685.00; 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 0.00 83.966.00 {83.9645.00) Q0%
MNET OTHER INCOME .00 (83.865.00) E3.266.00 0.0%
NET INCOME 43.102.60; Q.02 (43,1 02.60) 100.0%

PAGE £



7:57 AM Superior Township Utility Department
0572616 O&M P&L by Month - Current Year
Accrual Basis January through April 2016
Jan 16 Feb 16 Mar 16 Apri6 TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
£00 - Water & Sewer Income
401 - Water & Sewer Sales
404 - Water Sales 132,854,460 159,106,79 197,404,568 124,521 07 834 446.80
405 - Sewer Sales 95.400.45 119,80¢.71 a3,807.03 87 B50.49 386,967 68
Total 441 - Water & Sewer Sales 2R 254.91 279.046.50 20+,301.81 212.841.56 921,414.58
407 - Water Sales during Construction 21000 0.00 0.00 140.05 350.00
408 - Penaity Income 282830 4,216.64 820540 3.503.55 1775389
Total 400 - Water & Sewer [ncome c3r8in 283.233.14 20750701 216,485, 11 438 518,47
419 - Meter Sales income 3.500.00 350,00 1.225.00 5,790.00 6.265.00
420 - Mizcellaneciss Income
4219 - New CustAnstall Fees 2227492 380.00 £55.40 840,00 421212
473 ~ Customer Calt Ot Incorne 0.00 0.00 0.00 622 10 §22.10
425 - Other Miscellanecus income 22443 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.224.43
Total 420 - Miscelanaous Incoms 545155 390.00 655.00 1,562.10 3.058.65
440 - irterest Income
441 - Interest on Bank Accounts 122.67 147 12240 1875 478.89
Total 440 - Interest Income 12267 11477 12270 14875 478.89
Total neorme 241 367.43 284 087,91 208.500.73 218,855.96 954.921.01
Gross Profit 24136743 B4.087.91 209,508,714 219,955.96 954,921 .01
Expense
550 - Water & Sewer Purchased :
555 - Water Purchased B1.952.14 8287241 81,205.29 76,696.48 32273332
560 - Sewer Purchased
560-Mo. - Sewer Purchased - Monthly 79,524.28 83,852.76 73.704.74 78,841.0¢ 31622375
560-T\) - Sewer Purchased - True Up 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.64
Total 560 - Sewer Purchased 78524 20 83,052,768 73,7047 79.941.89 316, 223.75
Total 550 - Water & Sewer Purchased 161,478.43 165,932.17 164.910.00 186.638.47 GI8.957 .07
600 - Payroll Expenses
G601 - Salaries 36,2574 2947798 25,836.34 2558058 119,471,834
812 - Overtime Premium 203483 1.625.85 2,088.43 21486 55855.097
&03 - Taxabie Benefits 3714521 8,513.37 117726 121284 28.048.78
§05 - FICAMedicare 3.732.82 2.973.64 248812 2.350.10 1154043

Page 1



7:57 AM Superior Township Utility Department
05/26/18 O&M P&L by Month - Current Year
Acttual Basis January through April 2016
Jan 46 Febh 16 Mar 16 ApriG TOTAL
687 - Employee Insurance
6Q7-A - HSA Adrainistrative Fees 300 30.00 Inde 30.00 120.00
667-D + Demtal Insurance Premiums 48867 £88.81 48875 48875 1.954.98
6G7-L - Life Insurance Premiums 715 7151 7184 T1.5% 286.04
607-M - Medical Insurange Premiums 4,544,835 4,544 84 4,594 B4 4.544.84 18,175.386
BU7-V - Vision Insursnce Premiums o8 98.34 88,34 9854 29338
Total 607 - Employee [nsurance 5.223.36 5.233.50 523344 5233.44 20.933.75
609 - Pension Expense 4.038.50 441275 3,522.08 3445244 15,523.58
610 - MERS 2% HCSP £86.00 988,00 S86.00 888.00 3.344.00
Tetal 650 - Payrol Expenses £3,428.66 53.222.17 4542767 4334246 205.421.96
611 - Building & Equipment Expenses
£11-AB - Administration Buiiding
G20-AB - Repairs & Maintenance Q.00 5,869.50 -5, 48811 3,502.00 3,881.30
643-AE - Computer Services & Supplies 35869 22082 158,75 65875 1.416.81
645-AB - Operating Supplies 296.98 228 1.048.97 §20.12 2,516.35
6E5-AR - Utilities 567,50 58092 417.58 451.96 1,887.96
B668-AB - Telecommnunications 55697 £51.74 B10.08 646.20 240570
E7T-AR - lLeased Equipment 25144 259.44 83581 259.46 1,464.13
678-AB - Cieaning Services 160.00 680,08 200.00 160.00 1,180.00
Total 611-AB - Administration Buoilding 2.201.58 847450 =2,360.91 £,837.97 14,952 34
631-MF - Mairtenance Facility
620-MF - Repairs & Maintenance 4£.611.92 428453 1.393.08 53482 1.530.50
643-MF - Computer Services & Supplies 184.79 1.235.04 184.78 43478 2.038.43
§45-MF - Operating Supplies 914,35 22936 1,349.20 3.835.00 6,332.81
BES-MF - Utifities 243392 2.050.50 127T.TS 81928 6.381.51
868-MF - Telecommunications 51357 505.414 514,70 509.50 204358
Total 614-MF - Maintenance Facility B,663,64 8.304.84 4,725.54 5.832.89 282731
611-LB - Lift & Booster Stations
620-LB - Repairs & Mzintenance 4845043 28770 287288 287.39 1083275
6651 & - (Militles 1.968.19 1,428.37 16887 148174 6,558.85
§68-1 8 - Telecommunications 13,35 105.88 108.08 408.04 428,35
Total 611-LB - Lift & Bsoster Stations B.923.54 4,4%2.68 4.728.6% 185947 17,920.05
Total 611 - Building & Equipment Expensas 7. 78876 2119203 7.083.28 1442623 $0,500.30

Page 2



7:57 AM Superior Township Utility Department
05/26116 O&M P&L by Month - Current Year
Acerual Basis January through April 2016
Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 16 Aprig TOTAL
€70 «- Mther Expenses
618 - Repairs & Maintenamaes - Other
620 <« R&M - System 12,87528 $,035.0C 10,666.05% 3270860 3273691
625 - R&M - Root Foaming 0.00 D.0g 7.532.37 0.0G 753237
Total 618 - Repairs & Maintenarnce - (ther 1281526 6,035.00 18,198.42 327868 40.213.28
630 - Professional Services
631 - PS - Engineers (GHM) 0.00 374.00 322 50 258.00 954.50
€34 - Township Accounting Reimb. 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200000
638 - PS « MW Fees 4822 43.09 8731 45.05 20687
Total 630 - Professional Services 3.0e6.22 422.05 389.81 303.08 4,161,157
£58 - Employee Related Expenses
51 - Uniforms 220.98 108,94 124,04 G.00 45126
552 - Tramsportation & Mileage 0.40 5.00 0.00 5475 70.75
653 - Empioyee Training 45080 2.00 405,00 0.00 805.00
€56 - Misc, Employee Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 7150 . 7150
Total 6§50 - Employee Related Expenzes 62098 112.84 529.04 13625 1.389.21
671 - Meters & Supplies $.00 0.00 £.166.28 .00 8,166.23
672 - Fue) 13526 B42.13 216.94 789432 1,788.85
673 - nsurance & Bands 2576308 509.40 [09.40 50840 26,691.26
§76 - Postage 1.056.45 5349.68 500 00 500.00 258844
701 - Bad Delst Expense 0.60 0.00 322543 0.00 322843
709 « Printing & Publishing 0.00 7848 275.00 83,09 43548
711 - Mamberships, Dues & Licenses 6.286.49 140,00 =180.00 3.00 8,336.49
712 - Mistzllaneous Expense 0.00 2359 Dot 5.00 23.52
Total 6€7¢ - Other Expenses 49,134.72 8.503.62 20.504.32 £.596.682 §3,144.28
Total Expense 291.828.57 248,350.99 28730027 220.003.78 £58,023.61
Net Orginary Income -50,481.14 3523892 -27.830.56 -47.22 -43,192.60
Net Inceme -58,464,14 35,226.92 -27,830.58 4782 =43,102.60

Page 3



7:57 AW Superior Township Utility Department
05/26H6 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis OTHER CLASSES
Cap. Res. Sys. Rep. Res. Diebt Serv, TOTAL
Jan - Apr 16 Budget Jan - Apr 16 Budget Jan - Apris Budget Jan - Aprie Budget
Crdinary IncomelExpense
Incoma
412 - Cannection Fees income
416 - TAT Income 183.500.00 367.500.0C 0.03 0.00 +198,500.00 367,800.00
Total 412 - Connection Fees Income 198,580.00 367.500.00 0.60 0.00 189.520.00 367.500.00
420 - Miscellaneous Income
427 - Grant Income 18835223 454,509.00 0.00 0.00 198.352.23 454.509.00
Total 420 » Miscellaneous Income 158.352.23 454.509.00 .00 0.00 198,352.22 454 .509.00
440 - Interest Income
441 - Interest on Bank Astsunts 31880 1.200.00 a01.26 1,200.00 493.24 1.800.00 1,113.30 £,300.00
Total 440 - Interest Income 318.80 1.200.00 3.ze 1.200.00 G93.24 1.204,00 1.113.30 4,300,060
Total Income 383.171.03 B23.209.00 30525 1,200.00 49324 +.800.00 398.965.53 826,309.00
Gross Profit 388,171.03 £23.208.00 30126 +1.200.00 483.24 1.800.00 398 968,53 826,308.00
Expense
670 - Cther Expenses
622 - Project Expenses 0.00 £05.010.0 8.00 0.00 0.00 505,210.00
B75 - Depreciation 210,181,386 #75.000.00 0.00 0.00 210.181.36 675.000.00
712 - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 oo 0.00 8.00 Q.00
Total 6§70 - Other Expenses 2106,181.36 1.180,340.00 £.09 0.00 210,181.36 1,180.010.00
686 - Bond Expenses
87 - Bond Agency Fees 0.00 0.00 277.24 450.00 27121 450,00
639 - Bond Interest Expense .00 3.00 317,043.07 61,486.00 31,043.01 61,466.00
690 - Annual Disclosure Report Fee 0.0a 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
691 « Dverlapping Keport Fee 0.00 000 0.00 +00.00 0.00 _ 100.00
Total 686 - Bord Expenses 0.00 g.00 3132022 §2.356.00 31,320.22 £2,536.00
Totat Expense 210,181.36 1.180,010.00 4.00 31,320.22 $2,338.00 241.501.58 1,242.346.00
Net Ordinary [ncome 187.989.67 <356,801.00 aima2s 1.200.00 -30.326.98 50.436.00 457.483.95 ~418.637.00

Fage 1



7:57 A Superior Township Ufility Department

05/26118 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accroal Basis OTHER CLASSES
Cap. Res. Sys. Rep. Res. Debt Seev. TOTAL
Jan - Aprig Butiget Jan - Aprié Budget Jan - Apr 16 Budget Jan - Apr 16 Budger
Other Income/Expense
Dther income
800 « Transfers BN
808 - Trans. In from (O8N Reserves 0.00 #3.966.0C 0.00 .00 .00 B3.956,00
Tat 800 - Transfers N 0.0 82.966.00 Q.60 0.00 0.00 £3.866.00
Totai Other Income 0.qQ B3,966.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 $3,966.00
Het Dther Income oo H3.965.00 0.00 4.00 .00 53,966.00
Net Income 187,988.67 -272,835.00 30126 1.260.00 -30,826.92 -60.436.09 157,463,395 ~332.074.00

Page 2



7:58 M Superior Township Utility Department
v§rEne Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Aecrunt Basis Juruary through Apsil 2006
O Gap. Res, Syx. Sinp. Mo, Dabd Sorv. TOTAL
ot - At Jam - Apr 1% <an -Apr LE Jan ~fpr 15 Jan - Ao 16 Jun -anr 15 Jam - A8 Jon-Apr 1% Jun - Rpr 16 Jan - Apr 1%
Crrtlinary itncomoExporae
Ircoems
440 - Water & Sower Incoeney
401 - Weter & Sewor Salas
&f4 - Water Salew 83L 847 292,343 o g o] = ¢ < §3L.L4T L5258
405 - Srwor Saten 386,959 hordg o < bl 4 ¢ 1 TBEH58 oerdo oo
Tatal 401 - Y¥xtar & Sewe? Sales g 215 E25.051 I ] L o o a ¥ L5 25057
A7 - Wizter Sples during Gomstruction et % b} J g bl s} b+ 450 o)
405 - Penalty Income TS 48570 4 ] & b ] o TR 15670
Total 4K - Water & Sewrr income 539, 578 B0 727 A IS b} u 2 k! ] 40,724
470 + Mater Saloes. weorme £,B65 =, G A [ 2 2 2 5,865 L35
412 « Cormecion Feas Incpme
416 - TET Income: B ¢} 94,500 9a.500 ¢ hl o b} b Tt 56,500
Totad £12 - Sornection Foes incame a 0 133500 94,500 4 o z 3 GBECL 95500
426 - MizcaRatwous roome
£21 - How Comrinstl] Foos. S22 2200 a g o 3 i ] a2 2200
473 - Cust G2l Ongt &2z 4 2 0 o} 0 G 2 i=rd 3
A25 - Lrther Misceflaneous Income e 1398 =} o} o a4 [s4 2 3220 e
427 - Gramt Incomme ] [ 138,352 0 G ] = a 15RAST s}
Totat &2 - Miscallenzous Income: Bu59 Sag 1SE.352 0 < = z 0 206,447 B
A4 - It T
4L - tereyt n Bank Accounts £79 63+ k] 20 391 393 &332 833 1552 2207
Totyl 440 - Irtrest oo 279 634 349 &2 ot/ 392 L83 %] 1.552 nad
Total Mcome 858521 £51.280 ot b G, 832 jcirgd 333 £33 53 S BET SRTIE
Graxs Profy; je =2 rad B3I 3EE 1T R 3 399 255 £33 1LAREET o e
Erpenae
558 - Winer & Sawer Parehused
555 - Wytor Purehosed Lo vl 247000 z o] o 3 2 4 22,75 e
560 - Sewer Purthosed
5800, + Sewer Purchised - Manthty el -9 AT b [ ] ] 3 T IeZIe ATTAT
SE0TU - Sewtsr Purclinsed - Tros Up jul - A7 o J 0 1] 0 e o ~10.252
Total 558 - Sewer Pyrchasod 5T 347503 - 8 ¢ b3 0 a 316224 TS
Total 550 - Water & Sawer Prrzhaxed £38 957 &4 509 < 4 4 o 2 bl BAR.I57 fe4.504
500 « Payrol Sxpotiscs
5t - Salaries 1.7 TIRES G 2 o o ] o TTRATE e -7
52 - Dvartime Pramilm 5150 A472 ¢ u 2 2 < 0 £ 988 £971
5CX - Trvahle Senefils =h 54T 15,027 o b =] z 4| ¢ 28088 13,057
05 - FHO AN LD pR#- o i) T a e 3 a ] 1843 0725
BOT + Exphoryes Instrznce
BI7-A - HEA Administratve Foes 123 kil fal Q o 3 4 o H =g
G470 - Dartnlf Hrrsurance Premiums 1,855 1,952 ] C 4] b ¢ ¢ 1.858 4.9%52
SI7L - Life Inuurance Pramiunms e am o Ll +] il 4 a FE Fa
SO7-H - Bl Erauranan Pretwiumr 1B.ATR ] g 1} o Z g 0 k- R
2 - Vislew lnsvrance Premiums. e x ) kg | QA 2} a c o] a8 7
Tital 507 - Employes Insurhce 25555 18750 < o 4 S 4} 3 258 19,783
29 - Parion Expansr 18523 1332 ] 1] % 5] 2 b 15,523 T
10 - MERS 2% HCSP 3885 3524 L 2 b ) 2 Il 3898 3624
Totn! 500 ¢ Pryrolf Expensas 542D 90,505 fad bl #] jad 4] G 205,432 750,505




Superior Township Utility Department

Profit & Loss YTI) Comparison
Accreal Basin Juraary throug b Aprd 2048
TEM Cap, Roa, Syx Rep. Ros Tebt Serv. TOTAL
Jan - Apr 16 ~0 = ADr 15 fan - Aprig ~ AT = ADr 15 Jan - Apr B Jan +Aprib ~am s Ao s JSan - Ape S Jam e Ao i 4an ~ Aprih
&1 - Building & Equipment Expantes
S11-AB « Admintsiraiion Bullding
C20-A8 - Rapairs & Maintevumca .5 e 1] 2 Z o T o 3es T
G308 ~ Comnpater Serviers & Supphes AT 7748 b 4 4] T b 2 ¥ 173
5A35-AH - Operating Supplien 1 Ei5 1638 < ¢ c 4 b 3 2655 <635
SET=AR - UtHitles p L] 2357 |} o a [ ] o] ks 2262
EEB-AR - Tolocammumicatiors 406 TAES q o a o b 2 P08 A
ET7-AN - Lasusd Eavipmwnt kX 1455 1] a & i & & T A5L i
STHAR - Clraning Servces it} 1.ED 1] o Q ) a 4 1.:80 180
Total 611.AB - Adminiatration Bullifing 4357 15,81 & b ¢ % b a 4,952 75,873
6171-MF - Malateromnoe Faciity
EI0-MF - Ropirs & Maintwnanco TEIN 2E7S g o ¢ ¢ 3 I TR BETE
EE-ME - Computor Serviced & Supplies 2238 2827 q b 2 G 2 il 2,022 -
EU5-MF - Opersting Suppties 5333 2583 0 0 o s a ] 6,333 2553
ES5-BF - Lnifitiay &z €867 1] c 9 I ] 9 8388 & rg
HEE-MF « Teacommunbertions 2088 1. [ b+l 0 =) ] k4] i - -
Tote! 671-MF - Maintenance Facilty 77 52k .= 4 & o o o4 2 3 g 2733
§5%4-LB - Lifs & Booxter Sofarm
E23L B ~ Repwirs & Bzintenangy TIA33 & Al bl ¢ & a 2 19,853 2633
HA5LD - Opovoiing Suppiies b} 1874 l Q e £ b o 4 v
EESLB - Lhilitiex £.553 TIE2 o ] & C Q ] b, 558 Tia2
LEB4 B - Tolocotrmmicstions <22 oA G 2] [ Z a e A28 g
Tol $11-L8 - Lt & Sooastar Soations TTETD 14,656 Hi o o b e ol 7020 LEER
Total 6¥1 - Bakidirg & Equl Exp EL5%0 54,859 0 e c ¢ ] o £3,500 5085
£70 + Other Expenses
€15 - flopalrs & Moirtenance - Othar .

E2% - RAM - Systom FTET 5733 t 4 b3 c o 3 qLTET 26733
625 + REM - Ropt Fosming 755 g g ] ] 2 4] 1] TR 3
Tetal £15 - fepairy & Yamtonancs « Oither £8.37% b | ¢ il "] ] o] ] <UaT% I

£ - Profexaiona! Services
627 + PS5 - Erginears. {OHM} [958 TTa Q 4] Q . o] @ 935 T
E34L « Tormmhip Acvwunting Reimtb. 120 IO 2 ¢ [ a |41 a 3,875 3403
535+ P5 ~ Atk 3] 358 C 4] G g o a 3 358
(33 « P'S - NWY Foes Ay 87 G ] ¢ a 3 a 7 %7
Tota! €30 - Prafessional Serdcws. 4,357 355 q b} i3 = = 2 £,%57 et
558 - Empleyen Retated Expenses
E51 « Unifarms £52 [ j bl b 2 0 t 452 Helr
€52 - Tranzporstion L Milsage 1 e & ¢ s ¢ # t b ol
65% - Enploywe Trainkng 205 £ 8 o b ¢ b n et 5T
555 - Mise Employes Expersion 2 xS a 2} ¢ 2 3 2 72 235
Tetal 650 « Eroployes Related Expensas ¥ ey ¢ o & D 0 il Tae v T25
A7 - Neters £ Sopphes EES 4055 4 g g 2 ) b} 6,66 4785
£72 - Exel 1LTRY 1563 Z a4 [+ ¢ z ] 7 T HE3
&73 - trxptance & Bonds 26,551 15424 b h] ¢ ud 3 [ 258G TCAZY
€75 - Daprociztion G o s 238526 9 2 2 ¢ 240188 DIRTLE
€78 - Poutage 2596 TG0 o 4] b s 2 £ 2595 T
T - Bae Debt Exmarse 3224 xe ¢ 0 2 & 2 o 224 i276
T04 - Printing & Publiabing A3E e o 0 & 2 o] & £3€ TEL
TH4 - Mgmberships, Dues 4 L 2335 £E2T7 Q 3 ] ] < 4 B, 138 87
T2 - MiacoToneous Tipene b1 9 Q ] % 2 a] a 24 [+
Total £73 - Cihver Exysrtvic s Sk 85 549 1088 2748 c o 3 ) I A28 =Tt 3



7:SEAM Buperior Township Utility Department
SR Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Bash January threugh April 2016
azm Cap. Rex Sya Rep. Fea. Doz Sorv. TOTAL
Jan TApe 16 Jah AR 1% Jen - Aot 35 Jan -Apris J#6 - Bpr 16 Tan<Apr1s T Jan-Aprib | Jam-AptiS T Jan-Aps 16 Jan-Apr 15
GB5 - Bond Expeisds.
6HT - Beond Agency Foos ] G o o T o ey 163 Fif 163
639 - Bomd inderest Expense ) L Q I 4] g Xr oL A A5 o b Mk 3L.B48
Total 656 - Bornd Experresersy a} ] o o C 3 3320 T Ry naze ey
Tota! Expense fifr s friterd noE a2 3 2 24820 pI Y v 2.239.525 AR %0
Net Drdinzry income -£3,263 TAA32 187950 -123,825 2ot 389 -20EI7 ~34,189 "854 ZELT
Nt incorme =231 g Kk WY 285 m ~H. 169 14381 R My

99 Relth vl

Page 3



TIBB AN

TESE

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP LTILTY DEPARTMENT
ASR - DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT, 1800
AS oF APRIL3C. 2016

ju¥ls o pNTN) Nawmg Mews OrEN TR ANCE
ChIREENT
Tatan CUmRsT
" -39
BDIST cASIAE NGl SrmERDE T, Pu CELL PEONES - AR T & & en
INVDITE SLESETOE RTIECHY SUeEncR TP, LRV Car, RES, CHA POt OF Bt x 1 SRS itk Kalal
ADICE, CA/27/7 5 205008 SLFETR TWE, Bl DSt FUEs e85
ToTaL -39 TEFT

S 43
Toma

TOTAL

TEVTT

RAGL



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT

TOEE AN
TusreriE A/R - OTHER CLSTOMERS {ACCT. 161)
AS oF APRI 30,2016

YR ST REELN SAME pA33 X5 LD SaTE CFEN TALANGT
CumrENT
INVOIET CASTES G 20 TE02T Lo ARG HOWES OF TE Migsndan SEVER DA™ - PacmseC P NEFIESNEG e7zT
Rt vt ZL/25/0 06 2215887 W ARG PONTE oF B MICMIGAY SaNTTARY SEWER DESIBSNG 200
AL SN FohET
s -20
HE = Cos2LFE 2076024 STavE OF MO IGAR - JAVW GRanT BAYS FRANT Renem. B 1 DESRSAE ZRELSLES
INWERCE Lo -l 2oE028 T JCEETH MEReDy MEaz e By, ar TIANTE {IHARGT CAS2ZTAIG €50
INvinoE CL 2578 proshe Sate TATREAY MANOR TS CIHARGE. HAFRSSNE L o)
INWGERE CL/25/16 207 3G D™ POanT S0 ARS CHAATER ACAlEM™ TIANCE CHAFGE DA IS TG o2
IASCE Car28/7° 6 2815029 LonEATEG HOMES o SE SN I CMARSE ot gLt zece
INOICE SAIEES N el Ll vl STATE £ MICHIGAN - S Gran [ANY GReNT FEnD. B2 SESTRE SR2LL AT
TLTaAL L -99 28804500
e
faatishocf LERSETI2 TE85 Fhoamm a2 MmNG SN W PERm- S B9 N PROSIEST 1080000
NI 1AL A el Pl wt ¥ el ARG o WoODS Hawl SomvT P METER - ARSSR VEODS T EDZGR
INVERCE DEIPENE Z0iSoEs Alpon WooTs Mo ConmygT Framse CuaRss ToE32E
L5 = CARTINS ool —Sia e WERSHTENAW TR TAN RO 2LTATA RO WRITTEN P IN201 5 2857677
INVEHTE TOATSA TS 2ODISDES FaBFAN WANGR WINTERILE Py HvoranTs el
Pryk=0=1 ICATESIS il S v FOUTTH FOINT SOHGLARS CrasTEn ACADDWY WINTLRZE P HhrDaaNTs ISR
ool Hlatd-Fiar-1 2UT TR 5T, IO e MORLY - Mrse, WIKTERITE F1RE HYyDRANTS 51500
it 12BN ST ETET LONEIARING HmeTr OF T M- IS AN FAILES € oF O INSPECTIONS ER= e oget
NV TRONBSTE EDTEAD LonmBARDD MOV DS OF SF hsngan AR O AT D INERECTICNG TRTOT
MANCTCE TSNS Zui5ian * OV EARDO HasE OF SE Museaas FCanenC 0 QINSPECTICONS [Feahoned
TOTAL> OO 51.837.52
TOaL Gt oAR s




UTHITY DEPARTMENT

PREPAID EXPENSES (a/c 166}
Month of APRIL, 2016

Type |

- Date

“Mumber |

Name/Vendor

. Memo/Expense

Amount _

| ‘Balance | Left ]

Eili

Q4124115

20150093

Superior Twp. GeneralFund - o

Werker's Gomp, Ins, - Julis-Jun1s

$5.112.80

JE

Various.

Various

Jul - Apr, 16 Expense

(35.084.00}

$1.018.80 | 2 |

Bili

02/08/18

XC2 Software

4BFP Software Maint. - May16-Apri8

$625.00

JE

Various

Various

86‘2500| 24 i

Bi

04125116

MML Worker's-Comp.

. iWorker's Comp. Ins. - Julig-Juni?

$6,067 .62

JE

Varipus

Various

Jul - Apr. 16 Expense

56967621 121

R TE




David Phillips

L
From: David Phillips
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 201G 3:58 Piv
To: ‘Alyssa Gurkey'
Subject: RE: Sutton Ridge/Redwood Rezoning
Ms. Gurkey,

Thank you for your communication regarding the Sutton Ridge-Redwood Apartments rezoning. it {s presently scheduled
to be on the Beard of Trustees’” agenda of June 20, 2016. The agendas will be pasted on the Township website, www,
superior-twp.org, a few days prior to the meetings.

Although we would like to respond to your comments, the rezoning Issue is 3 matter to be reviewed, discussed and
decided in an open meeting. Laws related to planning, zoning and the Open Meetings Act discourage active
communication hetween the relevant parties outside of open meetings. You certainly have the right and we welcome
vou to providge us with your epinion on the matter, However, we feel it s best if we save our response and further
discussion for an open meeting. Subject to FOIA, you are also welcome to request coples of documaents in the
Township’s possession.

Your carnmunication will be forwarded to the appropriate persen{s} and will made part of the public record that will be
received as @ communication at the appropriate meeting, You and other members of the public will also be provided
ample oppartunity and time ta relay your opinions, thoughts, comments and concerns to the Planning Commission or

Board of Trusteas,

t have posted a notice on the Township website, which includes links to numerous documents that were submitted with
the application.

http://superior-twp.org/news/redwood rezoning 7 7 2015.doc

Please feel free to contact me if you have any guestions about the abave,

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk
3040 N. Prospect Road

Yusilanti, MI 48198

TX: 734-482-6099

FAX: 734-482-3842

Email: davidphillips@superior-twp.org

Fram: Alyssa Gurkey [mailto: lyswithioe@amat,comj]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 3:27 PM

To: David Phillips

Subject: Sutton Ridge/Redwood Rezoning

Hello David,



[ am an original homeowner in the Bromley Park subdivision, T have been following this proposal since it
bepan lasl year und pioncered the signed petition sgainst it on behalf of the Bromley Park residents,

[ reviewed the Valbridge {indings as if relates to this proposal. I'saw a lot of language about how the
comparisen communitics had rental units "adjacent 10" or "neighboring” the singlc family homes. Not once did
I read that the rentals were nested within an ewner community, witheut an entrance/exit of their

own, There is no apples to apples comparison here. Which begs the guestion, is there one? Redwood has been
asked this and can't come up with a good answer either.

My family moved here in 2005 with the understanding that we would be surrounded by home and condo
owners, sharing a space we all have a vested interest in, We need new owner inhabitants to join our community
and coniribute to our surroundings. Not renters who plop right in the back of us andd have nothing to do with us,
but use ali of our stuff. Roads, sidewalks, playgrounds, pool._.and who is that hanging around my 3 year

olds? Units that can change tenants in as little as 3 months time? No thanks.

Put yourself in onr shoes, This is a compatibility issue, Please do not approve it

Sincerely,

Alyssa Curkey

9559 Glenhili Dr
Superior Twp, M 48198

Sent from my iPad



NOTICE TO BIDDERS

NOTICE i8S HEREBY GIVEN that SEALED PROPQOSALS will be received at the Office of the
Clerk, iocated in the Superior Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, Ml 48198,
on or before July 15, 2016 at 10:00 AM for the following item:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TOWNSHIP WEBSITE

Superior Township has partnered with BidNet as part of the Michigan Inter-Governmental
Trade Netwark and will post their bid opportunities to that site. As a vendor, you can register
with the Michigan Inter-Governmental Trade Network and be sure that you will see all available
bids and opportunities, This information can be found on the Township’s website at

www superior-twp.org on the homepage.

Five (8) complete copies (original & four copies), and one electronic version of the proposal shall
be enclosed in a sealed envelope or carton and delivered no later than 10:00 P.M. on Friday
July 18, 20186, at which time proposals received, will be publicly opened. Your proposal may be
mailed or hand delivered {No fax or email submissions will he accepted). Late proposals will be
rejected and destroyed after fourteen (14) days, unless otherwise notified to return to the sender,

at sender's expense.

If the proposal i3 to be express mailed, "Proposal Documents Enciosed” must be
conspicuously marked on the package. All proposals, regardiess of method used for delivery,
are to be delivered to the following address: :

Charter Township of Superior
Office of the Township Clerk
Attn: David Phillips, Township Clerk
3040 N, Prospect Road
Superior Township, Ml 48198



Charter Township of Superior
3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan 48148

Reguest for Proposals Township Website

Supervisor: Ken Schwartz
Clerk Dave Phillips
Treasurer Brenda McKinney

Trustees  Nancy Caviston
Rodrick Green
Lisa | ewis
Alex Williams

Superior Township is located on the east side of Washtenaw County, has a population of about
14,000 and has a diverse population. Superior Township is looking for a company to serve the
township’s needs in the area of web development, design, maintenance and hosting for the
township’s municipal wehsite (www.superior-twp.org). This Request for Proposals (RFP) is
seeking to evaluate vendor experience, qualifications and capabilities for developing and
implementing & new Superior Township website, retaining and taking advantage of existing
content of the Township’s current site.

After receiving submitted RFPs, the Township then plans to allow selected companies to give
more specific presentations to the Board of Trustees, who will approve a vendor to handle
the Township’s website design, maintenance and hosting. In selecting the winning bid, the
Township will consider the following criteria:

> Price
> Experience of bidder

> Bidders ability to provide a product that meets the needs and requirements of the
Township

» Innovation and creativity
> Ability to provide a product on time and on budget

The Township reserves the right to reject any and all bids and the right to determine, in
its sole discretion, what it deems to be the best bid.

Applicants should consider the following:

> Those making a proposal should take into account the demographics of the community
and the Township's desire for the website to be user friendly and easy o navigate.




Provide a timetable for development and implementation of the new website,

Provide different options and analysis ori hosting the website.

The new website must:

¥

Y

»

Be infuitive and easy o edit by Township employees. Editors should be able to
make updates and corrections in a timely manner.

Be updatable to reflect seasons or community events,

Include up-to-date security protocols that limit the website's exposure to hacking
and other vulnerabilities and minimize any threats to administrators, editors or
end-users. 1.e..HTTPS

Include a mobile application or be compatible with current standards for mobile
phones, tablets and other mchile devices. The website should integrate
Facebook or other forms of social media to allow postings to be seen an the
website to simplify the notification of events such as snow emergencies, road
closures or other timely events, i.e.: Bootstrap

Be compatible with all major web browsers.,

include the ability to for users to sign-up for email notifications and email
subscriptions to doguments such as agendas, minutes, newsletier, efc,

Include “fillable” forms that can he completed online and submitted for various
building department, assessor's office and freasurer’s office forms.

Include a community calendar {¢ aliow the Township to create a clearing house
for events throughout the year,

Allow for the use of videos on the site with ease,
Take into account the Township's current and future storage and speed needs.

Interface with Superior Township's pariners in the areas of tax, building, water bili
payment, etc. in particular, it must integrate with the Township's current 8S & A
finangial software,

Be able to use Google Analytics web based stalistical repotting system to keep
track of visits, page views, impressions, efc.

Superior Township requires that the website adheres to the World Wide Web
consortium’s {W#C) Web Accessibility Initiative to provide a website thal will be
compliant with the current Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA).

Build a secure password protected Intranet 7777

Applicants should present how current content will be migrated to new website.



Vendor Qualifications

The intent of this RFP is to enable Superior Township to evaluate vendor experience,
gualifications and capabilities for developing and implementing new and redesigned websites.
The desired qualifications are outlined below. Responders are to submit & written narrative
corresponding to each of the numbered items

1.

Municipal Website Design Experience

A.
B.
C.

Municipal clients (please list arganization name and website URL)
Other chients {please list name and website URL)
References (minimum three references, including all contact information below)

I Client Name

i, Ciient Contact Person

Hi. Phone

v, Client Address

V. Website Addresses {(please provide a list of all active websites that your

firm has created since January 1, 2014)

Company Profile

>

B.
C.
D

m

Number of years in business

Office location(s) {Include business address)

Demonstrated company financial stability

Describe current staffing levels, workload to competently and expeditiously
provide services for Superior Township.

Provide a company profile including principal areas of expertise and experience.
Include an organizational chart depicting the management of the firm's
organization and its relationship to any other entity that will be involved in
implementing the program.

The name, title, e-mail address, mailing address, telephone and fax numbers of
the person authorized to represent the applicant in any correspondence,
negotiations, and sign any contract.

Vendor Service Capabilities {Describe all available)}

o>

e T

rAsST I

Web Development /Design

Software tocls {e.g., Content Management System or modules)
Site maintenance

Site hasting

i. Please explain if contracting or fully hosting

Client training

Availability of robust self-service documentation and technical suppart
Appropriate redundancy and scalability to avoid unexpected outages and to
accommodate periodic maintenance, usage growth and sudden usage surges

Meeis U.S. Federal Government ADA requirements
24 x 7 support

Security for both organization staff and users
Mobile Development capabilities

App Development capabilities



4,

Required Specific Information

A Include a project approach summary for building a municipal website
B. Include a sample project schedule for building a municipal website
C. include pricing range/cost for services outlined

i One-time costs, including payment schedule
if. Recurring costs
D. Sample contracts/agreement
i. Development/implementation
il Maintenance/Hosting

E. As required by MCL 129.312, the vendor must certify that it is not an Iran linked
business.

insurance Reguirements

The contractor, or any of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this contract
until they have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph, and shall keep such
insurance during the entire life of this contract. All coverage shall be with insurance companies
licensed and admitied to do business in the State of Michigan and acceptahle to Superior
Township. The requirements below should not be interpreted to limit the liability of the
Contractor. All deductibles and SIR's are the responsibility of the Contractor,

1.

Worker's Compensation Insurance: Such coverage, including Employer's Liability
Coverage, shall be in accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan.

Commercial General Liability Insurance: Such coverage shall be on an "Occurrence
Basis" with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate.
Coverage shall include the following extensions: {A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products
and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form
General Liability Extensions or equivalent, if not already included.

Automobile Liability: Such coverage shall include Michigan No-Fault Coverages, with
kmits of liability not less than §1,000,000 per occurrence, combined singie limit for
Bodily Injury, and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-
owned vehicles, and ail hired vehicles.

Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liabifity, as described
above, shall include an endorsement stating the following shall be Additional Insured:
Superior Township, all elected and appointed officiais, all employees and volunteers, all
boards, commissians, and/or authorities and board members, including employees and
volunteers thereof. It is understood and agreed by naming Superior Township as
additional insured, coverage afforded is considered tc be primary and any other
insurance Superior Township may have in effect shall be considered secondary and for
EeXCess,

Professional Liahility: The contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this
contract, Professional Liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per
accurrence and aggregate. If this policy is claims made form, then the contractor shall




be required to keep the policy in force, or purchase "tail" coverage, for a minimum of 3
years after the termination of this contract.

B. Cangcellation_Notice: All policies as described above, shall include an endorsement
stating that it is understood and agreed Thirty (30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment
of premium, Advance Writteir Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or
Material Change shall be sent to: Superior Township, Ken Schwartz, Supervisor, 3040
N, Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198

7. Proof of insurance Coverage: The contractor shall provide Superior Township, at the
time that the contracts are returned by him/er for execution, a Cerlificate of Insurance
as well as the required endorsements. In lieu of required endorsements, if applicable, a
copy of the policy sections where coverage is provided for additional insured and
cancellation notice would be acceptable. Copies or certified copies of all policies
mentioned above shall be furnished, if s0 requested.

If any of the above coverages expire during the term of this contract, the contractor shalt
deliver renewal certificates and endorsements to Superior Township at least ten (10) days prior
to the expiration date.

The bidder whose proposat is accepted will be required to execute the contract and to furnish
the insurance specified herein within 30 days after receiving notice of such acceptance; and in
case of refusal or failure to do so shall be considered to have abandoned all rights and interest
in the award and the contract may be awarded to another.



WA N -

9.

t0.

13,
4,

CHARTER TOWNSIHIP OF SUPERIOR
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198
JUNE 20, 2616
7:00 p.a,

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
ADOPTION OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Regular Meeting of May 16, 2016

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS
i

REPORTS
a. Supervisor
b. Departraental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance
Officer, Park Comunission Minutes, Sheritt’s Report, Utility Department
¢. Financial Reports All Funds, Period Eading 4-30-2016

COMMUNICATIONS
a. Letter from
b, Letter from

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan
Amendient, Closed Session to IMscuss the Valbridge Property Advisors Repoit

NEW BUSINESS

RFP for Township Websile Design and Hosting

Resolution 2016-09, Recopnizing Retirement of Keith Lockie
Resalution 2016-10 Brookside Street Crack Sealing
Ordinance No. 191, Property Maintenance Ordinance
Growing Hope Invoice for Mobile Faim Stand

R N

BILLS I'OR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS
PLEAS AND PETTTIONS
ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 2



Bavid Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, M1 48198
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillipsgdsuperior-(wp.org

Pagc 2 of 2



LA s 9 . i Lo s Tousth Ko Mty 3, !
SR N B s SHERRS AR e V)

e PSR 2 e A ISR
Lt R B i e e LS L e
it

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTTON 2016-09

Rt

JUNE 20, 2016

ey

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE RETIREMIINT OF KEITH LOCKIE
AND HIS YEARS OF HONORABLE SERVICE WITH SUPERIOR TOWNSIIIP'S
PARKS, UTILITY AND ACCQUNTING BDEPARTMENTS

L
e

# Fbr e

WHEREAS, on February 17, 1998, Keith Lockic hegan his carcer with Superior
Township as the Administrator for the Parks and Recreation Department; and,

..V::Q' v S j e :a

e

g
N

WHEREAS, Under Mr. Lockic’s direction and stewardship the Superior Township
Parks and nature preserves significantly improved in appearance and functionality.
IHis sense of fairness and professionalism established excelient relations with his
employees, the Township Board and the Park Commission; and,

" '1;. ‘i‘?
B
f .%*‘

2T BT YT 00T 1 P T R4 I TEERa TP £ P30 S R e e dT O[S P Rammn LI

& #_‘*

N patr,

£
¥ A

PRS2

R o B
ps

Tk

b

WHEREAS, as a result of this outstanding performance the Township Board
appointed Mr, Lockie as the accountant for the Utility Departruent; and,

ol
b A e S8
Y

>

>

722
X
W%
X PN

§ A

WHEREAS, Mr. Lockie demonstrated repeated excellence by managing cructal
finanoial functions including accounts payable, accounts receivable and the anmual
financial utility department audit. In 2003 he assisted the elected officials by
preparing documents necessary to finance a $3.5 million joint fire and utility bond.
He assisted with the refinancing of the $6 million YCUA/Wiard Road Sanitary
Sewer Interceptor bond, and the $3.5 million fire and utility bond. Additionally, he
also assisted with submitting and administration of the State of Michigan energy
efficiency and conservation block grant, which resulted in the renevation and
improvements to the utility department admimstration building and the Township
Hall; and,

g

B

s
TN
ol
P

T8

e
e

)

X
¥

»

7 )
R

T M T L A b

S e el o] et
ket s load e,

it B

e “
b

s

=5
’._,-. P ?néa

A

=
b2

I Y

g
e

7T T8 E 1 o Tkt PR FEA~Y DL YT =i 7 -

WHEREAS, Mr. Lockie also assisted with specialized accounting and financial
functions of numerous other Township projects including the oversight of grants for
non-motorized trails and analyzing costs and bencfits of the Township’s health care

plans; and,

=
",'.‘.'“' !
B ] B A
AT
-.55.‘. L

%
E3

W,

edr3
Y

o

L

I3
<

%
A
A

RFAR

L8 45 B P73 TR TRRATAI ] PG AT

r
b H L

o,

bl TR, .

i d-"‘F WA

25

™
32
oy

ik
8

L M

"’“—3353?5%'”“‘: i e TRl W R i b it P A oot L1 Gttty D e Ty ], [ S
'."f"-.-!\';»“"F'".‘,'.‘.,",',':‘:"m""vl."_‘_f'_'if"“‘_”'""""""u-m"f—‘f-,‘" YR BT L T T T e TP T TR ' 4

W o i o ST oy o T Ay S —==2| BN
i SR R N A 507 WV ARty W e ' “#‘“&'\ﬁ‘;‘#.“i&i 5
ey (3 R 'y el _.._ %Y Y ::-_. MR s 3 o o’ LR £t *%?Ji‘ {fzk';:‘tg,# f”t-ﬁ‘z e

% R B i BRETR BB G B :nn%:

[CATETIITIER e P

2.




AL NS
3 P b

;’!.anT;;wE-_'m;l;;;;?m 2 bt ml:uw‘nnumrrrﬁﬁammmﬁ
LR LS e A e L Bt 2 grecal R U

WHEREAS, under his leadership the Utility Department met the standards sct forth
by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality to become a certified water
and sanitary systems vperator,

WHEREAS, because of the continuing trust aid respect for Mr. Lockic by the
Township board, and because he had established himsell as a highly competent,
skilled, professional and invaluable asset to the Township, he was appointed to the
office of Financia! Controller for the Township; and

I g

WHEREAS, as Controller he reorganized the Township’s accounting and reporting
practices elevating the Township’s financial practices into a state of the art model of

efficiency, accuracy and ransparency, and,

?" Tt e

%
3

7
Eég:ﬂ
Ly

r e

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees recognizes, salutes and applavds the career of Keith Lockie, and the
Superior Township Board of Trustee can justifiably state that his body of work will
leave a lasting legacy of accomplishment and proficiency; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustecs
takes preat pleasure in congratulating Keith Lockie on this retirgment from Superior
Township and herewith expresses ifs sincere gratitude for the invaluable
contributions Keiith Lockie has made (o the various Superinr Township departments
and the community of Superior Township,

% j
§
!
EiE]
il
i
t
IEE
(531
{5
g
el
SH

“_{ {\ -‘ ': ‘ ':.. L A

> Wesr
RS e
&y& ¥ a2

e v AT e H T L T e P T e Yty oy rron AT ey

- Frath 2 k'
& 48 A by 3 2
AT A + ‘

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that this resolution will be recorded in the
permanent minutes of the Superior Township Board of Trustees and that copies will
be sent to Keilh Lockie to share with his family.

T e

: .a.
d A S

G205

X
R F AR By i S o

4TI P30 A F b WA T M3 o W T i B R CSBTR Ty 50 PV

“ Kemn_Schwaﬂ? Dave Phillips Rrenda M cKi nne?

ANk
PEATY
TN g

L

gk L]

hose

4,

T R et e A LAY
..A‘: w. - ——
Sies

s

¥

2
F 2

P . . - .
RN i &

e et v .
1 14T FIT T E LA PR R R w8 pod P AP T30 PLSFERI N PR

;ﬁl

Wy

£

10T

T AN
‘E".ﬁw- T

A EET PSP e N TR b | e Pab

el

LI RN T P S




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUFTION TO ACCEPT BID FROM
HUTCH PAVING FOR SIEAL CRACK
FOR BROOKSIDE SUBDEVISION

Resolation Numbeis 2016-10
Date: Jung 20, 2016

WHEREAS, the Brookside subdivision is in Superior Township and located
south of Geddes east of Barris and novth of Stamfosd; and,

WHEREAS, the roads for Brookside are in fair 1o good condition and not yet
deteriorated and can be rehabilitated with an application of crack seal; and,

WHEREAS, {o crack seal the roads in Brookside will lengthen the useful life of
the roads and lower costs for the township in the long run; and,

NOW THERETORE, BE I'T RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby approves Hutch Paving 1o crack seal the public roads in the Brookside
Subdiviston in the total amount of $18,176.00 payable from general fund line ttem 101-
446-866-000, roads. '



Vg % @? 3000 East Ten Mile Rd. | Warren, MEAB09T
_ 586.427.7283 osnce | 586,427,727 va

HEEITF THE PROFESSIONAL PAVING PEQPLE™ hutchpaving.coM

June 4, 2015

Kenneth Schwartz
Superlor Township

3040 North Prospect Road
Ypsitantl, Ml 48198

RE: FOX HOLLOW AND BROOKSIDE SUBDIVISION
ASFHALT PAVEMENT PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE PACKAGE

Dear Kenneth,
We have completed our evaluation for the proposed project,

This proposal presents the results of our observations and analysis, and our recommendations for the project construction
methods as well as pertinent construction considerations,

Al are In accordantce with our meeting conducted 6/4/2016,

1 you should have any questions or comments please contact me at your earliest convenience.
Oiherwise | will follow up with you on a later date.

We lgok forward 1o working with you.

Respacifully Submilted,

Mike A. Chunlko

Mike A, Chunko

Sales Consultant

Hutch Paving, Inc.

The Professional Paving People™
mchunko@hutchpaving.com
Maobile 248.514.6922




BREXNL11} THE PROFESSIONAL PAVING PEORPLE™

ent information:

" Kenneth Schwartz
Superior Township

3040 North Prospect Road
Yositanti, Ml 48198
Project Information:

Pate!
Phone:
Fax:
Mobike:
Emalk:
Bid No:

30060 East Ten Mile Rd, | Warren, M 4AB09T
SBG.427. 7283 oreuts | BBBAZT. 727 rax
hutchpaving.com

6/4/2016 6148 AM

734,482 6099

734.482.3842

7344302060
kenschwarts@sugeriot-twp.org
280592

ASPHALY PAVEMENT PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE PACKAGE

ENGINEERING & SAFETY

1. Malntaln sufficient safety barricading during construction

ASPHALT CRACK / JCINT REPAIR & FILE

1. Mechanically Rout Clean existing cracks with Hot Alr Crack Jet Heat Lance to remove weads and dirt to promaote adhesion,
2. install silica sand backer in deep holes if necassary to fill large voids prinr to hot rubiber installation minimizing sinking.

3. Fill prepared Jolnt £ crack with MDOT SPEC HOT rubber that will meet or exceed ASTM NEW specification DDGE9D.

4,  Cracks can be ready for vehicle or foot traffic usually within one hours our less depending an weather conditions,

5. Remaove all debris resulting from cur operation.

GUR PRICESS...... 3 B PER LF

BROOKSIDE SUBDIVISION CENTER LINE 14,721 LF
BROOKSIDE SUBDIVISION CROSS WALKS 18,324 1F

CUR PRICE (S

DUR FRICE 15....... $ 8,097.00
$ 10,679.00

EXCILUDES: Berimils, Inspections, Undercutting of unsuitable sub base, restoration of Striping, restoration of landscaping,
repair to hidden struciures, such as but not fimited to Irrigation lines, electrical lnes, or anything not marked by

thi miss dig system

8y signing below, Suped Fownship | ogent ogrees to the payment ferms detolfed end Terms oad Conditions set Jorth belaw on olf poges of this ventract.

X

Frint Npme / Tile f Dote

i Superior Townshlp | Agent Authorlzed Agent Slguatue

Paga 2 Of_ﬁ

i




SEBRINII THE PROFESJONAL PAVING PEOPLE™

STANDARD TERVIS & CONDITIONS

WARRANTY COVERAGE: Work ?wted in our J:ropasais I covered by ouwr
standard warranty agamnst defects i materials and workmanship for g period of
12 mwonths {unless specified mherw]se} subject 1o the ferms and conditions
: contained hereln, Due to tha volatility of the crude ofl market and the potential
A for geopolitical issues, prices quoted are valid for 30 days from issue date of the
. proposal, unless specified otherwise.

STANDARD TERMS: This contract shall be subject ta the following general
conditions and standard terms of the contrack printed below, Hutch Paving, inc.,
will be referred to as contractar or HPI, The owner, architect, elient or customer
to vihorn this proposalfcontract Is addrassed and autharized by will be celerred
to as "Custpmer”.

A finance charge of 1-1/2% per month will be added to all past due agcounts; an
annum of 18%.

Payment is due in (il upon completion or upun invaicing of completed work,

NO ORAL AGREEMENTS: It is expressly understoad that aif terms, agreements,
and conditions refating te ths contract are only those expressed inwiiting herein,
and that there are no oral representations, undertakings, terms, agreements or
conditions of apy king.

CHANGES: Nochanges or alterations in the spetifications shall be allowed except
i wating and at prices agreed upon at the time the changes are avthorized.

EXTRA ngs:_ Any additional work requested beyand the specifications on the
reverse side will be outlined in writing on a separate Fropcsal form. Extra work
perdermed on A tme & material basis shafl be signed for at the tme the work is
perlormied, The lack of 3 representative of the Customer dees not relieve the
Custemer from payment ohlipatien for the work bilicd,

ESTIMATED OR APPROXIMATE QUANTITIE:: Quanmtitles and areds in this
praposal are approxsmiate, arrived at for 9st|matinF purposes only. In addition, it
i understood that payment is to be mode an actval quantitiss of wark completed
ant actual areas covered unless othenyise indicated.

PROPERTY LINES: The Customer shall estabslish and designate property kines, and
shallbe eEilgate% 10 éaay for work performed a5 ardared in the even! the property
lines established and designated by Customer trespass on tther groperty. Alse,
the Custarer shall be responsible for any damages cavsed hereby to the ovwner
of amy property encroached on by work specified in this proposal.

DELAYS/TIME OF COMPLETION: HPF shall complete this work within a
redsonable time, BUt shall nat be held responsible for defays beyond the control
of the contractor.

$UB GRADES: No materis! shall be placed on a wet, unstable or frozen subgrsde,
Kfstut:‘taﬁle?ubgrade is a condition precedent to the requirement of performance
of this contract,

MIRIMUM GRADE: HPI reserves the cight to refuse te construct a pavement
unless minfmum grades of 1% are possible for surfsce drainage. if constructionis
performed with less thon a minimum grade of 1%, it is understood thal
waterponding rizy occur and that there is ne warranty attached to the vk as
te satislactory surface drainage. Depressions over %" can be filled.

WATER DRAINAGE: HP!will make water thrain as best as possible, However, we
make no guarantees against drainage of new or olif pavement of any type when
resurfacing and nok replacksy the project in its entirely.

PEAMITS: Customers of the work shall obtain and pay for any and alt permits,
inspections or assessments il they are required, untess otheiwlse aoted.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS & REGRKATIONS: HPI assumes no responsibility for
deermining whether Cltstomer has the Tegs! right or authornity to perform the
work 2s specified. Notwithstanding that such work might be deemed to violate
any ordinance, zoning regulation, or ather law, the Customer shafl, nevertheless,
be obligated to pay for the work performed as ordered.

AEFROOUCTION OF CRACKS: When resurfacing e:r.fslin% pavement of any rm:e,
HP1 s not responsible Tor the reproduction of cracks {"reflective cracking”}whlch
miay occur when resurfacing existing asphalt.

STOCKPILING MATERIALS: NPl shali be permitted to stockpiie materials
necessary to perfarm s work on the Custoniir’s property or adjzcent 1o the site
of the work at ao cost.

3000 East Ten Mile Rd, | Warren, M1 48091
0BE.427. 7283 orrice | BBR.427.727 3 51
hutchpaving.com

Client y Agent Please Inltial Here L

HIODEN QBIECTS: HPI assumes no responsiblfity for remeving hidden objects
entountered duzing the performante of thelr work, nor the cast associated with
same,

THICKNESS OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT: Al descriptions of pavement [n this
raposal refer to aveTage IhickAess, Variations In subgrade and technical
i ttations may result in vasiations lrom the avera§e. WPl warrants that sufficient
material will be used on the project as to result in the average thickness spacified.

$SOIL CONDITIONS: HPE 3ssumes no responsibility for any unusual soil conditions
encourtered that are nit specifically referred te in this proposal. Ao, HP
assumes ne responsibility for the excavation, removal or disposal of any
contaminated solls encountered during any excavation for the Customer, The
customer vl pay any extra cost for such conditions Incurred by HPL

TREE RQOTS: Contractor shall aot be responsible Tor any damage to hrees
occasioned by the removal of lree or tree routs in preparing the site.

UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES: It is the Customer's responsihility to advise
contractor of the ewistence and |otation of all underground structures such as
sewers, water lines, gas Hnes, ele, which might be encauntered by HPL in the
performance of its work. HP] shail be deemed to have notice of the: existence of
prly those structures specifically referred to in this propesal aad of the location
theteof ag indicated In this propesal. If 2 condition develops tn the perfarmance
of HPI's work where the identity or location of the underground ftedciures varies
from these specified herein, any cxtrs cost incurred thereby in moving,
protecting or coverlng same, or otherwise, shall tie bome by the Cusiomer.

LOLD WEATHER CONDITIONS: Effective Crtober 1, jobs are subject 1o winter
condifions (50 degreas of Gelow). Roller marks and asphalt marks may be visible
due to cald weather lemperaturas,

STREET PRINT® The sample card replicates as closely as pussible the Street Bond
Surface Systern. Natural pigments are used in the coloranls, and 3s a result some
colar varlation may accur, It is recommended that these colors bie applied In an
inconspicucus area of asphalt to verify color cholee.

STAMPED CONCRETE: Cofor samples shown represent the coler of the finished
product as clasely as possible when sealed with two coats of hard bright sealer.
Variations ocour duc to differences in cement agpregate, waterfrement 1atio,
weather, finishing and application methads.

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT: Notice of Commentcement is requested per Sec.
5761108z {L{R10)11} of the Michigan Construction Lien Act 497 of 1980, an
any signed contract.

STANDARD TEAMS OF CONTRACT: Customer shall not withhold payment to HPI
i 1he event of any oispute arfsing out of this contrart. In the event of a dispule,
Customer wilt deposit any unpaid halance due on thit contract with a muluai‘liy
agreed upon bank, which will 32t as an Escrow Agenl uatil the dispute s resolved.

Any dispute aricing out of this contract thal cannot be resolved belween the
Customer and HP) shall be submitted ta an arbliralor vihe shalt be a reglstered
engincer o architect selectad by both parties, In the event the parlies cannot
agree upon such an arbitrator, the Amevican Wstitute of Architects shall sefect
the arbiteater and the arbitration pracesdings shall be gaverned by their rules,

The decision of the arbitrator shall be binding upen the parties and enforceable
in a Circuit Court for the State of Michigan. The arbitrator shall e empowered to
direct the Escrovw Agent to dishurse the funds held in escrow to the proper party
and to direct such olher relief as he determines necessary.

The cost of the arbitratlan shalt be borng equally by both partles.

In the event of an anticipatory breach of this contract by Castomier, HPI shall be
entitled t¢ liguidated damages equal to 25% of the total conlract amaunt,

The Customer shafl pay HPI all cosits, including actual stiarney's fees, Incurred hy
cantraclos inn enforcing this tenlract, including collection of any payment dug
hereln.

t have read all pages and agreed to these general conditions. The general
conditions andﬁr‘lces any specifications associated with this contract are hereby
accepted. Hate

Poving Inc. Is authorlzed to perform this work.

Page 30i 3




GECRGE

] I

CDMPANY B sincE 1054 Ann Arbor's
3495 Ponling Trall » Aun Arbor, B 48108 Window & Door Speclallsts oy
Kh. {784) 768-7330 « fox (731) 7604757
aniall: mlca@gaarggm(ayarm.com » OVER 26,000 CUSTOMERS y
WAL B GBMBYOFEO.COMm + LARGE EXTENSIVE SHOWROOM » irr{mf
FRGPORAL SUBMETED TO DATE ,_‘! “l’"g‘“’r g ;
Suparior Twp. 04721716 e —
BTREET oAl e ———; Faplacemal Deaen _‘__ =
3040 N. Prospect Superior Twp. L ‘ " g e [ f_
THY, BIATE AKD ZiP €obE - £ JG¥ [GGATION i —F M ol X\
vppilanki, MI 48198 " 3040 N. Prospect,ypsildBe80Nm] ldsioa
BALCAFERSON LIGENSE # JOBEITE PHONE VECIAR BHONE i
Tim 21021268528 734--482-6099 ext. Rj_.('k -134-482~6089

Wo haschy aubmit natknnles foe

Lo WINDOWS ..

Renove 4 twin Casement units and haul away. Replace bad wood arounad

v P RPN SR E LAY s AR R s

exterior of openings gs needed.

T U,

Supply and Tnstall 4 Sunrise white vinyl twin Casement unibs with ultra-u

dnsulated glogs and screens. (ultra-u 12 add $590.00) . emeress

Ingulate,caulk and trim outside with clay fabricated alwminum trim, .

o WP A Lt e L Mo fat adarn R e dadn £ L —_——

*Optional: Apdergen 400 series lwin Casements. *1TOPAL~ $8,280.00

« Condifans on the re, . ; PARTIALLY COMPLETED JOBS:
revares sida of this [orm sto utwally ecospled &5 being part of hls agraument, 1. oo Holays catsad by Spacle ordre, hask oydes, servicas

* Produels 576 on diglay In our 10,000 squers faok shoviroom/shap fot ispection. or topales, 1t (5 apraed (hat the fustormar whl pay the soniragt In
* Any requirsd bullding pemmits to be futnisliod by Ganrgo Moye: Company, , ful} tass 5%, of ags [ha casl of the ssrvice part of tapalr, whith-
* For your protecllon our company ang crows afn deansad and lasurad, —_—

3{32 fdro}mgg haraby to {urnish matsrial and labor — complets In accordance with above spsclficallon, for the sum of;

1/2 DOWN, BAL UPON COMPLETION dolars (§ i

Peayment 10 be made o losows: .
GCompany e
Authadzed ” _W

Sianatore «;——‘/4{

Aseeplanes of rapogal

Prioing, specilications and conditions on above deta, and on reverss side of thiy sgglnamm /Il/

document and sliashod forma aro saisfactory and asaeplsd, Payment vill be mads £

ag ouliined ebuve.

Nols: This propocni thay ba fate of Bignaltig
mthdmwn'g a0 if nol neenplad Yiihin dags.  Ameapt A,./ i .




ORDINANCLE 191 - PROPERTY MAINTENNANCE CODE
PAGE [51 - |

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NUMBER 191

ORDINANCE FOR THE ADOPTION Off THE 2015 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
CODE
WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACTS ORDINANCE NUMBER 153 ADOPTION OF
THE 2000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE

An Ordinance of the Charter Township of Superior adopting the 2015 cdition of the International
Property Maintenance Code, repulating and governing the conditions and maintenance of all
property, buildings and structures; by providing the standards for supplied utilities and facilities
annd other physical things and conditions essential o ensure that structures are safe, sanitary and
i for occupation and usc; and the condemnation of buildings and structures unfit for human
occupancy and repealing Ordinance Number 153 of the Charter Township of Superior and all
other ordinrances or parts of laws in conflict therewith,

The Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Superior does ordain as follows:

Section 1. Adoptien of luternational Property Maintenance Code, That a certain document,
three (3) coples of which are on file in the office of the Clerk of the Charter Township of
Superior, being marked and designated as the Infernarional Property Maintenance Code, 2015
edition, as published by the International Code Council, be and is hereby adopted as the Property
Maintenance Code of the Charter Township of Superior, in the State of Michigan for regulating
and governing the conditions and maintcnance of all property, essential to ensure that structures
are safe, sanitary and it for occupation and use; and the condemnation of buildings and
structures untit for human occupancy and use, and the demolition of such existing shructures as
heretn provided; and each and all of the regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions and terns
ol said Property Maintenanee Code em file in the ofttce of the Clerk ayc heieby referred fo,
adopted |, and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this legistation, with the additions,
deletions and changes, if any, preseribed in Section 2 of this ordinance,

Section 2, Code Amendnients, The follewing sections are hereby revised:

A Scction 161.1. Inserl: Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, State of
Michigan
B. Section 103.5. Delcled and replace with the following:

The Township Board may establish by resolution a schedule of fees for activitics
and services pertormed by the departinent in carrying out its responsibilities under
this code, Such schedule may be amended from (ime to time. Fee schedules shall
be published in the manner as required by law and except as otherwise provide by
law, shall be cffective on the day after publication,

C. Section 106. Deleted and replace with the following:



ORDINANCE 191 - PROPERTY MAINTENNANCE CODE
PAGE 191 -2

106.1 Unlawlul acts, [{ shall be unlawiul for a person, firm or corporation to be
in contlict with or in violalion of any of the provisions of this code.

1006,2 Notice of vinlation, The code official shall serve a notice of vielation or
order in accordance with Section 107.

106.3 Prascention of vielation, Any person failing to comply with a notice of
violation or order served in accordance with Section 107 shall be deemed
responsible of a civil infraction, and the vielation shall be decmed a strict liahility
offense. if the notice of violation is not complicd with, the code official shall
institute the appropriate proceeding al law or in equity to restrain, collect or abate
such violation, or to require the removal or termination of the unlawful occupancy
of the stricture in violation of the provisions of this code or of the order or
direction made pursuant thercto. Any action taken by the authority having
jurisdiction on such premises shall be charged against the real estate upon which
the structure is located and shall be a lien upon such real estate,

196.4 Violation penalties. Any person who shall violate a provision of this code,
or fail {o comply therewith, or with any of the requirements thereof, shall be
prosecuted within the hmits provided by state or local laws. Tlach day that a
viglation continues after due notice has been served shail be deemed a separate
offense,

186.5 Abatement of violation, The imposition of the penalties hercin prescribed
shall not preclude the legal officer of the jurisdiction from ingtituting appropsiate
action 1o restrain, correct or abate a violation, ox to prevent illegal occupancy of a
building, structure or premises, or to stop an iflegal act, conduct, business or
utilization of the building, stiucture or premises.

Scction 1124, Delete and replace with the following:

Fatlure to Comply. Any person who shall continue any work after having been
served with a stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to
perform to remove a vielation or unsafe condition, shall be subject to fines and
prosecution per sections 106.3 and 106.4.

Section 302.4, Delete and replace with the following:

Weeds, Premises and exterior praperty shall be maintained free from weeds or
plant growth in accordance with the Charter Township of Superior Ordinance No.,
179, Turf Grass, Weeds and Brush.

Scction 304,14, Insert for the first “DATE” “April 17, Insert for the sccond
“DATE” “November 17

Section 602.3, Inseit for the first “DATE” “Januery 1. Insert for the sccond
“DATE” “December 317



ORDINANCE 191 - PROPERTY MAINTENNANCE CODE
PAGE 191-3

I Section 602.4. Insert for the first “DATE” “January 17, Insert for the second
“DATE” “December 317

Section 3. Repealer, That Ordigance Number 153 of the Charter Township of Superior entitled
Ordinance for the Adoption of the 2000 Property Maintenance Code Ordinance Number 153 and
all other ordinances or parts of lsws in conllict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 4. Severability. That if any scction, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
legislation is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The Charter Township of Superior Board of
Trustees hereby declares that it would have passed this law, and each sectian, subsection, clause
or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more scctions, subsections, seatences,
clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional,

Sections 5. Preservation of Actions. That nothing in this legislation or in the Property
Maintenanee Code hereby adopted shall be construed o alfect any suit or proceeding impending
in any court, or any righis acquired, or Hability incurred, or any cause or causes of action
acquired or existing, under any act or ardinance hetby repealed as ctied in Section 3 of this faw;
nor shall any just of legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this
tegislation,

Secctian 6. Publieation, That the Charter Township of Superior Clerk is hereby ordercd and
directed to cause this legislation to be published in the manner as requived by taw and except as
otherwise provide by law, shall be effective on the day after final publication.



Growing Hope
~Jewis PO Box 980129
7 Ypsilanti, MI 48198

s

Bill To
Sunerior Township S

Brenda McKinncy
brendamckinneyggsuperior-iwp org

P.C. Mo,

Invoice

5142016

bRA

1 Terms

Due on receipt

Project

Quantity Description

‘é_ﬁ_m:snrship of‘2-01 6 Mobile Yana Stand N

1,200.00

Amount

|

£,200.00

Total

$1,206.00




HHIRS ASSDUIATION |

May 18, 2016
Bear MTA-Member Township Board:

One word aptly sums up the Michigan Townships Association: Community. Not only are we proud to serve the
township officials who work every day to better thelr awn conimunities, we are equally passionate about the
sense of community that MTA offers to its members.,

MTA knows townships, We speak your language. We share your experiences. We tell your story, We connect
more than 6,500 elected officials—and thousands more employees and appointed board and commission
members—to one another. In a hectic society, when a single voice can be lost, MTA joins 1,240 townships
jogether to ensure the township voice is heard.

Qur volce is strangest when we have the full support of alf of Michigan’s townships. As we enter into the
membership renewal period for 2016-17, wa ask that your board show its support of MTA and township
govermmaent by returning the enclosed annual dues payment,

An MTA community encompassing 1,240 townships as members sends a very clear message around the state on
the effectiveness and strength of MTA, This vaice is more important now than ever before as we are seeing
unprecedented legistative efforts impacting townships and attacking iocal control. Each day, MTA fights for
townships’ rights to guide their community how they best see fit, and to ensure that lawmakers know how
legislation bmpacts Michigan’s communities. And we rally our members to share thelr own story with lawmakers

as well,

We ensure you are aware of key issues, topics and changes impacting townships through our myriad programs
and services, which heip create a community of local leaders. Whether at a week-long educational conference,
advocacy event or seminar, or in an onfine forum, these opportunities offer a connection among township peers
{o learn from one another, to share common experiences, solutions—and yas, even frustrations—that are singuiar
1o serving as a local elected leader,

When member officials have questions about any facet of township governance or administration, they can turn
to MTA for guidance, resources and advice—or even just a Iisfenjng ear, Qur publications—from our monthly
magazine to enewsletters, and wabsite to books— provide information an case studies, trends, news and methods
to help you best serve your fellow board members, your residents, your township, your region and your state,

As youi support your community, we are here 1o support you. On behalf of the Board of Directors and entire MTA
staff, thank you for being & valued part of the MTA community. We lock forward to continuing to serve youl

Sinceraly,

X -y

G, Lawrenece Merrili
MTA gxecutive Director

Enclosures

B2 WESTSHIRE BRivE » PO 8o0x HOO0VAR - LANSING, M1 S8208-G078 ¢« P SIZ 2T ALY « F SI7. 32178908 ¢« MICHIGANTWHNSHIPS ORG




0-2587
Date: 5/11/2016

Superior Chér. Twp.- Washtenaw Co.
Township

CustomerID Customer Title

22067 Dugas Donald Bd. of Review Mbr.
055470 Calopisis Patila Assessor

23307 Walker Carmen AP Clerk

10107 Philitps Davld Clerk

10106 Mckinney Brenda L Treasurer

037880 Schwartz Kenneth Supervisor

22131 Green Rodrlck K Trustee

30650 Willlams Alexander Trustee

15779 Mayernik Richard Zoning Admin

10108 Caviston Nancy Trustee

35622 Nanney Rodney Asst, Planning Consultant
34023 Kuehn Deborah Planning Administrator
10109 Lewis Lisa Trustee

055460 Lockie Keith Utitity Director

30875 Macnico! John Bd. of Review Mbr.

To ensure that officlals and individuals from your township are receiving thelr MTA-member beneflts, please review the information above,
which fists each person in MTA's database assoclated with your townshig, Put a fine through any outdated information, and write the updated
Individual(s) and their contact information—including name, address, phone number and emall address—on the reverse side of this form. Please
return the form with your dues payment.

Page L of 1




Dues Invoice
May 11, 2016
Date Due: 7/1/2016
Township ID: 0-2587
MTA Fed. LD. #; 38-1536%94

| MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATION ]

Primary Contact: Mr. David Phillips
Superior Chir. Twp.

3040 N. Prospect SL

Yosilanti, Mt 481989426

Remit To:

Michigan Townships Association
PG Box 80078
L.ansing, Ml 48308-0078

Annual Dues Covering 7/1/2016 through 6/30/2017 $5,332.00
Legal defense discretionary assessmant $159.98
{Total Duss' © $5,491.95)

Expianation of Dures Defermination
This year your township's dues were determined by method (3} below:

{1} minimum dues $181.00 per year

(2) formuia (2015 Taxable Value x $14.88723/million plus 2014-2015 state shared revenues and EVIP x
$1.7376/thousand)

{3) graduated cap $5,332.00 (Taxable Value $290-3599 million)

{4) graduaied cap $5,650.00 (Taxable Value $600-$999 million)

{5) graduated cap $6,126.00 (Taxable Valug + $1 billion)

{8) increase capped at 10% above 2015-2018 dues

arit ble contrisution far federaf mamajﬁx,mmg&

Puostal regulations require us to disclose the following:
Annual membership dues include $30 per one-year subscription to the Township Focus for township board members and
certain additionsl sppointed officials,

If you have any guestions regarding MTA dues or services, please call us at (517) 321-8467.

Dues Rem:ttanca

Please return this portion with your dues remittance

Date Bue: THI20186 Township |D: 0-2587

Remit To: Remitted by

Michigan Townships Association Primary Contact: Mr. David Phillips Dues: $5,332.00

faﬁs?z ?Aotojaggoa- 0078 ggfg ?P%ggbgg st Legal Defense: $159.96
Ypsitanti, Mi 481989426 [ Total: $5.491.95

Thank you for supporting strong township government!



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: June 20, 20186

GENERAL FUND  NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT
LAW NONE TO SUBMIT
PARK NONE TO SuUsMIT
BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NCNE TO SUBMIT



C SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
@ Record of Disbursements

Date: June 20, 2016

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds:
101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund
249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 ~ Trust & Agency Fund

208 - Fire Fund
592 - Utility Dept.

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00
for Gevernment Funds and $5,000 for Utitity Dept.



068/16720L

6 09733 M

CHECK REGZISTER FOR CHARTIZIR TOWNSHIP OF SUPERICK Page: i/3
Cser: NWANCY CHECK DATE FROM 05/17/2015 - 06/20/2018
B SUPERIOR THP
Check Date Bany nack Vendor MName Descripticon Amount
Bankx GEEL GENDREL SANK
IS/1772418 GEHL 33083 AL'S CLERNIKG SERVICE SUBSTITCTE JANITOR FOR CARL §/9-5/10-15 140.00
05/1772G16 GERL 33066 ANN ARBOR AREM TRANSPORTAZTION AUTH. ®aY 2016 5,768.51
GHRALTAINLG GENL 38087 AWM BRBOR CLEANING SUPPLY ECILDING SURPLIES 347,98
CS/17/2018 GENL 3B0ER ART DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS L1 SLUZPRIXT COPIES =9, &7
Ie/17/2016 GENL 39069 CINTRES CORPORARTION ~ 300 RUG SERVICE WEBEX OF 5/12/16 B7.64
35/17/2CL8 GENT 28070 CGREERT GRIFFITH DIRE TIGKET REIMBURSEMENT 23,90
03717/2516 ZERL Z8C71 ESTHER RLERED TP TICKET EETMBURSEMENT 23.5C
SB/LT/2018 GENL 38072 HOWLETT LCCK & DOOR, INC. XEYW KEVLESS ZNTRY FOR INTERIOR DOOR 8290.7%
G5/17/2014 GENL 38573 JACK RUBINFELD TEMEFOEARY SIGN BOND REFUND {FLEMING LAKE 100.03
35/17/20%6 GENL 28074 MLTVE MEDIR GROUP PRINTING & PUBLISHIRG APRIL 2016 1:5.4C
A5/LT/2518 GENL 38075 OHM RDVISORS EXGINEERING SERVICES - LIBRARY SIDEWALK/ 4,161,758
C5/L7,2016 GENL 38076 PRETEC TELEPHONES - APRIE 2014 334.1
85/11/201¢ GEKIL 35377 PERRHELTON TECHNOLOGIES ANTI-SEAM/EMAIL/SERVIR - MaY 2016 1,€37.50
G5/17/2015 GEXL 38078 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 2015 AIDIT 13,735,930
Q8/LT/2814 GENL 35078 PRINTING SYSTEMS, IKC. BALLOT INSTRUCTIONS 328.88
35717/2C18 GENI, 3803¢ RON PERTRY ¥ILEAGE REIMBURSEMERT 5/2/16 TARU :/13/1 156.74
I5/37/720L6 GEHTL kihig] S.E.M.M.T.A. MEMBERSHIP DUOZE §/16-5/17 40,06
G5/17/2018 GENL 28082 SIGKS BY TOMORROW FINAL FPAYHMENT FOR DIXRORS 5IGKS 4,630.C0
GS/i7/2018 GENL 38083 STAPLES JCVAMTAGE OFFICE SUPILIES 272,81
0371772016 GERL 33284 SUPERICR TWP TAYROLL FURID CASH TRERSFER 5/.5/16 PRYROLL BL,767.83
3571772018 CENL 33088 TRIGREEN FROCESSING CENTER LEWN SERVICE - MAY 2016 116.4¢
US/17/2318 GENL 38336 WASHTENRRW REERX TREKSPORTATION STTDY 2¢1le DRES 1,350.0C
U5/17 /2318 GENI, 33087 WRSHTENAW COUNTY TPEASUDRER TRAILER ¥EES - 2018 1,375.00
05/17/2016 GENL 38488 WEX BaNK FUEL — MaY 2016 57.78
05/24/2016 GERL 25083 AL'S CLEANING SERVICE MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HaLL 28,03
G5/24/201% 3ENL 38080 ARRYWOCD CONSTRTOTION, INC. GRADING AT TOWNEALL 920.0C
G5/24/2016 GENL 386041 ELUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M MEDICAL INSURANCE -~ JUKE 1é $,923.56
35/25/2018 BENL 38092 CHARLES HICEMEN DIMP TICKET REIMBURSENMERT 50.120
577442018 GENL 38093 CINTAS CORPCHATION - 330 BTG SERVICE WEEX OF 3/15/16 57.%4
$5/2¢/2018 GENRL 35094 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURRNCE CO LIFE INSURANCE - JUNE 16 1€1.17
35/24/2018 GEXL 33095 DELT® CENTRL DEKTAL INSURBKCE - JUKE 1% £537.12
0572472015 GEXL 38096 DYE ENERIY STREBTLIGHTS — RPRIL 2016 6,938,516
OL8/24/2G615 GEEL 38097 HENDJERSGN GLaSsS, INI. KREPAIR IXTERIOR DOOR FOR BORRD KOCH £10,0¢
G5/24/2016 CENL 38058 Ju¥ LETYRILR DIMP TICKET REIMEUASEMENT 22.66
C5/24/0016 SEMNL 38Go8 LITE ELECTRIC REFUNO SERMITS PEL6-0C3§, (027, O0€1, OC 436.C0
Q5/24/2015 GENZ 3810¢C MARGOLIZ COMEPANIES, TNC. TOPSOIL 35.00
05725720618 GERL 33101 MOIILE & MODDLGR HOMES CANCELLATION OF (18 FERMITS 1,596,330
OR/24/201% GENL 38102 OHM ALVISORS PRGSPECT POINTE LOMBARDO 14,899,235
DE725/2C16 GENL 2B133 PETER SALE DUME TICEST RISIMBURSEMENT i1.30
05/24/2C16 GENL 38104 ROBERT BUTLER 2ND INSTELLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 1,242.93
08/%4/2016 GEXL 381059 SUPERIOR TOWHSHEIP CREDIT CARD ALCT J-LAPTLP COMPUTERS FOR ELEICTIONS 1,073.70
0572472016 GEKRL 281086 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND PENSION /HUSP -~ MAY 2018 §,2£2,04
Ch/24,2016 GENL 38107 SUPERTOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT PHUNES ADMIN BLDG~ MAY 2015 43.8%
05/24/2016 CENL AGLOR PISION SERVICE LAY VISION INSUARKCE ~ JUKE 16 i658.7
05/25/201% GENL 381089 HALMARY COMMUWITY/RFCSLLE SERP SUPPLIZS 27.39
Ta/C172C16 GENL 38116 ARSOPURE WATER COMPANY SPRING WATER 19.03
JE6/01/2018 GENL 38111 AL'S CLEZNING SERVICE TRASH PICK UP O MACARTHUR AVEZ - X¥AY 201 284,0¢C
QE/CL/201E GENL 38112 CIZHTAS CORPORATIOHR - 340D RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 5/26/14 27,684
26/01/2016 GEWFL 38113 EDWIN MaNIER 33-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS £UR THE MONTH 287,0C
OB/ IL/201E GENL 38114 FARMER & URDERWOOD TRUCKING, LTD SAND/TOPSOIL FOR TOWN HALL 3,400.00
OBS3172016 GENL 38115 JERRY ¢LIFTON DUMP TICKET REIMEURSEHENT Q.90
3670./2016 GENL 38118 LOWE'S RIGHT OF WAY - WEED RILLER/MILCH 383,58
G6/01/2016 CENL 38117 LUTRS NUASERIES & LANDSCRTING TREES — GALD BOAD AND MRTARTHUGR BLVD 1,82%.3C
06/CGL/2016 GENL 3E1lE PRIVTING SYSTEMS, INC. AEPL TOR ABSEKT VOTER POSTCERDS 335.23
QB/OL/2016 GENL 35114 FICOE TSR INWC. TONER CORTATKER RETURN BOX 20.14
DEFQL/201E GEXNL 3B12C RO¥ PEATRY MITEAGE REIMBURSEMERT S/1€/16 THRY S/37/ 171.72
CesTL/20LE GENL 3BL21

SUPERIDR TCWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT

WYANDOTTE ELECTRIC SUPPLY

11,13



G&/16/2016 09:33 AM

CEECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERICE 2/3
User: WANCY CHECK DATT FROM 05/17/2016 - Q8/20/2016
DB: SUPERIOR THP
Gheck Date Bank Check Vendor Name Dgscription Arsant
0E/01 /2016 GENL Zg122 SUPERIOR TWE PAYRGOLL FUND CASE TRANSPER &/2/16 PAYROLL 3%,771.34
05/01/2015 GENL 28123 SUPERICE TWZ UTILITY DEFARTMENT ZELL PEONES — MRY 2016 117.9%
OE/0L/2018 (FENL 38123 WEY BANH EGEL -~ MAY 20ls 318.18
3870772016 GENL 38125 AL’S CLEANING SERVICE MISC CLERNING & TOWN HALL 266.CA
B6/L7/2018 GENL 38128 CANON SCLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER MALNTENANLE APRIL-MAY 208 53
A6/07 /2036 GENL 3127 CINTHS CORECPRATION - 300 RIG SERVICE WEEK OF €/2/18 57.64
08/07/2G16 GENI. 38128 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICES - MAY Z0.6 83,80
08/0772016 GENYL. 38124 CONGDON 'S LOE BRARDWARE RIGHT QF WAY CLERNXING SUPPLIES 19.45
JE/OT /2016 GENL 3812C DHVITD BARTON LUMP TICEKT REIMBURSEMENT 58,090
G57/07/2016 GENL 35131 LTE ENERGY RET 1" GAS = MAY 32016 952 .03
A8/E7/2016 GENL 38132 SREENSTREET TRIE CAME REMOVE TREES/GRINLC STUMPS PLYMOUTE BRI ER 27500
A6/C7/2034 GENL 323133 HOME DEPOT CRELIT SERVICES SHOP SOUPPLIES 40.2%
06757 /2018 GENL 38134 JOE CAMPBELL DUMP TICKET REIMBIRESEMENT 20,00
06/07 /2016 GENL 35135 MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. TOP 50YL FOR FRENCH DRARIN @ TOWS HALL 57.06
GE/eT/201¢8 GENL 38128 MARTLYN YENREL DIMP TICKET REIMBURSZMENT L. 00
BE/CT/2016 GENL 32LE7 MICEELLE HTLLA DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 33.900
JB/07/2016 GENL 39138 PSLZ, LLP CONSULTATION ON ODR 218 AGREENENT 475,00
D6/07/2816 GENWL 35132 BOBERT 3UTLER IRD IMSTALLMENT 2414 SONTRALY 1,428.83
CE/DVA0LE SENL 3g14¢ ETEFRNI &L CAETER PLLC LEGHL, SERVICES - MaY Z0l8 520.00
Ce/e7/2018 GENL 36141 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIF CREDIT CARD ACCT HOLIZAY INN EXPRESS - CALCPISIS LODGING 160,50
08/07 /2016 GENL 38142 SUPERICR TWF PAYROLL LUND ESh TEES - JUNE 16 36.50
55/07/2016 HENL 35143 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL - MY 2016 gl.00
Q670772018 GENL 38144 VERTZON WIRELESS HOT SP0T CHRRGES ~ MAY 16 80.16
0B/UT/2018 GENI, 38145 WASHTENAW COUNTY TRERSURSR CVERTIME - BPRIL 2018 131,024.54
U8/GTAEDLG GENTL 38146 WEX BANEK FUEL ~ MAY 2015 €3.07
08/14/2016 GENL, 38147 SYPERIOR TWP PAYROLL TUND CASH TRANSFER §/16/18 PAYROLL 37,826.08
16/314/2016 GENL 281z8 ROGER JUDSCN REZUWD OF FIRE W/HOLD INSURELNSE PROGRAM 12,856,400
G6/15/2016 GENL 33149 LBEOPURE WATER COMPANY COOLER RENTRL - MBY 2018 24.0¢
G6/15/201¢e GENL 331560 AL'S CLEAMINGE SERVIGE MISC CLEANING 8 TOWN HALL 2%4.00
08/15/201¢ GEXNL 38151 BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M MEDICAL INSUPRANCE = JULY 2016 5,923,586
0571572018 GENL 28152 BRENDA MCEINNEY MILEAGE REIMBUSRSEMENT S/5/16-€/11/.86 £6.49
S6/E5/2018 GENL 23153 CINTAS COREORATION ~ 350 RIG 3ERVICE WEZK {F £/971% 62.37
GB/15/2016 GEML 35154 CLISSIC TS MAINTENASE STAFE T-SHIRTS 26000
$6/15/2016 GENL 38135 SCRGEDON'S ACE HARTWARE SAW ZLADES - SHOP SUFPLIESS 12.93
$8/157201% GEXL, 38156 CONSTMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO LIFE INSURRNCE - JULY 16 154,63
05/15/ 2416 GEIHL IB157 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSTRANCE -~ JTLY 18 884.77
0B/1% 2016 GENL 38153 DONALD BENNMINGTON CONSULTING SEEVICES — MRY 201& 1,672,560
Ceérisrs2016 GEWL 38153 ERNEST WIEGAND CUNMEF TICEET REIMBURSEMENT 27.75
C6/15/2016 BERL 38160 GERE BUTMANY FORD SALES, IxC. D0DGE PICE UP REPHIR 1,245.70
06/15/2851% GENL 3BLEL GLEMPS, INO. (S} lg X 24 FREM DAY STAND STGHS 125.40
0D6/15/2018 GENL 38162 GOEZSON POOD SERVICE, INGC, SUPERION DAY SUPPLIZS 420.6%
0671572018 GENL 36163 HIGAELAND ERODUSTS GROTPT LLO. MEMORTLEY, BENCH FOR JaN BIRRY 1,051,853
Be/15/2016 SENL 28164 HUROY RIVER WATERSHED COUNCIL FACILITARTICH SZIRVICES DUES 2016 91%.87
GE/1572016 GEXNL 38165 HYUNDAI ROAD SEECIAL ASSZSSMENT FREIMEBURSEMENT EFCR BANE FEES 35.00
CE/15/2016 GENL 38166 JANE STEVENS DUMP TILEET REIMEURSEMENT I2.00
06/15/2018 GENL 331¢€7 MLIVE MEDILZ GROTE PATHTING & PUORLISHING MAY 20168 33.21
D&/13 /2018 BENL 33168 HMR. SERLOOAT, INC. RUERER CRACK ZEAL - FO¥ CREEX €T § QUAIL $75.00
06/15/2016 GENT 38169 OHM ADVISORS ENGINEERING SERVICES ~ MAY 2016 4,872.90
Ua/1572016 GEWL 38176 PAETEC TELEPHONES - MAEY 2416 352.84
DE/15/2016 GENL 3g1TL PREAELION TECHROLOGLES MNTI-SPRM/EMRTIL/SERVER — JUNT 2013 185.75
06/15/2014 GENL 33172 BATERICK PIGOTT CELL PHOHE STIPEMD MAY 2016 31.97
06/15/261% GENL 38173 RON PERTRY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/30/18 -~ 6/10/16 146,38
U6/15/2018 GENL 28174 5.B.M.M.I_2. MEMBERSHIP DUSS - JUNE 2016 TERU MaY 201 40.00
06/15/2016 CENL 38175 SARSON TIMRPL LExP TICKET REIMBURSENENT £0.29
Q671572016 GENL 3glis SPARTAN DISTRIEUTORE TORO MOWER REPAIR 185,82
G&8715/2015 ENL 35177 SPSRTAN DISTRIEITORS HOWER OIL/PILTER .88
26/15/2014 GENL 38178 STANDARD PFRINTING COAR BANKER 1EQ, 00
06/15/2016 GENL 381739 SUPERTCR TOWESHIF CREDIT CARD ACCT SPRINKLER FUR TOWN HALL 45.9%
0e/157/201¢ GENL 35130 S0PERTCR TWF FIRE FUNG FIRE FUND'S PORTIGH CF PAR PLAN DIVILEND 1,764.88
0671872018 GENL 38181

SUPERIOR TWE ITILITY DEPARTMENT

JTILTTY'S PORTIDN OF PAR PLAY DIVIDEND C

1,420.33



Q€/L6/3016 09:33 2aM

CHECK REGISTER FOR CEARTER TOWNESHIP Or SUPERIOR Page: 373
Sser: WARCX CHECK DATE FROM 05/17/2016 - 06/20/2016
DR: SUPERIOR TWP
Check Date Bank Sneck Vendior Name Sesoripiion Emount:
08/15/2C1% GENL 3praz TOLL BROTHERS MICHIGAN BIVISION TEMF ¢ OF € RCKD REFUND 2260 BIGHLAND 586,00
06/15/2018 GENL InLes WICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D. LEGRL SERWICES MAY 2016 « DOCKWORTE/GDNZ 225.00
I6/15/201%6 GENL 35184 WASHTENAW COURTY BUILDING INSPECT 15 IRSPECTIORS ICGR BUILDING LDEPARTMENT £95.00
Q671573016 GENL agles WEST SHORE SERVICES, INC. SIREN EEPAIR - 158% X 2ROSPECT FORD £34 .44
CENL TOTALS:
Total of 1Z1 Chexsks: 421,101.33
Less O Void Chesks: .30

Total of 121 Distursements:

421,101.33



06/16/201¢ 05132 BM

CHEZK EEGISTER FOR CHARTER TOMISHIZ CF SUPERICR Page: 1/2
User: NANCY CHECK DATE FROM 05/17/2016 - (G&/20/2C16
DB: SURERIDR TWE
Check Dats Bank Check Vendor Hame Descripiion Amount
Bank TIRE FIRE FOND
IB/1T /2016 FIRE 22137 CLASSIC T*§ UNIFORME ~ CHIEFR 120.9¢
QR/LT7/720L¢€ FIRE 22738 PAREELIGY TECHKOLOSIES SERVER/BSTI-SPAM/EMALIL - MAY 20616 480,00
O5/17/2006 TIRE 22733 PFEFFER, HANNIFQRD & PALKA 201% ADDIT 2,085,068
J5FLV/2018 FIRE 22744 FHEILIP W. DICFKINECON HEZLTH INSURANCE EREIMBURSEMENT JUNE 2038 130,67
05/.7/281€ FIRE 22741 W.S. DARLEY & CO. {2) FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 226,48
05/:7/2016 FYRE 22742 SUPERIOR TWF FAYROLL FUND CRSH TRANBFER 5/18/.L¢ PAYROLL 35,663,832
A5724/201¢6 FIRE 22743 AN ZRBOR CLEANING STEPLY STATION SUPPLIES 8L.72
$B/24/201€ FIRE 22744 ASSOCIATED PLUMBING FEEAIR TOILET AT STATION #2 25550
05/247201¢ FIZE 22743 BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M MEDICEIL INSURRNCE ~ JUNE 16 7.415.38
05/724/201¢ TIRE Z2TME CHRIS WIGGING MILEAGE REIMEURSEMENT 4/5/15 THRU 5/3/16 449.88
DE/Z4/201¢8 EIRE 22747 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANGE CO LIFE INSTRANCE - JUNE 16 102,15
95/24/201% FIRE 22748 CORRIGEN I COMPANY 237,.2 GRLLINS DIESEL 487.14
05/2472016 ¥IRZ 22749 CRIBELEY DRILLING PEPATF LEAK OXDER SIms & STATION #1 307,10
I5/24720LE FIR 227585 DELTA TENTAL DENTAL INSORANCE -~ JUHE 16 923.9%4
G5524/2016 FY 32751 EMERGENCY NEDICHL PRODUCTS, IHC. GLOVES /BANDAGES /ADHESIVE 7498.6C
U5/24/2016 FIRSD 22752 PAETEC TELFHONES STATION $#2 - MAY ZULE 75,54
08/24/201¢€ FIRE 23753 BEICOH TSA INC. ADD'L COPIES FEB=MA 2016 315.29
Us724/201¢6 TIRE 22753 RICCH DSA, INC COFIER LEASE - MaY 2016 182.43
0572472626 FIRE 227553 SUPERICR TOWNSHIE CREDIT SARD ACCT {2y LICENSE PLATES {1) TBRILER (1} CEILEF 95.82
05/25/20.6 FIRE 23758 SUPERICR TWE PAYROLL FTUND PENSION/RCSP MaY 2016 LL,067.15
0572472018 FIRE 22787 VISION SERVICE PLAN VISION INSURRNCE - JUNE 16 ig7.C8
O8/01/2016 PIRE 22758 N ARZOR WELDING SUPPLY MEGICAL OXYSEN TaN® RENTARL 5. 65
G8/0L/2016 FIRE 22759 AUTO VALUS YPSILANYI TRICK SUPPLIES 58,22
D6/01720108 FIRE 22760 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICEEZ STATION #2 - JUNE 2016 16%.56
G6/Q1/2018 FIRE 22761 LTE BNERGY ELECTRIC @ STATION #1 — MAY 2016 1,128.1%
Ge/OL/201E FIRE 2ETE2 EMERGENCY MELICRL PRODUCTS, INC. SHEER ADHESIVE STRIPS 23.60
J6/01/72016 FIRE 22763 QCCUPATIGNAL HEALTHE CENTERS OF MI VALCINE - PIERCE 278.00
06/01 /2015 TIER 22764 PAETEC “ELPHINES STATION #1 = MAY 2016 140.30C
0&/61/2016 FIRE 22785 BOWIRIRITE OF KICHIGAN, INC. TROCE WASHING SUPPLYIES 448638
GEADL/2018 TIRE 22766 PRIVTING SYSTEMS, I¥NC. AP CHECHS 76,81
G6/21/2016 FIRES 20787 SUPERICOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT ACTIVE 35511 RENEWAL 176.25
QB/0L/20L6 FIRE 22748 SOPERICE TWP FAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSIER A/2/16 PAYROLL 36,725.01
CE/01/20i8 FIRE 22769 TRUGREEZN PROCESSIWG CENTER LAWK STRVICE - STATICN #1i 158,02
06/07/201¢€ FIRE BT A & W BLECTRIC, INC. LIGHT REFLACEMENT T LED & ST2TIOR #1 1,128,490
0B/0T/20.6 FIRE 22771 BLERT~ALL CORP. FIRE SAFETY SUPPLIES 808,50
DesGT 20l FIFZ 22772 COMCAST THTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - JUNE 20 73.80
CE/0T72015 FIRE 22773 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 21Z.4 GALYLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 427,08
CR/QT/2016 FIRS 22774 EMERGEWT HEALTH PARTHERS JOKE 2G16 1,737.50
06/07 /2016 FIRE 22775 TAFC MEMBERSHIF MEMBEFRSEIP? DUES &Us.CcC
D670TF2316 FIRE 22778 KGVATCH MOBILE SQUIFMENT FIRETECH LED COMBACT LIGHTS 373.74
DESOT/20%8 FIRT 22377 FRISRITY ONE EMERGENCY LIGHETING/SIRENS ~ CHIEF VEJICLE 4,997.08
D6/07 /2016 FIRE 22774 SUPERIDR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ALC BERTEER TEOH - CLBGO MAT FOR COHIEF VEEID 48%.20
SEF/0T/20L8 FIRE 2277 STPERIGR TWP GEWERRI FuND AOCOTNTING FEES - JUHE 2016 233,33
I8/07/201¢6 FIRE 227680 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FOUND H5Z FEES - 2016 4.0
JE/07/2¢C16 FIRE 22185 TIMOTHY WINTERS -EBRLTE INSURANCE SEIMBURSEMENT 124.27
Q65772016 FIRE 2RTE2 YERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHEONES - MAY 2014 284.386
06/13/201¢ TIRE 22783 SUPERICR TWP ERYRZLL FIND CASE YRaNSFER 6/15/16 PARYROLL 35,130,958
GESLS/2018 FIRE 22784 AMERICAN AQUA, IKC. WATER SCGETMER EOPPLIES £2._10
0E/15/121¢6 FIRE 22755 BLUE CRGSS/BLIE SHIELD-XM ¥EDICAY, INSURANCE - JULY 2016 F,416.58
VE/15/20G.6 TIRE 22788 CONSTMERS LIFE INSURREGE OO LIFE INSURANCE - JOLY 16 182,15
OES35/2016 FIRE, 22787 COERIGAN OIL COMzANY 23Z.% SALLONS DIESEL FURL 456,44
Ge/i5/201% FIRZ 22788 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE - JULY 2313 523,44
06/33/201%6 o = 22789 GRBEYS 5P GASOLIKE FOR CAME @ STATION 25.58
OBfi5/20%e FIRE 22750 HANS AUT0O ELECTRIC, LLOC ALTEENATOR 425 .00
08/15/291% FIRE 2274L PRETED TELPREONES STATION 42 = JUNE 2016 TE. 60
S6/18/2018 FIRE 22732 PAFHEELION TECHNCLIGIES SERVER/ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL ~ JURE 20i¢ 115,56
OB/18/2016 FIRE 22743 PHILIP W. DICKINSON

HEELTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT JULY 20I6

130,487



Q8/1&6/201¢ £9:32 M CHECK REGSISTER FCR CHARTER TCWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR Page: 2/2
User: NANCY CHECK DATE FROM 05/17/2016 - 06/20/201%6

CE: SUPERIOR TWP

Check Date Bank Chesk Yendor Rame Description Arount
LE/1R/2016 TLRE 22794 WASHTENAW COURTY HALZMAT AUTHORITY ANKORL ZUES -2016 502.0¢8
b=l

TIRE TOTALS:

k

Total of 52 Chacks: 161,530,408
Less O Void Thacks: £.0¢

Toral of 58 Inshursements: 161,898

)
in




9:38 AM Superior Township Utility Department

06/16/16 Check Register
Accrual Basis May 17 through June 20, 2016
Date Num Name Memo Amount
100 - CASH - D&M
101 - Checking - Chase 205000485529
asM7Ms G854 Chris & Iva Funderberg Refund W/S Overpayment - 8954 Bristol {103.97)
05/17/18 9855 .  Comcast Internet - Adm. Bldg. - April 16 (104.85)
0517416 G858 Parhelion Technologies Maintenance Fees - May 16 {317.50)
08/17/16 9857 Pleffer, Hanniford & Palka 2015 Audit (6,180.00}
0517116 G858 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (536.88)
0517118 9859 Superior Twp. General Fund Yearly Firewall License - Parhelion {375.00;
05/17/16 0360 TrulSreen Lawn Serv. - Admin {125.00)
05/17/16 9861 Windstream Phones - Adm. Bidg. - May 16 (239.39)
05/17/M16 9862 Ypsifanti Comm. Utilities Authority WIS Purch. - April 16 {156,304,07)
05124115 9863 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - June 16 {4,544 .84)
05/24/18 9564 Commercial Lawnmower Belt, Oil & Filter {135.98;
05/24/16 9865 Congdon's Ace Hardware Biack pipe ends {46.90)
05/24/16 28686 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life insurance - June 16 (71.51)
05/24/16 o887 Deita Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance ~ June 16 (488.75)
08/24/86 9868 GHM Engineering Advisors General Utilities Engineering (258.00)
05/24/16 9863 Superior Township Cregdit Card Account © & M checks purchased from Quickbooks {347.67}
05/24/18 9870 Superior Twp. General Fund Payroll - 05/16/19 (39,299.48)
05/24/16 $871 Timothy Yerebeck Refund - W/S overpayment 9262 Abbey Lane (213.13)
05/24/18 g872 Todd's Services, Inc. (TSH Sprinkler System Service {272.62)
05/24/18 9873 uls Radio Maintenance (1,182.00)
05/24/16 G874 Verizon Cell Phones - May16 {326.00)
05/24/16 9875 Vision Service Plan Vislon insurance - June 16 (28.34)
05/24/16 9878 Ypsilang Comm. Utifities Authority Water - Adm. Bldg. - Mar-Apr16 {562.95)
05/24/16 ag77 Superior Twp. Payroil Fund Pension & HCSP - May 2016 (5,665.30)
06/01/18 9878 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bidg. Cleaning - May16 (5 weeks) {200.00)
06/01/16 9879 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone -May 18 {106.05}
08/01416 9380 Comcast Internet - Maint. Fac. - May 16 (109.85)
06/01/16 9881 Commercial Lawnmower Filter/Belt {138.99)
08/01/16 9882 Congdon's Ace Hardware Nuts & Washers (24.44)
06/01/16 9883 OTE Elect. @ 1470 Wiard - Aprii-May 16 {40.48)
06/01/16 8884 Home Depot Dril/Maintenance Building supplies {762.87)
06/01/16 ©885 Keith Lockie Mileage - Dec 15 - May 16 (52.05)
08/01/16 . 9886 Oceupational Heaith Centers of Michigan Reg. Collection - Foster {74.00)
08/01/16 9837 SiteOne Landscape Supply Grass Seed, Work Gloves {130.26)
06/01/16 0888 Wex Bank Fuel - May 18 (184.17)
08/0118 28845 Home Depaot Storage totes (55.82)
0810116 $890 Superior Twp, Payrol Fund Payroli - 06/02/16

(13,379.33)

Page 1



9:38 AM
Q616118

Accrual Basis

Superior Township Utility Department

Check Register

May 17 through June 20, 2016

Date Num Name Memo
06/G7/16 9831 AF. Smith Electric Inc, Repair Lights @ Admin Building
0B/07/16 9882 Alt Seasons Landscaping Co., Inc. Back Pack Blower/ Ol
D6/OT/6 $893 Ann Arbor Charter Township WIS - Mar 16- May 16
06/07/18 9854 Cintas Corporation First Aid Supply Restock
08/07/16 9895 DTE Gas/Elestric May 16
08/07/18 9896 Green Street Tree Care Remaove Trees S Side of Geddess (Andover-Harris)
06/07/16 9887 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. Part for knock down on water main
06/071186 9698 Midwest Maintenance Lawn Repair - 8424 Glendale
06/07/16 9899 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease -~ May 16 +color copies
06/07/16 aoi0 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill
O5/07716 8801 Superior Twp. Payrol Fund HS8A Fees - Jurie 16
06/10/16 EFT Magic-Wrighter Montbly Fee - May 16
06/14/16 902 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroli - 06/16/16
06/15/16 8903 American Water Works Association Annual Dues - 2016-2017
06/15/16 6904 Blue Cross Biue Shield Medical Insurance - Jul1g
06/13/16 8805 Cormcast irternet - Adm. Bidg. - May 16
06/15/16 9906 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - Jul18
Q8516 9807 Deita Gental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - Jui1g
06/15/186 9908 Gregn Street Tree Care Grind stumps S side of Geddess (Andover-Harris)
0611516 84909 Harbor Freight Tools Tools
8615416 310 OHM Enginesring Advisors Generzl Utilities Engineering
06/15/16 9911 Parhelion Technalogies Maintenance Fees - June 16
0615416 9512 Stapies Advantage Office Supplies
08/15/18 9913 TeuGreen Lawn Serv. - Admin
0615116 9914 Windstream Phones - Admin & Maint, Buiiding June 16
08/15/16 9915 Ypsitanti Comm. WMilities Authority

Taotal 101 - Checking - Chase 205000485529

Totai 10D - CASH - C&M

Water/Sewer May 16

Amount

(372.50)
(640.15)
(13,832.08)
(54.45)
(2,190.86)
(3,280.00)
(397.81)
(1,300.00)
(362.57)
(500.00)
(30.00)
(48.25)
(13,627.89)
(300.00)
(4,544.84)
(104 85)
{53.35)
(461.10)
(2,650.00)
(767.36)
(193.50;
(317.50)
(111.98)
(125.00)
(442.76)
(172,664.95)

(452,172.20)
{452,172 20)

Page 2



9:38 AM Superior Township Utility Department

06/16/16 Check Register
Accrual Basis May 17 through June 20, 2016
Date Num Name Memo Amount
120 - CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 - CR Chkyg. - Chase 639818234
125-YC - Cap. Reserves Checking -~ YCUA
0517016 550 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer Q&M Portion of Permit # 1488+1489 {1,030.00)
0524118 551 FTL Construction Inc. Geddes Ridge Water Main {3.104.40)
05:24/16 852 OHM Engineering Advisors SAW Grant {1,204.25)
06/01116 533 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M CR Pays O&M for Midwest Maint. invoice # 16-60 {3,500.00
08076 554 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. Part for knock down on water main Geddes Ridge (3,738.88
07118 555 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M O & M portions of permits {2,060.00)
0671516 556 OHM Engineering Advisors SAW Grant {6,118.05)
06/15/16 857 Superior Twp. Utl. Dept. Q&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1494 1495, 1496 {1,545.00)
Total 125-YC - Cap. Reserves Cherking - YCUA {22,302.58)
Total 1256 - CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (22.302.68)
Total 120 - CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE {22,302.58)
TOTAL {474.474.78)

Page 3



i

25 years ago, Superior Township citizens began working Join us for:
to preserve the beatiful natural areas of our community,

The result has been a collaborative joutney to create and Food
maintain a network of preserves, recteation areas, farmland,

and teails covering nearly 2500 acees, Music |
Join Superior Township, the Supetior Land Preservation Natural Area Tours
Society, and the Superior Township Chapter of the Dis plays
Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy as we celebrate these :

. Special Guests
-natural areas and the hard work and commitment

of the people whose effotts have made it happen! And much more...

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N.PROSPECT RD.
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI

SPONSORED BY:

S‘J}\aﬂo:‘ fand
Passomtion

Secialy




8%,

COMCAST FY

June 1, 2016

Mr. David Phillips, Clerk
Township of Superior
3040 N, Prospect
Ypsilanti, M1 48198

Dear Mr. Phillips:

As part of Comgast’'s commitment to keep you informed about important developments that affect
our customers in your community, | am writing to notify you some changes to the channel lineup.
Customers are being notified of these changes via bill messages.

Effective June 21, 2018, the following channels will move from Digital Preferred service o
Digital Starter service: NFIL Network, NFL Network HD, TV One and TV One HD.

Also, effective July 28, 2016, Centric {(channel 174} will no fonger be available in the Sports and
Entertainment Package. Centric will continue to be available on the Digital Preferred seyvice.

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1557 with any questions you may have

Sincerely,

7
%azu;ek

Manager of External Affairs
Comcast, Heartland Region
41112 Concept Drive
Plymouth, MI 48170



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
Bi-Monthiy Meeting of the Board of County Road Commissioners

June 21, 2018 - 1:00 p.m.

Washtenaw County Road Commission Boardroom € 555 N, Zeeb Road € Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103

Vi,

Vil

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING ~ Confirmation of Assessment of Roll — Lone Oak Subdivision
Section §, Lodi Township

. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES (ACHON) oo ies s svsssac oo s coneve Page 1-11

A. Board Meeting Minutes of June 7, 2016

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

This s the time set aside on the agenda o receive comments from the public. This is not
infended to be a period for dialogue or questions and answers. Each person wifl be aliolied

{3} minutes to address the Board.

A. Public Comment

B, WIHENn CommUNICaHONS .. e vt s eeer s imeisre e s en s b aass e s aessees Page 12-20

RETIREMENT PRESENTATION — David E, Trinkle

NEW BUSINESS
A COoNSENt AUENUA.........ooiieei e et e e s e ar e i aas Page 21-60
Retirement Resolution of Public Service — David E. Trinkie

Salem Bible Church Corn Festival — Road Closure

Neighborhood Block Party — Habitat for Humanity of Huron Valley

U of M West Ann Arbor Healtih Center Road Improvement Agreement

Wolverine Pipeline Road Closures

20186 Plymouth Read Signal Interconnect Project - MDOT Contract No, 16-5321

MDQT Traffic Signal Cost Agreements — US 12 & Platt Road

Pittsfield Township Agreement — Deake Avenue Traffic Calming Profect
8. 2016 Dexter Township Second Agreement

10. 20186 Manchester Township Second Agreement

11. 2016 Scio Township Second Agresment

12.  Bids for 2016 Fogseal Program

13.  Cenfirmation of Assessment Roil — Lone Qak Subdivision

14,  Road Name Clarification - Allen Avenue, Ypsilanti Township

16,  Road Name Clarification — McLure Road, Sylvan Township

16.  Public Act 283 Project Warrant Approval

17.  Payroll & Bills for June 8, 2018

PHNO G RWN 2

B. Action ltem
1. 2018 MCRGSIP Board of Directors Election



Board Meeting Agenda - June 21, 2016
Pape 2

U, RE P O R T G o oot et rie e ettt r e s eaas team et saaee st taee s tt e eaassats s e are e s aeantenes Page 61-70

A. County Commissioner's Report
B. Reoad Commissioner's Report
. Managing Director's Report
1, Staff Report of 5-30-16 to 6-12-16

Vil ADJOURNMENTY



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
TO: Washtenaw County Board of Road Commissioners

FROM: Roy D. Townsend, P E.
Managing Director

SUBJECT: Staff Report ~ 5-30-16 to 6-12-16
DATE: June 21, 2016

TOWNSHIP REPORTS

A. OPERATIONS

A. Maintenance

Scraping of gravel roads and patching of paved roads was performed throughout the
county. in addition, the following mainienance activities were performed in individual
townships:

ANN ARBOR TQWNSHIP
» Gul Tree - Maple Road, Newport Road
» Berming — Pontiac Trail
» Limestone Patch — Gleaner Hall Road: 18 tons

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
¥ Cut Tree — Rawsonville Road
» Limestone Patch — Arkona Road, Fuller Road, Gooding Road: 30 tons
*» Roadside Mowing by Contractor

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP
» Local Read Dust Control
> Roadside Mowing by Contractor

DEXTER TOWNSHIP

¥ Cut Tree — Island Lake Road
> Local Road Dust Control

FREEDOM TQWNSHIP
» Boom Mow - Bemis Road, Bethel Church Road, Eisman Road, Haab Road,
Koebbe Road, Pfaus Road, Schneider Road
¥ Gravel Paich —~ Bemis Road, Bethel Church Road, Boettner Road, Elisworth Road,
Loeffler Road, Saline-Waterworks Road, Schmitz Road, Steinbach Road: 46 {ons
> Roadside Mowing by Contraclor




STAFF REPORT 5-30-16 to 6-21-18

LIMA TOWNSHIP
*> Berming - Jerusalem Road
» Chipsealing ~ Scio Church Road
» Cut Tree - Peckins Road
¥ Limestone Paich -~ Trinkle Road: 30tons

LODI TOWNSHIP
Berming — Saline-Waterworks Road, Zeeb Road
Cut Tree — Ellsworth Road, Saline-Waterworks Read

Limestone Patch Shoulders — Parker Road, Pleasant Lake Road: 25 tons
Local Road Dust Control
Roadside Mowing by Contractor

Y'YV VY VY

LYNDON TOWNSHIP
» Chipsealing - Island Lake Road, Stofer Road, Werkner Read
¥» Gravel Patch — Clarks Lake Road, Jaycox Road; 27 fons

\.

# Local Road Dust Control

MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP
» Chipsealing - Herman Road, Sharon Hollow Road, Watkins Road
» Cut Brush — Lake Drive, Lakeside Drive, Lakeview Drive, Van Tuyle Road
» Local Road Dust Control

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
» Berming ~ Pontiac Trail
» Cut Tree ~ Earhart Road, Joy Road
» Limestone Patch ~ Earhart Road: 10 tons

PITTSEIELD TOWNSHIP
» Crack Sealing — Annedale Court, Bicentennial Parkway, Community Drive,
Edgewood Drive, Gyer's Meadow Lane, Wilson Road
» Sweeping — Oak Valley Drive, Silver Spring Drive, Waters Road
> Roadside Mowing by Coniractor

SALEM TOWNSHIP

Limestone Patch ~ Chubb Road, Dixboro Read: 21 tons
Local Road Dust Control
Roadside Trash Removal ~ Curtis Road, Six Mile Road

VY VYV

SALINE TOWNSHIP
¥» |limestone Patch — Macon Road: 84 tons
> Limestone Patch Shoulders — Austin Road: 15 tons
> Local Road Dust Control
» Roadside Mowing by Contractor




STAFF REPORT 5-30-16 to 8-21-16

SCIO TOWNSHIP

» Berming — Cottontail Lane

» Boom Mowing — E. Dethi Road, Huron River Drive

» Chipsealing — Parker Road

¥ Cut Tree — Dexter-Ann Arbor Road

» Gravel Paich — Miller Road, Riverbend Drive, Tubbs Road: tons

» Limestone Patch Shoulders ~ Miller Road, Myrtle Avenue, Park Road, Tubbs Road,
Zeeb Road: 63 tons

> Sweeping -~ Dexter Ann-Arbor Road, Wagher Road, Zeeb Road

SHARON TOQWNSHIP
» Boom Mowing — Hashley Road
» Gravel Patch — Smyth Road: 10 tons

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
» Logal Read Dust Control

SYLVAN TOWNSHIP
Chipsealing — Scio Church Road, Stofer Road, Werkner Road
Cut Tree — Werkner Road

A i o

tons
Limestope Patch ~ Winters Road
Local Road Dust Control

A

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP
¥ Gravel Patch — Mast Road, N Territorial Road: 12 tons

» Sweeping — Webster Church Reoad

YORK TOWNSHIP

Chipsealing — Platt Road, Willow Road

Cut Tree — Moon Road, Stony Creek Road

Limestone Patch ~ Arkona Road, Crane Road, Hack Road, Maple Road, : 72 tons
Limestone Palch Shoulders — Carpenter Road, Judd Road, Warner Road: 17 tons
Roadside Mowing by Confractor

ILANTI TOWNSHIP
Cut Brush Huron River Drive Robinda e Drive

HMA Millmg_nd Resurfacmq G:ove Road
Local Road Dust Control

Roadside Mowing by Contractor

vvvvvm Y Y YWY

STATE TRUNKLINE
Patrol Patching — US-12




STAFF REPORT 5-30-16 10 8-21-16

B. Project Development

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
Willis Road — Staff provided construction staking for the Contractor.

SYVLAN TOWNSHIP

Old U.S. 12 — Staff oversaw construction activities for the resurfacing project. Traffic signal
work is not compieted.

SCIC TOWNSHIP

Shield Road_Bridge - Staff met with property owners for the upcoming preventative
maintenance project on Shield Road Bridge.

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP

Warren Road Culvert — Staff performed an MDEQ HEQRAS survey to obtain a permit to
replace the culvert.

SYLVAN TOWNSHIP

Notten Road Culvert ~ Staff performed an MDEQ HEQRAS survey to obtain a permmit to
replace the culvert.

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

Whittaker Road {Stony Creek to Textile) / Hitchingham Road — The Contractor finished
work on both road segments.

Hurgn Street / Whittaker Road {I-34 to Stony Creek) — The Contractor milled the surface
and began upgrading pedestrian signals at the Huron River Drive / Morgan Road
intersection,

Whittaker @ Merrilt Roundabout — Staff provided c¢onstruction staking for the Contractor.
Work begins June 20, Staff met with representatives of Mill Pond Subdivision on June 9 1o
discuss the relocation of the earth berm,

C. Permits

Staff received 22 new right-of-way permit applications and 23 plans during this period for
review. At this time there are 242 pending right-of-way permits (applied for but not issued};
49 residential, 86 commercial, 81 ulility, and 28 miscellaneous permils, Currently there are
799 active right-of-way permits (issued & awaiting completion); 347 residential, 456
commercial, 339 ulility, and 68 miscellaneous permits. Staff issued 12 residential and two
commercial driveway permits, 16 utility permits, three miscellaneous permits, and 86
fransportation permits and receipted approximately §13,100 in permit fees and surety
during this period.



STAFF REPORT 5-30-16 to 6-21-16

D. Construction

2018 Projects
2016 PM Proiects — The low bidder for this project is Cadillac Asphalt,

Ann Arbor-Saline Road and Textile Road - The low bidder for this project is Ajax Paving.

Countywide Guardrail — This project is currenfly in the construction phase and
approximately 50% complete.

Huron_StreetWhittaker Road and_Prospect Road — Work began on June 9" on Huron
StWhittaker Rd. The milling has been completed and the base course of HMA pavement
has been placed. Work has not yet begun on Prospect Road.

McGregor Road Bridge over Portage Lake Outlet — The cofferdams and piling has been
completed at the north abutment.

Mooreville, Jerusalem & Maple Road Bridges ~ Work will resume in August.

Plymouth Road CMAQ — This project is currently scheduled for a July MDOT bid letting.

Whittaker Road @ Merritt Road — This project will begin the week of June 20",

Willis Road — This project will begin the week of June 20™.

Austin Road Short Span Structure — The installation portion of the contract is currently
advertised for a June WCRC bid letting.

Bunton Road Short Span Structure — This project is being managed by the Washtenaw
County Water Resources Commission (WCWRC}.

Burmeister Road Short Span Structure — This project is currently in the design phase. The
receipt of the MDEQ permit is outstanding.

Strawberry Lake Road over Arms Creek — This proiect is currently advertised for a July
WOCRC bid letting.

Willow Road Short Span Structure - This timber superstruciure is currently scheduled fo be
installed in early July by the WCRC Operations Departmenti.

The following 2016 construction projects are substantially completed and in the process of
being closed out:

Wiard Road
Hitchingham Road
Whittaker Road

[ %73



STAFF REPORT 5-30-16 {0 6-21-16

2017 Projects

Huron River Drive and Superior Read Bridges — This project is currently in the design
phase. Gl plans were submitted to the WCRC for review.

Ridge Road Bridge — This project is currently in the design phase. Gl plans will be
submitted to MDOT in the near fulure.

Shield Road Bridge -~ This project is currently in the design phase. GI plans were
submitted to MDOT on June 13" and a utility meeting was held on June 15",




